
 

 

IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & RECREATION 
QUARTERLY BOARD MEETING  

 
August 16-17, 2023 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation Headquarters 
Hampton Inn  

2701 Nez Perce Drive 
Lewiston, Idaho  



1 | P a g e  
 

IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & RECREATION 
“To improve the quality of life in Idaho through outdoor recreation and resource stewardship”  

Quarterly Board Meeting 
August 16-17, 2023 

Hampton Inn by Hilton 
2701 Nez Perce Drive, Lewiston, ID  83501 

 
Zoom Meeting Link:   
 
Join Zoom Mee�ng 
htps://us02web.zoom.us/j/87458588184?pwd=NG1QM2ZaOWtxVzF2SWJyVnExU2NjQT09 
 
Mee�ng ID: 874 5858 8184 
Passcode: 848291 
 
One tap mobile 
+12532050468,,87458588184#,,,,*848291# US 
+12532158782,,87458588184#,,,,*848291# US (Tacoma) 
 
Find your local number: htps://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbzqZwIq2W 
 
 
AGENDA 
(Amended 8.14.23)  
 
Wednesday, August 16, 2023 
8:00 A.M. (PST); 9:00 A.M. (MST) 
 
6:00 P.M. (PST) Board/Staff dinner at Mystic Café   
 
Thursday, August 17, 2022  

• 9:00 A.M. – 3:00 P.M. (PST) – Jet Boat Tour - Lunch provided. 
 
 
Periodic breaks and lunch will be taken during Wednesday’s meeting at the discretion of the Chairman 

•  8:00A.M. (PST) Call to Order - Chairman Beckley 
o Roll Call 
o Welcome and Introductions - Chairman Beckley and Director Buxton 
o Additions or Deletions to the Printed Agenda 

• Consent Agenda – Action Item 
o Approval of Minutes 

 July 6, 2023 
• Director’s Report - Information Only - Director Buxton 
• FY 2025 Budget - Action Item - Steve Martin  
• Grant Advisory Committee Appointments - Action Item - Kathy Muir  
• Leasing Program Update – Information Only – Heidi Burks 
• Rules IDAPA 26.01.10 & 26.01.20 – Action Items – Seth Hobbs 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87458588184?pwd=NG1QM2ZaOWtxVzF2SWJyVnExU2NjQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbzqZwIq2W


2 | P a g e  
 

• Fees – Action Item – Seth Hobbs 
• Harriman Wine in Woods GUP – Action Item- Troy Elmore 
• Ritter Island Acceptance of Real Property – Action Item – Heidi Burks 
• Policy 4100 - Proposed Financial Reserve– Action Item – Adam Zaragoza 
• MOU for Farragut Intersection – Action Item – Adam Zaragoza 
• Employee Housing for ISP – Information Only – Adam Zaragoza 
• Program Reports / Staff will Stand for Questions  
• Board Comments 
• Old/New Business  
• Public Comment 

 
 
* Under authority of Idaho Code 74-206. Executive sessions -- When authorized. (1) An executive session 
at which members of the public are excluded may be held, but only for the purposes and only in the 
manner set forth in this section. The motion to go into executive session shall identify the specific 
subsections of this section that authorize the executive session. There shall be a roll call vote on the 
motion and the vote shall be recorded in the minutes. An executive session shall be authorized by a two-
thirds (2/3) vote of the governing body. An executive session may be held: 
 

(b) “To consider the evaluation, dismissal or disciplining of or to hear complaints or charges 
brought against a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent or public-school 
student.” 
 
(c) “To acquire an interest in real property not owned by a public agency.” 
 
(f) “To communicate with legal counsel for the public agency to discuss the legal ramifications of 
and legal options for pending litigation, or controversies not yet being litigated but imminently 
likely to be litigated. The mere presence of legal counsel at an executive session does not satisfy 
this requirement.” 

 
• Executive Session* - Action Item 

o (b) Personnel 
o (c) Interest in real property 
o (f) Litigation 

 
 

• ADJOURN 
 

 
 
 
This agenda is subject to change in accordance with the provisions of the Idaho Open Meeting Law. Items 
may be addressed in a different order than appears on this agenda. Individual items may be moved from 
one place on the agenda to another by the Board. Time frames designated on this agenda are approximate 
only. The Board will continue its business in the event that an agenda item is resolved in less than the 
allotted time. 



 

1 | P a g e  
 

IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & RECREATION 
“To improve the quality of life in Idaho through outdoor recreation and resource 

stewardship”  
June Board Meeting 

July 6, 2023 
IDPR Headquarters 

5657 Warm Springs Ave 
Boise, ID 83714 

 

Join Zoom Mee�ng 
htps://us02web.zoom.us/j/83981818785?pwd=M2dHbjA3VzViUDZJd1JOQkNtdU9VZz09 
 
 
Mee�ng ID: 839 8181 8785 
Passcode: 407453 
 
Dial by your loca�on 
• +1 669 444 9171 US 

 
MINUTES 
Monday, July 6, 2023 
IDPR Headquarters  
 
MEETING ADJOURNED AT APPROXIMATELY 10:35 am, July 6, 2023.  
 
Thursday, July 6, 2023 
Call to Order - Chairman Beckley called the meeting to order and requested a roll call.  
 

o Chairman Beckley - Present  
o Board Member Cooke - Present  
o Board Member Fatkin - Absent  
o Board Member Manning - Present 
o Board Member Roach - Present  
o Board Member Roady - Present 

 
Also present during all or portions of the meeting either in person or on the phone were the 
following individuals: 

Susan Buxton, Director  
Troy Elmore, Operations Division Administrator  
Craig Quintana, Public Information Officer, Senior 
Melanie Schuster, Development Bureau Chief 
Joanna Hiller, Management Assistant 
Jennifer Quinno-Miller, Human Resources Officer 
Seth Hobbs, Registration & Reservation Program Manager 
Garrett Hensley, Legal Intern 
Lisa Herriot, Financial Management Analyst, Division Financial Management 
Darren Damon, Policy Advisor, Office of the Governor 
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83981818785?pwd=M2dHbjA3VzViUDZJd1JOQkNtdU9VZz09


 

2 | P a g e  
 

Welcome and Introductions / Chairman Beckley and Director Buxton 
Chairman Beckley and Director Buxton welcomed everyone to the meeting. 
 
Consent Agenda  
Approval of Minutes May 4, 2023, and June 12, 2023 
 
Ms. Manning moved to approve the minutes after the change is made to the May 4, 2023, 
minutes regarding page 3 grant approvals section where the seconded motion be changed to 
Mr. Roady and the change be made to the June 12, 2023, minutes regarding Ms. Manning to 
present on the roll call instead of absent.  Motion was seconded by Mr. Roach.  The Chairman 
asked for further discussion, hearing none, the Chairman called for a vote on the motion.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Directors Proposed Legislative Ideas  
Director Buxton reported on the following legislative topic: 
 
• First Responders  

 This legislation will designate park rangers and park managers as first responders in Idaho Statute 
72-451, making them eligible to receive workers compensation for Post-Traumatic Stress Injuries 
(PTSI) occurred while performing their job duties. Park Rangers and Park Managers provide 
education and information services for park visitors; maintains park facilities and grounds areas; 
ensures compliance with park rules and regulations; promotes public safety; patrols the park to 
protect and preserve park resources from vandalism and abuse; and performs other related work. 
Idaho State Parks are secluded in nature and can have over a thousand patrons at each park every 
day. Park Rangers and Park Managers are the first responders to every incident that occurs in 
Idaho State Parks. While conducting their duties of public safety and compliance with park rules, 
they encounter theft, vandalism, drunk and disorderly patrons, domestic violence situations, 
suicides, and casualty recoveries and other first responder situatuions. Like other first responders 
in Idaho, Park Rangers and Park Managers are subjected to these incidents that can cause Post 
Traumatic Stress Injuries. This legislation is intended to correct the omission of Park Rangers and 
Park Managers from the first responders list. 
 
Ms. Manning motioned to support and moved forward the First Responders legislation 
making Park Rangers and Park Managers first responders in Idaho Statue 72-451, making them 
eligible to receive workers compensation for Post Traumatic Stress Injuries incurred while 
performing their job duties.  Motion was seconded by Mr. Roady carried unanimously. 
 
ADJOURN 
 
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 10:35 AM.  
 
 
 
 
            
Chairman Brian Beckley    Susan E. Buxton, Director  
Idaho Park and Recreation Board  Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation 



1 | P a g e  
 

 
 

 Board Report: August 14, 2023 
Susan Buxton, Director  

 
 
Luma and HR Modernization 

The Luma ERP statewide financial, payroll, budget, procurement, and human capital management system went 
live on July 1, 2023.  HR Modernization for DHR also took effect.  The system transition has been bumpy, but 
IDPR employees and our DHR team (Lupe Arteaga and Jennifer Quinno-Miller) have been resilient and kept 
their sense of humor working through many unforeseen difficulties.  I applaud them and appreciate their 
dedication to excellence.  We expect several differences in fiscal reporting and ask IDPR Board members to let 
us know any frustrations you may have or information you may want to see.  It is likely to take several months 
to work out issues, but the State Controller’s Office is dedicated to helping all agencies with the transition. We 
expect adjustments and will keep you informed. 

FY2025 Budget and Personnel Costs 

Since the May 2023 Board meeting, we have met with DHR and DFM regarding our proposed FY2025 Budget.  
IDPR has seen several resignations due to salary opportunities outside of the agency and with other 
governmental entities that also participate in PERSI.  For example, we lost an HR employee for over $20,000 
annual increase, an administrative employee for over $6000 annual increase and a fiscal employee for over 
$10,000 annual increase.  Luma’s rollout has been difficult and has been mentioned as an additional stress 
along with salary concerns during exit interviews.  IDPR is not alone, and all other state agencies are 
experiencing similar trends.   IDPR always wants our employees to succeed and thrive so we will be working 
with DHR, DFM, the Governor’s office and our Legislators to address the needs of our state employees. 

Idaho Outdoor Recreation Fund Advisory Council – EO 2023-03 

On July 26, 2023, Governor Brad Little signed the executive order and appointed the Council members.  The 
EO designated $5M from S1196 in IDPR’s Recreation Fund for interagency collaborative projects and for 
projects to enhance recreation access, monetize outdoor recreation for long-term sustainability and to educate 
the public on responsible recreation.  The Council is advisory to the Governor and the IDPR Board to develop 
additive outdoor recreation access and capacity in Idaho.   

The Council is made up of 13 members: 

• Director of IDPR 
• Director of IDFG 
• Director of IDL 
• Member of Idaho Senate 
• Member of Idaho House of Representatives 



2 | P a g e  
 

• Member of Idaho Rangeland Resources Commission 
• Representative of Recreation Communities 
• Representative of Rural Idaho Communities 
• Representative of Sportsmen Community 
• Representative of Agriculture Community 
• Representative of Forestry & Mining Community 
• Representative of Business Community 
• Representative of Conservation Community 

Governor Little and the IDPR Board at the Challis Hot Springs of Land of Yankee Fork State Park 

 

Challis Hotsprings is an exciting addition to the Land Yankee Fort State Park.  The transition has been smooth, 
but Park Staff looks forward to having the campground on the IDPR reservation system next season.  We 
have received numerous rave reviews and thanks for keeping this special place in Idaho open to the public. 

 

 



3 | P a g e  
 

STIHL Headquarters- State Parks Leadership School Regents Meeting in Virginia Beach

 

On May 21-22, 2023, I traveled to Virginia Beach to meet with the State Parks Leadership School Board of 
Regents to plan the next session classes.  The meeting was held at the STIHL Headquarters.  We had meetings 
and were able to tour the STIHL manufacturing facility.  This school is certified by NC State as a two-year 
leadership program for state park employees nationwide.  I taught Recreation Conflict and 21st Century 
Employee issues and trends and assisted with the Ethics course.  I will be involved with these topics again at 
the January 2024 session.  IDPR expects to send 2 to 4 employees to this school.   

We just had Joseph Blackburn, the assistant manager at Harriman State Park, complete his Certified Public 
Manager program.  We also have our CEO training, Ranger Roundup, interpretation training and historic 
building maintenance trainings available to staff.  I am very supportive of any leadership and skills development 
IDPR can provide our dedicated employees. 

Bruneau Dunes SP Observatory Dedication 

The Bruneau Dunes Observatory Dedication was held June 1, 2023.  The new observatory is a monumental 
addition to the park and the State.  We are seeing a huge interest in stargazing statewide, and this facility is 
already getting a lot of attention from visitors, and the astrological and education communities.  The benefits 
of this investment will be felt for many years. 

 



4 | P a g e  
 

 

Rec Fest and 40 Year Anniversary of Eagle Island SP 

On June 3, 2023, we celebrated the 40th anniversary of Eagle Island State Park.  We also had an open house for 
the community to provide information and ask questions about the new campground to be constructed with 
Rec Fest included many vendors, recreation groups, free fishing, and food trucks.  The participation was 
impressive given the fact Rec Fest had not been held for several years.  We received very positive feedback. 

 

Owl in the Ritter Island Dairy Barn 

Director Gary Spackman, IDWR, Adam Zaragoza and I met with the City of Hagerman and Dave Landrum, the 
Manager at Thousand Springs State Park on May 17, 2023.  We are working with IDWR and the City to finalize 
our water right transfer at Billingsly Creek in exchange for the hookup to sewer and water at the new 
campground.  We got to go to Ritter Island to show Director Spackman the work there - and a few Owls in the 
barn!  

 

 



5 | P a g e  
 

U of I College Natural Resources Advisory Board  

 

I was able to accompany other Advisory Board members (Mike Roach and Chuck Roady) with President Green, 
Dean Becker, Chandra Ford and many other CNR leaders, Idaho Power Corporate leaders (Brett Dumas and 
Fred Nolan), Dustin Miller, Jim Fredericks, and Darren Damon from the State, Forest Service, BLM and many 
other experts to discuss the FERC relicensing of  Idaho Power’s Hells Canyon Dam Complex and outdoor 
recreation that is created by the dams.  This Board provides me with another fantastic source of information 
and support for IDPR’s efforts.  Sharing Professor Chris Zajchowski with CNR has been a great help for IDPR’s 
interpretation program research assistance for all our worth at IDPR. 

21st Annual Governor’s Trail Ride 

June 21-23, 2023, was the 21st Annual Governor's Trail Ride at Three Creek.  Brian Beckley, Troy Elmore, and I 
were able to attend.  I had an opportunity to have more in depth discussion with the Idaho Cattleman’s 
Association members about the needs for facilities and outreach to better manage the increasing pressure of 
outdoor recreation on both public and private lands.  Visiting with Governor Little, other Directo’s, federal land 
managers and many staff of all these groups was insightful.  The trail ride was gorgeous too.  Many thanks to 
Brian Beckley for letting me ride his horse Rojo – what a wonderful horse!  

Other News 

July brought meetings regarding America 250, the Luma transition, continuing to on board Joanna Hiller and 
Jennifer Quinno-Miller to the Executive Team.  They both jumped in without missing a beat to work me and 
HR.  We had many fantastic applicants for the East Region Mangers position.  I am grateful for Wallace Keck’s 
work as the Interim Manager he did an excellent job and has been tackling many tasks at City Rocks/Castle 
Rocks State Park.  Tara McClure-Cannon ran the park without a hitch while Wallace was on assignment.  
Congratulations to Ryan Buffington on his new position as our Region Manager. Walcott State Park will miss 
him, but his staff are doing well holding down the fort. 



6 | P a g e  
 

• Met with Curtis Elke from USDA-NRCS to discuss ways IDPR & NRCS can work together to address 
outdoor recreation in Idaho.  Curtis and I struck up a long conversation during the Governor’s Trail Ride 
and think there are several projects we may be able to work together on.   
 

• Rep. James Petzke, Garrett Hensley (IDPR Intern) and I toured Bruneau Dunes State Park, Thousand 
Springs State Park, and Massacre Rocks State Park and nearby Rock Creek to look at possible outdoor 
recreation projects that IDPR could collaborate with other agencies and stakeholders. 
 

• IDPR HQ has had two interns over the las few months, Garrett Hensley is starting his second year as a 
student at the U of I College of Law.  He has been researching real estate matters, easements, HR issues 
and funding issues related to the Passport program.    Anna Anderson is on her way to Duke University 
as an engineering student.  She did analysis of the effect of 67-4223 (7) (d) (2021) which requires 
nonresident campers to pay double the resident camping fee in at least 5 state parks.  The data 
analyzed shows visitation to 4 of the 5 state parks has decreased.  We have seen an increased resident 
orders and a decrease in nonresident orders in these parks.  The financial advantage the increased 
charge to nonresidents is these parks appears to have reached its level and the fiscal benefits 
anticipated by the 2021 legislation does not appear to have been realized as hoped.  We will look at 
this season’s trends in the coming months. 

For the next couple of months there will be a work on the budget, the legislation regarding our park 
employees and first responders.   

Our development crew is busy working to encumber the FY23 surplus funds, and APPA funds to address our 
deferred maintenance.  

The National Association of State Park Directors meeting is in September at Lake Tahoe.  We always find 
meeting with other state very valuable. 

As always, I appreciate the work and support of the IDPR Board.  Please let me know if you ever need any 
additional information or have any questions. 

 



Page 1 of 2 

  IDAPA RULE             IDAPA FEE              BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 BOARD POLICY                                  INFO ONLY, NO ACTION REQUIRED 
 

AGENDA 
Idaho Park and Recreation Board Meeting 

August 16-17, 2023 
Hampton Inn Lewiston 
2701 Nez Perce Drive 
Lewiston, ID  83501 

 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: FY 2025 Budget Proposal 
 
ACTION REQUIRED:  Board Action Required 
  
PRESENTER:  Steve Martin 
 
 
PRESENTATION   
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Information regarding the fiscal year (FY) 2024 budget along with an overview of the 
department’s funding sources and state’s budgeting process was presented to the Board in their 
June 2023 meeting.  
 
 
FY 2025 BUDGET PROPOSAL 
 
Note: The final FY 2025 budget proposal is nearly identical to the “draft” proposal presented 
to the Board in June. The only change being the deletion of $113,900 in personnel costs for 
the Development Bureau Project Manager 2 FTP request (DU 12.13). 
 
A comparison of the FY 2024 appropriated budget and the FY 2025 budget proposal is 
provided on page 1. 
 
The FY 2025 budget proposal assumes increases in benefit costs of $137,900 and CEC of 
$444,000 (page 2). Actual benefit cost increases and CEC will be adjusted to match 
instructions received from the Division of Financial Management (DFM) before the budget is 
submitted at the end of August. These amounts are being reserved to more accurately reflect 
the cash balances needed for these anticipated expenditures. 
 
The FY 2025 budget includes enhancement requests (detailed on pages 6 &7) for increases in 
personnel costs for seven (7) new full-time positions (FTPs), seasonal personnel, and operating 
expenditures in the Operations division (see DUs 12.01 – 12.03, and 12.13). It also includes a 
2% departmentwide personnel cost increase to address ongoing compression and equity issues 



Page 2 of 2 

(DU 12.04). All personnel related requests require approval from the Division of Human 
Resources (DHR) prior to being submitted. 
 
The Recreation Bureau is requesting enhancements for an OHV law enforcement program, a 
travel trailer, additional funds for the responsible OHV use media campaign, and one-time 
operating expense for snowmobile trail signs and trail makers (DUs 12.05 – 12.08). 
 
Development Bureau enhancements in include one-time capital outlay requests for the Farragut 
Brig intersection, RV camping improvements statewide, and federal grant spending authority 
for two Bureau of Reclamation grants at Lake Walcott and Lake Cascade (DUs 12.09 – 12.12). 
 
All enhancement requests are fully supported by conservative revenue estimates from 
dedicated and federal funds. 
 
The FY 2025 budget request for one-time capital outlay is $2,676,000 (see Form B-7 on page 
8) and represents a 46% decrease from the total approved in FY 2024. This is attributable to 
the absence of any capital repair and maintenance projects in this request. These projects will 
be adequately funded by ARPA and the $95 million budget surplus for the next several years. 
The total by category is as follows: 
 

• Capital Equipment Replacement - $2,676,000 (14% increase versus FY 2024) includes 
recreation program specialty equipment, park vehicle fleet, and equipment items. This 
level of replacement is consistent with our historical equipment replacement needs. 

• Capital Repairs – Maintenance Projects - $0. Historically, we have only been able to 
budget $3 to $5 million annually for one-time capital repairs. As noted above, with an 
anticipated $45 million in ARPA funding and $95 million from the state budget surplus 
appropriation we will not have to request a budget for specific projects for the next 
several years. 

 
Overall, the FY 2025 budget proposal is a 13% decrease from the FY 2024 appropriation 
(excluding the effects from the $95 million extraordinary appropriation). Additional ongoing 
personnel and operating total approximately $2 million. Current cash balance projections 
support this proposal while preserving appropriate balances in our dedicated funds. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Staff recommends Board approval of the FY 2025 budget proposal based upon the ranked 
replacement and enhancement items, for a total of $68,609,500, as summarized on page 2 of 
the attachment. Additionally, staff requests Board approval to adjust Health Benefit Costs and 
CEC, if any, to the actual amounts included in DFM’s budget instructions when they are issued. 
 



Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation
FY 2025 Budget Request
Appropriation Comparison

Budget by Appropriation (All Funds) FY 2024 FY 2025 % Change
Management Services
  FTP 33.08                33.08                0.0%
  Personnel Costs 3,075,600$       3,253,400$       5.8%
  Operating Expenditures 3,279,400         3,279,400         0.0%
  Capital Outlay 100,000            170,000            70.0%
  Trustee and Benefit 16,041,800       16,041,800       0.0%
Management Services Total 22,496,800$     22,744,600$     1.1%

Operations
  FTP 150.72              157.72              4.6%
  Personnel Costs 15,003,800$     16,351,400$     9.0%
  Operating Expenditures 7,605,000         8,055,000         5.9%
  Capital Outlay 3,488,000         2,581,000         -26.0%
  Trustee and Benefit 1,427,500         1,927,500         35.0%
Operations Total 27,524,300$     28,914,900$     5.1%

Capital Development
  FTP -                   -                   
  Personnel Costs -$                  -$                  
  Operating Expenditures -                   -                   
  Capital Outlay 28,880,000       16,950,000       -41.3%
  Trustee and Benefit -                   -                   
Capital Development Total 28,880,000$     16,950,000$     -41.3%

Department Total
  FTP 183.80              190.80              3.8%
  Personnel Costs 18,079,400$     19,604,800$     8.4%
  Operating Expenditures 10,884,400       11,334,400       4.1%
  Capital Outlay 32,468,000       19,701,000       -39.3%
  Trustee and Benefit 17,469,300       17,969,300       2.9%
Department Total 78,901,100$     68,609,500$     -13.0%

F:\BUDGET\2025 Budget\Board Book\FY 2025 Board Budget Presentation (Aug Final).xlsx 1



Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation
FY 2025 Budget Request
All Agency Functions

Budget by Decision Unit FTP General Dedicated Federal Total
FY 2024 Total Appropriation 183.80 3,915,000   53,622,300    21,363,800  78,901,100    

FY 2024 Total Estimated Expenditures 183.80 4,665,000   140,422,300  36,863,800  181,951,100  
  FTP or Fund Adjustment -              -                  -                -                  
  Removal of One-time Expenditures -              (17,308,000)   (5,260,000)   (22,568,000)   
  Removal of Reappropriation (750,000)     (86,800,000)   (15,500,000) (103,050,000) 
  Base Reductions -              -                  -                -                  

FY 2025 Base 183.80 3,915,000   36,314,300    16,103,800  56,333,100    
Program Maintenance
  Benefit Cost Increase (Estimate $750 per FTP) 26,400        102,300          9,200            137,900          
  CEC Salary Multiplier (Estimate 3%) 86,800        327,700          29,500          444,000          
  Replacement Items - Rec Bureau Equipment -              1,406,000      100,000        1,506,000      
  Replacement Items - Park Infrastructure & Equipment -              340,000          -                340,000          
  Replacement Items - Vehicles -              730,000          -                730,000          
  Replacement Items - Computer Replacement -              100,000          -                100,000          
  Replacement Items - Capital Maintenance Projects -              -                  -                -                  

FY 2025 Program Maintenance 183.80 4,028,200   39,320,300    16,242,500  59,591,000    

Program Enhancements
12.01 - Park Operations 7.0 FTPs 7.00     -              443,500          -                443,500          
12.02 - Park Operations Increase Seasonal PC -       -              200,000          -                200,000          
12.03 - Park Operations Increase OE -       -              300,000          -                300,000          
12.04 - 2% Equity Departmentwide -       -              300,000          -                300,000          
12.05 - Rec Bureau OHV Law Enforcement Program -       -              500,000          -                500,000          
12.06 - Rec Bureau Travel Trailer -       -              75,000            -                75,000            
12.07 - Rec Bureau OHV Responsible Use Media -       -              150,000          -                150,000          
12.08 - Rec Bureau Snowmobile Signs and Trail Markers -       -              100,000          -                100,000          
12.09 - Farragut Brig Intersection -       -              1,800,000      -                1,800,000      
12.10 - Statewide RV Camping Improvements -       -              4,500,000      -                4,500,000      
12.11 - Lake Walcott BOR Grant Water Utilities -       -              -                  400,000        400,000          
12.12 - Lake Cascade BOR Grant Shoreline Erosion -       -              -                  250,000        250,000          

FY 2025 Budget Request 190.80 4,028,200   47,688,800    16,892,500  68,609,500    
 
Budget by Expenditure Object
  Personnel Costs 3,088,200   15,232,800    1,283,800    19,604,800    
  Operating Expenditures 940,000      9,763,200      631,200        11,334,400    
  Capital Outlay -              8,951,000      10,750,000  19,701,000    
  Trustee and Benefit -              13,741,800    4,227,500    17,969,300    

4,028,200   47,688,800    16,892,500  68,609,500    

F:\BUDGET\2025 Budget\Board Book\FY 2025 Board Budget Presentation (Aug Final).xlsx 2



Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation
FY 2025 Budget Request 
Management Services

Budget by Decision Unit FTP General Dedicated Federal Total
FY 2024 Total Appropriation 33.08   806,200      18,688,000 3,002,600   22,496,800 

FY 2024 Total Estimated Expenditures 33.08   806,200      18,688,000 3,002,600   22,496,800 
  FTP or Fund Adjustment -       -              -              -              -              
  Removal of One-time Expenditures -       -              (100,000)     -              (100,000)     
  Base Reductions -       -              -              -              -              

FY 2025 Base 33.08   806,200      18,588,000 3,002,600   22,396,800 
Program Maintenance
  Benefit Cost Increase (Estimate $750 per FTP) -       3,500          21,200        -              24,700        
  CEC Salary Multiplier (Estimate 3%) -       13,700        77,400        -              91,100        
  Replacement Items - Vehicles -       -              70,000        -              70,000        
  Replacement Items - Computer Replacement -       -              100,000      -              100,000      
  Replacement Items - Capital Maintenance Projects -       -              -              -              -              

FY 2025 Program Maintenance 33.08   823,400      18,856,600 3,002,600   22,682,600 

Program Enhancements
12.04 - 2% Equity Departmentwide -       -              62,000        -              62,000        

FY 2025 Budget Request 33.08   823,400      18,918,600 3,002,600   22,744,600 
 
Budget by Expenditure Object
  Personnel Costs 472,100      2,781,300   -              3,253,400   
  Operating Expenditures 351,300      2,925,500   2,600          3,279,400   
  Capital Outlay -              170,000      -              170,000      
  Trustee and Benefit -              13,041,800 3,000,000   16,041,800 

823,400      18,918,600 3,002,600   22,744,600 

F:\BUDGET\2025 Budget\Board Book\FY 2025 Board Budget Presentation (Aug Final).xlsx 3



Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation
FY 2025 Budget Request
Operations

Budget by Decision Unit FTP General Dedicated Federal Total
FY 2024 Total Appropriation 150.72 3,108,800   21,054,300 3,361,200   27,524,300 

FY 2024 Total Estimated Expenditures 150.72 3,108,800   21,054,300 3,361,200   27,524,300 
  FTP or Fund Adjustment -              -              -              -              
  Removal of One-time Expenditures -              (3,328,000)  (260,000)     (3,588,000)  
  Base Reductions -              -              -              -              

FY 2025 Base 150.72 3,108,800   17,726,300 3,101,200   23,936,300 
Program Maintenance
  Benefit Cost Increase (Estimate $750 per FTP) 22,900        81,100        9,200          113,200      
  CEC Salary Multiplier (Estimate 3%) 73,100        250,300      29,500        352,900      
  Replacement Items - Rec Bureau Equip & Vehicles (10.31 and 10.33) -              1,406,000   100,000      1,506,000   
  Replacement Items - Park Infrastructure & Equip (10.31) -              340,000      -              340,000      
  Replacement Items - Park Vehicles (10.33) -              660,000      -              660,000      
  Replacement Items - Capital Maintenance Projects (10.36) -              -              -              -              

FY 2025 Program Maintenance 150.72 3,204,800   20,463,700 3,239,900   26,908,400 

Program Enhancements  
12.01 - Park Operations 7.0 FTPs 7.00     -              443,500      -              443,500      
12.02 - Park Operations Increase Seasonal PC -       -              200,000      -              200,000      
12.03 - Park Operations Increase OE -       -              300,000      -              300,000      
12.04 - 2% Equity Departmentwide -       -              238,000      -              238,000      
12.05 - Rec Bureau OHV Law Enforcement Program -       -              500,000      -              500,000      
12.06 - Rec Bureau Travel Trailer -       -              75,000        -              75,000        
12.07 - Rec Bureau OHV Responsible Use Media -       -              150,000      -              150,000      
12.08 - Rec Bureau Snowmobile Signs and Trail Markers -       -              100,000      -              100,000      

FY 2025 Budget Request 157.72 3,204,800   22,470,200 3,239,900   28,914,900 

Budget by Expenditure Object
  Personnel Costs 2,616,100   12,451,500 1,283,800   16,351,400 
  Operating Expenditures 588,700      6,837,700   628,600      8,055,000   
  Capital Outlay -              2,481,000   100,000      2,581,000   
  Trustee and Benefit -              700,000      1,227,500   1,927,500   

3,204,800   22,470,200 3,239,900   28,914,900 

F:\BUDGET\2025 Budget\Board Book\FY 2025 Board Budget Presentation (Aug Final).xlsx 4



Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation
FY 2025 Budget Request
Capital Development

Budget by Decision Unit FTP General Dedicated Federal Total
FY 2024 Original Appropriation -       -              13,880,000   15,000,000     28,880,000        
  Reappropriation -       750,000      86,800,000   15,500,000     103,050,000      

FY 2024 Total Estimated Expenditures -       750,000      100,680,000 30,500,000     131,930,000      
  FTP or Fund Adjustment -       -              -                -                 -                     
  Removal of One-time Expenditures -       -              (13,880,000)  (5,000,000)     (18,880,000)       
  Removal of Reappropriation -       (750,000)     (86,800,000)  (15,500,000)   (103,050,000)     
  Base Reductions -       -              -                -                 -                     

FY 2025 Base -       -              -                10,000,000     10,000,000        
Program Maintenance
  Capital Maintenance - Health & Safety (10.35) -       -              -                -                 -                     
  Capital Maintenance - Preservation / Preventative Maintenance -       -              -                -                 -                     
  Capital Maintenance - Building and Infrastructure Improvemen  -       -              -                -                 -                     

FY 2025 Program Maintenance -       -              -                10,000,000     10,000,000        

Program Enhancements
12.09 - Farragut Brig Intersection 1,800,000     1,800,000          
12.10 - Statewide RV Camping Improvements 4,500,000     4,500,000          
12.11 - Lake Walcott BOR Grant Water Utilities 400,000          400,000             
12.12 - Lake Cascade BOR Grant Shoreline Erosion 250,000          250,000             

FY 2025 Budget Request -       -              6,300,000     10,650,000     16,950,000        

Budget by Expenditure Object
  Personnel Costs -              -                -                 -                     
  Operating Expenditures -              -                -                 -                     
  Capital Outlay -              6,300,000     10,650,000     16,950,000        
  Trustee and Benefit -              -                -                 -                     

-              6,300,000     10,650,000     16,950,000        

F:\BUDGET\2025 Budget\Board Book\FY 2025 Board Budget Presentation (Aug Final).xlsx 5



Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation
FY 2025 Budget Request

Program Enhancement Summary

Priority Personnel Operating Capital Trustee/
Rank DU Description Fund FTP Costs Expenditure Outlay Benefit TOTAL

1 12.01 Park Operations - 7.0 FTP New Positions 0243 7.00   443,500        443,500        

Subtotal 7.00   443,500        -               -               -               443,500        
2 12.02 Park Operations - Statewide Increase in Seasonal PC 0243 200,000        200,000        

Subtotal -     200,000        -               -               -               200,000        
3 12.03 Park Operations - Statewide Increase in Operating Exp 0243 300,000        300,000        

Subtotal -     -               300,000        -               -               300,000        
4 12.04 Departmentwide - 2% Equity Increase for all FTPs 0243 300,000        300,000        

Subtotal -     300,000        -               -               -               300,000        
5 12.05 Recreation Bureau - OHV Law Enforcement Program 0250.04 500,000        500,000        

-               

Subtotal -     -               -               -               500,000        500,000        
6 12.06 Recreation Bureau - Trails Program Travel Trailer 0247.03 75,000          75,000          

Subtotal -     -               -               75,000          -               75,000          
7 12.07 Recreation Bureau - Responsible OHV Use Media 0250.04 150,000        150,000        

Subtotal -     -               150,000        -               -               150,000        
8 12.08 Recreation Bureau - Snowmobile Signs and Trail Markers 0250.03 100,000        100,000        

-               

Subtotal -     -               100,000        -               -               100,000        
9 12.09 Farragut - Brig Intersection 0349 1,800,000     1,800,000     

Subtotal -     -               -               1,800,000     -               1,800,000     
10 12.10 Statewide - RV Camping Improvements 0250.05 4,500,000     4,500,000     

-               
-               
-               

One-time capital outlay for RV grant program funds for camping 
improvements at various parks. Development Bureau will be 
refining a prioritized list where RV Grants can be used.

One-time capital outlay for ITD's contribution for reconstruction of 
Farragut central entrance road.

One-time OE appropriation for a public awareness advertising 
campaign to promote responsible OHV use in Idaho.

One-time OE appropriation for the purchase of signs and trail 
markers for snowmobile trails and trailheads statewide.

Request 3 new Rangers, 1 Asst Manager, 2 Admin Asst, and 1 
OS2 to support park operations. Ongoing PC.

Increase in ongoing PC appropriation for parks to provide for 
additional hours and pay rates to support increased visitation.

Increase in ongoing OE appropriation for parks to provide for 
increased utility costs and demand from increased visitation.

Increase in ongoing PC to address systemic compression, below 
market salaries, and cost of labor statewide.

One-time capital outlay for the purchase of a towable travel trailer 
for the OHV trail maintenance crew.

Program to distribute a portion of OHV sticker fees to county law 
enforcement for education and safety.

F:\BUDGET\2025 Budget\Board Book\FY 2025 Board Budget Presentation (Aug Final).xlsx 6



Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation
FY 2025 Budget Request

Program Enhancement Summary

Priority Personnel Operating Capital Trustee/
Rank DU Description Fund FTP Costs Expenditure Outlay Benefit TOTAL

Subtotal -     -               -               4,500,000     -               4,500,000     
11 12.11 Lake Walcott - BOR Grant Water Utilities 0348 400,000        400,000        

Subtotal -     -               -               400,000        -               400,000        
12 12.12 Lake Cascade - BOR Shoreline Erosion 0348 250,000        250,000        

Subtotal -     -               -               250,000        -               250,000        
Total Program Enhancements 7.00   943,500        550,000        7,025,000     500,000        9,018,500     

One-time capital outlay for federal spending authority for Bureau 
of Reclamation grant for shoreline erosion control. Matching 
funds from FY 2023 surplus funds.

One-time capital outlay for federal spending authority for Bureau 
of Reclamation grant to upgrade water throughout campground. 
Matching funds from FY 2023 surplus funds.

F:\BUDGET\2025 Budget\Board Book\FY 2025 Board Budget Presentation (Aug Final).xlsx 7



FORM B7:  ONE-TIME OE AND ONE-TIME CO SUMMARY
Agency/Department: Department of Parks and Recreation 2025
Program (if applicable) 340

Page: of

Request Request Request
Priority Subobject Date Quantity Quantity Unit Total
Order Program DU Fund Code Item/Description Mileage Acquired in Stock Desired Cost Cost

02 10.31 0247.03 6610 OHV Rec - Replace 3 Snowmobile Trail Groomers  N/A 2014 40 3 325,000      975,000           
02 10.31 0247.03 6610 OHV Rec - Replace 2 Snowmobile Trail Groomer Drags  N/A 2014 40 2 50,000        100,000           
02 10.31 0247.03 6610 OHV Rec - Replace Trail Cat / Trail Dozer  N/A 2020 6 1 100,000      100,000           
02 10.33 0247.03 6650 OHV Rec - Replace 2 ATVs  N/A 2011 8 2 12,500        25,000             
02 10.33 0247.03 6650 OHV Rec - Replace 2 Snowmobiles  N/A 2018 9 2 18,000        36,000             
02 10.33 0247.03 6650 OHV Rec - Replace 4 Off-highway Motorcycles  N/A 2013 18 4 12,500        50,000             
02 10.33 0247.03 6630 OHV Rec - Replace 3/4-ton Crew Cab Utility Truck (R413)        130,000 2011 1 1 60,000        60,000             
02 10.33 0247.03 6630 OHV Rec - Replace 3/4-ton Crew Cab Utility Truck (R382)        110,000 2008 1 1 60,000        60,000             
02 10.33 0348 6630 Boating Rec - Replace 3/4-ton Crew Cab Work Truck (R355)        110,000 2007 1 1 60,000        60,000             
02 10.33 0348 6650 Boating Rec - Replace 2 Waverunners and Trailer  N/A 2006 4 2 20,000        40,000             
02 10.33 0243 6630 Park Operations Replace 12 Standard Duty Work Trucks (TBD) 12 12 55,000        660,000           
02 10.31 0243 6650 Park Operations Other Equipment Replacement (TBD) 1 1 340,000      340,000           
01 10.34 0243 6410 PC and Laptop Replacement 40 2,500          100,000           
01 10.33 0243 6630 Replace HQ Pool Vehicle Ford Fusion or Similar        100,000 2014 4 1 35,000        35,000             
01 10.33 0243 6630 Replace HQ Pool Vehicle Ford Fusion or Similar        140,000 2014 4 1 35,000        35,000             

Grand Total 2,676,000        

Grand Total by Program 2,676,000        
01 Management Services 170,000          
02 Park Operations  2,506,000       
03 Capital Development  -                  

Grand Total by Decision Unit 2,676,000        
10.31 Replacement Items - Park Infrastructure Repair & Equipment Replacement 1,515,000       
10.33 Replacement Items - Vehicles 1,061,000       
10.34 Replacement Items - IT Replacement Equipment 100,000          
10.35 Capital Maintenance - Health & Safety -                  
10.36 Capital Maintenance - Preservation / Preventative Maintenance -                  
10.37 Capital Maintenance - Building and Infrastructure Improvements -                  

Grand Total by Fund Source 2,676,000        
0001  General Fund -                  
0243  Parks and Recreation Fund 1,170,000       

0247.03  Recreational Fuels - Off-road Motor Vehicle 1,406,000       
0348 Federal Fund 100,000          

   
Grand Total by Category 2,676,000        

6198 Other Site Development - 1099 Reportable 0 0 -                  
6398 Other Property Improvements - 1099 Reportable 0 0 -                  
6410 Personal Computer Hardware 0 40 100,000          
6610 Landscape Equipment 86 6 1,175,000       
6630 Auto & Light Trucks 23 17 910,000          
6650 Small Motorized Equipment 40 11 491,000          

Request for Fiscal Year :

Original Request Date: Revision Request Date:
9/1/2023

Agency Number:
Function/Activity Number:

F:\BUDGET\2025 Budget\Board Book\FY 2025 Board Budget Presentation (Aug Final).xlsx 8



1 
 

 IDAPA RULE               IDAPA FEE            BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 BOARD POLICY                               INFO ONLY, NO ACTION REQUIRED 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting 
August 16-17, 2023 
Lewiston, ID 83501 

 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   Grant Advisory Committee Appointments 
 
ACTION REQUIRED:   Board Action Required 
 
PRESENTER:   Kathy Muir, Grant Manager 
 
 
PRESENTATION   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
 
The Department has fourteen (14) citizen advisory committee positions to appoint. 
 
Open Positions include: two Recreational Vehicle Fund positions, one Waterways 
Improvement Fund position, one Off-Road Motor Vehicle Fund position, two Recreational 
Trails Program Fund positions, and eight Land and Water Conservation Fund positions. 
 
Following this agenda item is a summary of the candidates and staff recommendations as 
well as the application forms from each applicant with pertinent registration information for 
the equipment the potential applicant owns. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
 
Staff recommends that the Board nominate and appoint commit members to the appropriate 
committees from the applicant list provided. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

The Department has fourteen (14) citizens advisory committee positions expiring this year. 
 
Positions to be appointed include: 

• Two (2) Recreational Vehicle Fund 
• One (1) Waterways Improvement Fund 
• One (1) Off-Road Motor Vehicle Fund 
• Two (2) Recreational Trails Program 
• Eight (8) Land & Water Conservation Fund 

 
Recreational Vehicle Fund Advisory Committee 
IDPR needs to fill the Recreational Vehicle Fund positions for Districts I and III. To date, IDPR staff have 
received three (3) applications. The candidates meet the minimum criteria and are eligible for 
appointment. 
 
District I 
We currently do not have any applications for this district. The position will remain vacant until a suitable 
candidate can be found. 
 
District III 
Richard Humiston has volunteered as a campground host at Bruneau Dunes, Lake Cascade, and Farragut 
State Parks for the past 13 years. He is familiar with park needs and operations through his years as a 
campground host and through his wife’s former employment at IDPR. These experiences have given him 
great understanding of the parks’ needs to better serve the RV community. Equipment: 2011 Itasca 
Sunova 32ft class A motor home – on file and current (2023). 
 
James Thomas was the IDPR Development Bureau Chief for nearly 3 decades before retiring in 2018, giving 
him extensive knowledge about grant processes. He was also a landscape architect who emphasized in 
recreational facilities for a private practice and worked for the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation in the 
Recreation Division. Equipment: 2008 Northwood Nash Travel Trailer – on file and current (2023). 
 
Recommendation: 
IDPR staff recommends appointing James Thomas to District III on the Recreational Vehicle Fund Advisory 
Committee. 
 
  



3 
 

Waterways Improvement Fund Advisory Committee 
IDPR needs to fill the Waterways Improvement Fund position for District II. To date, IDPR staff have 
received one (1) application. The candidate meets the minimum criteria and is eligible for appointment. 
 
District II 
Jerald Berger is a member of the Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation and the Hells Canyon Boat Club, serving 
as the treasurer for the last several years. His knowledge comes from owning and operating boats for 50 
years for recreational use. Equipment: 2002 Honda Rancher, 2001 Hewes Craft Sport Jet Boat, 2019 19ft. 
Keystone Travel Trailer – on file and current (2023). 
 
Recommendation: 
IDPR staff recommends appointing Jerald Berger to District II on the Waterways Improvement Fund 
Advisory Committee. 
 
Off-Road Motor Vehicle Advisory Committee 
IDPR needs to fill the Off-Road Motor Vehicle position for Districts I & II (Non-Motorized Use). To date, 
IDPR staff have received one (1) application. The candidate meets the minimum criteria and is eligible for 
the appointment. 
 
District I & II 
Non-Motorized Use 
Pat Gunter is the president of the local ATV Club, a board member for the Snowmobile Committee, and a 
board member for the Sandpoint Winter Riders Snowmobile Club. He believes our program works well and 
wants to continue the help benefit both non-motorized and motorized trails. 
 
Recommendation: 
IDPR staff recommends appointing Pat Gunter to District I & II for the Non-Motorized position on the Off-
Road Motor Vehicle Fund Advisory Committee. 
 
Recreational Trails Program Advisory Committee 
IDPR needs to fill two (2) Recreational Trails Program for XC Skiing and Recreationists with Disabilities. To 
date, IDPR staff have received three (3) applications. The candidates meet the minimum criteria and are 
eligible for appointment. 
 
XC Skiing 
Margaret Dibble has been on the board of the Latah Trail Foundation for 10+ years and is currently the 
board president and an active executive director of the foundation. She is also on the City of Moscow’s 
Pathway Commission and a member of the Palouse Divide Nordic Ski Club, Palouse Land Trust, and the 
Sierra Club. Margaret’s primary concern is the safety of cross-country skiers. 
 
Tim Steury is a board member of the Palouse Divide Nordic Ski Club and the Friends of Phillips Farm 
County Park. He has been an avid cross-country skier for the past 50 years. 
 
 



4 
 

Recreational Trails Program Advisory Committee (continued) 
 
Recreationists with Disabilities 
Morgan Stage previously served on the Land and Water Conservation Fund Advisory Committee and 
currently serves Recreational Trails Program Advisory Committee, applying to serve a second term. Having 
been confined on a manual wheelchair for over 40 years, he has participated in various outdoor 
recreational activities. He was an active member and past president of the Alternate Mobility Adventure 
Seeks program at Boise State University. 
 
Recommendation: 
IDPR staff recommends appointing Margaret Dibble to represent XC Skiing and appointing Morgan Stage 
to represent Recreationists with Disabilities. With the new appointments, this committee meets the Board 
Policy that not more than two individuals service in any one Board District. 
 
Land and Water Conservation Fund Advisory Committee 
IDPR needs to fill nine (9) Land and Water Conservation Fund positions. These positions are statewide. To 
date, IDPR staff have received six (6) applications and the candidates meet the minimum criteria and are 
eligible for appointment. 
 
State or Federal 
Jennifer Stevens is from Fairfield. She has over 20 years of experience managing recreational programs on 
federal lands as a US Forest Service employee and has extensive knowledge of the IDPR grant process. 
 
State or Federal 
Kaye Orme is from Ammon. She worked for the US Forest Service for 30 years in recreation, trails, special 
uses, and wilderness programs. Throughout her 30 years, she has worked with IDPR as a recipient of grant 
funding across multiple programs. 
 
State or Federal 
Ted Koch is from Garden Valley. Ted is retired from the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. He belongs to the 
Backcountry Hunters and Anglers, Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation, Nature Conservancy, and Idaho 
Sporting and Wildlife Partnership. He was also the president of the Board for the Land Trust of the 
Treasure Valley, is currently president of the Backcountry Hunters and Anglers, and served on term on the 
Land and Water Conservation Fund Advisory Committee. 
 
Communities of 5,000 or More 
David Prouty is from Boise. He has over 40 years of experience as a river guide and served two years on 
the Recreational Trails Program Advisory Committee. He currently is a member of the Reside Foundation, 
is in the process of becoming a member of the Southwest Idaho Resource Advisory Committee and retired 
from being a member for the Idaho Outfitters and Guides Association and Friends of Payette. 
 
 
 
 



5 
 

Land and Water Conservation Fund Advisory Committee (continued) 
 
Communities of 5,000 or Less 
We currently do not have any applications for this demographic. The position will remain vacant until a 
suitable candidate can be found. 
 
Elderly Community 
Todd Holcomb is from Cottonwood. He is an active backpacker, facilitates his local hiking club, and the 
director of the Area Agency on Aging with Community Action Partnership in Lewiston. 
 
Disabled Community 
Sherri Boelter is from Post Falls. She works for Disability Action Center N.W. and advocates for those with 
disabilities. She has served one term on the Land and Water Conservation Fund Advisory Committee. 
 
Minority Community 
We currently do not have any applications for this demographic. The position will remain vacant until a 
suitable candidate can be found. 
 
Park Board 
Mike Roach is currently serving as the Park Board representative. 
 
Recommendation: 
IDPR staff recommends appointing all the eligible applicants to the LWCF committee. 



 
 

2023 

 
Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation Advisory 

Committee Application Form 

 

 
 
Name: Richard Humiston Address: 2132 N Justin Way  

Phone #: (Home)  City: Meridian  State: ID Zip: 83646 

Phone #: (Work or Cell) 208 761 2257 Email: Humiston53@msn.com 
 
I am applying for the following committee:   Recreational Vehicle;  Off-Road Motor Vehicle;  
                                                                 Recreational Trails;  Waterways Improvement Fund;  
                                                                (double click on box to check) 

  I am an Idaho resident 
 
 
1. What knowledge or experience do you have that would contribute to the Committee? 
 
I have been volunteering as a campground host for the past 13 years at Bruneau Dunes, Cascade Lake, and 
Farragut State Parks.   I have been familiarized to the Parks across the state through my wife’s former 
employment with the Department.  This has given me experience and knowledge of the day to day workings of 
parks as well as some of the management issues associated with parks development. 
 
2. (Pertinent) natural resource organizations you belong to:  None 
 
 
 
 
3. Please list the title of the open position which you are applying for as listed in the request for 

recruitment. (Example:  Snowmobiling, District II, Elderly, etc.) 
RV Advisory Committee Region 3 
 
 
 
4. What, in your opinion, is the program lacking or what improvements can be made? 
I have seen the impacts on campsites with the larger RV’s which many people own.  Getting a 35 ft fifth wheel 
into a site designed for a 15 ft trailer causes many problems.  I think we need to make sure some resources go 
to upgrade existing parks along with development of new campgrounds.  I also see design issues with irrigation 
systems that do not work in real world application.  I would like to see campgrounds more user friendly. 
 
 
5. Is your interest in the Committee through: 

Membership in a club or organization Commercial    User 
Other (describe): Volunteer experience 

 
 
 
6. Which recreational equipment do you own that is currently registered in Idaho? 

Motor Boat 
Recreational Vehicle 

Snowmobile 
Off-Road Motor Vehicle 

Motorbike 
N/A 

 
 

mailto:Humiston53@msn.com


 
 

2023 

7. For verification purposes, please provide the current year registration or sticker number for the above 
equipment that is provided by Idaho Parks & Recreation or the Department of Motor Vehicles, if it is an 
RV (snap a picture with your phone and send if possible):  

 
 
 
 
8. Please list the year, make & model of the above equipment that makes you eligible for this position?   
2011  Itasca Sunova 32 ft class A motor home 
 
 
 
9. What name is the equipment registered under (Please be specific)?  
Tamara Sue Humiston and Richard Dale Humiston 
 
 
10. Approximately how often do you use your recreational equipment (months or days) per year? __100 
days per year_____ 
 
 
 
11. Committee members will be required to review, make notes and score all applications within an on-line 

system in electronic format. Please indicate if you have a computer with reliable access to the internet and 
email. 

 
 Yes 

No 
 
What internet browser do you use?  Edge, Chrome 
 
12.  Committee members may be required to participate in ZOOM-type meetings. Do you have a system with a 

webcam and microphone that will allow you to join a virtual meeting? 
 

 Yes 
No 

 
You are not limited to the space provide on this form.  
 
 
 
 
Advisory committee members are required to attend the rating meeting in Boise in March and must sign a 
Memorandum of Understanding. 
 
If you need reasonable accommodations to participate in a meeting or event due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please contact 
Alyssa Alves at 208-514-2408 or Alyssa.Alves@idpr.idaho.gov at least seven (7) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to request an 
accommodation.  
 
This agency’s programs and activities are operated free from discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, gender, age or 
disability. Anyone who believes they have been discriminated against or who may need further information regarding discrimination should 
write: Director, Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0065, or National Parks Service, Equal 
Opportunity Officer (010), P.O. Box 37127, Washington DC 20013 
 



 
 

2023 

 

Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation Advisory 

Committee Application Form 

 

 

 

Name: James Thomas, MS, PLA Address: 11730 W Highlander Road 

Phone #: (Home) 
208 362-3246 City: Boise State: ID Zip: 83709 

Phone #: (Work or Cell) 
208 863-9550 Email: landarch@juno.com 

 

I am applying for the following committee:   Recreational Vehicle;  Off-Road Motor Vehicle;  

                                                                 Recreational Trails;  Waterways Improvement Fund;  
                                                                (double click on box to check) 

  I am an Idaho resident 

 

 
1. What knowledge or experience do you have that would contribute to the Committee? 

 

 

Summary of Knowledge and Experience 
 

Education 

Bachelor of Landscape Architecture 1983, University of Idaho 

Master’s of Science, Natural Resources and Recreation, 1999 University of Idaho 

 
License 

Licensed Landscape Architect, State of Idaho, #182 

 

Work Experience 
Private Practice:  7 years in private practice landscape architecture design with emphasis in recreational 

facilities (Ron Adams and Beck & Baird) 

Public Practice: 4 years working for the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation, Recreation Division, and 

Nearly 3-decade career at Idaho State Parks and Recreation (retired 2018, Development Bureau Chief) 

 
Summary Statement of Knowledge and Experience 

Over the course of my career, my responsibilities centered around: 

• park master planning,  

• estimating project costs, 

• designing and preparing construction documents, and 

• overseeing construction of over dozens RV campground facilities.  

 

These facilities spanned:  

• full service (water, power and sewer hook-up along with restroom/shower buildings, fire rings, picnic 
tables, dump stations, and trash enclosures) to  

• basic RV campgrounds with minimum facilities (vault toilets, fire rings, picnic tables). 

 

I bring knowledge of grant application requirements and experience through:  

• preparing RV Grant applications annually for IDPR to submit to the Recreational Vehicle and Waterways 

Improvement Funds and  

• assisting the OHV program as requested with design expertise to their grant applicants. 
 

My extensive working knowledge of the Idaho State Park planning and recreation design is complemented by my 

knowledge, skills and experience participating in meetings for a variety professional roles, including: 



 
 

2023 

• Experience representing the Idaho State Department of Parks and Recreation on committees, including 

the Americans with Disabilities Task Force (at the request of Governor Cecil Andrus) 

• Executive staff experience Idaho State Parks & Recreation, 10 years 

• Member and Chair, Idaho Landscape Architecture Licensure Board, 12 years total, 6 as chair 
 

Perhaps most important quality I would contribute is my unique perspective of RV needs throughout the state, 

including cities, counties, and other public entities in addition to natural partnerships with IDPR. I am an 

independent thinker and am willing to ask questions and seek solutions and new approaches. 

 
 

2. (Pertinent) natural resource organizations you belong to: 

 

None 

 
 

3. Please list the title of the open position which you are applying for as listed in the request for 

recruitment. (Example:  Snowmobiling, District II, Elderly, etc.) 

 
 

Advisory Committee, Recreational Vehicle Program – representing District 3 

 

 

4. What, in your opinion, is the program lacking or what improvements can be made? 
 

In my experience working at IDPR, the Grants Program is extremely organized and well-run, and not in need of 

major changes. All organizations seek improvement, and I would support efforts to continue to meet the public’s 

needs.   
 

 

5. Is your interest in the Committee through: 

Membership in a club or organization Commercial    User 

Other (describe):  

 

 
 

6. Which recreational equipment do you own that is currently registered in Idaho? 

Motor Boat 

Recreational Vehicle 

Snowmobile 

Off-Road Motor Vehicle 

Motorbike 

N/A 

 
 



 
 

2023 

 

9. What name is the equipment registered under (Please be specific)?  
 

James Alan Thomas     

Laura Faler Thomas 

 

 
10. Approximately how often do you use your recreational equipment (months or days) per year? _______ 

 
7 months out of the year. 

 

 

11. Committee members will be required to review, make notes and score all applications within an on-line 

system in electronic format. Please indicate if you have a computer with reliable access to the internet and 
email. 

 

 Yes 

No 

 

What internet browser do you use? 

 

12.  Committee members may be required to participate in ZOOM-type meetings. Do you have a system with a 
webcam and microphone that will allow you to join a virtual meeting? 

 

 Yes 

No 

 

You are not limited to the space provide on this form.  

 

 

Advisory committee members are required to attend the rating meeting in Boise in March and must sign a 

Memorandum of Understanding. 

 
If you need reasonable accommodations to participate in a meeting or event due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please contact 
Alyssa Alves at 208-514-2408 or Alyssa.Alves@idpr.idaho.gov at least seven (7) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to request an 
accommodation.  
 
This agency’s programs and activities are operated free from discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, gender, age or 
disability. Anyone who believes they have been discriminated against or who may need further information regarding discrimination should 
write: Director, Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0065, or National Parks Service, Equal 
Opportunity Officer (010), P.O. Box 37127, Washington DC 20013 
 



 
 

2023 

 
Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation Advisory 

Committee Application Form 

 

 
 
Name: Jerald Berger Address: 3615 15th St 

Phone #: (Home) 208-743-7814 City: Lewiston State: ID Zip: 83501 

Phone #: (Work or Cell) 
208-791-4749 Email: Jerryb_6@outlook-com 

I am applying for the following committee:   Recreational Vehicle;  Off-Road Motor Vehicle;  
                                                                 Recreational Trails;  Waterways Improvement Fund;  
                                                                (double click on box to check) 

  I am an Idaho resident 
 
 
1. What knowledge or experience do you have that would contribute to the Committee? 
  

Have owned and operated boats for fifty years. Recreational use, fishing mostly. 
 
 Member Hells Canyon Boat Club, twenty years. Treasurer for last several years. 
 
 CENTRAL ORCHARDS SEWER DISTRICT, LEWISTON, IDAHO 

Board member 40 years, Chairman for last several years. 
 
2. (Pertinent) natural resource organizations you belong to: 
  

Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation 
 
 Hells Canyon Boat Club, Inc. 
 
3. Please list the title of the open position which you are applying for as listed in the request for 

recruitment. (Example:  Snowmobiling, District II, Elderly, etc.) 
 Waterways Improvement Fund Advisory Committee, District II 
 
 
 
4. What, in your opinion, is the program lacking or what improvements can be made? 
 

I do not know very much about this committee. I volunteered to look into it at a Hells Canyon Boat 
Club meeting, and here I am. 

 
 
 
5. Is your interest in the Committee through: 

Membership in a club or organization Commercial    User 
Other (describe):  

 
 
 
6. Which recreational equipment do you own that is currently registered in Idaho? 

Motor Boat 
Recreational Vehicle 

Snowmobile 
Off-Road Motor Vehicle 

Motorbike 
N/A 

 



 
 

2023 

7. For verification purposes, please provide the current year registration or sticker number for the above 
equipment that is provided by Idaho Parks & Recreation or the Department of Motor Vehicles, if it is an 
RV (snap a picture with your phone and send if possible):  

 
 2023 
 
 
8. Please list the year, make & model of the above equipment that makes you eligible for this position?   
 
 2002 Honda Rancher, 2001 Hewes Craft Sport Jet boat and 2019 19 ft. Keystone Travel Trailer 
 
 
9. What name is the equipment registered under (Please be specific)?  
 
 Jerald W, or Lavonne Berger 
 
 
 
10. Approximately how often do you use your recreational equipment (months or days) per year? 60 days
 _______ 
 
  
 
11. Committee members will be required to review, make notes and score all applications within an on-line 

system in electronic format. Please indicate if you have a computer with reliable access to the internet and 
email. 

 
 Yes 

No 
 
What internet browser do you use?  Microsoft Edge 
 
12.  Committee members may be required to participate in ZOOM-type meetings. Do you have a system with a 

webcam and microphone that will allow you to join a virtual meeting? 
 

 Yes 
No 

 
You are not limited to the space provide on this form.  
 
 
 
 
Advisory committee members are required to attend the rating meeting in Boise in March and must sign a 
Memorandum of Understanding. 
 
If you need reasonable accommodations to participate in a meeting or event due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please contact 
Alyssa Alves at 208-514-2408 or Alyssa.Alves@idpr.idaho.gov at least seven (7) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to request an 
accommodation.  
 
This agency’s programs and activities are operated free from discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, gender, age or 
disability. Anyone who believes they have been discriminated against or who may need further information regarding discrimination should 
write: Director, Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0065, or National Parks Service, Equal 
Opportunity Officer (010), P.O. Box 37127, Washington DC 20013 
 



 

 
 

2023 

 

Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation Advisory 

Committee Application Form 

 

 

 

Name: Pat Gunter Address: 334 Monarch Rd 

Phone #: (Home) 
 City: Sagle State: ID Zip: 83860 

Phone #: (Work or Cell) 
208-610-8552 Email: Sandicrest190@hotmail.com 

 

I am applying for the following committee:   Recreational Vehicle;  Off-Road Motor Vehicle;  

                                                                 Recreational Trails;  Waterways Improvement Fund;  
                                                                (double click on box to check) 

  I am an Idaho resident 

 

 

1. What knowledge or experience do you have that would contribute to the Committee? 

 Over 50 years of hiking and working on trails that are both motorized and non-motorized trails. 

 

 

 

2. (Pertinent) natural resource organizations you belong to: 

 President of the ATV club-board member for snowmobile committee and also sandpoint winter riders 

snowmobile club. 

 

 

 

3. Please list the title of the open position which you are applying for as listed in the request for 

recruitment. (Example:  Snowmobiling, District II, Elderly, etc.) 

 Non-Motorized ORMV 

 

 

 

4. What, in your opinion, is the program lacking or what improvements can be made? 

 I am not looking to change the program-I believe the program works and want to continue to help 

benefit both non-motorized and motorized trails for repair and tread work.  

 

 

 

5. Is your interest in the Committee through: 

Membership in a club or organization Commercial    User 

Other (describe):  

 

 

 

6. Which recreational equipment do you own that is currently registered in Idaho? 

Motorboat 

Recreational Vehicle 

Snowmobile 

Off-Road Motor Vehicle 

Motorbike 

N/A 

 

 



 

 
 

2023 

7. For verification purposes, please provide the current year registration or sticker number for the above 

equipment that is provided by Idaho Parks & Recreation or the Department of Motor Vehicles, if it is an 

RV (snap a picture with your phone and send if possible):  

 You can look up all my registrations. Do not want to take pics of all my registrations-Kathy would be 

very annoyed. 

 

 

8. Please list the year, make & model of the above equipment that makes you eligible for this position?   

 Arctic Fox Camper-2022 Husqvarna fc-450-2019 KTM 450XC-F-2018 KTM 350XC-f-2017 Can Am 

outlander 650-2020 Can AM maverick trail 1000 

 

 

 

9. What name is the equipment registered under (Please be specific)?  

 Patrick and Monica Gunter 

 

 

10. Approximately how often do you use your recreational equipment (months or days) per year? 

250_______ 

 
 

 

11. Committee members will be required to review, make notes and score all applications within an on-line 

system in electronic format. Please indicate if you have a computer with reliable access to the internet and 

email. 

 

 Yes 

No 

 

What internet browser do you use? 

 

12.  Committee members may be required to participate in ZOOM-type meetings. Do you have a system with a 

webcam and microphone that will allow you to join a virtual meeting? 

 

 Yes 

No 

 

You are not limited to the space provide on this form.  

 

 

 

 

Advisory committee members are required to attend the rating meeting in Boise in March and must sign a 

Memorandum of Understanding. 

 
If you need reasonable accommodations to participate in a meeting or event due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please contact 
Kathy Muir at 514-2431 or Kathy.Muir@idpr.idaho.gov at least seven (7) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to request an 
accommodation.  
 
This agency’s programs and activities are operated free from discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, gender, age or 
disability. Anyone who believes they have been discriminated against or who may need further information regarding discrimination should 
write: Director, Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0065, or National Parks Service, Equal 
Opportunity Officer (010), P.O. Box 37127, Washington DC 20013 
 



 
 

2023 

 
Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation Advisory 

Committee Application Form 

 

 

 

Name: Margaret Dibble Address: 1131 Jacksha Road 

Phone #: (Home) 
(208) 882-4749 Moscow   ID  Zip: 83843 

Phone #: (Work or Cell) 
(707) 479-1139 Email: m-dibble@hotmail.com 

 

I am applying for the following committee:   Recreational Vehicle;  Off-Road Motor Vehicle;  

                                                                X  Recreational Trails;  Waterways Improvement Fund;  
                                                                (double click on box to check) 

X   I am an Idaho resident 

 

 

1. What knowledge or experience do you have that would contribute to the Committee? 

I have been on the board of the Latah Trail Foundation (LTF) for 10+ years and am currently board president 

and acting executive director of LTF. In addition, I am also on the City of Moscow’s Pathway Commission. 

I first XC skied as a child in Finland and resumed XC skiing when I moved to Idaho in 1979.   I am member of 

the Palouse Divide Nordic Ski Club and know many XC skiers. I also bicycle and hike; many biking and hiking 

trails can be XC ski trails in winter. 

 

 

 

2. (Pertinent) natural resource organizations you belong to: 

Sierra Club, Idaho Chapter 

Palouse Divide Nordic Ski Club 

Palouse Land Trust 

Latah Trail Foundation 

 

3. Please list the title of the open position which you are applying for as listed in the request for 

recruitment. (Example:  Snowmobiling, District II, Elderly, etc.) 

Recreational Trails District 1,  Cross county (XC) skiing 

 

 

4. What, in your opinion, is the program lacking or what improvements can be made?  

The most important improvement needed is more designated, groomed XC trails. Although one can 

theoretically ski anywhere there is snow many people, especially beginners feel (and are) much safer on well -

marked and groomed trails. Warming huts also contribute to the safety and comfort of XC skiers.  I am very 

pleased with University of Idaho opening XC trails in its experimental forest and hope to see those trails 

expanded. 

 

 

5. Is your interest in the Committee through: 

Membership in a club or organization Commercial    User 

Other (describe): I was told about this opening on the by a member of the Committee by one of 

its members. 

 

 

 

 

6. Which recreational equipment do you own that is currently registered in Idaho? 



 
 

2023 

Motor Boat 

Recreational Vehicle 

Snowmobile 

Off-Road Motor Vehicle 

Motorbike 

N/A 

 

I do not own any of the above equipment. 

 

7. For verification purposes, please provide the current year registration or sticker number for the above 

equipment that is provided by Idaho Parks & Recreation or the Department of Motor Vehicles, if it is an 

RV (snap a picture with your phone and send if possible):  

N/A 

8. Please list the year, make & model of the above equipment that makes you eligible for this position?   

N/A 

 

9. What name is the equipment registered under (Please be specific)?  

N/A 

 

10. Approximately how often do you use your recreational equipment (months or days) per year? _______ 

 
 

 

11. Committee members will be required to review, make notes and score all applications within an on-line 

system in electronic format. Please indicate if you have a computer with reliable access to the internet and 

email. 

 

 Yes, I have reliable access to the internet and email 
What internet browser do you use? 

 

12.  Committee members may be required to participate in ZOOM-type meetings. Do you have a system with a 

webcam and microphone that will allow you to join a virtual meeting? 

 

 Yes, I am able to use Zoom and join in virtual meetings. 
 

You are not limited to the space provide on this form.  
 
 

 
 

Advisory committee members are required to attend the rating meeting in Boise in March and must sign a 
Memorandum of Understanding. 

 
If you need reasonable accommodations to participate in a meeting or event due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please contact 
Alyssa Alves at 208-514-2408 or Alyssa.Alves@idpr.idaho.gov at least seven (7) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to request an 
accommodation.  
 
This agency’s programs and activities are operated free from discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, gender, age or 
disability. Anyone who believes they have been discriminated against or who may need further information regarding discrimination should 
write: Director, Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0065, or National Parks Service, Equal 
Opportunity Officer (010), P.O. Box 37127, Washington DC 20013 
 



 
 

2023 

 
Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation Advisory 

Committee Application Form 

 

 
 
Name: Tim Steury 

Address: 
1021 
McBride 
Rd.  

Phone #: (Home) 
208-301-1421 City: 

Potlatch  State: ID Zip: 83855 

Phone #: (Work or Cell)  Email: timsteury@gmail.com 
 
I am applying for the following committee:   Recreational Vehicle;  Off-Road Motor Vehicle;  
                                                                 Recreational Trails;  Waterways Improvement Fund;  
                                                                (double click on box to check) 

  I am an Idaho resident 
 
 
1. What knowledge or experience do you have that would contribute to the Committee? 
 
I have lived in Idaho for nearly 50 years and have cross-country skied its trails since I arrived.  My wife and I are 
also avid hikers and amateur naturalists. 
 
 
 
 
2. (Pertinent) natural resource organizations you belong to: 
 
Palouse Divide Nordic Ski Club (board member) 
Friends of Phillips Farm County Park (board member) 
 
 
3. Please list the title of the open position which you are applying for as listed in the request for 

recruitment. (Example:  Snowmobiling, District II, Elderly, etc.) 
 
Cross Country Ski Representative for the Recreational Trails Program 
 
 
4. What, in your opinion, is the program lacking or what improvements can be made? 
 
I’m really not familiar enough with the program to offer an accurate critique. 
 
 
 
5. Is your interest in the Committee through: 

Membership in a club or organization Commercial    User 
Other (describe):  

 
 
 
6. Which recreational equipment do you own that is currently registered in Idaho? 

Motor Boat 
Recreational Vehicle 

Snowmobile 
Off-Road Motor Vehicle 

Motorbike 
N/A 

 



 
 

2023 

7. For verification purposes, please provide the current year registration or sticker number for the above 
equipment that is provided by Idaho Parks & Recreation or the Department of Motor Vehicles, if it is an 
RV (snap a picture with your phone and send if possible):  

 
 
 
 
8. Please list the year, make & model of the above equipment that makes you eligible for this position?   
 
 
 
 
9. What name is the equipment registered under (Please be specific)?  
 
 
 
10. Approximately how often do you use your recreational equipment (months or days) per year? _______ 
 
 
 
11. Committee members will be required to review, make notes and score all applications within an on-line 

system in electronic format. Please indicate if you have a computer with reliable access to the internet and 
email. 

 
 Yes 

No 
 
What internet browser do you use? 
 
12.  Committee members may be required to participate in ZOOM-type meetings. Do you have a system with a 

webcam and microphone that will allow you to join a virtual meeting? 
 

 Yes 
No 

 
You are not limited to the space provide on this form.  
 
 
 
 
Advisory committee members are required to attend the rating meeting in Boise in March and must sign a 
Memorandum of Understanding. 
 
If you need reasonable accommodations to participate in a meeting or event due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please contact 
Alyssa Alves at 208-514-2408 or Alyssa.Alves@idpr.idaho.gov at least seven (7) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to request an 
accommodation.  
 
This agency’s programs and activities are operated free from discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, gender, age or 
disability. Anyone who believes they have been discriminated against or who may need further information regarding discrimination should 
write: Director, Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0065, or National Parks Service, Equal 
Opportunity Officer (010), P.O. Box 37127, Washington DC 20013 
 



 
 

2023 

 
Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation Advisory 

Committee Application Form 

 

 
 
Name: Morgan Stage Address: 562 Pavel Ct. 

Phone #: (Home) N/A City: Moscow State: ID Zip: 83843 

Phone #: (Work or Cell) (208)870-2957 Email: Morgan.stage@gmail.com 
 
I am applying for the following committee:   Recreational Vehicle;  Off-Road Motor Vehicle;  
                                                                 Recreational Trails;  Waterways Improvement Fund;  
                                                                (double click on box to check) 

  I am an Idaho resident 
 
 
1. What knowledge or experience do you have that would contribute to the Committee? 
 
I have been a quadriplegic since 1982, confined to a manual wheelchair. I participate in a variety of outdoor 
recreational activities: seek out and use improved walking trails; camp at developed and un-developed sites 
throughout the state; extensive back-road traveling throughout the state; ATV owner and rider since 1984; also 
enjoy walking trails, canoeing, rafting, tennis and handcycling. I was an active member and past president of the 
Alternate Mobility Adventure Seekers (AMAS) program at BSU. The program has since transitioned into the 
Boise City Parks AdVenture program. In 2019 I assisted the Palouse Land Trust in successfully obtaining an RTP 
grant for the Idler’s Rest preserve. 
 
I have previous experience on both the RTP and LWCF committees. 
 
2. (Pertinent) natural resource organizations you belong to: 
 
The Nature Conservancy 
University of Idaho College of Natural Resources Alumni (BS & MS) 
National Resources Defense Council 
National Park Foundation 
Idaho Native Plant Society 
 
3. Please list the title of the open position which you are applying for as listed in the request for 

recruitment. (Example:  Snowmobiling, District II, Elderly, etc.) 
 
RTP – Disabled Interests, Statewide representative 
 
4. What, in your opinion, is the program lacking or what improvements can be made? 
 
In General: 
Public lands trail maintenance budgets have severely diminished over time impacting trail development and 
maintenance. Anything that facilitates dispersing people away from the roads, campgrounds and trailheads will 
improved the recreational experience for all users. Trail etiquette education through signage, maps and 
communication with peers will enhance the shared experience of all users. 
 
Non-motorized trails: 
Using a manual wheelchair or hand-cycle, I have traveled many of the Rails-to-Trails and other improved trails in 
Idaho. They are a valuable asset to Idaho’s outdoor recreation economy. I am a fan of nature trails that combine 



 
 

2023 

vegetative and ecological education with the outdoor experience. The explosion of bikes on traditional hiking 
trails has heightened the importance of well maintain trails.  
 
Prior to my injury I backpacked and horse packed many areas throughout the state. What I saw, even back then, 
was that trails were not being adequately maintained or developed. 
 
Motorized trails: 
Development and maintenance of designated motorized trails with signage and maps. As a motorized trail user, I 
fear losing the riding privilege because of environmental degradation caused by riders who disregard trail 
etiquette. 
 
5. Is your interest in the Committee through: 

Membership in a club or organization Commercial    User 
Other (describe):  

 
 
 
6. Which recreational equipment do you own that is currently registered in Idaho? 

Motor Boat 
Recreational Vehicle 

Snowmobile 
Off-Road Motor Vehicle 

Motorbike 
N/A 

 
7. For verification purposes, please provide the current year registration or sticker number for the above 

equipment that is provided by Idaho Parks & Recreation or the Department of Motor Vehicles, if it is an 
RV (snap a picture with your phone and send if possible):  

 
ATV Plate# GRW533, Sticker# M23-103372 
ATV Plate# GRW532, Sticker# M23-103371 
 
8. Please list the year, make & model of the above equipment that makes you eligible for this position?   
 
2005 Honda Rancher TRX400 
2004 Honda Recon TRX250 
 
9. What name is the equipment registered under (Please be specific)?  
 
Morgan Stage 
 
10. Approximately how often do you use your recreational equipment (months or days) per year? _______ 
 
ATV – 10 days / year 
 
11. Committee members will be required to review, make notes and score all applications within an on-line 

system in electronic format. Please indicate if you have a computer with reliable access to the internet and 
email. 

 
 Yes 

No 
 
What internet browser do you use? 
 



 
 

2023 

12.  Committee members may be required to participate in ZOOM-type meetings. Do you have a system with a 
webcam and microphone that will allow you to join a virtual meeting? 

 
 Yes 

No 
 
You are not limited to the space provide on this form.  
 
 
 
 
Advisory committee members are required to attend the rating meeting in Boise in March and must sign a 
Memorandum of Understanding. 
 
If you need reasonable accommodations to participate in a meeting or event due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please contact 
Kathy Muir at 514-2431 or Kathy.Muir@idpr.idaho.gov at least seven (7) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to request an 
accommodation.  
 
This agency’s programs and activities are operated free from discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, gender, age or 
disability. Anyone who believes they have been discriminated against or who may need further information regarding discrimination should 
write: Director, Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0065, or National Parks Service, Equal 
Opportunity Officer (010), P.O. Box 37127, Washington DC 20013 
 



2023 

Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation Advisory 
Committee Application Form 

Address: 
City: State: Zip: 

Email: 

Name:  Jennifer Stevens

Phone #: (Home)      208-731-2914

Phone #: (Work or Cell)   208-731-2914

I am applying for the following committee:  Recreational Vehicle;  Off-Road Motor Vehicle; 
 Recreational Trails;  Waterways Improvement Fund;  
 Land & Water Conservation Fund (double click on box to check) 

  I am an Idaho resident 

1. What knowledge or experience do you have that would contribute to the Committee?

4. What, in your opinion, is the program lacking or what improvements can be made?

5. Is your interest in the Committee through:
Commercial  User Membership in a club or organization 

Other (describe): Federal agency 

6. Which recreational equipment do you own that is currently registered in Idaho?
Motor Boat 
Recreational Vehicle 

Snowmobile 
Off-Road Motor Vehicle 

Motorbike 
N/A 

Fairfield ID 83327
PO Box 427/ 210 North Davies Lane

jennifer.stevens@usda.gov

X

2. (Pertinent) natural resource organizations you belong to:

Currently work for the US Forest Service in recreation management. 

3. Please list the title of the open position which you are applying for as listed in the request for 
recruitment. (Example:  Snowmobiling, District II, Elderly, etc.)

LWCF--Federal or State agency representative

I am have over 20 years of experience in managing and running recreational programs on federal lands. I 
monitor land use trends within the state of Idaho to help better our recreational facilities/opportunities to 
meet users needs. I would like to take my knowledge, and this opportunity, to help the local communities of 
Idaho. I am familiar with federal and state land management rules and I have extensive knowledge of the IDPR 
grant process. I 

X X
X

I would like to see a focus on helping small communities of Idaho. They are often "out shone" on grant 
applications due to their lack of knowledge of the application process or absence of professional personnel to 
help them with the application. They are often left behind in gaining LWCF funding due to large communities 
have better and more robust grant applications that make their projects more appealing.

X



2023 

9. What name is the equipment registered under (Please be specific)?
Jennifer Stevens

10. Approximately how often do you use your recreational equipment (months or days) per year?
RV-60 days, OHV-50 days, Motorcycle-75 days

11. Committee members will be required to review, make notes and score all applications within an on-line
system in electronic format. Please indicate if you have a computer with reliable access to the internet and
email.

Y
es 
No 

What 
intern
et 
brows
er do 
you 
use? 

12. Committee members may be required to participate in ZOOM-type meetings. Do you have a system with a
webcam and microphone that will allow you to join a virtual meeting?

X-Yes

You are not limited to the space provide on this form. 

Advisory committee members are required to attend the rating meeting in Boise in March and must sign a 
Memorandum of Understanding. 

If you need reasonable accommodations to participate in a meeting or event due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please contact 
Alyssa Alves at 208-514-2408 or Alyssa.Alves@idpr.idaho.gov at least seven (7) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to request an 
accommodation.  

This agency’s programs and activities are operated free from discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, gender, age or 
disability. Anyone who believes they have been discriminated against or who may need further information regarding discrimination should 
write: Director, Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0065, or National Parks Service, Equal 
Opportunity Officer (010), P.O. Box 37127, Washington DC 20013 

7. For verification purposes, please provide the current year registration or sticker number for the above
equipment that is provided by Idaho Parks & Recreation or the Department of Motor Vehicles, if it is an
RV (snap a picture with your phone and send if possible):
See attached picture of RV registration. ENE003
I also have a trail OHV (50' or less) and an off highway motorcycle.

8. Please list the year, make & model of the above equipment that makes you eligible for this position?2021
Forest River Stealth Toyhauler RV
2022 Polaris RZR Trail
2022 BETA 300 X-trainer motorcycle

I use Google Chrome or Microsoft Edge as my Internet browsers depending on the application needs

XYES



 
 

2023 

 
Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation Advisory 

Committee Application Form 

 

 
 
Name: Kaye Orme Address: 2983 Courtyard Circle 

Phone #: (Home)  City:Ammon  State: ID Zip: 83406 

Phone #: (Work or Cell) 406-381-4230 Email: theycallmek@live.com 
 
I am applying for the following committee:   Recreational Vehicle;  Off-Road Motor Vehicle;  
                                                                 Recreational Trails;  Waterways Improvement Fund;  
                                                                Land & Water Conservation Fund (double click on box to check) 

  I am an Idaho resident 
 
1. What knowledge or experience do you have that would contribute to the Committee? 
 
I worked for the US Forest Service for 30 years in recreation, trails, special uses, lands, and wilderness 
programs. Twenty of my 30 years of federal service was in Idaho on the Caribou-Targhee NF at both the district 
and forest supervisor’s office level.  My areas of expertise include campground and trail (motorized and non-
motorized) management, interpretive services, land conservation, winter recreation (motorized and non-
motorized) management as well as working with the public.  I understand the LWCF Act and support the efforts 
associated with this funding.  I have worked with IDPR as a recipient of grant funding across multiple programs 
and appreciate the opportunity provided to enhance recreation experiences to the public.  I am familiar with the 
federal processes such as NEPA, and funding acts. 
 
I have reviewed the LWCF Training on the IDPR Web page and am familiar with the Idaho SCORP. 
 
 
2. (Pertinent) natural resource organizations you belong to: 
 
Society of Outdoor Recreation Professionals. 
 
 
3. Please list the title of the open position which you are applying for as listed in the request for 

recruitment. (Example:  Snowmobiling, District II, Elderly, etc.) 
 
Land and Water Conservation Fund Advisory Committee 
 
 
4. What, in your opinion, is the program lacking or what improvements can be made? 
Work with partners on the understanding of the program, the timing of funding between NPS/IDPR and 
communications, which will enable partners to produce effective grant requests.   
 
 
5. Is your interest in the Committee through: 

Membership in a club or organization Commercial    User 
Other (describe): Interested in outdoor recreation in Idaho and land stewardship. 

 
 
6. Which recreational equipment do you own that is currently registered in Idaho? 

Motor Boat 
Recreational Vehicle 

Snowmobile 
Off-Road Motor Vehicle 

Motorbike 
N/A 



 
 

2023 

 
7. For verification purposes, please provide the current year registration or sticker number for the above 

equipment that is provided by Idaho Parks & Recreation or the Department of Motor Vehicles, if it is an 
RV (snap a picture with your phone and send if possible):  

 
             505427909 
 
 
8. Please list the year, make & model of the above equipment that makes you eligible for this position?   
 
            2019 Polaris ATV 
 
 
9. What name is the equipment registered under (Please be specific)?  
 
             Kaye Orme 
 
10. Approximately how often do you use your recreational equipment (months or days) per year? __6___ 
 
 
 
11. Committee members will be required to review, make notes and score all applications within an on-line 

system in electronic format. Please indicate if you have a computer with reliable access to the internet and 
email. 

 
 Yes 

No 
 
What internet browser do you use? 
 
12.  Committee members may be required to participate in ZOOM-type meetings. Do you have a system with a 

webcam and microphone that will allow you to join a virtual meeting? 
 

 Yes 
No 

 
You are not limited to the space provide on this form.  
 
 
 
 
Advisory committee members are required to attend the rating meeting in Boise in March and must sign a 
Memorandum of Understanding. 
 
If you need reasonable accommodations to participate in a meeting or event due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please contact 
Alyssa Alves at 208-514-2408 or Alyssa.Alves@idpr.idaho.gov at least seven (7) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to request an 
accommodation.  
 
This agency’s programs and activities are operated free from discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, gender, age or 
disability. Anyone who believes they have been discriminated against or who may need further information regarding discrimination should 
write: Director, Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0065, or National Parks Service, Equal 
Opportunity Officer (010), P.O. Box 37127, Washington DC 20013 
 



 
 

2023 

 
Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation Advisory 

Committee Application Form 

 

 
 
Name: Ted Koch Address: PO Box 343 

Phone #: (Home)  City: Garden Valley State: ID Zip: 83622 

Phone #: (Work or Cell) 208-912-5233 Email: Ted_Koch@yahoo.com 
 
I am applying for the following committee:   Recreational Vehicle;  Off-Road Motor Vehicle;  
                                                                 Recreational Trails;  Waterways Improvement Fund;  
                                                                Land & Water Conservation Fund (double click on box to check) 

  I am an Idaho resident 
 
 
1. What knowledge or experience do you have that would contribute to the Committee? 
 
 
I’ve worked in natural resource conservation and community support all my life. I was a wildlife biologist in my 
career. I was President of the Board for the Land Trust of the Treasure Valley, and am currently for Backcountry 
Hunters and Anlgers. 
 
 
2. (Pertinent) natural resource organizations you belong to: 
 
Backcountry Hunters and Anglers, Idaho Chapter, Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation, Nature Conservancy, Idaho 
Sporting and Wildlife Partnership. 
 
 
3. Please list the title of the open position which you are applying for as listed in the request for 

recruitment. (Example:  Snowmobiling, District II, Elderly, etc.) 
 
Land & Water Conservation Fund Board. 

- Community less than 5,000 
- Soon will be 60 years old, eldery 

 
 
4. What, in your opinion, is the program lacking or what improvements can be made? 
 
 
I think this is a well-run program and simply needs wise guidance from experienced folks on the Board, as we’ve 
had recently. 
 
 
5. Is your interest in the Committee through: 

Membership in a club or organization Commercial    User 
Other (describe):  

 
 
 
6. Which recreational equipment do you own that is currently registered in Idaho? 

Motor Boat Snowmobile Motorbike 



 
 

2023 

Recreational Vehicle Off-Road Motor Vehicle N/A 
 
 
7. For verification purposes, please provide the current year registration or sticker number for the above 

equipment that is provided by Idaho Parks & Recreation or the Department of Motor Vehicles, if it is an 
RV (snap a picture with your phone and send if possible): NA 

 
 
 
 
8. Please list the year, make & model of the above equipment that makes you eligible for this position?   
 
 
 
 
9. What name is the equipment registered under (Please be specific)?  
 
 
 
10. Approximately how often do you use your recreational equipment (months or days) per year? _______ 
 
 
 
11. Committee members will be required to review, make notes and score all applications within an on-line 

system in electronic format. Please indicate if you have a computer with reliable access to the internet and 
email. 

 
  Yes 

No 
 

What internet browser do you use? 
 
12.  Committee members may be required to participate in ZOOM-type meetings. Do you have a system with a 

webcam and microphone that will allow you to join a virtual meeting? 
 
  Yes 

No 
 
You are not limited to the space provide on this form.  
 
 
 
 
Advisory committee members are required to attend the rating meeting in Boise in March and must sign a 
Memorandum of Understanding. 
 
If you need reasonable accommodations to participate in a meeting or event due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please contact 
Alyssa Alves at 208-514-2408 or Alyssa.Alves@idpr.idaho.gov at least seven (7) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to request an 
accommodation.  
 
This agency’s programs and activities are operated free from discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, gender, age or 
disability. Anyone who believes they have been discriminated against or who may need further information regarding discrimination should 
write: Director, Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0065, or National Parks Service, Equal 
Opportunity Officer (010), P.O. Box 37127, Washington DC 20013 
 



2023  
 

 
Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation Advisory 

Committee Application Form 

 

 
 
Name: David Prouty Address: 3013 N Mountain View Drive 
Phone #: (Home) (208) 720-0833 City: Boise State: ID Zip: 83704 

Phone #: (Work or Cell) (208) 720-0833 Email: dave.prouty@gmail.com 
 
I am applying for the following committee:   Recreational Vehicle;  Off-Road Motor Vehicle;  
                                                                 Recreational Trails;  Waterways Improvement Fund;  
                                                                Land & Water Conservation Fund (double click on box to check) 

  I am an Idaho resident 
 
 
1. What knowledge or experience do you have that would contribute to the Committee? 
 
40+ years as a river guide – Middle Fork of the Salmon, Selway, Alaska, Kamchatka, .. 
R&D Directory for Hewlett Packard – extensive planning and execution management experience, including 
acquisition of other companies US and international 
2 years ID Parks and Rec RTP 
 
2. (Pertinent) natural resource organizations you belong to: 
 
Redside Foundation 
IOGA – now retired 
Friends of the Payette, now Idaho Rivers United – now retired 
SW IDAHO FS RAC – in process (via Brian Harris) 
 
3. Please list the title of the open position which you are applying for as listed in the request for 

recruitment. (Example:  Snowmobiling, District II, Elderly, etc.) 
 
Either – we have homes in Boise and Ketchum 
One (1) member shall represent a community of five thousand (5,000) population or more. 
One (1) member shall represent a community of five thousand (5,000) population or less. 
 
4. What, in your opinion, is the program lacking or what improvements can be made? 
 
Continue to accelerate planning for the capacity of recreational resources near rapidly growing urban areas 
 
5. Is your interest in the Committee through: 

Membership in a club or organization Commercial    User 
Other (describe): Kathy Muir 

 
 
6. Which recreational equipment do you own that is currently registered in Idaho? 

Motor Boat 
Recreational Vehicle 

Snowmobile 
Off-Road Motor Vehicle 

Motorbike 
N/A 

 
None – raft’s, kayaks, bicycles, skis, and snow shoes are not registered with the state 



2023  
 

7. For verification purposes, please provide the current year registration or sticker number for the above 
equipment that is provided by Idaho Parks & Recreation or the Department of Motor Vehicles, if it is an 
RV (snap a picture with your phone and send if possible):  

 
 
 
 
8. Please list the year, make & model of the above equipment that makes you eligible for this position?   
 
 
 
 
9. What name is the equipment registered under (Please be specific)?  
 
 
 
10. Approximately how often do you use your recreational equipment (months or days) per year? 45 days 
 
 
11. Committee members will be required to review, make notes and score all applications within an on-line 

system in electronic format. Please indicate if you have a computer with reliable access to the internet and 
email. 

 
 Yes 

No 
 
What internet browser do you use? Primarily Chrome, occasionally Firefox, and I can make Edge work 
 
12.  Committee members may be required to participate in ZOOM-type meetings. Do you have a system with a 

webcam and microphone that will allow you to join a virtual meeting? 
 

 Yes 
No 

 
You are not limited to the space provide on this form.  
 
 
 
 
Advisory committee members are required to attend the rating meeting in Boise in March and must sign a 
Memorandum of Understanding. 
 
If you need reasonable accommodations to participate in a meeting or event due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please contact 
Alyssa Alves at 208-514-2408 or Alyssa.Alves@idpr.idaho.gov at least seven (7) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to request an 
accommodation.  
 
This agency’s programs and activities are operated free from discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, gender, age or 
disability. Anyone who believes they have been discriminated against or who may need further information regarding discrimination should 
write: Director, Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0065, or National Parks Service, Equal 
Opportunity Officer (010), P.O. Box 37127, Washington DC 20013 



 
 

2023 

 
Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation Advisory 

Committee Application Form 

 

 
 
Name:  Address:  

Phone #: (Home)  City:  State:  Zip:  

Phone #: (Work or Cell)  Email:  
 
I am applying for the following committee:   Recreational Vehicle;  Off-Road Motor Vehicle;  
                                                                 Recreational Trails;  Waterways Improvement Fund;  
                                                                Land & Water Conservation Fund (double click on box to check) 

  I am an Idaho resident 
 
 
1. What knowledge or experience do you have that would contribute to the Committee? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2. (Pertinent) natural resource organizations you belong to: 
 
 
 
 
3. Please list the title of the open position which you are applying for as listed in the request for 

recruitment. (Example:  Snowmobiling, District II, Elderly, etc.) 
 
 
 
 
4. What, in your opinion, is the program lacking or what improvements can be made? 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Is your interest in the Committee through: 

Membership in a club or organization Commercial    User 
Other (describe):  

 
 
 
6. Which recreational equipment do you own that is currently registered in Idaho? 

Motor Boat 
Recreational Vehicle 

Snowmobile 
Off-Road Motor Vehicle 

Motorbike 
N/A 

 
 

Todd Holcomb
Todd Holcomb

Todd Holcomb
413 North St

Todd Holcomb
Cottonwood

Todd Holcomb
ID

Todd Holcomb
83522

Todd Holcomb
208-704-9739

Todd Holcomb
X

Todd Holcomb
I am an active backpacker in the Nez Perce-Clearwater National Forest area, facilitating a local hiking club that enjoys exploring the trails. As a club leader, I can bring a community mindset to the committee. I am also the Director of the Area Agency on Aging with Community Action Partnership in Lewiston. I believe this cross-section of involvement may be useful.

Todd Holcomb
The Clearwater Trekkers

Todd Holcomb
Elderly

Todd Holcomb
I don’t have opinions yet, but am willing to listen and learn.

Todd Holcomb
X

Todd Holcomb
X

Todd Holcomb
todd@clearwatertrekking.com



 
 

2023 

7. For verification purposes, please provide the current year registration or sticker number for the above 
equipment that is provided by Idaho Parks & Recreation or the Department of Motor Vehicles, if it is an 
RV (snap a picture with your phone and send if possible):  

 
 
 
 
8. Please list the year, make & model of the above equipment that makes you eligible for this position?   
 
 
 
 
9. What name is the equipment registered under (Please be specific)?  
 
 
 
10. Approximately how often do you use your recreational equipment (months or days) per year? _______ 
 
 
 
11. Committee members will be required to review, make notes and score all applications within an on-line 

system in electronic format. Please indicate if you have a computer with reliable access to the internet and 
email. 

 
 Yes 

No 
 
What internet browser do you use? 
 
12.  Committee members may be required to participate in ZOOM-type meetings. Do you have a system with a 

webcam and microphone that will allow you to join a virtual meeting? 
 

 Yes 
No 

 
You are not limited to the space provide on this form.  
 
 
 
 
Advisory committee members are required to attend the rating meeting in Boise in March and must sign a 
Memorandum of Understanding. 
 
If you need reasonable accommodations to participate in a meeting or event due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please contact 
Alyssa Alves at 208-514-2408 or Alyssa.Alves@idpr.idaho.gov at least seven (7) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to request an 
accommodation.  
 
This agency’s programs and activities are operated free from discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, gender, age or 
disability. Anyone who believes they have been discriminated against or who may need further information regarding discrimination should 
write: Director, Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0065, or National Parks Service, Equal 
Opportunity Officer (010), P.O. Box 37127, Washington DC 20013 
 

Todd Holcomb
X

Todd Holcomb
X

Todd Holcomb
X

Todd Holcomb
X

Todd Holcomb
Chrome and Safari







 

1 
 

 IDAPA RULE               IDAPA FEE            BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 BOARD POLICY                               INFO ONLY, NO ACTION REQUIRED 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting 
August 16-17, 2023 
Lewiston, ID 83501 

 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  IDPR Statewide Leasing Program  
 
ACTION REQUIRED:  Informational, no action required. 
 
PRESENTER:  Heidi Burks, Contracts Officer; Nathan Blackburn, Heyburn State Park 
Manager 
 
 
PRESENTATION   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
 
IDPR hired a Contracts Officer to manage the statewide leasing program, which includes all 
land related uses including crossings, encroachments, moorage, leases, temporary permits, 
submerged lands, etc.  
 
A need for a lease and land management database was identified by park management and 
the Contracts Officer was tasked to identify a product that fulfills the needs of document 
management, work order tracking, insurance verification, payments, lease/encroachment 
violation tracking, and contact management. Over the last six months, Staff has set up and 
viewed several demonstrations with potential companies. To date a satisfactory company 
that meets our needs has not been identified. The most recent demonstration was with 
Landfolio, which initially appeared ideal. Idaho Department of Lands has an existing contract 
with this company and have been utilizing their services for several years. Staff has recently 
been informed that IDL is in process of dropping their contract and going with an in-house 
database creation.  
 
IDPR Staff have started the process of investigating an in-house database build. After being 
declined by Information Technology Services (ITS) for an approved SQL build, staff has 
begun researching an IDPR-built Microsoft Access database. Microsoft Access is not 
supported by ITS, adding risk of personnel changes risking database usability. Finding the 
right solution for IDPR’s leasing and land management programs is a top priority.    
 
Staff has begun developing processes and procedures relating to the statewide leasing 
program following Encroachment Management Policy 6090 and IDAPA 26.01.10.   
 
The following are procedural changes shifting responsibility from park staff to the contract 
manager: 
 

 Heyburn lessees submit all requests with required documentation for construction 
permits, hazardous tree removal permits, maintenance requests, complaints, and 



 

2 
 

other non-emergency items. Staff examines documentation to ensure compliance 
with the terms and conditions of the lease. If request is approved staff submits a 
work order to the park manager for site inspections or other follow-up, monitoring for 
completion. If declined staff will communicate with lessees.  
 

 A group email box has been created to assist in keeping track of requests from 
lessees, cure dates for violations, follow-up for permitting, complaint tracking, and 
digital communication retention. The contracts officer and park manager have access 
to the box.  
 

 Staff is in process of creating notice of violation letters for no insurance, nonpayment, 
and other common violations. 
 

 All insurance information is being forwarded to contracts officer for review and 
tracking and physical copies are being returned to Heyburn State Park for document 
retention.  
 

 Contracts officer is examining all lease packets for marine leases at Heyburn State 
Park for compliance, forwarding signed leases to lessees, and returning for paper 
document retention to Heyburn State Park. 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
 
Informational only, no board action required.  



1 
 

 IDAPA RULE               IDAPA FEE            BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 BOARD POLICY                               INFO ONLY, NO ACTION REQUIRED 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting 
August 16-17, 2023 
Lewiston, ID 83501 

 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Fee Team Recommendations  
 
ACTION REQUIRED:  Approve/Modify/Deny  
 
PRESENTER:  Seth Hobbs, Reservation & Registration Program Manager 
 
 
PRESENTATION   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
On March 21-22, 2023, IDPR staff held a fee team meeting to review current usage and fees 
associated with IDAPA 26.01.20, Rules Governing the Administration of Park and Recreation Areas 
and Facilities and IDPR Policy #4015, Fee Table. Staff members present at the meeting were David 
White, Steve Kuskie, Jodi Johnson, Tara McClure-Cannon, Travis Taylor, Marlene Bannon, Rebecca 
Honsinger, and Seth Hobbs.  
 
This fee team looked at current fees, occupancy/usage, surrounding state park fees, and comparative 
local market fees to establish a recommendation for the Board.  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
Staff recommends the Board accepts the new fees in IDPR Policy #4015 as drafted.  



Policy #4015 Fee Table (page 1)

Entrance and  Surcharge Fees
IDAPA Approved Maximum Fee Board-approved Fee Board Policy Fee Table

$80.00  120.00 $80.00 Annual Motor Vehicle Entrance Fee (AMVEF)
$80.00 Resident: $10.00

Non-resident: $20.00
Annual Off Highway Vehicle Entrace Fee

$5.00 $5.00 Replacement Sticker (Annual MVEF)
$ 7.00  20.00/day/vehicle Resident: $ 7.00/day

Non-resident: $14.00/day
Daily Motor Vehicl Entrance Fee (MVEF). Non-resident fee only in effect at Bear Lake, 
Hells Gate, Farragut, Priest Lake, and Round Lake.

NA Waived MVEF for Resident 100% Service-related Disabled Idaho Veterans Fee
NA Waived MVEF for Vehicles Displaying Tax-exempt License Plates or Operating under contract with 

a Public Agency Eligible for Tax-exempt License Plates

NA Waived MVEF for Members of the Nez Perce and the Coeur d`Alene Tribes with Appropriate 
Identification

NA Waived MVEF for Existing Cabin, Float Home, and Moorage Lessees
$50.00  100.00/day/vehicle $25.00  50.00 Commercial Motor Coach Entrance Fee

$25.00 35.00/day $20.00/day Fee Collection Surcharge
20.00/person/day Varies Admission fees are set by the park or program manager and will generally not fall below 

the cost of providing services.
100.00/person/month Varies Admission fees are set by the park or program manager and will generally not fall below 

the cost of providing services.
500.00/person/season Varies Admission fees are set by the park or program manager and will generally not fall below 

the cost of providing services.
$20.00/person Family: NA

Individual: $3.00
Student: NA

Admission Fee for Educational Opportunity: Castle Rocks State Park

$20.00/person Family: $5.00
Individual: $2.00
Student: $1.00

Admission Fee for Educational Opportunity: Land of Yankee Fork

$20.00/person Family: $10.00
Individual: $5.00
Student: $1.00

Admission Fee for Educational Opportunity: Old Mission

$20.00/person Family: $20.00
Individual: $5.00
Student: $3.00

Admission Fee for Educational Opportunity: Bruneau Dunes

Source: IDAPA 26.01.20.245 and IDAPA 26.01.20.247



Individual Campsite and Facility Fees
IDAPA Approved Maximum Fee Board Policy Fee Table

In State Fees Out of State Fees Individual Campsite or Facility
Tier A

$34.00  72.00/night $24.00/night $48.00/night Basic
$34.00  72.00/night $24.00/night $48.00/night Equestrian Basic
$42.00  90.00/night $30.00  32.00/night $60.00  64.00/night Electric
$46.00  96.00/night $32.00  40.00/night $64.00  80.00/night Full Hook-Up

$84.00  192.00/night $48.00/night $96.00/night Companion Basic
$84.00  192.00/night $60.00  64.00/night $120.00  128.00/night Companion Electric
$84.00  192.00/night $64.00  80.00/night $128.00  160.00/night Companion Full Hook-Up
$12.00  36.00/night $12.00/night $24.00/night Hike/Bike In

Tier B
$34.00  72.00/night $23.00/night $26.00/night Basic
$42.00  90.00/night $28.00  30.00/night $31.00  33.00/night Electric
$46.00  96.00/night $29.00  35.00/night $32.00  38.00/night Full Hook-Up

$84.00  192.00/night $46.00/night $49.00/night Companion Basic
$84.00  192.00/night $56.00  60.00/night $59.00  66.00/night Companion Electric
$12.00  36.00/night $12.00/night $12.00/night Hike/Bike In

Tier C
$34.00  72.00/night $14.00/night $17.00/night Basic
$34.00  72.00/night $14.00/night $17.00/night Equestrian Basic
$42.00  90.00/night $26.00/night $29.00/night Electric
$46.00  96.00/night $28.00/night $31.00/night Full Hook-Up

$84.00  192.00/night $52.00/night $55.00/night Companion Electric
$12.00  36.00/night $12.00/night $12.00/night Hike/Bike In

In State Fees Out of State Fees Camper Cabins and Yurts
$500.00/night $60.00  80.00/night $65.00  90.00/night Camper Cabin
$500.00/night $65.00  85.00/night $70.00  95.00/night Camper Cabin (2 room cabin)
$500.00/night $70.00  90.00/night $75.00  100.00/night Camper Cabin, Moose: Priest Lake State Park
$500.00/night $60.00  80.00/night $65.00  90.00/night Yurt Standard
$500.00/night $75.00  90.00/night $80.00  95.00/night Yurt Premium
$500.00/night $85.00  90.00/night $90.00  95.00/night Yurt Deluxe
$500.00/night $150.00  175.00/night $155.00  185.00/night Willow Yurt: Castle Rocks
$500.00/night $175.00/night $193.00/night Group Yurts: Osprey Point Group Yurts
$500.00/night $115.00/night $120.00/night Backcountry Yurt Idaho City

Board Approved Fees



IDAPA Approved Maximum Fee Board Policy Fee Table

In State Fees Out of State Fees Individual Campsite or Facility

Board Approved Fees

In State Fees Out of State Fees Deluxe Cabins and Houses
$500.00/night

$160.00  300.00/night $175.00  330.00/night
Cabin Deluxe Ponderosa State Park: All Sleeps 4: May 1st - September 30th 
(plus: all weekends & holidays)

$500.00/night
$110.00/night $125.00/night

Cabin Deluxe Ponderosa State Park Sleeps 4: October 1st - April 30th (except 
weekends & holidays)

$500.00/night
$181.00/night $200.00/night

Cabin Deluxe Ponderosa State Park Sleeps 6: May 1st - September 30th (plus: all 
weekends & holidays)

$500.00/night
$131.00/night $150.00/night

Cabin Deluxe Ponderosa State Park Sleeps 6: October 1st - April 30th (except 
weekends & holidays)

$500.00/night $195.00  215.00/night $215.00  235.00/night Cabin Deluxe Castle Rocks State Park
$500.00/night $150.00  200.00/night $165.00  215.00/night Lakeview Cottage: Heyburn State Park
$500.00/night $150.00/night $165.00/night Rocky Point Cottage: Heyburn State Park
$500.00/night $200.00  300.00/night $220.00  330.00/night Rock House: Ritter Island
$500.00/night $100.00  200.00/night $110.00  220.00/night Yellow House: Ritter Island
$500.00/night $100.00  200.00/night $110.00  220.00/night Pink House: Ritter Island
$500.00/night $250.00/night $275.00/night Bunkhouse: Harriman State Park
$500.00/night $200.00/night $220.00/night Cattle Foreman’s House: Harriman State Park
$500.00/night $350.00/night $385.00/night Dormitory: Harriman State Park
$500.00/night $250.00/night $275.00/night Ranch Managers House: Harriman State Park
$500.00/night $120.00  140.00/night $132.00  160.00/night Bunkhouse: Castle Rocks State Park
$500.00/night $300.00/night $330.00/night Schafer Cabin: Priest Lake State Park

Park Specific Fees



Policy #4015 Fee Table (page 4)

Group Campsite, Lodging, and Facility Fees
IDAPA Approved Maximum Fee Board Policy Fee Table

NA In State Fees Out of State Fees Group Lodging
NA $325.00/night $358.00/night Group Lodging Dworshak State Park
NA $250.00/night $275.00/night Group Lodging Priest Lake State Park
NA $500.00/night $550.00/night Lodge: Heyburn State Park

In State Fees Out of State Fees Group Camps and Areas
NA $280.00/night $310.00/night Site 100: Bear Lake State Park
NA $175.00/night $195.00/night Site 300: Bear Lake State Park
NA $100.00/night $100.00/night Juniper Group Camp: City of Rocks National Reserve
NA $100.00/night $100.00/night Twin Sisters Group Camp: City of Rocks National Reserve
NA $100.00/night $100.00/night Bread Loaves Group Camp: City of Rocks National Reserve
NA $65.00/night $70.00/night Aspen Loop: Dworshak State Park
NA $65.00/night $70.00/night Blackberry Loop: Dworshak State Park
NA $50.00/night $55.00/night Amphitheater Group Camp: Farragut State Park
NA $120.00/night $132.00/night Thimbleberry Group Area: Farragut State Park
NA $150.00/night $165.00/night Larch Group Camp: Farragut State Park
NA $150.00/night $165.00/night Ocean Spray Group Camp: Farragut State Park
NA $90.00/night $99.00/night Saw Whet Group Camp: Farragut State Park
NA $60.00/night $66.00/night Flyers Field Group Camp: Farragut State Park
NA $120.00/night $132.00/night Scott Group Area: Farragut State Park
NA $150.00/night $165.00/night Morel Group Camp: Farragut State Park
NA $300.00/night $350.00/night Lionhead Group Camp: Priest Lake
NA $100.00/night $125.00/night Snowbank Group Camp: Lake Cascade State Park
NA $55.00/night $65.00/night Boy Scout Group Camp: Lake Walcott State Park

Group Facility Fees
$12.00/night $12.00/night $12.00/night Each Additional Person above the base occupancy of the overnight facility

NA $2,500 Varies Group Use Damage Deposit Fee
Source: IDAPA 26.01.20.254

Board-approved Fee



Policy #4015 Fee Table (page 5)

Boating and Skiing Fees
IDAPA Approved Maximum Fee Board-approved Fee Board Policy Fee Table

Boating Facility Fees
$ 7.00 20.00/day/vehicle Resident: $ 7.00/day

Non-resident: $14.00/day
Vessel Launching (per vessel per day). Non-resident fee only in effect at Bear 
Lake, Hells Gate, Farragut, Priest Lake, and Round Lake.

$9.00 30.00/night $9.00/night Overnight Moorage for persons registered to camp
$10.00 40.00/night $10.00/night Overnight Moorage at dock, for persons camping on vessel
$9.00 30.00/night $9.00/night Overnight Moorage at buoy, for persons camping on vessel

Premium Nordic Ski Grooming Program Fee
$6.00/person $5.00/person Winter Access Daily Per Person Pass (per person per day)

$100.00/family $75.00/family/season Winter Access Daily Family Pass (per family per season)
$50.00/person/season $35.00/Individual/season Winter Access Individual Season Pass (per person per season)
$75.00/couple/season $50.00/couple/season Winter Access Couples Season Pass (per couple per season)

67-7115 Approved Maximum Fee Board-approved Fee Park N’ Ski Parking Permit

$30.00 $25.00 Annual
$10.00 $7.50 Temporary (valid 3 consecutive days)

Board-approved Fee Filming Permit per Policy #6025 Filming within Idaho State Parks

NA $100.00 Filming Permit Fee
Sources: IDAPA 26.01.20.256 and Idaho Statute 67-7115 IDAPA 26.01.20.259



Policy #4015 Fee Table (page 6)

Reservation Program Fees
IDAPA Approved Maximum Fee Board-approved Fee Board Policy Fee Table

Individual Campsite or Facility
$10.00/campsite or facility $10.00/campsite or facility Reservation, Individual Campsite or Facility (waived for campers with a current 

Idaho RV registration sticker)
$10.00/campsite or facility $10.00/campsite or facility Modification Fee
$10.00/campsite or facility $10.00/campsite or facility Cancellation Fee, prior to Check-in Time

First night's fee First night's fee Cancellation Fee, after Check-in Time
First night's or daily usage fee First night's or daily usage fee Cancellation Fee, individual campsite or facility, 21 days or less in advance

IDAPA Approved Maximum Fee Board-approved Fee Group Facility/Special Use Campsites Fees

First night's or daily usage fee $50.00/facility Cancellation Fee, Special Use Campsite of Facility more than 21 days in advance

First night's or daily usage fee plus 
$50.00

First night's or daily usage fee plus 
$50.00

Lionhead Group Camp: Cancellation and modification fee regardless of days in 
advance. 

First night's or daily usage fee First night's or daily usage fee Modification Fee, Special Use Campsite or Facility

$25.00  50.00 $25.00 Reservation Service Charge (non-transferable, non-refundable)
Sources: IDAPA 26.01.20.254 and IDAPA 26.01.20.276



1 
 

 IDAPA RULE               IDAPA FEE            BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 BOARD POLICY                               INFO ONLY, NO ACTION REQUIRED 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting 
August 16-17, 2023 
Lewiston, ID 83501 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   IDAPA 26.01.10 Revisions 
 
ACTION REQUIRED:   Approve Revisions to IDAPA 26.01.10 
 
PRESENTER:   Seth Hobbs, Rules Review Officer 
 
PRESENTATION   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
 
IDAPA 26.01.10, Rules Governing the Administration of Temporary Permits on Lands Owned by the Idaho 
Department of Parks and Recreation is due for a procedural update. The proposed update makes minor 
changes, however, the major change is with the agency hiring a contracts officer. Currently, the IDPR 
development bureau is the responsible party for administration of temporary permits. As proposed, that will 
change to the Contracts Officer. The redlined version of IDAPA 26.01.10 is attached for the Board’s review.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
 
Staff recommends the Board approve the revisions to IDAPA 26.01.10 as drafted.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

IDAPA 26.01.10 REVISION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

IDAPA 26 – DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION 

Operations Division 

26.01.10 – Rules Governing the Administration of Temporary Permits on Lands 
Owned by the Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation 

 
 
Who does this rule apply to? 
These rules apply to any persons seeking to gain temporary permits from the Idaho Department of 
Parks and Recreation. 

 
What is the purpose of this rule? 
These rules are promulgated by the Idaho Park and Recreation Board to further define and make 
specific the administration of temporary permits on lands owned by the Idaho Department of 
Parks and Recreation. 

 
What is the legal authority for the agency to promulgate this rule? 
This rule implements the following statute passed by the Idaho Legislature: 

 
State Government and State Affairs - 
State Parks: 
• Section 67-4223, Idaho Code – Powers of Board 

Who do I contact for more information on this rule? 

Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation 
8:00 am to 5:00 pm MT 
P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720 
5657 Warm Springs Avenue, Boise, ID 83716 
Phone: (208) 334-4199 
Fax: (208) 334-3741 
Email: inquiry@idpr.idaho.gov 
https://parksandrecreation.idaho.gov 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Zero-Based Regulation Review – 2023 for Rulemaking and 2024 Legislative Review 

https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title67/T67CH42/SECT67-4223/
mailto:inquiry@idpr.idaho.gov
https://parksandrecreation.idaho.gov/


Page 2 

 

 

Table of Contents  
 
 

26.01.10 – Rules Governing the Administration of Temporary Permits on Lands 
Owned by the Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation 

00. Legal Authority. .................................................................................................. 3 
01. Title And Scope. ................................................................................................ 3 
02. -- 009. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 3 
10. Definitions. ......................................................................................................... 3 
11. -- 049. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 3 
50. Policy. ................................................................................................................ 3 
51. -- 099. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 4 
100. Processing Fees. ............................................................................................... 4 
101. -- 149. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 4 
150. Compensation. ................................................................................................... 4 
151. -- 199. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 4 
200. Standard Conditions. .......................................................................................... 4 
201. -- 249. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 5 
250. Special Conditions. ............................................................................................ 5 
251. -- 299. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 5 
300. Application Procedure. ....................................................................................... 5 
301. -- 349. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 6 
350. Modification Of Existing Temporary Permit. ........................................................ 6 
351. -- 399. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 6 
400. Assignment. ....................................................................................................... 6 
401. -- 449. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 6 
450. Renewal. ............................................................................................................ 6 
451. -- 499. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 6 
500. Abandonment..................................................................................................... 6 
501. -- 549. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 6 
550. Relinquishment. ................................................................................................. 6 
551. -- 599. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 7 
600. Expiration. .......................................................................................................... 7 
601. -- 649. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 7 
650. Cancellation. ...................................................................................................... 7 
651. -- 699. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 7 
700. Enforcement. ..................................................................................................... 7 
701. -- 749. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 7 
750. Administration. ................................................................................................... 7 
751. -- 799. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 7 
800. Processing. ........................................................................................................ 7 
801. -- 999. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 7 



Section 000 Page 3 

 

 

26.01.10 – RULES GOVERNING THE ADMINISTRATION OF TEMPORARY PERMITS ON LANDS 
OWNED BY THE IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION 

 
 

00. LEGAL AUTHORITY. 
These rules set forth procedures concerning the issuance of temporary permits on all lands owned by the Idaho 
Department of Parks and Recreation. Requests for permits on lands administered, but not owned by IDPR must be 
made directly to the land owner. These rules are promulgated pursuant to Idaho Code Section 67-4223(a) and are 
construed in a manner consistent with the duties and responsibilities of the Idaho Parks and Recreation Board as set 
forth in Idaho Code Title 67, Chapter 42. These rules are not be construed as affecting any valid existing rights. 

(3-18-22) 

01. TITLE AND SCOPE. 

01. Title. The title of this chapter is cited in full as Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation Rules, 
IDAPA 26.01.10, “Rules Governing the Administration of Temporary Permits on Lands Owned by the Idaho 
Department of Parks and Recreation.” (3-18-22) 

02. Scope. These rules are intended to set forth the procedures for the administration of temporary 
permits on lands owned by the department. (3-18-22) 

02. -- 009. (RESERVED) 

10. DEFINITIONS. 

                01. Board. The Idaho Parks and Recreation Board or such representative as may be designated by the board. 

                02. Contract Officer. The person assigned by the director of the Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation 
that is responsible for the administration of temporary permits on lands owned by the Idaho Department of Parks and 
Recreation. (3-18-22) 

                02. 03. Department and IDPR. The Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation. (3-18-22) 

                03. 04. Director. The director of the Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation or such representative as 
may be designated by the director. (3-18-22) 

                04. 05. Grantee. The party to whom a temporary permit is granted and their assigns and successors in 
interest.  (3-18-22) 

05. 06. Grantor. The State of Idaho and its assigns and successors in interest. (3-18-22) 

06. 07. Park Manager. The person responsible for administering and supervising a specific state park area, 
or department owned land not yet a state park, as designated by the director of the Idaho Department of 
Parks and Recreation. 
 (3-18-22) 

07. 08. Person. An individual, partnership, association, or corporation qualified to do business in the state 
of Idaho, and any federal, state, county or local unit of government. (3-18-22) 

08. 09. Temporary Permit. An instrument authorizing a temporary use of IDPR owned land for the 
construction, operation and maintenance of specific typically linear elements including but not limited to 
power and telephone lines, roadways, driveways, sewer lines, natural gas lines and water lines. (3-18-22) 

11. -- 049. (RESERVED) 

50. POLICY. 

01. Issuing Authority. Temporary permits are issued by the director, or designee in lieu of easements, 
and are required for all activities on, or over, or through IDPR owned land. (3-18-22) 

 
02. Discretion. The board retains absolute discretion to grant or withhold a temporary permit on land 

which it owns.  (3-18-22) 
 

03. Consent Required. Temporary permits, their amendment, renewal and assignment and all 
subsequent actions are not valid without the written consent of the director. (3-18-22) 



Section 000 Page 4 

 

 

 
04. Modifications. Temporary permits and subsequent modifications, assignments and renewals 

require a formal application, and payment of a processing fee to reimburse the agency for staff time devoted to 



IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 
Department of Parks and Recreation 

IDAPA 26.01.10 – Administration of Temporary 
Permits on Lands Owned by the IDPR 

Section 250 Page 5 

  

 

 

processing the request. (3-18-22) 

05. Purpose Compatible. The purpose for which the temporary permit is sought must not interfere 
with the existing or anticipated values, objectives, or operation of department owned lands. (3-18-22) 

 
06. Compensation. An appropriate compensation for use of department-owned lands, as set out in 

Section 150 of this chapter, must will be paid to the IDPR in cash or in the form of offsetting benefits to be 
determined by the director. 
 (3-18-22) 

07. Control. At all times the control of gates, roads and park lands is retained by the State. The permit 
granted is for the grantee’s use only, is revocable for cause, is issued for a specific period of time, not to exceed ten 
(10) years, but usually five (5) years or less, and automatically expires if not used for a period of one (1) year. 

(3-18-22) 

51. -- 099. (RESERVED) 

100. PROCESSING FEES. 

01. Issuance or Modification. The processing fee for a new temporary permit, or modification of an 
existing temporary permit, is one three-hundred dollars ($1300), which must needs to be received from all applicants 
before processing can proceed. The processing fees are designed to offset processing costs and are nonrefundable. (3-
18-22) 

 
02. Assignment or Renewal. The processing fee for assignment or renewal of an existing temporary 

permit is twenty-five fifty dollars ($2550), and must needs to be received before processing can proceed. The 
processing fees are designed to offset processing costs and are nonrefundable. (3-18-22) 

101. -- 149. (RESERVED) 

150. COMPENSATION. 

01. Payable in Advance. Cash compensation for the entire term of the temporary permit will be 
collected from the applicant prior to issuance. (3-18-22) 

 
02. Cost per Acre. Cash compensation for a temporary permit is charged at a rate set by board policy 

of fifty dollars ($50) per acre of IDPR land utilized per year or any portion thereof, and is specified in the temporary 
permit. Temporary permits of less than one (1) year in duration will not be prorated. (3-18-22) 

 
03. Noncash Compensation. Offsetting (non-cash) compensation for a temporary permit may be 

approved on an individual basis by the director, and the terms of the agreement must will be outlined in the 
temporary permit.  (3-18-22) 

04. Nonrefundable. Compensation to IDPR for a temporary permit is non-refundable, except as set 
out in Subsection 200.08 of this chapter. (3-18-22) 

151. -- 199. (RESERVED) 

200. STANDARD CONDITIONS. 
All temporary permits issued are subject to the following standard conditions: (3-18-22) 

01. Term Limited. The use and term of a temporary permit is limited solely to that specifically stated 
in the instrument.  (3-18-22) 

 
02. Utilities. Except under special circumstances with approval of the director, all utilities must need 

to be installed underground. (3-18-22) 
 

03. Construction, Operation and Maintenance. The grantee must will construct, maintain and 



IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 
Department of Parks and Recreation 

IDAPA 26.01.10 – Administration of Temporary 
Permits on Lands Owned by the IDPR 

Section 250 Page 6 

  

 

operate at grantee’s sole expense the facility for which the temporary permit is granted, and maintain the 
permit site in a condition satisfactory to the Park Manager.                                                              (3-18-22) 

04. Compliance with Laws. The grantee will comply with all applicable state and local laws, rules, 
and ordinances, including but not limited to: state fire laws and all rules of the State Land Board pertaining to forest 
and watershed protection, and with the Stream Channel Protection Act as designated in Chapter 38, Title 42 of the 
Idaho Code.  (3-18-22) 

 
05. Wetlands. The grantee will comply with all state and federal statutes, rules, and regulations 

pertaining to wetlands protection. (3-18-22) 
 

06. Land and Water Conservation Fund. Temporary permits on land located within Land and Water 
Conservation Fund 6(f) boundaries, their amendment, renewal, assignment and all subsequent actions must be are 
subject to the terms and the requirements of the Land and Water Conservation Fund Act of 1965 (P.L. 88-578, 16 
U.S.C.S. Section 4601-4 et seq.). (3-18-22) 

 
07. Hold Harmless. The grantee, its agents and contractors must indemnify and hold harmless the 

department, the state of Idaho and its representatives against and from any and all demands, claims or liabilities of 
every nature whatsoever, arising directly or indirectly from or in any way connected with the use authorized under the 
temporary permit.  (3-18-22) 

 
08. Withdrawal for Park Use. Should the land be needed for park development or recreation use, the 

director reserves the right to order the change of location or the removal of any structure(s) or facility(ies) authorized 
by a temporary permit at any time. Any such change or removal will be made at the sole expense of the grantee, its 
successors or assigns. When a temporary permit is terminated prior to its stated expiration date pursuant to this 
provision, the grantee will receive a pro-rata refund of compensation paid. (3-18-22) 

 
09. Permits Not Exclusive. The temporary permit is not exclusive to the grantee, and must will not 

prohibit the department from granting other permits or franchise rights of like or other nature to other public or 
private entities, nor must will it prevent the department from using or constructing roads and structures over or near 
the lands encompassed by the temporary permit, or affect the department’s right to full supervision or control over 
any or all lands which are part of the temporary permit. (3-18-22) 

 
10. Cancellation. The director may cancel the temporary permit or amend any of the conditions of the 

temporary permit if the grantee fails to comply with any or all of the provisions, or requirements set forth or through 
willful or unreasonable neglect, fails to heed or comply with notices given. (3-18-22) 

 
11. Removal of Facilities. Upon termination of the temporary permit for any reason including 

cancellation, expiration, or relinquishment, the grantee must will have thirty (30) days from the date of termination 
to remove any facilities and improvements constructed by the grantee, and must will restore the permit site to the 
satisfaction of the park manager. Upon written request, and for good cause shown, the director may allow a 
reasonable additional time for the removal of improvements and facilities and the restoration of the site. (3-18-22) 

201. -- 249. (RESERVED) 

250. SPECIAL CONDITIONS. 
Special conditions addressing unique situations may be included in the temporary permit to protect natural or park 
resources, or to safeguard public health, safety or welfare. (3-18-22) 

251. -- 299. (RESERVED) 

300. APPLICATION PROCEDURE. 

01. Contents of Application. A temporary permit application must will contain: (3-18-22) 

a. A temporary permit application/action form; (3-18-22) 

b. A plat of the proposed permit location; (3-18-22) 



IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 
Department of Parks and Recreation 

IDAPA 26.01.10 – Administration of Temporary 
Permits on Lands Owned by the IDPR 

Section 250 Page 7 

  

 

 
c. The appropriate application fee; (3-18-22) 

d. An acceptable written legal description based on a survey of the centerline, or a metes and bounds 
survey of the temporary permit tract. The survey must be performed by a registered professional land surveyor as 
required by Idaho Code Section 54-1229. (3-18-22) 

 
02. Engineering Certification. As required in Section 58-601, Idaho Code, for any application for a 

ditch, canal or reservoir, the plats and field notes must be certified by the engineer under whose direction such 
surveys or plans were made and four (4) copies filed with the department and one (1) copy with the director, Idaho 
Department of Water Resources. (3-18-22) 

 
03. Application Submission. Temporary permit applications must need to be submitted to the Park 

Manager of the park in which the permit is requested. The park manager will forward it for processing as outlined in 
Section 800. of this chapter. (3-18-22) 

301. -- 349. (RESERVED) 

350. MODIFICATION OF EXISTING TEMPORARY PERMIT. 
A modification of an existing temporary permit must will be processed in the same manner as a new application. 
Modification includes change of use, enlarging the permit area, or changing the location of the permit area. 
Modification does not include ordinary maintenance, repair, or replacement of existing facilities. (3-18-22) 

351. -- 399. (RESERVED) 

400. ASSIGNMENT. 
tTemporary permits issued by the director cannot be assigned without the approval of the director or designee. To 
request approval of an assignment, the assignor and assignee must will complete the department’s standard 
temporary permit application/ action form and forward it and the assignment fee to the park manager, for processing 
as outlined in Section 800 of this chapter. (3-18-22) 

401. -- 449. (RESERVED) 

450. RENEWAL. 
Renewal of temporary permits may be sought by completing a temporary permit application/action form and 
forwarding it together with the renewal fee to the park manager for processing as outlined in Section 800 of this 
chapter. Renewal applications must will be submitted at least forty-five (45) days prior to the expiration date of the 
temporary permit. (3-18-22) 

451. -- 499. (RESERVED) 

500. ABANDONMENT. 
A temporary permit not used for the purpose for which it was granted for a period of one (1) year is presumed 
abandoned and must will automatically terminate. The director or designee will must notify the grantee in writing of 
the termination. The grantee must will have thirty (30) days from the date of the written notice to reply in writing to 
the director to show cause why the temporary permit should be reinstated. Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the 
statement to show cause, the director must will notify the grantee in writing as to the director’s decision concerning 
reinstatement. The grantee must will have thirty (30) days after receipt of the director’s decision to request to appear 
before the board as outlined in Section 003 of this chapter. Removal of property from and restoration of the site is 
governed by Subsection 200.11 of this chapter. (3-18-22) 

501. -- 549. (RESERVED) 

550. RELINQUISHMENT. 
The Grantee may voluntarily relinquish a temporary permit any time by submitting a temporary permit application/ 
action Form to the park manager. Upon relinquishment, removal of property from and restoration of the site is 
governed by Subsection 200.11 of this chapter. (3-18-22) 



IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 
Department of Parks and Recreation 

IDAPA 26.01.10 – Administration of Temporary 
Permits on Lands Owned by the IDPR 

Section 600 Page 7 

  

 

 
551. -- 599. (RESERVED) 

600. EXPIRATION. 
Upon expiration, and absent a request for renewal of the temporary permit, removal of property from and restoration 
of the site is governed by Subsection 200.11 of this chapter. (3-18-22) 

601. -- 649. (RESERVED) 

650. CANCELLATION. 
The director or designee may cancel a temporary permit if the grantee fails to comply with any or all of its provisions, 
terms, conditions, or rules; or through willful or unreasonable neglect, fails to heed or comply with notices given. (3-
18-22) 

651. -- 699. (RESERVED) 

700. ENFORCEMENT. 
Should it become necessary to enforce the terms of a temporary permit in a court of law and the grantor prevails, the 
grantee must will pay all costs and fees. (3-18-22) 

701. -- 749. (RESERVED) 

750. ADMINISTRATION. 

01. Bureau Responsible. The IDPR contract officer will Development Bureau must be responsible for 
uniform statewide administration of all IDPR temporary permits. (3-18-22) 

02. Disposition of Fees. All processing and compensation fees collected from applicants must will be 
sent to the fiscal section for deposit into the appropriate account. (3-18-22) 

03. Status Report. The IDPR contract officer will Development Bureau must maintain an up-to-date 
status report on all temporary permits issued. (3-18-22) 

751. -- 799. (RESERVED) 

800. PROCESSING. 

01. Receipt of Application. Upon receipt of a properly filed temporary permit application/action form 
and the appropriate application fee, the park manager must will review the application and forward it, together with 
his their comments, to the region supervisor manager. The region supervisor manager must will review the 
application and forward his their comments along with the temporary permit application/action package, to the chief, 
Development Bureau, IDPR contract office for processing. 

(3-18-22) 

02. Time. Processing of temporary permit application/action forms must will not exceed one hundred 
twenty (120) ninety (90) days from the date of acceptance of a complete application by the park manager. 
Applications not acted on within one hundred twenty (120) ninety (90) days are deemed denied. (3-18-22) 

 
03. Notification. All applicants must will be notified in writing, by the contract officer development 

bureau chief, of the approval or denial of their application. (3-18-22) 

801. -- 999. (RESERVED) 



1 
 

 IDAPA RULE               IDAPA FEE            BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 BOARD POLICY                               INFO ONLY, NO ACTION REQUIRED 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting 
August 16-17, 2023 
Lewiston, ID 83501 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   IDAPA 26.01.10 Revisions 
 
ACTION REQUIRED:   Approve Revisions to IDAPA 26.01.10 
 
PRESENTER:   Seth Hobbs, Rules Review Officer 
 
PRESENTATION   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
 
IDAPA 26.01.10, Rules Governing the Administration of Temporary Permits on Lands Owned by the Idaho 
Department of Parks and Recreation is due for a procedural update. The proposed update makes minor 
changes, however, the major change is with the agency hiring a contracts officer. Currently, the IDPR 
development bureau is the responsible party for administration of temporary permits. As proposed, that will 
change to the Contracts Officer. The redlined version of IDAPA 26.01.10 is attached for the Board’s review.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
 
Staff recommends the Board approve the revisions to IDAPA 26.01.10 as drafted.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

IDAPA 26.01.10 REVISION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

IDAPA 26 – DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION 

Operations Division 

26.01.10 – Rules Governing the Administration of Temporary Permits on Lands 
Owned by the Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation 

 
 
Who does this rule apply to? 
These rules apply to any persons seeking to gain temporary permits from the Idaho Department of 
Parks and Recreation. 

 
What is the purpose of this rule? 
These rules are promulgated by the Idaho Park and Recreation Board to further define and make 
specific the administration of temporary permits on lands owned by the Idaho Department of 
Parks and Recreation. 

 
What is the legal authority for the agency to promulgate this rule? 
This rule implements the following statute passed by the Idaho Legislature: 

 
State Government and State Affairs - 
State Parks: 
• Section 67-4223, Idaho Code – Powers of Board 

Who do I contact for more information on this rule? 

Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation 
8:00 am to 5:00 pm MT 
P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720 
5657 Warm Springs Avenue, Boise, ID 83716 
Phone: (208) 334-4199 
Fax: (208) 334-3741 
Email: inquiry@idpr.idaho.gov 
https://parksandrecreation.idaho.gov 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Zero-Based Regulation Review – 2023 for Rulemaking and 2024 Legislative Review 

https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title67/T67CH42/SECT67-4223/
mailto:inquiry@idpr.idaho.gov
https://parksandrecreation.idaho.gov/


Page 2 

 

 

Table of Contents  
 
 

26.01.10 – Rules Governing the Administration of Temporary Permits on Lands 
Owned by the Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation 

00. Legal Authority. .................................................................................................. 3 
01. Title And Scope. ................................................................................................ 3 
02. -- 009. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 3 
10. Definitions. ......................................................................................................... 3 
11. -- 049. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 3 
50. Policy. ................................................................................................................ 3 
51. -- 099. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 4 
100. Processing Fees. ............................................................................................... 4 
101. -- 149. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 4 
150. Compensation. ................................................................................................... 4 
151. -- 199. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 4 
200. Standard Conditions. .......................................................................................... 4 
201. -- 249. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 5 
250. Special Conditions. ............................................................................................ 5 
251. -- 299. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 5 
300. Application Procedure. ....................................................................................... 5 
301. -- 349. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 6 
350. Modification Of Existing Temporary Permit. ........................................................ 6 
351. -- 399. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 6 
400. Assignment. ....................................................................................................... 6 
401. -- 449. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 6 
450. Renewal. ............................................................................................................ 6 
451. -- 499. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 6 
500. Abandonment..................................................................................................... 6 
501. -- 549. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 6 
550. Relinquishment. ................................................................................................. 6 
551. -- 599. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 7 
600. Expiration. .......................................................................................................... 7 
601. -- 649. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 7 
650. Cancellation. ...................................................................................................... 7 
651. -- 699. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 7 
700. Enforcement. ..................................................................................................... 7 
701. -- 749. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 7 
750. Administration. ................................................................................................... 7 
751. -- 799. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 7 
800. Processing. ........................................................................................................ 7 
801. -- 999. (Reserved) .............................................................................................. 7 



Section 000 Page 3 

 

 

26.01.10 – RULES GOVERNING THE ADMINISTRATION OF TEMPORARY PERMITS ON LANDS 
OWNED BY THE IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION 

 
 

00. LEGAL AUTHORITY. 
These rules set forth procedures concerning the issuance of temporary permits on all lands owned by the Idaho 
Department of Parks and Recreation. Requests for permits on lands administered, but not owned by IDPR must be 
made directly to the land owner. These rules are promulgated pursuant to Idaho Code Section 67-4223(a) and are 
construed in a manner consistent with the duties and responsibilities of the Idaho Parks and Recreation Board as set 
forth in Idaho Code Title 67, Chapter 42. These rules are not be construed as affecting any valid existing rights. 

(3-18-22) 

01. TITLE AND SCOPE. 

01. Title. The title of this chapter is cited in full as Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation Rules, 
IDAPA 26.01.10, “Rules Governing the Administration of Temporary Permits on Lands Owned by the Idaho 
Department of Parks and Recreation.” (3-18-22) 

02. Scope. These rules are intended to set forth the procedures for the administration of temporary 
permits on lands owned by the department. (3-18-22) 

02. -- 009. (RESERVED) 

10. DEFINITIONS. 

                01. Board. The Idaho Parks and Recreation Board or such representative as may be designated by the board. 

                02. Contract Officer. The person assigned by the director of the Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation 
that is responsible for the administration of temporary permits on lands owned by the Idaho Department of Parks and 
Recreation. (3-18-22) 

                02. 03. Department and IDPR. The Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation. (3-18-22) 

                03. 04. Director. The director of the Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation or such representative as 
may be designated by the director. (3-18-22) 

                04. 05. Grantee. The party to whom a temporary permit is granted and their assigns and successors in 
interest.  (3-18-22) 

05. 06. Grantor. The State of Idaho and its assigns and successors in interest. (3-18-22) 

06. 07. Park Manager. The person responsible for administering and supervising a specific state park area, 
or department owned land not yet a state park, as designated by the director of the Idaho Department of 
Parks and Recreation. 
 (3-18-22) 

07. 08. Person. An individual, partnership, association, or corporation qualified to do business in the state 
of Idaho, and any federal, state, county or local unit of government. (3-18-22) 

08. 09. Temporary Permit. An instrument authorizing a temporary use of IDPR owned land for the 
construction, operation and maintenance of specific typically linear elements including but not limited to 
power and telephone lines, roadways, driveways, sewer lines, natural gas lines and water lines. (3-18-22) 

11. -- 049. (RESERVED) 

50. POLICY. 

01. Issuing Authority. Temporary permits are issued by the director, or designee in lieu of easements, 
and are required for all activities on, or over, or through IDPR owned land. (3-18-22) 

 
02. Discretion. The board retains absolute discretion to grant or withhold a temporary permit on land 

which it owns.  (3-18-22) 
 

03. Consent Required. Temporary permits, their amendment, renewal and assignment and all 
subsequent actions are not valid without the written consent of the director. (3-18-22) 



Section 000 Page 4 

 

 

 
04. Modifications. Temporary permits and subsequent modifications, assignments and renewals 

require a formal application, and payment of a processing fee to reimburse the agency for staff time devoted to 



IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 
Department of Parks and Recreation 

IDAPA 26.01.10 – Administration of Temporary 
Permits on Lands Owned by the IDPR 

Section 250 Page 5 

  

 

 

processing the request. (3-18-22) 

05. Purpose Compatible. The purpose for which the temporary permit is sought must not interfere 
with the existing or anticipated values, objectives, or operation of department owned lands. (3-18-22) 

 
06. Compensation. An appropriate compensation for use of department-owned lands, as set out in 

Section 150 of this chapter, must will be paid to the IDPR in cash or in the form of offsetting benefits to be 
determined by the director. 
 (3-18-22) 

07. Control. At all times the control of gates, roads and park lands is retained by the State. The permit 
granted is for the grantee’s use only, is revocable for cause, is issued for a specific period of time, not to exceed ten 
(10) years, but usually five (5) years or less, and automatically expires if not used for a period of one (1) year. 

(3-18-22) 

51. -- 099. (RESERVED) 

100. PROCESSING FEES. 

01. Issuance or Modification. The processing fee for a new temporary permit, or modification of an 
existing temporary permit, is one three-hundred dollars ($1300), which must needs to be received from all applicants 
before processing can proceed. The processing fees are designed to offset processing costs and are nonrefundable. (3-
18-22) 

 
02. Assignment or Renewal. The processing fee for assignment or renewal of an existing temporary 

permit is twenty-five fifty dollars ($2550), and must needs to be received before processing can proceed. The 
processing fees are designed to offset processing costs and are nonrefundable. (3-18-22) 

101. -- 149. (RESERVED) 

150. COMPENSATION. 

01. Payable in Advance. Cash compensation for the entire term of the temporary permit will be 
collected from the applicant prior to issuance. (3-18-22) 

 
02. Cost per Acre. Cash compensation for a temporary permit is charged at a rate set by board policy 

of fifty dollars ($50) per acre of IDPR land utilized per year or any portion thereof, and is specified in the temporary 
permit. Temporary permits of less than one (1) year in duration will not be prorated. (3-18-22) 

 
03. Noncash Compensation. Offsetting (non-cash) compensation for a temporary permit may be 

approved on an individual basis by the director, and the terms of the agreement must will be outlined in the 
temporary permit.  (3-18-22) 

04. Nonrefundable. Compensation to IDPR for a temporary permit is non-refundable, except as set 
out in Subsection 200.08 of this chapter. (3-18-22) 

151. -- 199. (RESERVED) 

200. STANDARD CONDITIONS. 
All temporary permits issued are subject to the following standard conditions: (3-18-22) 

01. Term Limited. The use and term of a temporary permit is limited solely to that specifically stated 
in the instrument.  (3-18-22) 

 
02. Utilities. Except under special circumstances with approval of the director, all utilities must need 

to be installed underground. (3-18-22) 
 

03. Construction, Operation and Maintenance. The grantee must will construct, maintain and 



IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 
Department of Parks and Recreation 

IDAPA 26.01.10 – Administration of Temporary 
Permits on Lands Owned by the IDPR 

Section 250 Page 6 

  

 

operate at grantee’s sole expense the facility for which the temporary permit is granted, and maintain the 
permit site in a condition satisfactory to the Park Manager.                                                              (3-18-22) 

04. Compliance with Laws. The grantee will comply with all applicable state and local laws, rules, 
and ordinances, including but not limited to: state fire laws and all rules of the State Land Board pertaining to forest 
and watershed protection, and with the Stream Channel Protection Act as designated in Chapter 38, Title 42 of the 
Idaho Code.  (3-18-22) 

 
05. Wetlands. The grantee will comply with all state and federal statutes, rules, and regulations 

pertaining to wetlands protection. (3-18-22) 
 

06. Land and Water Conservation Fund. Temporary permits on land located within Land and Water 
Conservation Fund 6(f) boundaries, their amendment, renewal, assignment and all subsequent actions must be are 
subject to the terms and the requirements of the Land and Water Conservation Fund Act of 1965 (P.L. 88-578, 16 
U.S.C.S. Section 4601-4 et seq.). (3-18-22) 

 
07. Hold Harmless. The grantee, its agents and contractors must indemnify and hold harmless the 

department, the state of Idaho and its representatives against and from any and all demands, claims or liabilities of 
every nature whatsoever, arising directly or indirectly from or in any way connected with the use authorized under the 
temporary permit.  (3-18-22) 

 
08. Withdrawal for Park Use. Should the land be needed for park development or recreation use, the 

director reserves the right to order the change of location or the removal of any structure(s) or facility(ies) authorized 
by a temporary permit at any time. Any such change or removal will be made at the sole expense of the grantee, its 
successors or assigns. When a temporary permit is terminated prior to its stated expiration date pursuant to this 
provision, the grantee will receive a pro-rata refund of compensation paid. (3-18-22) 

 
09. Permits Not Exclusive. The temporary permit is not exclusive to the grantee, and must will not 

prohibit the department from granting other permits or franchise rights of like or other nature to other public or 
private entities, nor must will it prevent the department from using or constructing roads and structures over or near 
the lands encompassed by the temporary permit, or affect the department’s right to full supervision or control over 
any or all lands which are part of the temporary permit. (3-18-22) 

 
10. Cancellation. The director may cancel the temporary permit or amend any of the conditions of the 

temporary permit if the grantee fails to comply with any or all of the provisions, or requirements set forth or through 
willful or unreasonable neglect, fails to heed or comply with notices given. (3-18-22) 

 
11. Removal of Facilities. Upon termination of the temporary permit for any reason including 

cancellation, expiration, or relinquishment, the grantee must will have thirty (30) days from the date of termination 
to remove any facilities and improvements constructed by the grantee, and must will restore the permit site to the 
satisfaction of the park manager. Upon written request, and for good cause shown, the director may allow a 
reasonable additional time for the removal of improvements and facilities and the restoration of the site. (3-18-22) 

201. -- 249. (RESERVED) 

250. SPECIAL CONDITIONS. 
Special conditions addressing unique situations may be included in the temporary permit to protect natural or park 
resources, or to safeguard public health, safety or welfare. (3-18-22) 

251. -- 299. (RESERVED) 

300. APPLICATION PROCEDURE. 

01. Contents of Application. A temporary permit application must will contain: (3-18-22) 

a. A temporary permit application/action form; (3-18-22) 

b. A plat of the proposed permit location; (3-18-22) 



IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 
Department of Parks and Recreation 

IDAPA 26.01.10 – Administration of Temporary 
Permits on Lands Owned by the IDPR 

Section 250 Page 7 

  

 

 
c. The appropriate application fee; (3-18-22) 

d. An acceptable written legal description based on a survey of the centerline, or a metes and bounds 
survey of the temporary permit tract. The survey must be performed by a registered professional land surveyor as 
required by Idaho Code Section 54-1229. (3-18-22) 

 
02. Engineering Certification. As required in Section 58-601, Idaho Code, for any application for a 

ditch, canal or reservoir, the plats and field notes must be certified by the engineer under whose direction such 
surveys or plans were made and four (4) copies filed with the department and one (1) copy with the director, Idaho 
Department of Water Resources. (3-18-22) 

 
03. Application Submission. Temporary permit applications must need to be submitted to the Park 

Manager of the park in which the permit is requested. The park manager will forward it for processing as outlined in 
Section 800. of this chapter. (3-18-22) 

301. -- 349. (RESERVED) 

350. MODIFICATION OF EXISTING TEMPORARY PERMIT. 
A modification of an existing temporary permit must will be processed in the same manner as a new application. 
Modification includes change of use, enlarging the permit area, or changing the location of the permit area. 
Modification does not include ordinary maintenance, repair, or replacement of existing facilities. (3-18-22) 

351. -- 399. (RESERVED) 

400. ASSIGNMENT. 
tTemporary permits issued by the director cannot be assigned without the approval of the director or designee. To 
request approval of an assignment, the assignor and assignee must will complete the department’s standard 
temporary permit application/ action form and forward it and the assignment fee to the park manager, for processing 
as outlined in Section 800 of this chapter. (3-18-22) 

401. -- 449. (RESERVED) 

450. RENEWAL. 
Renewal of temporary permits may be sought by completing a temporary permit application/action form and 
forwarding it together with the renewal fee to the park manager for processing as outlined in Section 800 of this 
chapter. Renewal applications must will be submitted at least forty-five (45) days prior to the expiration date of the 
temporary permit. (3-18-22) 

451. -- 499. (RESERVED) 

500. ABANDONMENT. 
A temporary permit not used for the purpose for which it was granted for a period of one (1) year is presumed 
abandoned and must will automatically terminate. The director or designee will must notify the grantee in writing of 
the termination. The grantee must will have thirty (30) days from the date of the written notice to reply in writing to 
the director to show cause why the temporary permit should be reinstated. Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the 
statement to show cause, the director must will notify the grantee in writing as to the director’s decision concerning 
reinstatement. The grantee must will have thirty (30) days after receipt of the director’s decision to request to appear 
before the board as outlined in Section 003 of this chapter. Removal of property from and restoration of the site is 
governed by Subsection 200.11 of this chapter. (3-18-22) 

501. -- 549. (RESERVED) 

550. RELINQUISHMENT. 
The Grantee may voluntarily relinquish a temporary permit any time by submitting a temporary permit application/ 
action Form to the park manager. Upon relinquishment, removal of property from and restoration of the site is 
governed by Subsection 200.11 of this chapter. (3-18-22) 



IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 
Department of Parks and Recreation 

IDAPA 26.01.10 – Administration of Temporary 
Permits on Lands Owned by the IDPR 

Section 600 Page 7 

  

 

 
551. -- 599. (RESERVED) 

600. EXPIRATION. 
Upon expiration, and absent a request for renewal of the temporary permit, removal of property from and restoration 
of the site is governed by Subsection 200.11 of this chapter. (3-18-22) 

601. -- 649. (RESERVED) 

650. CANCELLATION. 
The director or designee may cancel a temporary permit if the grantee fails to comply with any or all of its provisions, 
terms, conditions, or rules; or through willful or unreasonable neglect, fails to heed or comply with notices given. (3-
18-22) 

651. -- 699. (RESERVED) 

700. ENFORCEMENT. 
Should it become necessary to enforce the terms of a temporary permit in a court of law and the grantor prevails, the 
grantee must will pay all costs and fees. (3-18-22) 

701. -- 749. (RESERVED) 

750. ADMINISTRATION. 

01. Bureau Responsible. The IDPR contract officer will Development Bureau must be responsible for 
uniform statewide administration of all IDPR temporary permits. (3-18-22) 

02. Disposition of Fees. All processing and compensation fees collected from applicants must will be 
sent to the fiscal section for deposit into the appropriate account. (3-18-22) 

03. Status Report. The IDPR contract officer will Development Bureau must maintain an up-to-date 
status report on all temporary permits issued. (3-18-22) 

751. -- 799. (RESERVED) 

800. PROCESSING. 

01. Receipt of Application. Upon receipt of a properly filed temporary permit application/action form 
and the appropriate application fee, the park manager must will review the application and forward it, together with 
his their comments, to the region supervisor manager. The region supervisor manager must will review the 
application and forward his their comments along with the temporary permit application/action package, to the chief, 
Development Bureau, IDPR contract office for processing. 

(3-18-22) 

02. Time. Processing of temporary permit application/action forms must will not exceed one hundred 
twenty (120) ninety (90) days from the date of acceptance of a complete application by the park manager. 
Applications not acted on within one hundred twenty (120) ninety (90) days are deemed denied. (3-18-22) 

 
03. Notification. All applicants must will be notified in writing, by the contract officer development 

bureau chief, of the approval or denial of their application. (3-18-22) 

801. -- 999. (RESERVED) 



1 
 

 IDAPA RULE               IDAPA FEE            BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 BOARD POLICY                               INFO ONLY, NO ACTION REQUIRED 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting 
August 16-17, 2023 
Lewiston, ID 83501 

 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  26.01.20 Rules Governing the Administration of Park and Recreation Areas    
and Facilities  
 
ACTION REQUIRED:  Notice of Adoption of Temporary Fee Rules 
 
PRESENTER:  Seth Hobbs, Rules Review Officer 
 
 
PRESENTATION   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
A public meeting was held on August 14th, 2023, to discuss proposed rule changes.  
 
All IDAPA fees are maximum fees unless otherwise stated. The board has the 
authority to set actual fees by IDPR Policy #4015. 
 
House Bill 93 was implemented in July 2021 which required the double of out of 
state fees at no fewer than five Idaho state parks. The maximum fee incorporates 
these increases and provides an 50% increase to current rates to give the Board 
future flexibility in setting fees.  
 
Removes references to Winter Recreation Parking permits that are covered by Idaho 
statute 67-7115, attached. The Board has outlined the price in IDPR Policy #4015. 
 
Moves winter access fees to Admission Fees. This will allow other parks to offer 
winter access programs. This also clarifies the Admission Fees giving the parks an 
avenue to charge for additional programs or services. Allows the option for parks to 
charge admissions on a daily, monthly, and seasonal basis.  
 
Clarifies the cancelation and modification times and fees for group use and 
individual campsites. 
 
Updates facility checkout times to 11am to allow staff adequate time to service and 
clean the facility prior to the next guest. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
Staff recommends the Board approve the revisions to IDAPA 26.01.20 as drafted. 













































����������	�
����
�	���
�������
��
���	�����������������
��
��������
��
�������������� �!���"#$�%&'�&��!&(� �!���!))!�% *+!,��%��-%�*%�!��#&!��!*��$���� ��.�--/0��1�&��%�%�*%�!��#&!��,!%2�&"�,�%'���3�)���3�)�&� �3�,�%'�� )#%� &#1'#4����#1&�% �3��5�',��#& 0�6-7��89:;<�=>�?:@:AB=C<:@�;@DEAF:FG�BD;:@>DB�>?=HHG�C@DI�&DE:IJ:@�-/�DC�=BK�K:=@�<D�!;@AH�LM�DC�<?:�B:8<�K:=@G;=@N�=�E:?A9H:�AB�=�OAB<:@�@:9@:=<ADB=H�;=@NABP�HD9=<ADB�QBH:>>�<?:�E:?A9H:FA>;H=K>�=B�=BBQ=H�D@�<:I;D@=@K�;=@NABP�;:@IA<0��?:�=BBQ=H�;:@IA<�>?=HH�J:;:@I=B:B<HK�=CCA8:F�=BF�<?:�<:I;D@=@K�;:@IA<�>?=HH�J:�<:I;D@=@AHK�=CCA8:FDB�<?:�C@DB<�OABFDO�DC�<?:�E:?A9H:�B:=@:><�<?:�F@AE:@R>�>:=<�AB�>Q9?�=I=BB:@�<?=<�<?:K�=@:�9DI;H:<:HK�EA>AJH:�=BF�>?=HH�J:�N:;<�AB�=�H:PAJH:9DBFA<ADB�=<�=HH�<AI:>06S7���?:�C::�CD@�<?:�=BBQ=H�;:@IA<�=BF�<?:�<:I;D@=@K�;:@IA<�>?=HH�J:>:<�JK�<?:�JD=@FG�JQ<�>?=HH�BD<�:89::F�<?A@<K�FDHH=@>�6TLM0MM7�CD@�<?:=BBQ=H�;:@IA<�D@�<:B�FDHH=@>�6T-M0MM7�CD@�<?:�<:I;D@=@K�;:@IA<06L7���?:�DOB:@�DC�=BK�E:?A9H:G�=>�F:CAB:F�AB�9?=;<:@�-G�<A<H:�UVG�F=?D�*DF:G�<?=<�EADH=<:>�<?:�;@DEA>ADB>�DC�>QJ>:9<ADB�6-7�DC�<?A>�>:9<ADB?=>�9DIIA<<:F�=B�ABC@=9<ADB�;QBA>?=JH:�=>�;@DEAF:F�QBF:@�>:9<ADB�-W.--L!G�F=?D�*DF:G�=BF�>?=HH�J:�;QBA>?:F�OA<?�=�CAB:�DC�BD<�H:>>�<?=B�<O:B<KFDHH=@>�6TSM0MM7�D@�ID@:�<?=B�CAC<K�FDHH=@>�6T/M0MM70��?:�C=9<�<?=<�=�ID<D@E:?A9H:�O?A9?�A>�AHH:P=HHK�;=@N:F�QBF:@�<?:�;@DEA>ADB>�DC�<?A>�9?=;<:@�A>@:PA><:@:F�D@�H:=>:F�AB�<?:�B=I:�DC�=�;:@>DB�>?=HH�J:�9DB>AF:@:F�;@AI=C=9A:�:EAF:B9:�<?=<�<?:�;:@>DB�O=>�AB�9DB<@DH�DC�<?:�E:?A9H:�=<�<?:�<AI:�DC;=@NABP06U7�� BDOIDJAH:�D;:@=<D@>G�O?:B�>BDOIDJAHABPG�>?=HH�J:�=HHDO:F�<D�;=@N<?:A@�<@=B>;D@<=<ADB�E:?A9H:>�AB�=�F:>APB=<:F�OAB<:@�@:9@:=<ADB=H�;=@NABP=@:=�OA<?DQ<�FA>;H=KABP�=�;=@NABP�;:@IA<06/7��&D�;=@NABP�;:@IA<�>?=HH�J:�@:XQA@:F�QBF:@�<?:�;@DEA>ADB>�DC�<?A>>:9<ADB�CD@�=�E:?A9H:�DOB:F�=BF�D;:@=<:F�JK�<?:�YBA<:F� <=<:>G�=BK�><=<:�D@=�;DHA<A9=H�>QJFAEA>ADB�DC�=�><=<:G�D@�=�E:?A9H:�@:PA><:@:F�AB�=BD<?:@><=<:G�AC�<?=<�E:?A9H:�FA>;H=K>�=�>AIAH=@�9@D>>.9DQB<@K�>NAABP�;:@IA<G�JQ<DBHK�<D�<?:�:8<:B<�<?=<�=B�:89:;<ADB�D@�;@AEAH:P:�A>�P@=B<:F�QBF:@�<?:�H=O>DC�<?=<�><=<:�CD@�;:@IA<�?DHF:@>�C@DI�<?A>�><=<:0+A><D@KZ[6��.�--/7�UV.L-MUG�=FF:F�-V�VG�9?0�-MLG�>:90�-G�;0�SU�\�=I0�-VW-G�9?0S/�G�>:9�-G�;0�/UW\�=I0�-VWLG�9?0�LG�>:90�SG�;0�U\�=I0�-VW/G�9?0�/SG�>:9�-G;0�-MS\�=I0�-VW�G�9?0�-W-G�>:90�-G�;0�L/W\�=I0�=BF�@:F:>AP0�-VWWG�9?0�S�/G>:90�/UUG�;0�WUV\�=I0�-VWVG�9?0�-M�G�>:90��G�;0�SUL\�=I0�-VVSG�9?0�SUUG>:90�-G�;0��SS\�=I0�SMS-G�9?0�-UVG�>:90�--G�;0�UMW0]�̂��_	��
��������������`



1 
 

 IDAPA RULE               IDAPA FEE            BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 BOARD POLICY                               INFO ONLY, NO ACTION REQUIRED 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting 
August 16-17, 2023 

Hell’s Gate State Park 
5100 Hell’s Gate Road 

Lewiston, ID  83501 
 

 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Wine in the Woods Group Use Permit  
 
ACTION REQUIRED:  Approval of Wine in the Woods Group Use Permit 
 
PRESENTER:  Troy Elmore, Operations Administrator 
 
 
PRESENTATION   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
 
Wine in the Woods Is a fund-raising event for the Friends of Harriman State Park, to be held from 4-7 
p.m. on September 9, at Harriman State Park. The group is requesting use of the Boys House at the 
Ranch, specifically inside the house for check-in and display of auction items. The group is also 
requesting the outside space (grounds) for gathering of guests, sampling of wines and food, acoustic 
guitar music, and artist’s displays. Because alcohol will be served, Board approval is required. This 
annual fund-raising event is expected to gross an estimated $17,000 and net $14,000 through the 
auction/sale of wine and works of art. Proceeds are used to support the park. 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends the Board authorize the chairman to 
approve the event with the conditions noted on the permit. 
 













STATE OF IDAHO

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION

GROUP USE PERMIT APPLICATION

IDPR FORM
GUP #225
Rev: 02-03-22

Date of Application: 

Park Name:  

IDAPA 26.01.20 – RULES GOVERNING THE ADMINISTRATION OF PARK AND RECREATION 
AREAS AND FACILITIES 

225.04 Group Use 

a. Groups of twenty-five (25) persons or more, or any group needing special considerations or deviations from these
rules shall have a permit.  Permits may be issued after arrangements have been made for proper sanitation,
population density limitations, safety of persons and property, and regulation of traffic.

b. Permits for groups of up to two hundred fifty (250) people may be approved by the park manager with thirty (30)
days advance notice.  Permits for groups of two hundred fifty (250) people or more may be approved by the
director with forty-five (45) days advance notice.

Date(s) of Use:

Days: Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

State: Zip:

E-mail Address:

Arrival Time: Departure Time: 

Estimated Net Profit

(Secondary Person)

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

E-Mail:

Desired Event (Park) Location:

Name of Event:

Organization or Group Filing Application:

Address:

City:

Telephone:

Number of Participants/Spectators Expected:

Type of Use Requested (please describe)  

Purpose of Proposed Event 

Estimated Gross Fees Collected 

Person(s) In Charge of Group Activity Planned in Park 

(Primary Person)

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

E-Mail:

GUP #225; Rev: 02-03-22 Page 1 of 4 



Will First Aid Be Provided? Yes No 

Will Alcoholic Beverages Be Sold? Yes No

If yes, please list the special permit number from the Alcohol Beverage Control or your retail license number.  For more 
information about selling alcoholic beverages, call toll free (888) 222-1360 or e-mail to abc@isp.state.id.us.   
NOTE: Approval by Idaho Park and Recreation Board is required for all group functions at which alcoholic beverages will be sold. 

Description of the Specific Area(s) of the Park Requested for Use (use extra sheet or map if necessary, to delineate general area 
of use, parking, sanitation, etc.) 

Plans for Law Enforcement and/or Crowd Control, Including Communication Systems (Use extra sheet if necessary) 

Plans for Traffic Control, Including Parking (Use extra sheet if necessary) 

Plans for Sanitation, Solid Waste Disposal, and Water Supply (Use extra sheet if necessary) 

Plans for Area Clean Up and Rehabilitation (Use extra sheet if necessary) 

Description of Program, Displays, and Concession Booths to be installed. (Use extra sheet if necessary) 

List of Vendors Temp Permit # Items They Plan To Sell (Use extra sheet if necessary) 

GUP #225; Rev: 02-03-22 Page 2 of 4 



You must obtain an Idaho Seller’s Permit if you or your agent intends to sell or rent a product, charge admission, or charge a fee 
for the use of tangible personal property for recreation.  For more information about a Seller’s Permit, call the Idaho State Tax 
Commission at (208) 334-7660   http://www.tax.idaho.gov/. 

Name, Address, and Phone Number of Agent Providing Liability Insurance and/or Performance Bond  
Liability insurance may be required by the Idaho Park and Recreation Board, or Department, whenever the Department does not 
intend to assume the liability associated with an event.  Reference the Risk Management Handbook, Facilities Use Guidelines. 
See adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/26/260120.pdf

Name: 

Address: 

City: State: Zip:  Telephone:  

Amount of Liability Insurance

GROUP USE FEES

Fees that will apply to this application:
MVEF (Motor Vehicle Entrance Fee) $7.00 per vehicle ($14 non-resident fee applies at the following 
parks: Bear Lake, Farragut, Hells Gate, Priest Lake, & Round Lake

Yes No

Deposit 
Damage Deposit  
Negotiated Fee 
Per-Person Fee  
Reservation Fee plus Tax 
Shelter Fee 
Other

Note:  If the Park Board-approved fee structure is waived, there needs to be two levels of review/approval and the affected revenue 
must be recaptured elsewhere. 

REQUIREMENTS 

The normal use of all facilities shall be limited to the number of people who can be accommodated by available utilities and safely 
handled by law enforcement.  This number shall be determined for each park in accordance with health and legal requirements. 

No organized group shall exceed the use limits as may be set forth by the Department without qualified representatives of the Group 
meeting with the Idaho Park and Recreation Board at a regular meeting no less than sixty (60) days prior to the requested date of use 
to discuss the proposed use and obtain approval. 

The Idaho Park and Recreation Board shall have the right to require financing of any required temporary utility and law enforcement 
facilities and a deposit to cover possible damage to existing facilities. 

All other Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation rules shall be in effect and will be adhered to by the Group. 
See  adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/26/260120.pdf

A Group Use Permit may be denied if it appears to the Director of the Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation that the group use 
would result in permanent injury to the park facilities or environs, or if the group use would preempt use of the park by the general 
public during a time period when use of the park area by the general public is projected to be near capacity. 

Food Service:  Non-profit, fraternal organizations, schools and churches are exempt for one-day-a-week events or meals.  No food 
service license is required.  All other public food events (one or more days) must be licensed by the local health district office.   
See adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/2013/16/0219.pdf (Idaho Food Code). 

GUP #225; Rev: 02-03-22 Page 3 of 4 

https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/26/260120.pdf
https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/2013/16/0219.pdf
https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/26/260120.pdf


PLEASE PRINT 

Name of Event: Date(s) of Use 

Applicant Name: Applicant Title:    

Address:

City: State: Zip:   Telephone:  

I HEREBY ACCEPT THE PERMIT SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS IMPOSED UPON ITS ISSUANCE. 

Applicant Signature Date 

IDPR USE ONLY

Repeat Applicant Yes No

Approved Subject to Conditions Yes No

Conditions:

APPROVAL

Park/Program Manager Date

Region Bureau Chief Date

Operations Division Administrator Date

Director Date

Board Chairperson Date

GUP #225; Rev: 02-03-22 Page 4 of 4 



1 
 

 IDAPA RULE               IDAPA FEE            BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 BOARD POLICY                               INFO ONLY, NO ACTION REQUIRED 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting 
August 16-17, 2023 
Lewiston, ID 83501 

 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   Ritter Island property from Idaho Power Co.   
 
ACTION REQUIRED:   Board Acceptance of Real Property 
 
PRESENTER:   Heidi Burks, Contracts Officer 
 
 
PRESENTATION   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
 
The Idaho Parks and Recreation Board (“Board”) may “acquire in the name of the State of 
Idaho by gift, devise, purchase, agreement, or otherwise, such land as in its judgment may 
be necessary, suitable and proper for roadside picnic, recreational or park purposes and to 
control, develop and maintain such land and all existing state parks…” Idaho Code § 67-
4224.   
 
The purpose of this agenda item is for the Board to accept title through a Quit Claim Deed 
from Idaho Power to the Parcel RP08S14E086674 on Ritter Island. The acceptance of this 
deed will make IDPR’s ownership of Ritter Island whole. Idaho Power is transferring 
ownership to IDPR at no cost.  
 
Staff has been working diligently on the completion of this property transfer.  
  

• Formal application was submitted to the Idaho Public Utilities Commission from 
Idaho Power on March 2, 2023, Case No. IPC-E-23-07 

• Decision Memorandum from IPC’s DAG Michael Duval filed March 14, 2023 to issue 
public notice for a hearing. 

• Notice of Application for public hearing filed March 22, 2023 
• Public comment received April 17, 2023 
• Press release published May 1, 2023 
• Staff Comments published May 3, 2023. IPC DAG staff recommended approval by 

the commission as all compliance with Idaho Code has been met.  
• Final order issued July 20, 2023 for approval of the Idaho Public Utilities Commission 

for the asset transfer.  
• IPC staff submitted a Quitclaim Deed to IDPR staff for general approval and specific 

vesting language.   
 
 
 
 



2 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
 
Staff recommends a roll call vote of the Board to accept the property transfer from Idaho 
Power Co. to IDPR.  
 
 
Enc: Aerial Photo 
 Quit Claim Deed 
 Case Summary IPC-E-23-07 
 Application 
 Decision Memo 
 Notice of Application  
 Public Comment 
 Press Release 
 Staff Comments 
 Final Order 
  
 









����������	


���

�������

���

������
����������

���

����
����� �� �����!"

#$%&#%&#&'
()*+,+&'+

#$
#'%#'%&#&' -../0123045

67897

(::;98

(<-=6�)6>,?++-))@(*-A(6B�C6?�-B�6?<,?�-))?6D(BE�A=,�A?-BFC,?�6C�*,?A-(B

-FF,AF�-FF6*(-A,<�>(A=�?(AA,?�(F@-B<

�����GHI��

JKLJMLMJMK��NOOPQRNSQTUVOWX

Y	Z�	��[�\]̂H_��

JKLMMLMJMK��UTSQR̀aTXaNOOPQRNSQTUaTbẀbaUTaKcdeeVOWX

JdLMJLMJMK��XQUNPaTbẀbaUTaKcfcgVOWX

�]�h�i


�̂�jj

JKLegLMJMK��ẀRQkQTU�l l̀TVOWX

JcLJeLMJMK��Ob̀kk�b̀P̀Nk̀VOWX

JcLJKLMJMK��kSNXX�RTll ÙSkVOWX

mî�	n�i]	

o�pIH_��]���î�

JgLedLMJMK��RTll ÙSk�qeraeVOWX

s�t�u����u�u�uv���wxxu��uw�





�����������	
	�	

	

����	�	��������	����	���	�����	
�����	�����	����� !	
�""�	#�$%	�����	�%���%	�&��'"�	
����	��(	�'	
��)$�*	�����	&��'�	
��+���� �,		�"'&�	�&&
�&"�	
-�.$)�)+�,		�"'&�	�&&
/0�/	
+ ���$%���1)����������.��		
	
�%%�� �!	2��	�����	�����	����� !	
	
	
	
	
	

�3-��3	�43	��4�	�5����	5������3�	����������	
	
	
	
��	�43	����3�	�-	�43	�����������	
�-	��4�	��#3�	������6	-��	��	
��3�	�����7��8	�43	�����-3�	
�-	�3�����	���3��	��������3	
#��4	����3�	������	
	

�	
�	
�	
�	
�	
�	

	
���3	���	���
3
"�
'�	
	
�����������	

	
�����	�����	����� !	�9�����	�����:	��	9����� !:�*	) 	�..���� .�	�)%�	;<=>?	

@?<A	B	/�
�"&	� �	/�
�"C	� �	�D+�	�2	���.��D��	�"*	����E!	��$��.%2D++!	��F�$	

���+).�%)� 	%�	%��	�����	�DE+).	5%)+)%)�$	����)$$)� 	�9����)$$)� :�	2��	� 	�����	

�����G) H	%��	�����$��	.� G�!� .�	�2	�����()��%�+!	��'0	�.��$	�2	+� �	�9�)%%��	�$+� �	

���.�+:�*	+�.�%��	) 	8���) H	��D %!*	�����*	%�	%��	�����	����%�� %	�2	���F$	� �	

��.���%)� 	�9���:��		���	�)%%��	�$+� �	���.�+	)$	G)$D�++!	���).%��	� 	%��	���	2�D �	) 	

�%%�.��� %	��	

		� 	$D����%	�2	%�)$	G��)2)��	���+).�%)� *	�����	�����	�$$��%$	�$	2�++��$,		

IJ		KLMNOPQRST	

��	 � 	�0&0*	%��	����� !	�.UD)���	�����()��%�+!	��'0	�.��$	�2	+� �	� 	�)%%��	



�����������	
	�	

	

������	������	��	���	��������	�������	����	��	���	�����	�� ���	�����	��	!����"���	

������	��	����	��	�	#�����	$����%	��������%	��""������	&'#$��()	��*�����	"���������	

�������	����������	�����	��+��,�	"��
�����	�%���	���������-	.����	��+��	��"���	���	

�/	������0		��	���	��"�	��	����	��*���������	���	������	�����	�����	+��	���	�����	+�����	�	

�������	��	�������	����	��	���	��������	�������	����	��	1������	�����%	�+���	2%	���	

������	������ ���%	&'���()�	�	���������	�����������	��������	������	�� ����"����	

���+�������0	���	������%	��	�����	����	+��	��������	��	��	���	'��������	�������	

���3����(	+����	+��	��*�����	2%	���	��	������ �	���	�������	���	��������	�������	����0	

��	������������	��	"���������	���	"��
�����	�����������	�����	��+��	����������	���,�	

��������	��	�����	����������0	�������������%�	���	�������	�����	��+��	�	������ �����	

����"���	��	�� ���	��	���	������0	���������%�	���	��� �%��	�+�	��"������	��	������	

�����	��	�����	��+��0	

�0	 ��	�4456	���	���	���	��������	��	���	��������	�������	����������	��	�7��	

��	������	���
���"	����������	���	"�����"���	2%	���	�����	��	�	�������	+����	�7��	��	

�����%	���� �%	"�������	���������	���	�������%0	#��+���	����	������������	�7��	+��	

���	���	�+���	��	���	��������	�������	����������	���	���	����	������	��	������	������	

+���	���	�8�������	��	���	������	�����	��"�	������	+����	���	2���	��� �%��	��	�����	

��+��	��	9:;:0	

<0	 ��	���	���%	�444,��	�����	��+��	����� ��	��+	#$��	�������	���	���	"��


�����	�%���	���������	���	�+�	��	����	������	+���	������ �����	����"����	+���	����	��	

"���������0	��2��*����	��	��������	��	���	��+	��������	�����	��+��	�������	����	�	

�����"���	�����"���	+���	���	=�����	������	#���	���	>�����	��� ���	&'=�#>�()	

����������	$���������	�������	���	&'$��()	���������	�*�����	������	��+���	���	���	



�����������	
	�	

	

�������	��	���	����	��������	��	����	�	���	�������	�	����	������ ���	����� ���!	"#$�	

���������	���	� %��	�	�&%����	��'����	��&%����	��	 ��������	�%������		

(�	 ��	����	�	 ���	���	���������	��&%��� ���	��	�&%����	��'����	 ��������!	

����	����	'����	����������	�	��&%���	���	���������	�����	��%��	���	 ��
)��*�	

����	�����������	���%��	�����	����%�����!	����	����	��*��	����	�+�$	�	�����	

����� ���	������	��������	���	�� ������	��	�������	����	����������	���� ����	�	

�+�$
����	������	�	���	��%����	)������	������	�	����	 ���	���	���������	

 ��������	��&%��� ����	��	�,������	��	�%�������	����	����-�	������	���	

���������	 ����� ���	����	����	"#$�!	�+�$	��*��	����	����	�	�����&%���	���	��	

� ������	��	���	�	$�����	������	�	�+�$!	���%�����	��	�	���
���	���%����	��	����	����	

���	�+�$�	"�	����	����!	���	�'�����	�	%����.�	���	�,������	����������	���� ����	

�%��	������	���	� ����	��	����������	���	���������	"#$�
� ����	�&%����	��'����	

 ��������!	�����	���	���������	�	���	$�����	������	������	�%��	 �*�	�+�$	���	���	

����	�	�����	�	$�����	�������	��	��	����	����-�	%������������	����	����%�	���	

���������!	�+�$	��	%��'��	�	������	�%�����	�	�,����	�����	������	�	���	������	�%�	�	

���% '������	���������	����	����	����-�	��������	�	���	$�����	������	�������		

//0		12345/67/89	8:	75;93;47/89			

<�	 =����	���	������	����������!	����	����	�%��	��������	���	$�����	

������	������	��	.��	���	�	�+�$�	��	����%����	��	�%�����	������	'���!	����	���������	

��	���	���%��	�	����������	����	%��� �����	���	�	���	�����������	�	���	� ����-�	 ��


)��*�	����	����������!	�����	������	�����!	�����'��!	��
���	�����������	�	����	����-�	

�%�� ����	

	



�����������	
	�	

	

���		�����	����	�	������	

��	 ��� �!"#	#$	%&'()	*)&+	,	�-
./01	!"	2324#�54	�#535#6	7� #	$8#!5"	!99�$:!3	

;�$7	#<2	�$775  5$"	82;$�2	5#	 233 	$�	#�!" ;2� 	$="2� <59	5"	!"6	>2"2�!#5$"1	

#�!" 75  5$"1	$�	?5 #�58�#5$"	93!"#	3$4!#2?	5"	�?!<$�	

@2;$�2	!�#<$�5A5">	#<2	#�!" !4#5$"1	#<2	9�8354	�#535#52 	
4$775  5$"	 <!33	;5"?B	C!D	�<!#	#<2	#�!" !4#5$"	5 	4$" 5 #2"#	
=5#<	#<2	9�8354	5"#2�2 #E	C8D	�<!#	#<2	4$ #	$;	!"?	�!#2 	;$�	
 �99365">	 2�:542	=533	"$#	82	5"4�2! 2?	86	�2! $"	$;	 �4<	
#�!" !4#5$"E	!"?	C4D	�<!#	#<2	!99354!"#	;$�	 �4<	!4F�5 5#5$"	$�	
#�!" ;2�	<! 	#<2	8$"!	;5?2	5"#2"#	!"?	;5"!"45!3	!8535#6	#$	$92�!#2	
!"?	7!5"#!5"	 !5?	9�$92�#6	5"	#<2	9�8354	 2�:542�	
	

%&'()	*)&+	,	�-
./0C.D�			

G�	 �<2	9�$9$ 2?	#�!" ;2�	$;	#<2	-�HI
!4�2	J5##2�	� 3!"?	�!�423	722# 	#<2	

!8$:2
 #!#2?	�2F�5�272"# 	$;	%&'()	*)&+	,	�-
./0C.D�		�<2	#�!" !4#5$"	5 	5"	#<2	9�8354	

5"#2�2 #	! 	5#	�2 �3#2?	5"	#<2	 �442  ;�3	"2>$#5!#5$"	$;	!	 2##3272"#	!>�2272"#	#<!#	32?	#$	

KLJ�M 	!99�$:!3	$;	"2=	3542" 2 	;$�	#<2	75?
N"!O2	<6?�$	;!4535#52 �	�8 2"#	#<2	 2##3272"#	

!>�2272"#1	�?!<$	�$=2�	=$�3?	<!:2	35O236	822"	�2F�5�2?	#$	 22O	$�#	$#<2�	4$ #352�	

$9#5$" 	#$	9�$:5?2	#<2	5"4�272"#!3	<!85#!#	75#5>!#5$"	�2F�5�2?	86	KLJ�M 	"2=	3542" 2	

�2F�5�272"# �		�!4O	$;	�2!4<5">	 2##3272"#	5"	#<5 	4! 2	4$�3?	<!:2	�2 �3#2?	5"	2P#2"?2?	

4$ #36	35#5>!#5$"	!  $45!#2?	=5#<	$8#!5"5">	#<2	"2=	3542" 2 	!"?Q$�	#<2	�2F�5�272"#	#$	

!4F�5�2	$#<2�	75#5>!#5$"	9�$92�#52 	!#	;��#<2�	2P92" 2	#$	#<2	�$79!"6�	@6	�#535A5">	3!"? 	

!4F�5�2?	�"?2�	!	9�5$�	 2##3272"#	"2>$#5!#5$"	5"	-I0I1	#<2	�$79!"6	=! 	!832	#$	�2 $3:2	

#<5 	9$�#5$"	$;	#<2	4���2"#	 2##3272"#	=5#<	"$	5"4�272"#!3	4$ #	#$	4� #$72� �	

�$" 2F�2"#361	#<2	4$ #	$;	�!#2 	;$�	 �99365">	 2�:542	=533	"$#	82	5"4�2! 2?	86	#<5 	

#�!" !4#5$"�	



�����������	
	�	

	

�	 ��	�	������������	����	�����	�������	��	��	�������	���	 !�����	�"	��"�	��	

�����	����!��	�!�����	��#�������	���	����!�#�	�����������$	�%�&	���	���	'()*	+,-.	

������	���	"����#���	�������	��	�������	���	��������	���	����	��	���	�!���#	�����#�	

/01		23424567	8994:;</;=	

>	 ���	��������	#���	�"	���	?@>	�#���	�"	����	���	A�@B$>��B�		��	��#���	���	

#�������#�	�"	���	����$	���	��������	#���	��!��	��	�������	"���	CD&�	�##�!��	?@?$	

D��#���#	�����
��
E����#�$	����	��	�""���	��	CD&�	�##�!��	BFG?$	%��������	

01		H47/I/67	234967:36	

?@	 �����	�����	��������	����	�	��#���#��	�������	��	���	��#������	��	#�������	

���	���!��	���������	������$	���	�����#�"!���	�� !����	����	����	�����#�����	��	���#�����	

!����	J���"���	���#��!��K	��$	��	�������	�!���������	������	����	��	�������		&�	F@?	.L	

M.NO			

0/1		94HH:;/98</4;5	8;7	5630/96	4I	2P687/;=5	

??	 ����!��#������	���	�����#�	�"	���������	����	��"����#�	��	����	

���#������	���!��	��	������	��	���	"��������Q	

	 ����	%	���������		 	 	 J���	���R��	
	 �����	�����	�������	 	 	 �����	�����	�������	
	 ?FF?	S���	�����	E�����	T�UV@FW		 ?FF?	S���	�����	E�����	T�UV@FW	
	 ��	X�Y	V@		 	 	 	 ��	X�Y	V@	
	 X����$	�����	�UV@V		 	 	 X����$	�����	�UV@V	
	 ����������Z����������#��	 	 ����R��Z����������#��		
	 ��#R���Z����������#��		 	 	 	 	 	 	 		
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

0//1		36[:65<	I43	36P/6I	

?F	 �����	�����	�����#�"!���	�� !����	�	����������	�����	�!�����\���	���	

��������	#�������#�	�"	���	?@>	�#��	&�����	������	���#��	��	�%�&	#���������	����	���	

�� !��������	�"	]-*̂(	_(-.	̀G?
UF�			

	





����������	�
����
�����

�������������� ��

��������� !"�

#����	�$�%&�'%�()�*+,�-���.��/0�1�2��+3��+���4�����5+���6����7+�,�����

��8�1�+��9�1����6��:�0+1���;3�<�=��6����6+�6���>+����7+�?@+-�,�-��33.,A��,����B��

C4�0��56+�D�4�+�����6+>+��E������6�5��6+���;+��>+��1�+�����6+�*+�5��9�6+1�C��0F+�-+�����

*G.,+��

#����&H�$�%	��%�(�

�IJ��%KJ�&��$	��L�%$����*+?>+�;+M�������>��3N*F,A�����6+�����+�������6�)�

56,��OPQ������R�(STA6�OUOVH�

WXXYZ[W\]̂_�̀a�

$���>��:�bF,A���1����7��
%+�,�,�-����(+>,�,��M�Kc�6��
(��A�;;,��,���+d3e1+�fghihjkUlOljOmU�n�Oop�qqq�r �



�����������	
	�	

���������	��	�����	
	 	

�	������	�������	����	� 	��!	" #	#�$	�%	&�'(�	")"*+	�	,!'-!#	�	�'.!	� #	(�''!(�	
(�/$	�%	�#���	��0!'	��1/� $2,	�//34(��4� 	./� 	��!	%�33�04 5	 �1!#	/�'�4!,	6$	��!	
1!���#	4 #4(��!#	6!3�0+	� #	�##'!,,!#	��	��!	%�33�04 57	
	
�899:;;:8<	�=>??	
@�$ 	��'#4!	
@!/.�$	����' !$	A! !'�3	
�#���	�.634(	B�434�4!,	��114,,4� 	
CC**C	DE	��4 #! 	�3-#E+	�3#5	��E	�+	
F.4�!	")C
�	G�*HCIJ	
��	��K	�*H")	
��4,!+	�@		�*H")
))HI	
	

	 �� #	@!34-!'!#	
	 BEFE	&�43	
	 �-!' 45��	&�43	
	 ��L	
			L					�1�437	#�$ E��'#4!M/.(E4#���E5�-	
NNNNN	���	F4�!	
	
	
																	

�O>P8	QRS>T=9R<=	8?	U>TV;	><O	�RWTR>=:8<	
�!4#4	�.'X,	
�#�1	Y�'�5�Z�	
�#���	@!/�'�1! �	�%	��'X,	� #	�!('!��4� 	
��	��K	�*H")	
[\[H	D�'1	F/'4 5,	�-!E	
��4,!+	�#���	�*HCI	
	

								�� #	@!34-!'!#	
								BEFE	&�43	
								�-!' 45��	&�43	
								��L	
			L			�1�43		�!4#4E6.'X,M4#/'E4#���E5�-		
																				�#�1EY�'�5�Z�M4#/'E4#���E5�-	
								���	F4�!	
	

	
	 	

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN	
F��($	A.,�+	�!5.3���'$	�#14 4,�'��4-!	
�,,4,�� �	 	

	



�����������

	
�������	���	�	�	�������	��	���

���������	�����������

	
������������������

�����������������



�
�
�
�
��
�

�

��

�
�
�	
�
	


��
�
�

��



���������	�	�
����	� �

��������������������
�
�
����� ����������������������
� � ���������������������
� � �������������������
� � ���������������������
� � �����������������
� � ������
�
������ ���������� ���
� � ��!���������������������
�
������ ������"#$�%&%'�
�
��()����������������������������!�*���+,-./0123�/..45+/65,0�7,8�

����������!!�� �����������������������������������
�����������*�����������������9��������:��!�;�;%';&<:�

�
�=�	>?@A�BC�BDBEC��F>AG�HGIJ?��GKL>=M�NOPQRSTUVWXY�TUZ�[\]��F>AG��JL>?̂KJ=̂�G_�

H>?̀a�>=F�
J@?J>̂bG=�NO��H
WX�N[Qc][\]d�[\]�OeTd[f]gW�Qd�fUZfhfZiTjjV�OeTd[VWk�>LLlbJF�̂G�̂AJ�

�GKKbaabG=�_G?�>LL?Gm>l�G_�>=��aaĴ�n?>=a_J?��o?JJKJ=̂�pĴIJJ=�̂AJ��GKL>=M�>=F�̂AJ���H
�

NOqSSjfrT[fQUWXs�qg�SdQSQg]ZY�[\]�PQRSTUV�tQijZ�[dTUgu]d�g]dhfr]�>LL?GvbK>̂JlM�wDx�>@?Ja�G_�

l>=F�G=�
b̂̂J?��al>=F�NOyf[[]d�zgjTUZWX�̂G�̂AJ���H
w�nAJ��LLlb@>̂bG=�G{̂lb=Ja�>�L?G@Jaa�IAJ?JpM�

ÂJ��GKL>=M�IG{lF�̂?>=a_J?�̂G���H
�@J?̂>b=�JlJ@̂?b@�_>@blb̂bJa�@{??J=̂lM�GI=JF�>=F�{aJF�pM�̂AJ�

�GKL>=M�>̂�
b̂̂J?��al>=F�lG@>̂JF�b=�|GGFb=o��G{=̂MC��F>AGw�nAJ�H>?̂bJa�?J}{Jâ�̂AJ��LLlb@>̂bG=�

pJ�L?G@JaaJF�pM�	GFb_bJF�H?G@JF{?Jw�

����������������������


Jl>̂bmJ�̂G�>{̂AG?b~b=o�̂AJ�L?G@Jaa�FJa@?bpJF�>pGmJC����������������EB��â>̂Ja�̂AJ�

PQRRfggfQU�Og\Tjj�fggi]�T�Si�jfr�UQ[fr]�TUZ��������������������������������iSQU�[\]�TSSjfrT[fQUW�

�JKLA>aba�>FFJFkw�nG�_{l_bll�̂Aba�â>̂{̂G?M�K>=F>̂JC��̂>__�?J@GKKJ=Fa�̂AJ��GKKbaabG=�baa{J�>�

�Ĝb@J�G_��LLlb@>̂bG=C��Ĝb@J�G_�	GFb_bJF�H?G@JF{?JC�>=F��Ĝb@J�G_�nJlJLAG=b@�H{plb@��J>?b=ow�

�̂>__�?J@GKKJ=Fa�Jâ>plbaAb=o�>�	>M�EC�BDBEC�L{plb@�@GKKJ=̂�FJ>Flb=JC�>�	>M�DC�BDBEC�H>?̂M�

�
�z�ey�tQijZ��]�d]r]fhfUc�[\fg�rQUh]VTUr]�OT[��]dQ�rQg[�[Q�z�eywW�qSSjfrT[fQU�T[��s��]r[fQU�z��Qu�[\]�qSSjfrT[fQU�
g[T[]g��O�\]�QdfcfUTj�rQg[�Qu�[\]��s ¡�Trd]g�Qu�jTUZ�tTg�¢£ ¤Y¡¥£s¤¥s��Q�d]rQdZ�[\]�rQUh]VTUr]�Qu�[\]�jTUZY�[\]�QdfcfUTj�
@Gâ�IG{lF�pJ�?JKGmJF�_?GK�¦�
���@@G{=̂�DC��lJ@̂?b@�Hl>=̂�b=��J?mb@JC�Ib̂A�>=�G__aĴ�̂G�¦�
���@@G{=̂�§B�wC�
�QUT[fQUgsW���w�>̂�̈w�



���������	�	�
����	� �

�����������������������������������������������������������	���  ��!"�����  #!!��$�$�%������

����&$�

'())*++*(,�-.'*+*(,�

���/����������//����0�/������//�������������1����������������������1�	���1����2����������

������������1�3����������2������4�������/���������	���"��!"�����������������������������	���

 !��!"��2��������������������������������������������������������	���  ��!"�����  #!!��$�$�

%����������&5�

�

�

� � 66666666666666666666666666666�

� � 	���������7���

� � ����������������8�������

�

�
�#9:����9�:��3
��9�2�;�;";!<�
�����9����/9�2��"!<6����6��$���=�

�

�

�



����������	

���	�����

�����������������
��������

��������������
������
��������	�����

��������������� ��

�

�

�
�� �������������������� ��! "�

�� #����!���

�! ���$$%�$&$��

'()*+(�,-(�./0-*�12'3.4�2,.3.,.(5�4*66.55.*7�
�

�

.7�,-(�60,,(+�*)�./0-*�1*8(+�

9:;<=>?@A�0113.40,.*7�)*+�07�

*+/(+�011+*B.7C�,-(�,+075)(+�*)�

4(+,0.7�055(,5�055*4.0,(/�8.,-�

+.,,(+�.5307/�

D�

D�

D�

D�

D�

D�

D�

D�

D�

D�

D�

405(�7*E�.14F(FGHFIJ�

�

7*,.4(�*)�0113.40,.*7�

�

7*,.4(�*)��

6*/.).(/�1+*4(/2+(�

�

7*,.4(�*)�,(3(1-*7.4�

12'3.4�-(0+.7C�

�

*+/(+�7*E�HKJLL�

�

� �M�NOPQR�ST�SUSVT�WXORY�ZY[\P�]Ŷ _Òa�bc]Ŷ _ÒadeT�ÒX�fR\�WXORY�g\_OPf̂\̀f�Yh�

ZOPij�ÒX�k\QP\OflỲ�bcWgZkde�bfYm\fR\P�fR\�cZOPfl\jdn�!oop��q����������rr�ss��M��� �!oo �#!p����

Ò�tjj\f�uPÒjh\P�tmP\\̂ \̀f�v\f[\\̀�fR\�]Ŷ _Òa�ÒX�fR\�WgZk�bct__wlQOflỲdex�tj�_PY_Yj\XT�

������ro!M"�y�zpq�� !Ms�� �O__PY{l̂Of\wa�|xU}�OQP\j�Yh�wÒX�Ỳ�klff\P�WjwÒX�bcklff\P�WjwÒXde�fY�

�����
�������	oop��!���M��z�p�M�s�!�o ���ss�y�� �~"�������ro!M"�y�zpq�� !Ms�� �����
��

�� �!�M��p��� ����!��p����s��z  �M�p"��yM�q�!Mq�zs�q�~"�������ro!M"�!������� ��sp!Mq�p��!��q��M�

���q�M����zM�"%��q!����

� ���M�y��ssz�����s�����������	oop��!���M%�!Mq��s�!~p�s��q!��s��� �oz~p���!Mq� �op"�

��rr�M�s%�!Mq�s���������r��!Mq�q!����� �!���p�o��M���
z~p�����! �M����

'04�C+*27/��

� klff\P�WjwÒX�lj�wYQOf\X�jY�fR�Yh��Om\P̂ÒT�WXORY�c̀\OP�fR\�uRY�jÒX��_Pl̀mj�OP\O�Yh�fR\�

�̀Oi\�kl�\Pxd�t__wlQOflỲ�Of�Sx�uR\�]Ŷ _Òa�OQ��lP\X�O__PY{l̂Of\wa�|xU}�OQP\j�Yh�wÒX�Ỳ�klff\P�

�jwÒX�l̀�|}�}�cOj�_OPf�Yh�O��\X\POw��̀\Pma�k\m�wOfYPa�]Ŷ l̂jjlỲ�bc��k]de�P\��lP\X�̂lflmOflỲ�

_OQiOm\d�[lfR�fR\�]Ŷ _Òax�����	��������r�%�����o �o� �"��yM�q�~"�������ro!M"�y!s�o! �����!�

_YPflỲ�Yh�wÒX�P\h\P\X�fY�QYww\Qfl�\wa�Oj�fR\�uRY�jÒX��_Pl̀mj�ZPY�\Qf�bcu�Zde��fR\�u�Z�[Oj�

Y[̀\X�va�uR\��Of�P\�]Ỳj\P�ÒQa�bcu�]dex�uR\�]Ŷ _Òa�QYY_\POf\X�[lfR�u�]�l̀�u�]�j�

oz ��!s�����������
��	��� q�M�p"%�������M#�"�q��y����r�s���s�!Mq��� �!�M���Ms� #!���M�

�!s�r�M�s����������ro!M"������p!�� �s�pq�������
�o �o� �"�����
���������ro!M"� ��!�M�q���s�

�!s�r�M�s�!Mq���r�s���s��cẀ�\{QRÒm\�hYP�j�__YPfl̀m�WXORY�ZY[\P�j��_wÒ�fY�v�a�wÒXj�OPY�̀X�



����������	

���	�����
�����������������
��������
��������������
������
��������	�����
��������������� ��
�

�������� !"#$�%&'()�*"+,-,.,$/�.)�0$$.�.%$�12345/�"67".,+�%"8,.".�0,9(".,)!�($67,($0$!./:;�<=>3�

?@A�����?�B�
BC�D��B�D�E�FGH�@�������CB��B��@���@����BCF@�BF������D��@E?F���B��
�I�D�@HE��FJ��F�

?�C�F�C�F�@��7".,)!�*)(�<'"%)�>)K$(�"!'�<=>3LM�NO��?����������B�P?FQ�CBHE��@��EE�R��?RE���B�

H��E�S������TBF@�DU?��BF��?@���F��C��E��?��D�@@�FJ���@�?GH?��T��?R��?������J?��BF��VVBD�@��

� �����B�P?FQ�@HR���@���@�	PPE�T?��BF�VBD�?PPDBU?E�HF��D�������?�B��E�T�D�T�WHPPE��D�

W�?R�E�S?��BF�	T�I�NOXYZ�[ZO\�]]�̂������\_̀�a\b̀I�?F�������E�T�D�T�H��E��Q�?@@����D?F@V�D�@�?�H��I�NOXYZ�

[ZO\�]�̂����c����

defghi�ej�kllmghkfged�

n���	��������n��������������B�P?FQ�@�?��@���?������PDBPB@���TBFU�Q?FT��C?@�

o"(.�)*�!$9).,".,)!/�.%".�-$'�.)�.%$�($-,+$!/,!9�)*�.%$�4)0o"!&5/�0,'�WF?A���Q�DB�V?T�E����@���

n���	���������������������?�������B�P?FQ�@�?��@��
��CBHE��R��D�T��U�FJ����@�

+)!p$&"!+$�q".�r$()�+)/.�.)�<=>3LM�soo-,+".,)!�".�tL� $+.,)!�<u�)*�.%$�soo-,+".,)!�/.".$/v�qw%$�

BD�J�F?E�TB@��BV�������xy�?TD�@�BV�E?F��C?@�z�x{Iyc��{c���B�D�TBD������TBFU�Q?FT��BV�����E?F�I�����

BD�J�F?E�TB@��CBHE��R��D��BU���VDB�������	TTBHF���x�I��E�T�D�T�
E?F���F�W�DU�T�I�C����?F�BVV@���

.)�1234�s++)7!.�|}~L�;�=)!".,)!/LM�NO��?�����

n���	������������������������B�P?FQ�@�?��@���?������@�TB�PE�?F��C����������D���

PDBFJ@�BV�NOXYZ�[ZO\�]�̂����c����D�J?D��FJ�?@@����D?F@V�D@�������B�P?FQ�@�?��@�����TBFU�Q?FT��

�@��F�����PHRE�T��F��D�@��R�T?H@�������B�P?FQ�CBHE��B���DC�@���?U���?���B��FJ?J���F�TB@�E��D�

?E��DF?��U�@��B�BR�?�F���@�����WF?A���Q�DB�V?T�E��Q�E�T�F@�@�������B�P?FQ�@�?��@���?������TBFU�Q?FT��

��H@�?UB�����?!�,!+($"/$�,!�.%$�4)0o"!&5/�+)/./�"!'�(".$o"&$(/�/78/$67$!.�(".$/L�w%$�4)0o"!&�

?E@B�FB��@���?���
���@�?�9)p$(!0$!."-�$!.,.&�.%".�K,--�%"p$�q.%$�8)!"�*,'$�,!.$!.�"!'�*,!"!+,"-�

"8,-,.&�.)�)o$(".$�"!'�0",!.",!M�.%$�o()o$(.&�*)(�.%$�o78-,+�/$(p,+$L�NO��?�����GHB��FJ�NOXYZ�[ZO\�]�

�̂���c����T�����

n���	���������������������?������	PPE�T?��BF�?F��	��?T���F���B����?D��?U?�E?RE��

*)(�o78-,+�,!/o$+.,)!�'7(,!9�($97-"(�87/,!$//�%)7(/�".�.%$�4)00,//,)!5/�)**,+$L�w%$�soo-,+".,)!�

?F���BTH��F�@�($-".$'�.)�.%,/�+"/$�"($�"-/)�"p",-"8-$�)!�.%$�4)00,//,)!5/�K$8/,.$�".�

�
�������B�P?FQ�D�GH�@������?����@�	PPE�T?��BF�R��PDBT�@@���HF��D��B��V����
DBT��HD�I��HE���x��\_�a\b̀��\\��	
	�
���x��x���x����DBHJ����x{���QP�T?EEQI�����H@��BV��B��V����
DBT��HD��TBF���PE?��@�CD����F�@HR��@@�BF@�C���BH��?�E�U��
PHRE�T���?D�FJ���BC�U�DI�NOXYZ�[ZO\�]�̂��t}��/.".$/�.%$�4)00,//,)!�q/%"--�,//7$�"�o78-,+�!).,+$�"!'�aYX����Z�O��_�
X��������Y\X�����HPB!�.%$�"oo-,+".,)!��$0o%"/,/�"''$'�LM��



����������	

���	�����

�����������������
��������

��������������
������
��������	�����

��������������� ��

�

������������ �! "��#$%&'�()�*+,�-./.#012#3�%&()4�5,$,&*�-67,)�#85,543�8)9�&$%&'�()�*+,�&85,�

:�;<=>��?�?� �:� :�@�=�A> :@� A�@��?�� ��;=:@��

� B���	�������������������@��@��CC��> �==��:!?��:�@��?�;�@@=>���CC�<=�� :���@=��

7DE5D8)*�*(�*+,�#(FF%55%()G5�1D$,5�(H�IE(&,9DE,4�2JKIK�LMNOMNOMNOOO�PQ�RPS��

� B���	�������������������@��@��CC��> �==��:!?��:�@��?���?=���CC�<=��=C����>?��:@�

*(�*+,�#(FF%55%()G5�TDE%59%&*%()�D)9,E�0%*$,�UM�(H�*+,�298+(�#(9,N��

VWXYZ[�W\�]Ŵ Y\Y[̂ �_̀ WZ[̂ à [�

� B���	�������������������@��@��:�����@� :�@ �� C��:!�@�=�?@�@�@ >�Cb�>=c��>=��

@=C=�� :�����<C����=�>�:!�@�=�� ;;�??� :���?��=@=>;�:=���@���CC�>="�=��@�=���?=�@�> �!���>�@@=:�

5DdF%55%()5�D)9,E�*+,�#(FF%55%()G5�1D$,5�(H�� ��A�=��
> �=��>=���C=?�ef��@�> �!��efg� A�@�=�

298+(�IDd$%&�h*%$%*%,5�#(FF%55%()G5�1D$,5�(H�IE(&,9DE,4�2JKIK�LMNOMNOMNiOMjefg����=�

� ;;�??� :�: @=?�@��@�� ��A�=��
> �=��>=��:���>�@@=:�� ;;=:@?���"=��> "=:�@ �<=��:�=AA=�@�"=�

;=�:?�A >� <@��:�:!���<C����:��@��:����>@�����@� :��

� B���	�������������������@��@��=>? :?��=?�>�:!�@ �?@�@=���� ?�@� :� :�@��?�

	��C���@� :�;�b�A�C=����>�@@=:�� ;;=:@�=k�C��:�:!���b�@�=��=>? :�?��� >@?� >� �� ?=?�@�=�

	��C���@� :��_lmnopn�qrns�tuvl�woqqlpsn�xy�]zy�{|�}~}{��� ;;=:@?�;�?@�<=�A�C=��@�> �!��@�=�

#(FF%55%()G5��,d?�@=� >�<b�=j;��C��:C=??�� ;��@=>����=??��?��:�"��C�<C=��� �� ;;=:@�

,$,&*E()%&8$$�4�7$,85,�8&&,55�*+,�#(FF%55%()G5�+(F,�78�,��@������������� �! "N�#$%&'�*+,�-#85,�

#(FF,)*��(EF3�8)9�& ;�C=@=�@�=�A >;��?�:!�@�=���?=�:�;<=>��?��@����=�>?� :�@�=�A> :@� A�@��?�

� ��;=:@��� �A�C=�<b�=j;��C��@�=���?@ ;=>�;�?@�=j;��C�@�=�� ;;=:@?�@ �@�=�� ;;�??� :��=�>=@�>b�

�:��@�=�� ;��:b��@�@�=�=j;��C����>=??=?�C�?@=��<=C ����A�� ;��@=>����=??��?��:�"��C�<C=��@�=:�

� ;;=:@?�;�b�<=�;��C=��@ �@�=�� ;;�??� :��:��� ;��:b��@�@�=?=����>=??=?��

�

\om�s�l�Zoqqunnuop���

�

� ;;�??� :��=�>=@�>b�

���� �
�<C����@�C�@�=?�� ;;�??� :�


����� k����ef�

� �?=�������efjff�g�

?=�>=@�>b��������� �! "��

�

�

�

\om�s�l�Zoq�zpy���

�

��?����� >�?@> ;�

��@@���>��:�

�ee��������� ��@>==@�����fe��


����� k��f�

� �?=�������f��

C: >�?@> ;����� � �=>�� ;�

;C�>��:����� � �=>�� ;�

�



����������	

���	�����

�����������������
��������

��������������
������
��������	�����

��������������� ��

�

�������	�������� ���!"������#$%&�

�

������'���($)��)��%*����

�+$%�$),�-.��+$���/0�1	�

� $��.���-����� �

� 23���4$�#( " 5���2 6�

�)��,72 )��#2��4$�#( " 5���2 6��

�

�

� 8���	��������������������(#��9:;�<=>9?;@�AB@9�C?D;�=EF�>;GDF�HIAA;E9@�JF�

K=F�LMN�OMOP��

� 8���	��������������������(#��$��) �5�$���)�2 66�)��� ��"� ������#�����2�$*���

5$�($)��(���$6��%$6$�����.��(��� 66$��$ )�5$%%�2 )�$�����($��6#����� )�$���6��$���#)���)����$��� �����

#22 ��$),%7�����5�$���)�2 66�)���#�����2�$*���5$�($)��(���$6��%$6$�����.��(��� 66$��$ )�5$%%�

2 )�$�����(�6�$)�6#3$),�$����$)#%���2$�$ )��

� QRSTUV�RW�SVXV<YRQTU�<Z[XTU�YV\]TQ̂ �

� _̀ a�bcd�eacfgdc�h̀ fieidj�klmk�kln�opqqrssrptus�cvwns�px�ypzrxrnz�{|p}nzv|n�

2 )��6"%#����(#��#�2#���5$%%�~��"� 2������~7�5�$���)��+~6$��$ )��5$�( +���(��)����� ��#�"+~%$2�

(�#�$),��� 5�*��.��(��� 66$��$ )��$)���,  ��2#+���� ��2(��+%��#�"+~%$2�(�#�$),�$)��($��2#���

~�2#+������������������1�/-.����+$����$���

� 8���	��������������������(#���(��� 66$��$ )�5$%%�2 )�+2��#�"+~%$2���%�"( )$2�

"+~%$2�(�#�$),�$)��($��6#����� )�SYZ]��\�N�K\��LLN�OMOPN�\S�LL�MM�\�K���DIH=D�9?A;����(��

"+�" ��� ���(��"+~%$2�(�#�$),�$��� ��#3������$6 )7��� 6�6�6~���� ���(��"+~%$2�#)��2+�� 6���� ��

�(��� 6"#)7��� �"#��$2$"#��.�$)���������"��� )��2#)�2#%%�L��L������MMML��( ��%7�~�� ����(��

���$,)#�����$6�.�#)���)�����(��A;;9?E��EBAJ;>�O��L��O��L��P�5(�)�"� 6"������( ���"%#))$),�

� �����$�7�#����)2 +�#,���� ���#���2#%%$),�$)�� ��(��(�#�$),�#���0&���#�6���% 2#%��$6��� )��#7���.�

/0/���

� 8���	��������������������(#���(����%�"( )$2�(�#�$),�5$%%�6����#22���$~$%$�7�

���+$��6�)��� ���(��	6��$2#)��5$�(�$�#~$%$�$���	2���
��� )��)���$),��(��(�%"� ��#��$,)�%#),+#,��

$)���"������ �� �(���#��$��#)2��� �"#��$2$"#���$)� ��� �+)�����#)������$6 )7�#��#�"+~%$2�(�#�$),�6#7�

#�3��(��� 66$��$ )�� �"� *$���#��$,)�%#),+#,��$)���"������ �� �(���#��$��#)2��#���(��(�#�$),���(��

���+����� ��#��$��#)2��6+���~����2�$*���#��%�#����$*��5 �3$),��#7��~�� ����(��(�#�$),�~7�2 )�#2�$),�

�(��� 66$��$ )���2���#�7�#�&�

�

�



����������	

���	�����

�����������������
��������

��������������
������
��������	�����

��������������� ��

�

�	���
���������������������������


��������������

��������	��������������

 ���!���������� �"#"$%&'"!�

 ���!�������(�� �	�!�

)"*+",-+./$0*�12-%&�3&4��

�

5�6�7�8�6�

� 9:�9;�<=>=?@�A>B=>=B�CDEC�CDF�GHIJEKLMN�OJJPQRECQHK�SF�JTHRFNNFU�SL�VHUQWQFU�


+&*"20+"���0#")�����������	
	��������������,%+&03%�������
"+)&')�1',"+"),"2�1'�)0XY1,,1'3�

Z+1,,"'�*&YY"',)�Y0),�2&�)&�X.�[\]�̂_�̀à �̂��%"�
-+,1")�Y0),�b1#"�-'.�+"$#.�*&YY"',)�X.�[\]�

ca_�̀à d̂��

� ��������������A>B=>=B�CDEC�E�CFPFJDHKQR�JeSPQR�DFETQKf�SF�DFPU�HK�CDF�GHIJEKLMN�

	$$#1*-,1&'�&'�ghijkl\]_�[\]�cc_�̀à _̂�\m�ccnaa�od[d�pqrs\q�mtuvw��

��������������������,%-,�$-+,1")�*&Y$#.�Z1,%��+2"+��&���������1))0"2�	$+1#�����

�������"'"+-##.��-##�$#"-21'3)�)%&0#2�X"�b1#"2�Z1,%�,%"��&YY1))1&'�"#"*,+&'1*-##.�-'2�Z1##�X"�

2""Y"2�,1Y"#.�b1#"2�Z%"'�+"*"14"2�X.�,%"��&YY1))1&'��"*+",-+.��xyy��0#"���������"+41*"�X",Z""'�

$-+,1")�)%&0#2�*&',1'0"�,&�X"�-**&Y$#1)%"2�"#"*,+&'1*-##.�Z%"'�$&))1X#"���&Z"4"+��4&#0Y1'&0)�

21)*&4"+.�+"#-,"2�2&*0Y"',)�Y-.�X"�b1#"2�-'2�)"+4"2�&'�������&+�-�����b#-)%�2+14"��

� �



����������	

���	�����

�����������������
��������

��������������
������
��������	�����

��������������� ��

�

� ���������������� !����"!��
#�$%&�� %$% %�'���((%''%�)�" ���%'�*���"!�� !%'�++)���"�����

�"�&!�+,+���

�
�

� � ������������� � � � � � �

� � �����	���-��*�
��-�����

�

�

�

� � ������������� � � � � � �

� � .��������	�����.��*������--������

�

�

�

� � �������������� � � � � � �

� � �/	������*������--������

�

�

	���-�0�

�

�

� � �

.")����%�#1%�

��((%''%�)�-�&�� "���
�

�
�02��3"$2��������2�
�4�4+�4,���%  ��2�����'2�
��+�,�5� &5	665���5��$�5(����&7�



��

�

�������	
�������������������������������� �!��"�#$��

%&'(��)�� ��*�+�,���-.*�/0/1�230-�+4�

5���6�����,���7���8�����,���7������� �!��"�#$�

%9:;&<(�������3�+���==����>�?�?�=�@� �����	
���

�

A!��B����>��"���==����>�?�?�=�@� �#����	
��3�

�

��=�3���,=���C�D�

)�=�??����A�=�3�+�,�-.�/0/1�E31/+4�

C=���3�C�D��,=���"=������=�

A����!���3�/0FGF0-G-HFE�

+  ,�??3�F1E���/F�!�)��

I��?��*�J��F120/�

�

��=���B�	������
�=����3�J �!����������>�,��

�


�?��J�3�J�
GCG/1G02�

�


�==���3�KJ�B����>��!��!��,����?���B��!�?���??���#���� ����L�,�"�������?���B��!��-�0M���,�?��B���� �>�?�

NE0H*MFE�HFO*�>!��!�J��=�?�,��!�?�"����������#������� �>��!��!���=��� ��"����,��?��������?�=�,��� �

�?���??���?��B�,��!�?��?�������??����>����!�����!����?��>��!��!����==�??����B�,��!�����,��?�����?�,#���?��

A!�?�?!��� �����������!�����?�=�,?����!�#���������B�,��!�=���??��"�L�,��?B�,,��"O��!�?��??����?��!���>����

=�,���!�����7����?!�>��!�?��?�����??�����!�,����������"�,���, ?*�!�?�?��� �B���"��!�,����?������?�!�#��"�

��??��??�������!�,���@�=�����,�#���!��� �?�,#���!�����,��?����������,����,���?*�>!��!�J� ��P��?����,��K�

�

GGGGGG�

QR��������!���	
�J��,���������������S�

�



�
�

���������	
���������

����������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��� ����!�"#���$����%�

���� &�����������'(��� �����)�*�

�

��+,���-��,������� �� ���������&���(�.& ������ �)����(��(�����������������&���������

	�����
�/������
��0������������� ���

�

12345�6789�:;�<=<>?�@�A���	�����
�.& ��B� & � ������� �� ��� ������ �)�����&�(��� ��(�.& ��

���� �)����C�D���������0�������&����� ���D�������	�����
�/����((& ��� ���������������&�������

� �����	�&�����������	�����E�(�����������
��0������������� ����

�

A����((& ��� �����0�������((��*�&�������������� �� ������������������%����������&�����������

 �&���F�/� ��� ��&��������&��)�����,��0��� *������� ��

(�����������A��������,(� �)��,�����
��0��A���(��(�������������������� ��(���������)�� �� ���������

�&� ����&D�&GH�IJ�IKG�LGMNOGPQNPR�JS�THUKJ�VJWGL�XJYZUP[\Q�YNH�,��0���D������� & � ����A� ��

(��(���&������F� ��(���F���������������������� �)�������������������������/��&����� ���/ ����]��� ��

��. ����� � )�� �����]� ���������

�

A����� ���������� ����.� �� �)����� ���D����������������������0��������&&���$���̂�������F�����

���������� �)����.���$�������%"��/����(���(���������&D�.�����������������!CEA#����

A������DF�C�D�����A��� ���D��&�������.����.� ����� ��(����������������� �� ��F�������+��

�� �����_��&�*���F�_� &� �)�"F�,� ���������

�

A������� �� ��� ������(� �)�/� ���������������������(��(����������������� &�C�D��F�����

XJYYGPIQ�ULG�LG̀aNLGH�IJ�bG�SNMGH�IKLJaRK�IKG�OJYYNQQNJP\Q�WGbQNIG�

���.D����� &���&�������(������������ �������*� &�.&���A�����������&������ ��&&DF�(&�����* � ������

OJYYNQQNJP\Q�WGbZURG�UI�ZaOcNHUKJcRJdc�VMGUQG�OMNOe�JP�IKG�

fXUQG�XJYYGPI�gJLYh�MNPe�JP�IKG�aZZGL�MGSI�QNHG�JS�IKG�ZURG�UPH�aQG�OUQG�PaYbGL�TVX��������

/����� && �)����������������

�

	����.� �� �)������������ �)����� &F����������������]� �������.������������������ �� �������

	�����
�/�������������� &�����������& �����.�&�/��	�����(������������ �������*� &�.&�F����������

����.���� &�������������� �� �������	�����
�/�����������������������

�

i����������� �� ����

�

���� �� ���,�������D�

	�����
�.& ��B� & � ������� �� ���



����������	
���

����������	
�����
��

��������������������� �

�

!�����������"��#�

�

$������%�������&�

'����$��()�

*��*�+��������,������-�	
��.�

���������
��

����������	
�
�

/)�������&�������"�����&�

&/��()�������"�����&�

�

0����)�/�)1��&���)���)�2��1��)����#������������ 3����3����/�34555��
�













�

�����������	
	�� ��

�

�

� �� ��
�

���������������������

�������������

��������������

�

� !"# �$% �&'(%"�)*�+&,�*$&+&$& -�,"..&--&"/�
�

&/�$% �.($$ #�"!�&'(%"�)"0 #�

123456789�544:;15<;26�=2>�56�

"#' #�())#"?&/@�$% �$#(/-! #�"!�

, #$(&/�(-- $-�(--",&($ '�0&$%�

#&$$ #�&-+(/'�

A�

A�

A�

A�

A�

A�

,(- �/"B�&),C CDECFG�

�

�

"#' #�/"B�EHIHJ�

�

� KL�MNOPQ�RS�RTRUS�VWNQX�YXZ[O�\X]̂ NL_�̀a\X]̂ NL_bcS�NLW�dQ[�VWNQX�e[̂NOd][Ld�Xf�

YNOgh�NLW�i[PO[NdjXL�̀aVeYibc�̀dXk[dQ[O�dQ[�aYNOdj[hbc�N̂ l̂j[W�dX�dQ[�VWNQX�YmnljP�odjljdj[h�

\X]]jhhjXL�̀a\X]]jhhjXLbc�fXO�N̂ ÔXpNl�Xf�NL�Nhh[d�dONLhf[O�n[dZ[[L�dQ[�\X]̂ NL_�NLW�q�r��

àŝ l̂jPNdjXLbct�sh�̂OX̂Xh[WS�dQ[�\X]̂ NL_�ZXmlW�dONLhf[O�N̂ ÔXuj]Nd[l_�vtTw�NPO[h�Xf�lNLW�XL�

ijdd[O�VhlNLW�̀aijdd[O�VhlNLW�YNOP[lbc�������x��y�z��x�y{�|��y����qx�������q�r���

�y�}�������������������|�~~�����y������x����������������������y�����������}�x���x�

r����x������yx�����������������y��������y{����x��������	���������|�~~�����y����x���

�������y��������y{��y�}����������������~�~�������������������������x������|�~~�����y�����

à�dNffbc����x���~~�y�����������y{���������������y���y��������y����������~~�y�������������x��

����|�~��y��x�x�y��������y����������~~�y��������x��y�����������������������x������|�~~�����y�

LXZ�jhhm[h�dQjh�fjLNl�KOW[O�N̂ ÔXpjLk�dQ[�\X]̂ NL_�h�ŝ l̂jPNdj�y���

�(,�@#"*/'��

� �������q���yx����������x�����������{��~�y��qx�����y������y�����������y��y�������y��y����

������yx�����y{�������|�~��y���������x��������~���������������������yx��y��������q���yx��y�

��
��������������~���{����y��������~�y����~�������x������y��{����{��������|�~~�����y�

à��i\bct�sd�dQ[�dj][S�dQ[�̂OX̂[Od_�XZL[W�n_�dQ[�\X]̂ NL_�ZNh�̂NOd�Xf�N�̂XOdjXL�Xf�lNLW�O[f[OO[W�

dX�PXll[Pdjp[l_�Nh�dQ[��QXmhNLW��̂OjLkh�YOX�[Pd�̀a��Ybc��dQ[���Y�ZNh�XZL[W�n_��Q[��NdmO[�

\XLh[OpNLP_�̀a��\bct��Q[�\X]̂ NL_�PXX̂[ONd[W�ZjdQ���\�jL���\�h�̂mOPQNh[�Xf�dQ[���Yt�

�����x�y{������|���y����x�������~��������yx�������y���y��������y�����~�y����������|�~��y���

��|����������x�������r�������������q�r�������|�~��y�������y�x���������~�y����yx���~���������

$% �())+&,($&"/�

����|�~��y�������x�����������������x���y����y��������������y�{�������y���������x��������

���|�O[ljP[LhjLk�Xf�dQ[�\X]̂ NL_�h�]jW��y������x��������������q�r������x�����|�~��y�����

���y���������������q���yx�r���������q�r���y������y{�������������y{�dQ[�\X]̂ NL_�h�̂lNL��������



�
�����������	
	�� ��
�

�������������������������� !"#$�%�&'(')'�*�)$�+��)�) ��,-./0*��12�)'&� �3')�)�+'4#�)'$��

��5�����������67����������7�������88��9��:�����;��8��<�=��������>���>���������?������

@�����9����������������=�������������A������5����@���>���������A�������77������

B���;��8��<��������6�C��=����>����@��9��A������@��9�<��@�����8�����7����������������

���@�����D�@�����6E��7�����F88�@�����������������G	H�:I
	��
J�������A����@�����7�����8��@�J

=����>������9���7����K��;�F@@�����LHL:���@���@�C�������D��9�@�M������=����>���@@�������

7���><���@�����8�����A��77�������K��;�F@@�������N�L:�������������

B���;��8��<�������������������@��8�����=��������������8���A���7�OPQRS�TSPU�V�NL���
W�X�

��A�����A������������7�����B���;��8��<��������WLX�����@��9�<��@������������8�>�@����������>�@�����

����;��8��<�=���������=������9�����������A�A�����@���������������9�������>�������������D��Y��

�<����7�@���<��@�����M�W�X�) ��&$�Z�!��&��) 2*��Z$'"�"����'�&#��*��'��) ��/$+[��!0*�&$*)*���"�

@��������0���>��5����������M�����W�X�6�C�������A�9��������������<������=��>���>�����@��8�����<�

����������������9�@���������8�>�@���

\]̂ �_̀ aa b̂\c�

de�� fgdhh�ijkklmgn�

� �)�%%��Z�(2�)�"�) ��/$+[��!0*�o[[('&�)'$��2�"�#�OPQRS�TSPU�V�NL���
W�X��D��77�>���9���

���������8��8����������������7���8������������8�>�@����������>�@����������=��������;��8��<�=����

�����������Y�@���������������9�����������K��;���5�����������D��77�>���9�����������������7���=��

�$)�'�&#��*��) ��/2*)$+�#0*�#�����>�@�������������=����>������9���7���������>������������������

������@��>����>�9���K���<:�D��77�>���9��������6�C����������>����7���������������7����@����>���<�

����������������8��8���<�>�@����������������<�����������A�������������A���������������6������

F@@�����A<:�D��77�>���9�������8��8����������������7���@��8����=����OPQRS�TSPU�V�NL���
��

� D��77�>���9�����������������������7�����������@�����%%�&)'Z��) ���) ��/$+[��!0*�%$#�*���3(��

��������9����B������A����@�����7������������6�����C��@��=���G	H�:I
	��
��D��77����������������

;��8��<������������:�=�����������7��������8������7������7�����A������������6�����C��@�:�����;��8��<�

p$2("� �Z�� �"�)$��&12'#��$) �#�(��"�q&$*)'�4��)�(��*)�rs�+'(('$�t�)$�%2(%'((�,-./0*�+')'4�)'$��

��5����������7�������;��8��<��67�����;��8��<�@��������7��������@@�8��>��8��@�����7�7��

,-./0*�#�12'#�+��)*u�) ��/$+[��!0*�$) �#�$[)'$��p�*�)$���4�4��'��#2���7���9����8���������7���

��������D��Y���<����7�@������J=��@������;��8��<�����������=����@����G
��������������<��

F@@�����A<:�D��77��A�����=��������;��8��<���������������7����7������������6�����C��@��=�������

�����@�����77�@��9��8����7��=������



�

�����������	
	�� ��

�

�����������������

� ��������� � !""��#�$%&�'���(�!��)�*���+,-�./.���0��#1�&�2!""��#-� !� �*�&�$�*��*%�&�(�

#1%#�#1��#*%�&'�*�!'�#34�567748�9:;<=>�?<8@4;�ABC;>�D4�E64A4>F�6=�734�GBHI<=JK:�<@@BC=76=L�H4786@:F�

%&�%��!&&��0#�$%&�%*M��(�#1%#�&� 1�%��!&&�$!��(�#1�������&�(�%&�N�&#�'� %#�!���O�#1��2!"�%�O�#!�

���� �&&%*��O�*%�&��*%#�&���

PQRRSTTSQU�VSUWSUXT�YUW�WSTPZTTSQU�

� [1��2!""�&&�!��1%&�N�*�&(� #�!��!\�*�#1�&�"%##�*���(�*�]̂_̀a�bâc�d�e+f�.
��[1��

2!""�&&�!��1%&�*�\��$�(�#1��*� !*(-��� ��(��M�#1��)���� %#�!��%�(� !""��#&��g�� �'� %��O-�%&�

*�h��*�(��O�]̂_̀a�bâc�d�e+f�.
i�j-�#1��2!""�&&�!��'��(&�#1%#�#1��%&&�#�#*%�&'�*��&� !�&�&#��#�

$�#1�#1������� ���#�*�&#-�$�����!#��� *�%&��#1�� !&#�!'�*%#�&�'!*�&����O��M�&�*\� �-�%�(�0�k��1%&�#1��

�!�%�'�(����#��#�%�(�'��%� �%��%����#O�#!�!��*%#��%�(�"%��#%���#1��*���\%�#�%&&�#&�&��N� #�#!�#*%�&'�*��

[1��2!""�&&�!��%�&!�'��(&�#1%#�*�%&!�&�'!*�%��*!\��M�#1�&�%&&�#�#*%�&'�*�%*�� !�&�&#��#�$�#1�#1�&�

GBHH6::6B=K:�84;<76B=<;�6=�I86B8�B8>48:��)  !*(��M�O-�$��'��(��#�*�%&!�%����#!�%��*!\��#1��

)���� %#�!���

Q�l�W�m�l�

9n�9o�pq5qrs�t5uq5qu�73<7�734�GBHI<=JK:�vII;6@<76B=�6:�<II8BE4>w�n34�#*%�&'�*�!'�

#1����##�*�0&�%�(�k%* ���'*!"�#1��2!"�%�O�#!�0�k���&�%��*!\�(-��''� #�\����!��#1���&&�%� ��(%#��

!'�#1�&��*(�*��

[x0g�0g�)�y0�)z��������)�O���*&!����#�*�&#�(����#1�&��*(�*�"%O���#�#�!��'!*�

*� !�&�(�*%#�!��$�#1���#$��#Of!���i.+j�(%O&�!'�#1��&�*\� ��(%#��!'�#1�&��*(�*�*�M%*(��M�%�O�"%##�*�

(� �(�(����#1�&��*(�*��{�#1���&�\���i,j�(%O&�%'#�*�%�O���*&!��1%&���#�#�!��(�'!*�*� !�&�(�*%#�!�-�

%�O�!#1�*���*&!��"%O� *!&&f��#�#�!��'!*�*� !�&�(�*%#�!���|cc�]̂_̀a�bâc�d�e+fe.e���

}}}�

� �



�

�����������	
	�� ��

�

� ���������������������������������������������������� ����!����"������������#$���������

%���#$#���

�

�

� � ������������� � � � � � �

� � �����&����'��"����'����(�

�

�

�

� � ������������� � � � � � �

� � %�)�����)&**����%��"���**�''������

�

�

�

� � �������������� � � � � �

� � ��+&���,��-�"���**�''������

&((�'(.�

�

� � �

%� ������/��

��������� �'��������

�

�
�.0,�1��0�,��(���0���2�2#�2$3�������0������0����#�$345� ��4������6�



1 
 

 IDAPA RULE               IDAPA FEE            BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 BOARD POLICY                               INFO ONLY, NO ACTION REQUIRED 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting 
August 16-17, 2023 
Lewiston, ID 83501 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   New IDPR Policy 4100, Reserve Account 
 
ACTION REQUIRED:   Approve New Policy 4100 
 
PRESENTER:   Adam R. Zaragoza, Management Services Administrator 
 
PRESENTATION   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
 
In May 2023, the board was presented with IDPR’s preliminary FY2025 budget and then on June 12, 
2023, the IDPR staff presented a detailed report of the entire IDPR budget. Much discussion occurred 
at both meetings about IDPR’s reserve account. Afterwards, staff felt it prudent to implement a policy 
regarding the Reserve Account. Attached is a proposed new IDPR policy setting a minimum free fund 
balance with reporting from IDPR’s financial officer.   
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
 
Staff recommends the Board accept the new Reserve Account policy 4100 as drafted.  



 

  07.14.23 

Reserve Account 
Effective date: xxxx 

Policy #: 4100 
 
 
1.0 Purpose: 
The purpose of this policy is to detail the Board directive relative to a cash balance reserve account.  
 
2.0 Scope: 
All Department employees and the Idaho Park and Recreation Board are expected to comply with—and 
will be held accountable to—the standards in this policy. 
 
3.0 Responsibility: 
The Financial Officer is the owner of this policy and is responsible for reviewing and updating the policy to 
reflect current laws, needs, and strategic initiatives. The Board must approve any amendment to this 
policy. 
 
4.0  Definitions: 
 
Board:    The Idaho Park and Recreation Board. 
 
Director:   The Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation Director or designee. 
 
Owner:  The designated individual listed within the “Responsibility” section (3.0) of each 

policy. 
 
Free Fund Balance: The balance of unrestricted cash (excluding amounts reserved for prior year 

encumbrances and/or capital development carryover) that remains after all 
current year, or projected appropriations are expended. 

 
4.1  Administration of Reserve Account 
 
It is the intent of the Board to reserve a minimum free fund balance of $5 million in the Parks and 
Recreation Fund (fund 24300). The financial officer shall review the reserve account balance with the 
Board prior to any setting of the agency budget.  
 
Approved by Board on xxxx. 
 
References: 
1.  None 
 
 

— End of Document — 



1 
 

 IDAPA RULE               IDAPA FEE            BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 BOARD POLICY                               INFO ONLY, NO ACTION REQUIRED 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting 
August 16-17, 2023 
Lewiston, ID 83501 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Idaho Transportation 

Department (ITD) 
 Farragut State Park, Brig Road and SH54 Project 
 
ACTION REQUIRED:   Authorize Director to Sign the MOU 
 
PRESENTER:   Adam R. Zaragoza, Management Services Administrator 
 
PRESENTATION   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
 
In early 2023, the IDPR development staff learned that the Idaho Transportation Department (ITD) 
may have additional, unallocated funding within their program. Since, staff has been meeting with ITD 
about the benefits of contributing those unallocated funds to the Brig Road, SH 54 intersection project 
in Farragut State Park. This item is an action item for the Board to authorize the IDPR Director to sign 
the MOU. 
 
The Farragut Brig renovation and intersection work has been in IDPR’s plans since the concept was 
developed in 2017, and possibly even before. IDPR staff have started design for the Peterson 
Campground and included in that design is alternatives for the intersection.  Construction of the 
campground is scheduled for the 2024 construction season. The intersection project would be part of 
IDPR’s construction project. 
 
The ITD Board heard from staff at their regular monthly meeting on July 19, 2023. The Resolution 
was unanimously approved by the ITD Board for $1.8 million dollars. The $1.8 million will be 
transferred from ITD to IDPR as early as the execution of the agreement. The money can be used for 
design or construction of the intersection and IDPR must comply with ITD’s specifications for highway 
construction. IDPR’s consultant engineer is ready to proceed with the design work, and, IDPR will be 
submitting this project as a spending authority request in the FY2025 budget.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
 
Staff recommends the Board authorize the IDPR Director to sign the Memorandum of Understanding 
with the Idaho Transportation Department for the SH 54 and Brig Road Intersection.   
 
 
Enc: July 19, 2023 ITD Agenda and Resolution 
 Memorandum of Understanding 
 



*All listed times are in MDT and are estimates only. The Board reserves the right to move agenda items and adjust the time
schedule. The meeting is open to the public, except for the executive session.
-Attendance is mandatory and lunch cannot be claimed on per diem.

A G E N D A 

Regular Meeting of the  
Idaho Transportation Board 

July 19, 2023 
Idaho Chinden Campus 

11331 W. Chinden Blvd., Building 8 
Boise, Idaho 

To listen: 
Dial 1-415-655-0003 US Toll 

a. access code: 2466 243 0459
b. meeting password: 1234

KEY: 
ADM = Administration   COM = Communications/Highway Safety   CIEO = Innovation/Experience 
DIR = Director                HWY = Highways        

  Page #     Time* 
1. TOUR CHINDEN CAMPUS, BUILDING 3   8:00 

Action Item 2. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 9:15 

Info Item    3. SAFETY SHARE: Business & Support Manager Doane

Action Item 4. BOARD MINUTES – June 14 - 15, 2023 ...................................................   4

Info Item 5. BOARD MEETING DATES ..................................................................... 25 
  Next meeting is August 16 & 17 in Coeur d’Alene 

Action Item 6. CONSENT CALENDAR........................................................................... 26
DIR ___ Trucking Advisory Council District 2 appointment ...................................... 27 
DIR ___ Trucking Advisory Council District 5 appointment ...................................... 28 
HWY  ___ Freight Advisory Committee District 2 appointment .................................... 29 
HWY ___ Local Highway Technical Assistance Council local program additions ........ 30 
HWY ___ Contracts award  ......................................................................................... 32 
HWY ___ Contracts to reject ........................................................................................ 39 
HWY ___ Modify the Rail-Highway Crossing Program ............................................... 45A 

Info Items 7. INFORMATIONAL CALENDAR
DIR  ___FY23 Division of Financial Management (DFM) Performance Report ......... 46 
HWY  ___ Contract award information and current advertisements ............................... 51 
HWY  ___Professional services agreements and term agreement work tasks report ...... 55 
ADM ___ Annual report of activities to the Board of Examiners .................................. 67 

1



*All listed times are in MDT and are estimates only. The Board reserves the right to move agenda items and adjust the time
schedule. The meeting is open to the public, except for the executive session.
-Attendance is mandatory and lunch cannot be claimed on per diem.

July 19, 2023 
Page 2 of 3 

  July 19, 2023  Page  #    Time 
  Boise, Idaho   

Informational Calendar Items  
ADM ___ Non-Construction professional service contracts .......................................... 68 
ADM  ___ Monthly report of federal formula program funding through June 29 ........... 69 
ADM ___ State Fiscal Year 2023 financial statements ................................................. 71 

8. BOARD REPORT: Vice Chair DeLorenzo  9:25 

9. DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY REPORT: Director Stokes  9:30 

10. AGENDA ITEMS

Action Items 
HWY ___ Agreement authority to exceed limit for I-84, Karcher Interchange ..................... 93 9:50 
Crider (Resolution on page 95) 

HWY ___ Agreement authority to exceed limit for US-95, Thorn Creek Road to Moscow .. 96 9:55 
Crider (Resolution on page 97) 

HWY ___ Board Unallocated Funding for SH-54, Farragut State Park project..................... 98 10:00 
Allen   (Resolution on page 101)  

Information Items 
HWY ___ Transportation Expansion & Congestion Mitigation bond drawdown summary .. 102   10:10 
Schroeder 

HWY ___ Annual traffic volumes update. ........................................................................... 104 10:25 
Pridmore  

DIR ___ Department of Motor Vehicles’ (DMV) operations update .................................. 105 10:35 
McClellan 

Action Items 
COM ___ 2024 ITD draft agency legislation ....................................................................... 106 10:50 
Cameron/Goeke (Resolution on page 120) 

COM ___ Office of Highway Safety’s FFY24 Annual Grant Application ........................... 121       11:05 
Middleton   (Resolution on page 122)  

Information Items 
COM ___ Idaho Traffic Safety Commission’s annual report ............................................... 123        11:15 
Middleton   

2

azaragoza
Highlight

azaragoza
Highlight



*All listed times are in MDT and are estimates only. The Board reserves the right to move agenda items and adjust the time
schedule. The meeting is open to the public, except for the executive session.
-Attendance is mandatory and lunch cannot be claimed on per diem.

Page 3 of 3 
  July 19, 2023  Page # Time 
  Boise, Idaho   

11. AGENDA ITEMS (CON’T)

Information Items 
COM ___ Mother’s Against Drunk Driving court monitoring project .................................. 124        11:25 
Losness/MADD    

HWYS ___ Inflation and rising construction cost trends update ............................................. 124A     11:40 
McElhinney/Kuisti   

Action Item 
DIR ___ Big Creek Four airstrips ...................................................................................... 125        11:50 
Mahoney    (Resolution on page 126)  

12. BOARD PHOTO (American Falls Conference Room)   12:10 

13. EXECUTIVE SESSION (Canyon Creek Conference Room)   12:30 
PERSONNEL ISSUES [SECTION 74-206(a), (b)]  
LEGAL ISSUES [SECTION 74-206(c), (d), (f)] 

Action Item 
HWY ___ Administrative settlement over $200,000 ............................................................ 128        1:45 
Pond (Resolution on page 129)  

14. ADJOURNMENT (estimated time) 2:00 

3



Board Agenda Item ITD 2210   (Rev. 10-13)

Page 1 of 1 

Meeting Date 07/19/2023 

Consent Item  Information Item Amount of Presentation Time Needed  10 Minutes 

Presenter's Title Initials Reviewed By 
LSS 

Presenter's Name 

Damon L. Allen District Engineer DA 
Preparer's Name Preparer's Title Initials 

Robert Beachler Program Manager RB 

Subject 
Request for Board Unallocated Funds improvements along SH-54, Farragut State Park 
Key Number District Route Number 

1 54 

Background Information 
3,5 

Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation is developing a large group campground project on Peterson 
Loop, north of SH-54 in Farragut State Park. The campground project will access SH-54 at Brig Road, 
which is also planned to become the intersection for the new Visitor’s Center and main entrance to the 
park. Therefore, the intersection of SH-54/Brig Road is an important intersection to both the State Highway 
and the park transportation network. The Park is requesting funding assistance from ITD to support 
engineering design, construction, and construction engineering of this project. 

The project cost share for ITD is approximately $1.8 million. Project location and extents are identified in 
the attached map. Construction is planned for 2024 construction season. 

If funded, ITD and Farragut State Park would enter into a state and local agreement and the Park would 
perform all work under one contract. ITD would review and approve the design of the intersection 
improvements, and specifications of the roadwork.   

Recommendations 
Approve expenditure of $1.8 million for ITD's share of project with FY24 Board Unallocated 
funds, and add a project to FY24 of the FY23-29 ITIP to fund the project. Resolution page 101. 

Board Action 

 Approved  Deferred 

 Other 

98



SH-54 & Brig Road Project Location 

Exhibit 

99



6/30/2023

IDAHO TRANSPORTATION BOARD
STATE FUNDED UNALLOCATED ACCOUNT

10,000,000$   

Date District Key No. Project Route, Name Cost

06/15/23 3 24338 SH 55, SIDEWALK & DRAINAGE DESIGN, HORSESHOE BEND 500,000$     

REQUEST 1 NEW SH 54, FARRAGUT STATE PARK IMPROVEMENTS 1,800,000$     

Total 2,300,000$     

7,700,000$     

State Fiscal Year 2024

Ending  Balance

Beginning Balance

as of June 30, 2023, following Board approval

ST_Board_UnallocatedAtt_6_30_23   July - 23 100

azaragoza
Highlight



RES. NO. WHEREAS, the Idaho Transportation Board is authorized to expend funds  
appropriated for construction, maintenance, and improvement of state highways; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Board is charged with considering the safety and convenience of 
the highway users; and 

WHEREAS, that ITD will enter into a state/local agreement to share project costs 
with Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation, Farragut State Park for 
intersection improvements and roadwork portion of the project.  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves $1.8 million 
funding for the ITD portion of the project from the FY24 Board Unallocated 
Fund, and to add a project to FY24 of the FY23-29 ITIP to fund the project. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board authorizes staff to enter into an 
agreement with the Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation, Farragut State 
Park for the completion of the SH-54 and Brig Road intersection improvements 
project. 

101











Communications Memo 

August 2023 Program Report 
Craig Quintana, Public Information Officer, Sr. 

Accomplishments & Tasks Underway 

Media/Marketing/Advertising/Outreach 

 The Challis Hot Springs
Rededication on May 3rd was a
big success, drawing a large
crowd and getting great media
coverage. Communications
handled the planning and
logistics, including the invitations,
event details, media, public
outreach and coordination with
the Hammond family.

 A month later, the dedication of
the new Bruneau Dunes Observatory, coordinated by Communications, also drew a nice crowd
and a slew of positive media. Leading up to the event, we worked with Bryce Bealba, Bruneau

manager, for an interview on Boise State Radio’s 
“Idaho Matters” show, which went well and got 
some additional publicity. 

 In June, we initiated a redesign of the park
guide, hiring Ward Hooper, who has been IDPR’s
resident artist, creating our park logos and posters.
The guide’s focus will be expanded to include
information about our rec
programs, giving the public
the basics on boating, off-
roading, snowmobiling and
non-motorized trail use as

well as the information about the parks and the activities to be found at 
each. 



 A couple of our news releases generated positive and plentiful coverage: 
o May 26, 2023 - New Observatory at Bruneau Dunes State Park to be Dedicated on June 

1, 2023 Featuring Idaho’s largest and Most Capable Telescope 
o May 1, 2023 - Historic Hot Springs Becomes Part of Land of the Yankee Fork State Park 
o June 1, 2023 - Join Us for RecFest 2023 and Eagle Island’s 40th Anniversary Celebration 

 
 Social  Media Engagement – Between all park and recreation pages, the agency has 171,166 

followers on Facebook, still the world’s largest outlet. Together, our social channels reached 
1,227,255 people (in just two months!) and interacted with over 123,000 people. The agency 
also has 100,874 followers on the combined Instagram accounts, with the majority of those 
being with @CityofRocksNPS, which has over 64,000 followers.  

o Several parks have added Instagram accounts to their repertoire, including the Ashton-
Tetonia Trail, Priest Lake, and Massacre Rocks.  
 

 Mind Your Wake 2023 – The Mind Your Wake campaign returned for the summer of 2023 with 
a Life Jacket Safety edition and 
started with $1,000 on Facebook, 
using video footage created by 
Chelsea Chambers and paid 
videography by Steve Simkins, a 
video pro. This campaign will 
continue throughout the summer 
with a $90,000 traditional-and-social 
media buy from the Boating 
Program. We anticipate this 
campaign will be viewed more than 
seven million times via radio, 
television, and digital marketing (ad 
spots on YouTube, Hulu, etc.). The 
campaign has been well-received by 

the public and continues to promote our mission of safe, responsible recreation.  
 

Sponsors and Partners 

 The combo of RecFest and the 40th anniversary of Eagle 
Island becoming a state park played well on June 3, with a 
decent crowd showing up for the anniversary and a couple 
of hundred folks dropping by the day-long celebration of 
outdoor activities and access. Chelsea (pictured in Ch. 7 
KTVB interview) led the effort, coordinating with park staff 
and the Rec Bureau. Partners included Bureau of Land 
Management, Idaho Falconers, U.S. Fish and Wildlife 
Service, the Idaho Department of Fish and Game, the Ada 
County Sheriff’s Office, the U.S. Coast Guard, and others.  
 

 We supported Director Buxton for her well-received talk to 
the City Club on June 15, including an Idaho Matters interview on Boise State Public Radio two 

https://parksandrecreation.idaho.gov/pressrelease/new-observatory-at-bruneau-dunes-state-park-to-be-dedicated-on-june-1-2023-featuring-idahos-largest-and-most-capable-telescope/
https://parksandrecreation.idaho.gov/pressrelease/historic-challis-hot-springs-becomes-part-of-land-of-the-yankee-fork-state-park/
https://parksandrecreation.idaho.gov/pressrelease/join-us-for-recfest-2023-and-eagle-islands-40th-anniversary-celebration-saturday-june-03/


days before. The event was a partnership with the Idaho Environmental Forum. 
 

 Communications is talking to Together Outdoors, a coalition of land managers and other 
recreation partners that champion diversity and inclusion, about partnering to become more 
welcoming to under-represented communities. Chelsea and Lupe will take their introductory 
course this August 2023, entitled Elevate Outdoors. 
 

 Continuing to work with the Idaho 
Commission for Libraries on the Summer 
Reading Program passes. More than 
60,000 passes are distributed through 
the state library system. 
 

 Department of Commerce/Tourism and 
IDPR’s Ranger Talks social media series. 
Two videos have been put out so far, 
totaling more than 70,000 plays. The first 
two are: Thousand Springs & Bruneau 
Dunes. Chelsea and her colleague at 
Commerce, Cristin Wondergem, plan to 
visit and highlight all parks within two 
years. 
 

 ITD and IDPR Roads to Recreation social 
media campaign, which makes a link 
between our parks and the 
transportation system that connects 
them to visitors. 
 

 Working with the Idaho Heritage Trust on 
the annual IDPR/IHT calendar. The 2024 
calendar should be available by October 
2023 at the latest. In conjunction with the calendar, IDPR is working with IHT and the Idaho 
Public Television to create a legacy/coffee table book for the America250 celebration in 2026. 
Planning begins in July 2023. 
 

 Project Learning Tree continues to participate in all interpretation trainings and provides free 
resources, including activity guides, for all parks. 
 

 The Idaho Fish and Game Loaner Fishing Rod program continues to grow into more parks. 
  

Miscellaneous/Reminders/Follow-Up  

 We continue to partner with the Friends of Idaho State Parks and the Idaho Press to produce 
monthly spotlight articles (written by Chelsea) on parks in the Exploring Idaho Parks series. 
 

https://www.instagram.com/reel/CtHV0O3Km0S/
https://www.instagram.com/reel/CuPk0GvKxyC/
https://www.instagram.com/reel/CuPk0GvKxyC/
https://www.togetheroutdoors.com/inclusivespaceslearningnetwork


 Continuing work with Idaho Commerce and Madden Media to produce a new educational video 
for the Old Mission, one we would like to finish in coming months. 
 

 Seeking general fundraising and relationship building opportunities.  
 

 Facilitating all agency-related information requests (Idaho Public Records Act) and serving as 
primary media contacts. 
  

 Producing miscellaneous agency brochure revisions, news releases, web updates, and social 
media posts, etc. 
 

 Handling special projects as needed – presentations, legislative needs, talking points, speeches, 
graphics, printing jobs, and web updates. 
 

Interpretation 

 The Communications duo continues to facilitate and coordinate the agency’s statewide 
interpretive efforts.  
 

 The Interp team is currently working on: 
o Redesigning the Junior Ranger guide and program to make it more simple, inclusive, and 

affordable for the agency. 
o The expansion of the Experience Idaho Loaner Backpack program (Eagle Island and Bear 

Lake were added to the rotation in 2023; Priest Lake expanded their program and now 
has backpacks at both Lionhead and their visitor center 

o Planning 2024 Natural Resource Inventory lists for all parks 
o Interpretive theme creations for each park 
o Creation of the Interp Sharepoint Landing page, which holds pre-planned activities and 

other resources such as points of contact for various programs such as the regional 
master naturalists. 

o Redesigning signage for Old Mission and Massacre Rocks 
 



 
April – May - June 

2023 
 

DEVELOPMENT BUREAU 
Bureau Chief – Melanie Schuster 

 

GENERAL UPDATE 
With summer here, the construction season is in full swing with numerous projects starting construction right 
after Labor Day. The Development Bureau is currently managing 93 active projects totaling over $75 million. 
With the influx of $70 million in Surplus Funding for Deferred Maintenance, the Development team is already 
moving forward with $30 million in projects classified at Tier 1 projects which has so far created 14 new 
projects. The charts below illustrate where projects currently are in the development process by project 
phase and funding source.  

   
 

A great celebration was held at Bruneau Dunes on June 1st for the opening of the new Observatory. The 
Pink House at Ritter Island is also ready for a breaking-in period so contact the park if you are interested in 
a unique overnight stay right on the river. The long-awaited Eagle Island RV campground will be starting 
construction in August with Ponderosa Blackberry Water and Electric Upgrades, Harriman Ranch Office 
Rehab, and Ponderosa Kokanee Cove Seasonal Housing starting right after Labor Day. Progress is being 
made on several of our historic buildings. Both the Calf Barn at Eagle Island and the Stamp Mill at Bayhorse 
have been inspected by structural engineering teams and have been judged to be in better condition than 
they appear which is great news. In July a Design-Build Team will be evaluating the historic structures at 
Harriman in the first step of a large reroofing project. As you always hear me say, keeping a roof on a 
structure is the most important thing we can do to prolong the life of a building. We have now spent close 
to $7 Million in ARPA funds with over $8 Million currently under contract. We are in the process of kicking 
off seventeen new FY24 projects as well as continually rolling out new deferred maintenance projects from 
the Surplus funding.    



 
 

*Note that some numbers may be off due to year end access to financial systems and transition to LUMA 

 

 

 
 
 



 
NORTH REGION  

 
Project Number and Name        Current Status 
 
310102 – Priest Lake Shafer Cabin Elec & Plumbing Repairs     Closeout  
Flooring was Completed on 7/3/23 and park staff will be moving the furniture  
and appliances back into the cabin.  After final inspection and receipt of close-out 
paperwork, this project will be ready to close. 
 

 
New Flooring for Schafer Cabin 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Project Number and Name        Current Status 
   
310112 – Priest Lake Campground Electrical Upgrades     Construction 
Project was Substantially Complete on May 25th. There are a few small punch list 
items to complete. A change order will be added to pave the west side of the 
campground now that underground work is complete.  
 

 
Priest Lake White Pine Electrical Upgrades 
 
310132 – Priest Lake Replace Group Camp RR/Shower    Scope Development 
A Design-Build RFQ is being prepared to select a team to deliver the project in 
combination with the Lionhead Entrance Station project.  
 
310321 – Round Lake Campground Improvements      Scope Development  
Developing Design-Build Request for Qualifications for project team selection. 
 
310332 – Round Lake Elec & Water Upgrades      Scope Development 
See Project 310321 
 
310333 – Round Lake Treehouse Overnighters – ARPA    Scope Development 
Developing Design-Build Request for Qualifications for project team selection. 
 
310411 – Trail of CDA Restripe Trail & Parking      Construction  
Proposal received from contractor. The project is under contract with a completion 
date in September. 



 
 
Project Number and Name        Current Status 
 
 
 
310412 – Trail of CDA Land Acquisition & Const Maint. Shop     Design  
The Design-Build team has been selected through the RFQ process. A kickoff 
meeting was held at the project site and the Design-Build contract is being finalized. 
 
310413 – Trail of CDA Bike-In Campsites                                                                                   Consultant Selection 
Design Consultant contract is in process. 
 
310414 – Trail of CDA Survey Trail Boundaries     Scope Development 
Working with surveyor to determine scope for next section of trail to be surveyed. 
  
310531 – Farragut Peterson Campground – ARPA     Design 
Design contract is complete. Kick off meeting was held onsite to discuss design. 
 
310532 – Farragut Buttonhook Bay Infrastructure Improvement – ARPA       Scope Development     
Working on Design-Build RFQ for dock improvements.               
 
310611 – Old Mission Church Porch Repair, Path Repair & Lift Replacement  On Hold 
Cost of project exceeded the initial budget but funding from APRA will allow  
for the completion of the full project scope. The project is currently on hold  
pending scope approval from the tribe.   
 
 
310631 – Old Mission Re-Stain Visitor Center (DPW Delegated Project)  Construction 
Re Stain/Paint job has started and is scheduled for completion in July. 
 
310731- Mowry New Campground – ARPA      Consultant Selection 
Re-roof of the Mowry House has been completed. A RFQ is being prepared to 
select the design-build team for development of a camping area to serve Mowry 
House as an event center and any needed repairs and modifications.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Project Number and Name        Current Status 
 
 
310814 – Heyburn Replace Chatcolet Restroom      Close Out 
Work on restroom is completed.  Close out in process. 
 

 
Heyburn Replace Chatcolet Restroom 
 
 
310815 – Heyburn Replace Lake View Cottage Foundation    Construction 
Work on the project is complete except for exterior painting. Painting has been 
delayed due to rain and limited work windows due to existing reservations.      
 
310816 – Heyburn Lodge Remodel (State Surplus)  Design 
The lodge project is substantially complete. Site work design is complete for accessible 
access, drainage, and parking. Site work is being scheduled for Fall 2023. Furnishings 
are being purchased in preparation of opening the lodge to the public.  
 
310824 – Heyburn Rocky Point Fuel Dispenser Replacement     Bidding  
Met with contractor to complete repairs. Work to be completed this fall. 
 
 
 



 
 
Project Number and Name        Current Status 
 
310831 – Heyburn Wastewater Facility Repairs – ARPA    Design 
Design basis memo and initial cost estimates complete for repairs to  
wastewater facility. Waterline replacement from Plummer Creek to  
visitor center is about one third complete. Replaced failed pump in Benewah 
well in coordination with DEQ. 
 

 
Heyburn Waterline Replacement 
      
310832 – Heyburn Rocky Point Dock Replacement – ARPA    Consultant Selection 
Evaluating proposals received from design-build teams.  
             
310872 – Heyburn Chatcolet Campground Renovations                                                         Close Out 
Additional work on campground complete. 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Project Number and Name        Current Status 
 
310924 – CDA Parkway Rehabilitate & Vault Toilets      Close Out 
Work nearing completion.  The only item to complete is the painting of the  
new shed. 
 

 
CDA Parkway Rehabilitate Vault Toilet 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Project Number and Name        Current Status 
 
310931 – Higgens Point Improvements – ARPA     Construction 
Trail work is complete.  A Design-Build RFQ is being prepared to select the project 
team. 
 

 
Higgens Point Trail Improvements 
 
 320181- McCroskey Redtail Primitive Campground & Shelters    Design 
The design is complete for the new day use shelter. Preparing the project for bid. 
 
320215 – Dworshak Replace Freeman Creek Water Lines     Design  
The project has been on hold pending Army Corps of Engineers approval.  The 
project will bid as soon as approvals are received. 
 
320222 – Dworshak Water Filtration System Upgrade     Consultant Selection  
Contracts have been signed with the engineer to get the project under design. The 
project will be designed and bid concurrently with the ARPA project for Surface 
Water Intake Replacement (320233).  
 
320231 - Dworshak Water Tower Inspections      Consultant Selection 
Contracts have been signed with the engineer and will be bid concurrently with  
the Dworshak Water Filtration System Upgrade (320233).  
320232 – Dworshak Replace Carpet Big Eddy Lodge (DPW Delegated Project)  Design 
Reaching out to a Flooring Service Contractor to get a proposal for the work. 
 
 



 
 
Project Number and Name        Current Status 
 
320233 – Dworshak Surface Water Intake Replacement – ARPA   Consultant Selection 
Contracts have been signed with the engineer to get the project under design. The 
project will be designed and bid concurrently with the project for Water  
Filtration System Upgrade. (320222), and Water Tower Inspections (320231).   
 
320234 – Dworshak Big Eddy VC Deck Replacement – Surplus   Design 
An engineer has been hired and 50% construction documents have been reviewed. 
The Corps of Engineers is currently reviewing the application for deck replacement.  
The project will be delivered by Light Construction Service contractor. 
 
 

 
Dworshak Big Eddy VC Deck Replacement 
 
 
 



 
 
Project Number and Name        Current Status 
 
320234 – Dworshak Big Eddy VC Re-Stain - Surplus      Bidding   
The project scope has been de�ined, and a contract is in negotiation with a Light  
Construction Service Contract for completion this summer. The Corps of Engineers  
has reviewed and approved the project.  
 

 
Dworshak Big Eddy VC Re-stain 
 
320311 – Hells Gate Repair & Resurface Trails      Design  
A proposal has been received from K&G Construction and a service contract will be 
prepared for the work to be completed before winter. 
 
320312 – Hells Gate Remodel Marina Restroom      Construction  
The project is nearing completion pending arrival of the bathroom partitions and  
counter tops. Substantial Completion will be scheduled when final materials are installed. 
 
320321 – Hells Gate Sewer System & Facility Upgrade     Consultant Selection   
Design-Build RFQ prepared, and Statements of Qualification are due 7/13/23. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Project Number and Name        Current Status 
 
320392 – Hells Gate Marina Mooring Dock Replacement     Construction 
New marina docks installed. Working on change order to add two additional 
Dock fingers and replace the loading dock near the concession building. 
 

 
Hells Gate Marina Mooring Dock Replacement 
 
320396 – Hells Gate Bike-In Camping Design  
Scope and budget received from the selected design team.  Final design 
completion October 2023. 
 
320397 – Hells Gate Camper Cabin Upgrades Scope Development 
Working on a service contract with RM Mechanical.   
  
320531 – Winchester Additional Yurts – ARPA     Construction 
Met with electrical engineer to determine upgrade needs for additional 
yurts. Working on plans for new yurts. 
 
300037 – North Region Maintenance – Farragut Beaver Bay    Close Out 
Boiler asbestos removal and water heater replacement. Project is complete and 
starting close out process 



 
 
 
Project Number and Name        Current Status 
 
300046 – Statewide Park Residence Repairs      Construction 
Farragut Residence #2 - NTP has been issued to regional light construction service  
contractor. Remodel is underway and consists of new vinyl plank floor covering,  
cabinets, and interior painting. 
 
300046 – Statewide Park Residence Repairs       Construction 
Winchester Staff House – Letter contract has been issued for floor covering  
Replacement. New flooring will be vinyl plank everywhere except bedrooms. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
SOUTH REGION  

 
Project Number and Name        Current Status 
 
330113 – Ponderosa Shed Replacement       Construction 
IDPR has issued a Design-Build contract that includes replacement of the shed  
along with the incorporation of a linen storage facility. Construction will occur 
Summer 2023.   
 
330121 - Ponderosa Blackberry Loop Water & Elec Upgrades    Construction  
The project has bid and Granite Construction was the responsive low bidder.  
Contracting is in process and construction is scheduled to start September 2023 
and be completed before winter. THPO has requested archaeological monitoring  
for the duration of project excavation and must be provided per LWCF requirements. 
 
330131 – Ponderosa RR Upgrade Activity Center (DPW Delegated Project)  Construction  
The project has bid and Dalrymple Construction was the responsive low bidder.  
The project is currently under construction. A proposal request has been requested 
to remove and replace existing deteriorating exterior concrete to improve access.  
 

        
Ponderosa RR Upgrade Activity Center 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
Project Number and Name        Current Status 
 
 
330132 – Ponderosa New Utility Building      Construction 
See project 330113. 
 
330133 – Ponderosa Kokanee Cove Dev & Renovations – ARPA   Bidding          
Design continues for the Kokanee Cove Development. The bid package for the  
park residence to replace the dormitory style housing at the Shower House is out  
for bid with award anticipated to be mid July 2023. 
  
330231 – Eagle Island RV Campground      Construction 
Design is complete and the project bid 4/13/23. Approvals and permits are being 
finalized for a July construction start. 
 
330233 – Eagle Island Calf Barn Re-Roof & Stabilization – ARPA   Design  
Design-Build team has been selected. Kickoff meeting held in April and Building 
Evaluation completed in May. Design Meeting to be held 7/6/23 to finalize scope.   
 
330432 – Lucky Peak Idaho City Additional Yurts – ARPA    Consultant Selection 
Rec Bureau is coordinating with the USFS for approval of new yurt locations. 
 
330511 – Bruneau Observatory Parking & Pathway Repair     Construction  
See project 330513.  
 
330512 – Bruneau Staff Housing Pilot Program      Design 
The Steele Reese Building drawing approval is being held up by the building  
department. A plumbing/mechanical engineer is now hired to prepare additional 
drawings for plan review approval. Construction to start July/August 2023.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
Project Number and Name        Current Status 
 
 
330513 – Bruneau Dunes Observatory Replacement (State Surplus/ARPA)   Construction  
Construction on the Observatory is complete. Landscaping and irrigation were 
added along with the upper parking lot. The Observatory was officially dedicated 
on June 1, 2023, and officially opened to the public on June 16, 2023. The next  
phase will include adding a planetarium experience to the observatory. 
 

 
Bruneau Observatory Paving and Landscaping 
 
 
330521 – Bruneau Observatory Repairs      Scope Development  
IDPR is reviewing potential solutions to repair the existing observatory or utilize  
for other uses. 
 
330733 – Lake Cascade New Utility Building      Design 
A design-build contract has been awarded. The Design-Builder is working  
with IDPR to reduce the costs of the units to fit within the budget. 
 
 
 



 
 
Project Number and Name        Current Status 
 
 
330764 – Lake Cascade Blue Heron & Van Wyck Docks/Pilings    Construction 
Docks have been installed at Blue Heron and the ramp work is complete. 
 

 
Blue Heron Docks 
 
 
330771 – Lake Cascade Pelican Cove Day Use ADA Improvements & CXT   Construction  
See project 330781. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Project Number and Name Current Status 

330781 – Lake Cascade Crown Point Docks   Construction 
The docks have been installed at Crown Point. The contractor is working on 
Improvements to the access ramp and additional day use parking. 

Crown Point Docks 

330831 – HQ Greenbelt RR Water Repair Construction 
A proposal has been received from regional service contractor RM Mechanical. 
A contract has been issued and construction is being scheduled. 

330832 – HQ Fire Alarm System Upgrades  Construction 
The project was bid and the low bid exceeded the budget. Funding has been  
increased with use of Surplus Funds and an electrical service contractor has been 
hired to deliver the project and construction is begin scheduled. 



EAST REGION 

Project Number and Name Current Status 

340322 – Thousand Springs VC Exhibits Design 
Project in Design. Meeting held 5/19/23 to review comments on project program. 
Next meeting 7/11/23 to review Schematic Design 1 deliverable.   

340332 – Thousand Springs Vault Toilets – ARPA Design 
Bidding documents are being developed and bidding is anticipated 
mid-summer 2023.   

340333 – Thousand Springs Ritter Island Water System – ARPA Bidding 
Bidding occurred in early June 2023. One bid was received that was significantly 
higher than the budget. IDPR and the engineer are looking at options that may 
reduce the cost to install the needed lines. 

340393 – Thousand Springs Billingsley Entrance Road Construction 
See project 340395. 

340395 – Thousand Springs Billingsley Creek Campground   Construction 
The campground is nearing completion with the exception of the landscape 
installation to make the campground a functioning unit. IDPR is in negotiation  
with the contractor and bonding company to determine a path towards completion. 

340399 – Billingsley Creek Dev Phase 1 Construction 
See project 340395. 

340531 - Castle Rocks VC Water System Upgrade Design 
95% Construction Documents have been completed and reviewed. The design 
team is finalizing the design for IDOPL plan review. The project will go out to bid 
in August.  

340532 - Castle Rocks Lodge Improvements – Surplus Bidding 
Proposal requests have been received from Rivers West Construction for deck, 
concrete, HVAC, and siding replacement. The work will be completed under a  
service contract in March – June 2024.  

340532 - Castle Rocks Fish Pond ADA Day Use. Consultant Selection 
A meeting was held on site with the landscape architect and park staff to define 
the project scope. The design contract is being negotiated with bidding planned 
for Spring 2024.  

300035 – Castle Rocks Ranch Unit Bridge Replacement – ARPA Design 
The following items have been completed, project kickoff meeting, onsite  
wetland delineations, site visit, topographic survey, geotechnical test pits. 



 

Project Number and Name Current Status 

340611 – Lake Walcott Boat Ramp RR Repair   Close out 
The project has been completed and will be closed when all closeout documents 
have been received. 

Lake Walcott Boat Ramp RR Repairs 

350133 – Massacre Rocks Sewer System Replacement – ARPA  Design 
Great West Engineering was selected as the engineering team through the RFQ 
process. Fees are currently being negotiating for the programing phase of design.  

350134 – Massacre Rocks E. Fork Campground – ARPA On Hold 
On Hold pending agreement with IDL. 

350135 – Massacre Rocks Parking Improvements – Surplus Consultant Selection 
A design contract is being negotiated with S & A Engineers.  



 

Project Number and Name Current Status 

350311 – Bear Lake CG Loop Upgrades Phase 2  Close Out 
Bear River Electric awarded contract. Construction began 09/12/22 and the project 
is substantially complete. Project close out is in process.  

350321 – Bear Lake East Beach Campground Water Upgrades Close Out 
See Project 350311.  

350332 - Bear Lake New Vault Toilets Close Out 
See Project 350311. 

350333 – Bear Lake East Beach Renovation ARPA Design 
Working with civil engineer to assess water feasibility study and power company 
to assess extension feasibility. Waiting on water feasibility study report to  
determine next steps. 

360102 – Harriman Scovel Center Winterization  Design 
Meeting with service contractor to determine extent of concrete repair and time 
needed for construction. This will determine when the construction can be  
scheduled with the existing reservation window. HVAC upgrades will be  
coordinated with timing of the concrete repairs.  

360131 – Harriman Historic Ranch Office Rehabilitation Design 
Portions of log repair were accomplished in September 2022 as part of the  
Northwest Preservation Field School. Existing windows were also repaired.   
Project is in design and will bid early August 2023 for construction in the fall. 

360132 – Harriman Water & Septic System Upgrades – ARPA  Design 
Kick off Meeting was held with the design team and IDPR staff in June. The water 
Systems have been evaluated and are in the design process. Septic system  
evaluations and survey are scheduled for July.  

360133 – Harriman Fishpond Campground – ARPA Scope Development 
Investigating potential development options in area. 

360134 – Harriman Historic Re-Roofs – Surplus Design 
Design-Build RFQ issued in May and Veritas/Cushing Terrell team was selected. 
Initial building evaluations are scheduled for the week of July 24th. 

360135 – Harriman HVAC Upgrades – Surplus  Bidding 
Project will remove existing underground oil tanks and replace HVAC systems with 
Propane. Currently negotiating Service Contract with Rivers West Construction. 



 

Project Number and Name Current Status 

360232 – Henrys Lake Sewer Connection – ARPA Design 
Fremont County will not be receiving a grant from DEQ to extend sewer service to 
Henrys Lake. Design of a new sewage system to serve the dump station and new 
campground will be included in the campground project.  

360233 – Henrys Lake Campground Expansion – ARPA Design 
Design team is under contract and campground master planning is under way to 
determine the best location for the campground expansion.  

360431 – Ashton-Tetonia Trail Upgrades – EDA Consultant Selection 
Request for Qualifications for Design Team selection has been issued and design  
team had been selected. Contract negotiation is currently underway with Forsgren 
Engineering. Design will start Summer 2023 with construction in Summer 2024. 

360432 – Ashton-Tetonia Visitor Center – Surplus  Design 
Currently in negotiations with JHS Architects for design contract for existing 
building upgrades. 

300036 – Ashton-Tetonia Trail Bridge Inspections - ARPA   Design 
Contract has been negotiated and signed by Forsgren. Bridge inspections 
scheduled for mid-July.  

360513 – Land of Yankee Fork General Rehabilitation (State Surplus)  Design 
Working with Structural Engineer team to survey the Stamp Mill and other  
structures in mid-July. Structural report will determine next steps in project 
scope development.   

360531 – Land of Yankee Fork Camping Improvements – ARPA Scope Development 
Challis Hot Springs purchase is complete with Rededication Celebration on 
May 3rd. A Design RFQ is being prepared for the Hot Spring and Campground 
improvements. 

300036 – Land of Yankee Fork Bayhorse Bridge Replacement – ARPA Design 
Draft design is complete, and 404 Permit information has been submitted. 



 
 

1 
 

  IDAPA RULE               IDAPA FEE            BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 BOARD POLICY                                   INFO ONLY, NO ACTION REQUIRED 
 

AGENDA 
Idaho Park and Recreation Board Quarterly Meeting 

August 16-17, 2023 
Hampton Inn Lewiston 
2701 Nez Perce Drive 

Lewiston, ID 83501 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: FY 2023 4th Quarter Financial Reports  
 
ACTION REQUIRED:  Information Only  
  
PRESENTER:  Steve Martin 
 
 
PRESENTATION   
 
Attached are the year-end financial reports for fiscal year (FY) 2023. The information 
presented reflects an overview of the department’s revenues, expenditures, and cash balances 
along with a summary of the Passport Program. 
 

• Page 2 – FY 2023 Financial Statement / Budget Status as of 06/30/2023 
• Pages 3-6 – FY 2023 Y-T-D Park Operations Revenues / Expenditures 
• Pages 7-13 – FY 2023 Cash Balances as of 06/30/2023 
• Page 14 – FY 2023 Y-T-D Passport Program Revenue 

 
Year-to-date revenue for park operations ended up $800,900 (5.9%) above FY 2022 totals. 
Accounting for the timing variances from the end of FY 2022, the two years were nearly 
identical. The annual average for FY 2022 and FY 2023 combined is $14,028,100 versus 
$14,011,700 in the record FY 2021 year. Three consecutive years with $14 million is a very 
positive trend, but also illustrates our limitation in generating additional revenue without 
increased capacity or fee increases. 
 
Passport sales were up $334,800 (8.2%) over FY 2022. 
 
Year-to-date expenditures were up consistent with increases in our budget appropriation 
which included eleven new FTPs, a CEC of more than 10% per FTP, and a 10% increase in 
OE for park operations. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
This item is for information only. 
 
 



Program/Object Appropriation Expenditures Encumbrances Balance % Remaining
Management Services
  Personnel Costs 3,104,800$          2,890,439$          -$                        214,361$             6.9%
  Operating Expenditures 3,091,500            2,481,275            -                      610,225               19.7%
  Capital Outlay 129,000               110,959               -                      18,041                 14.0%
  Trustee & Benefit 13,561,800          5,514,856            5,700,238            2,346,706            17.3%

Subtotal 19,887,100$        10,997,529$        5,700,238$          3,189,333$          16.0%

Park Operations
  Personnel Costs 13,150,500$        12,304,044$        -$                        846,456$             6.4%
  Operating Expenditures 6,975,900            6,561,166            33,432                 381,302               5.5%
  Capital Outlay 1,959,397            994,959               709,983               254,455               13.0%
  Trustee & Benefit 1,427,500            186,548               850,000               390,952               27.4%

Subtotal 23,513,297$        20,046,717$        1,593,415$          1,873,165$          8.0%

Capital Development
  Personnel Costs -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        
  Operating Expenditures -                      -                      -                      -                      
  Capital Outlay 133,609,665        14,894,221          -                      118,715,444        88.9%
  Trustee & Benefit -                      -                      -                      -                      

Subtotal 133,609,665$      14,894,221$        -$                        118,715,444$      88.9%

Total 177,010,062$      45,938,467$        7,293,653$          123,777,943$      69.9%

FY 2023 Financial Statement / Budget Status
as of June 30, 2023

Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation

FY 2023 Financial Statement Budget Status.xlsx / Summary  2



 - All Park Operations fiscal year-to-date revenues are up $800,900 (5.9%) compared to FY 2022
 - All Park Operations fiscal year-to-date expenditures are up $2.2 million (16.4%) compared to FY 2022

Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation
Park Operations - All Funds

Year-to-Date Revenues and Expenditures
June 30, 2023

 $-

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $12,000,000

 $14,000,000

 $16,000,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Year-to-Date Park Operations Revenues vs. Prior Year

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023

 $-

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $12,000,000

 $14,000,000

 $16,000,000

 $18,000,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Year-to-Date Park Operations Expenditures vs. Prior Year

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023

FY 2023 Revenue and Expenditure Reporting Charts (Active).xlsx / All Parks  3



 - North Region fiscal year-to-date revenues are up $394,000 (6.2%) compared to FY 2022
 - North Region fiscal year-to-date expenditures are up $992,000 (18.3%) compared to FY 2022

Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation
North Region - All Funds

Year-to-Date Revenues and Expenditures
June 30, 2023

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $7,000,000

 $8,000,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Year-to-Date North Region Revenues vs. Prior Year

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $7,000,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Year-to-Date North Region Expenditures vs. Prior Year

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023

FY 2023 Revenue and Expenditure Reporting Charts (Active).xlsx / NR Parks  4



 - South Region fiscal year-to-date revenues are up $411,800 (10.6%) compared to FY 2022
 - South Region fiscal year-to-date expenditures are up $763,500 (18.3%) compared to FY 2022

Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation
South Region - All Funds

Year-to-Date Revenues and Expenditures
June 30, 2023

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

 $3,500,000

 $4,000,000

 $4,500,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Year-to-Date South Region Revenues vs. Prior Year

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

 $3,500,000

 $4,000,000

 $4,500,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Year-to-Date South Region Expenditures vs. Prior Year

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023

FY 2023 Revenue and Expenditure Reporting Charts (Active).xlsx / SR Parks  5



 - East Region fiscal year-to-date revenues are down $4,900 (-0.1%) compared to FY 2022
 - East Region fiscal year-to-date expenditures are up $397,400 (11.3%) compared to FY 2022

Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation
East Region - All Funds

Year-to-Date Revenues and Expenditures
June 30, 2023

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

 $3,500,000

 $4,000,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Year-to-Date East Region Revenues vs. Prior Year

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

 $3,500,000

 $4,000,000

 $4,500,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Year-to-Date East Region Expenditures vs. Prior Year

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023

FY 2023 Revenue and Expenditure Reporting Charts (Active).xlsx / ER Parks  6



 $-

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $12,000,000

 $14,000,000

 $16,000,000

 $18,000,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation
Cash Balance Trend - Parks and Recreation Fund (0243)

June 30, 2023

2020 2020 Free Fund 2021 2021 Free Fund 2022 2022 Free Fund 2023 2023 Free Fund

FY 2023 Cash Balance Trends (Active).xlsx / 0243 Trend Chart  7



 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

 $3,500,000

 $4,000,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation
Cash Balance Trend - Recreational Fuels Capital Improvement Fund (0247.01)

June 30, 2023

2020 2020 Free Fund 2021 2021 Free Fund 2022 2022 Free Fund 2023 2023 Free Fund

FY 2023 Cash Balance Trends (Active).xlsx / 0247.01 Trend Chart  8



 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation
Cash Balance Trend - Snowmobile Fund (0250.03)

June 30, 2023

2020 2021 2022 2023

FY 2023 Cash Balance Trends (Active).xlsx / 0250.03 Trend Chart  9



 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

 $3,500,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation
Cash Balance Trend - Motorbike / OHV Fund (0250.04)

June 30, 2023

2020 2021 2022 2023

FY 2023 Cash Balance Trends (Active).xlsx / 0250.04 Trend Chart  10



 $-

 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $15,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $25,000,000

 $30,000,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation
Cash Balance Trend - Recreational Vehicle Fund (0250.05)

June 30, 2023

2020 2020 Free Fund 2021 2021 Free Fund 2022 2022 Free Fund 2023 2023 Free Fund

FY 2023 Cash Balance Trends (Active).xlsx / 0250.05 Trend Chart  11



 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $7,000,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation
Cash Balance Trend - Enterprise Fund (0410.01)

June 30, 2023

2020 2021 2022 2023

FY 2023 Cash Balance Trends (Active).xlsx / 0410.01 Trend Chart  12



Beginning Cash Cash Cash Unobligated
Fund Description Balance Inflows Outflows Balance Encumbrances Fund Balance
0125 Federal Indirect Cost Recovery 125,612$              302,385$              (350,972)$             77,025$                -$                          77,025$                
0243 Parks and Recreation Fund 16,886,267           99,781,625           (14,530,998)          102,136,894         389,643                101,747,251         

0243.02 Parks & Rec - Registration Administration 3,107,958             4,142,117             (3,398,707)            3,851,368             -                        3,851,368             
0243.03 Parks & Rec - Sawtooth License Plate -                        84,110                  (67,630)                 16,480                  -                        16,480                  
0243.04 Parks & Rec - Cutthroat Wildlife Plate 71,276                  32,055                  (29,887)                 73,444                  50,947                  22,497                  
0243.05 Parks & Rec - Mountain Bike 181,065                53,077                  (13,310)                 220,832                15,000                  205,832                
0247.01 Recreational Fuels - Capital Improvement 3,249,224             1,604,597             (1,458,607)            3,395,214             -                        3,395,214             
0247.02 Recreational Fuels - Waterway Improvement 3,238,215             1,604,238             (1,808,480)            3,033,973             1,003,485             2,030,488             
0247.03 Recreational Fuels - Off-road Motor Vehicles 4,368,708             1,829,458             (1,262,016)            4,936,150             716,788                4,219,363             
0247.04 Recreational Fuels - Road & Bridge 1,720,502             835,547                (565,754)               1,990,295             288,000                1,702,295             
0247.06 Recreational Fuels - Administration 203,479                1,111,545             (1,130,768)            184,256                -                        184,256                
0250.01 Registration - State Vessel -                        2,527,647             (2,527,647)            -                        -                        -                        
0250.02 Registration - Cross Country Ski 170,691                205,228                (175,401)               200,519                -                        200,519                
0250.03 Registration - Snowmobile 2,300,260             2,584,695             (2,177,934)            2,707,022             -                        2,707,022             
0250.04 Registration - Motorbike 2,865,367             1,525,339             (1,349,424)            3,041,282             84,801                  2,956,482             
0250.05 Registration - Recreational Vehicle 20,545,408           9,220,564             (5,901,774)            23,864,198           4,997,707             18,866,491           
0250.06 Registration - State Avalanche Fund 44,547                  53,029                  -                        97,576                  -                        97,576                  

0344 Federal ARPA 1 1,500,000             -                        -                        1,500,000             -                        1,500,000             
0344.30 Federal ARPA - SLFRF -                        20,000,000           (6,881,125)            13,118,875           -                        13,118,875           

0348 Federal Grant Fund 1 1,074,102             4,268,866             (4,773,580)            569,389                3,904,568             (3,335,180)            
0349 Miscellaneous Revenue 91,470                  51,658                  (77,781)                 65,347                  -                        65,347                  

0410.01 Enterprise 5,728,667             3,407,806             (2,987,739)            6,148,734             -                        6,148,734             
0496.01 Expendable Trust - Park Donations 2 373,213                121,450                (112,618)               382,044                -                        382,044                
0496.02 Harriman Trust 1,228,157             455,886                (349,364)               1,334,679             -                        1,334,679             
0496.03 Park Land Trust 3,448,834             406,744                (359,451)               3,496,126             -                        3,496,126             
0496.05 Trail of the Coeur d'Alenes 689,017                105,213                (113,476)               680,754                -                        680,754                

Total 73,212,041$         156,314,878$        (52,404,442)$        177,122,477$        11,450,939$         165,671,539$        

Notes: 1 Federal Grant Fund is a borrowing limit and does not represent department cash
2 0496.01 Includes State Trust Outdoor Recreation Enhancement (STORE) Act Funds (see 67-4247)

Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation
Statement of Cash Balances - FY 2023

as of June 30, 2023

FY 2023 Cash Balance Summary.xlsx / Y-T-D Cash Balances  13



FY 2022 FY 2023 Increase/ % FY 2022 FY 2023 Increase/ %
Gross Revenue June June (Decrease) Change Y-T-D Y-T-D (Decrease) Change

1-Year Registrations 162,610$        165,540$        2,930$            1.8% 1,946,710$     2,034,880$     88,170$          4.5%
2-Year Registrations 182,100          185,400          3,300              1.8% 2,138,930       2,385,540       246,610          11.5%

Total 344,710$        350,940$        6,230$            1.8% 4,085,640$     4,420,420$     334,780$        8.2%

Transactions
1-Year Registrations 16,261            16,554            293                 1.8% 194,671          203,488          8,817              4.5%
2-Year Registrations 9,105              9,270              165                 1.8% 106,947          119,277          12,331            11.5%

Total 25,366            25,824            458                 1.8% 301,618          322,765          21,148            7.0%

Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation
Passport Program Revenue FY 2023

as of June 30, 2023

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,500,000

$4,000,000

$4,500,000

$5,000,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Revenue Trend by Fiscal Year

2021 2022 2023

Passport Revenue Actual FY 2023.xlsx / Board Summary 14



 

Human Resources Report 
August 2023 Board Mee�ng 

April – June 2023 
 

Jennifer Quinno-Miller – Human Resource Officer 
 
Over the last quarter the human resources department at IDPR has gone through tremendous 
change.  Changes include new leadership, the implementa�on of LUMA, and the conversion to 
HR Moderniza�on, just to name a few.  These changes are significant to the way the human 
resources department operates, but the team is setling in and finding our stride as we learn 
new systems and assimilate to working not only as an HR department within IDPR but also as a 
part of the greater statewide human resources team.   
 
LUMA - The statewide LUMA system went live June 12, 2023, affec�ng most areas of human 
resources and the systems we use for payroll, onboarding, recruitment, performance 
management, employee rela�ons, repor�ng, etc.  The implementa�on has been rough but is 
slowly improving.   
 
Items to note: 

• We are currently processing the third payroll cycle in LUMA.  While s�ll difficult, it gets 
easier each �me and although unacceptable, as of now, we have only had one employee 
who did not receive a por�on of their paycheck which occured on the second payroll.  
This has been corrected and payment has been issued.  Given the number of employees 
and vast errors in the system, and thanks to the endless, diligent work by Human 
Resource Specialist Lupe Arteaga, we consider this to be a success given what we had to 
work with.   

• We have litle to no repor�ng capabili�es, which means we do not have have access to 
most data we are used to having and reports we use on a regular basis.  This is also in 
the works, and we hope to see improved func�onality soon.   

 
HR Moderniza�on - As of June 12, 2023, all human resource employees statewide are now 
technically employed by the State of Idaho Division of Human Resources (DHR) as part of one 
cohesive, united team.  This will bring much needed consistency to agencies statewide and 
provide greater resources to human resource personnel.  While we are technically employed by 
DHR, it is mostly a back-end technicality that will be unno�ced by employees and the teams we 



serve.  We are s�ll first and foremost very much IDPR and will work to provide the best services 
we can in suppor�ng the great IDPR team! 
 
Other Happenings 
 
Kathryn Hampton, Volunteer Services Coordinator, Re�rement Prepara�on – Sadly for us, our 
beloved Kathryn Hampton, who has been with IDPR since 1/24/1999, will be re�ring in 
December.  With nearly 400 volunteers serving in various capaci�es throughout the state, 
volunteers make up an enormous part of the people who work to make Idaho Parks and 
Recrea�on great.  What Kathryn does in coordina�ng volunteers, amongst many other things, is 
invaluable to the opera�ons.  Her shoes feel impossibly big to fill, but we have begun to talk 
about the transi�on process to give it our best shot.  She is in the process of documen�ng all 
her processes and crea�ng desk manuals to help us guide the next person.  We plan to recruit 
early to allow for the incoming person to spend an ample amount of �me with Kathryn to try 
and glean everything possible before she departs. 
 
Visit to Bear Lake and Massacre Rocks – Jennifer and Lupe had the opportunity to take a trip 
down to Bear Lake and Massacre Rocks.  While at Bear Lake we met and spoke with numerous 
employees and took the opportunity to tour the park with Park Manager, Andy Stokes.  It was a 
fantas�c tour, and we learned a lot about the impressive park opera�ons as well as gained 
insight into the most pressing human resource challenges they face each day.   
 
At Massacre Rocks we met many of the employees and Park Ranger Adam Arbon was so 
generous to stop what he was doing to show us around the park, providing fascina�ng history, 
sharing future ideas and enlightening us to the beauty that park entails.   
 
The passion that each one of the employees holds for what they do and where they work is 
remarkable.  Every single employee we met, from seasonal employees to park managers, 
exudes remarkable pride and dedica�on for what they do.  We are so lucky to have them! 
 

 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
VOLUNTEER PROGRAM: Kathryn Hampton, CVA Volunteer Services Coordinator 
 
Internship Update 

• Program Set Up: 
o IDPR Internship Guidelines created 
o IDPR internship agreement form 
o IDPR staff internship request form 
o IDPR Internship readiness checklist 
o Park Ranger Assistant internship template 

• Working with BRU to bring on interns spring/summer 2024 
• Working with HEL to bring on interns spring/summer 2024 
• Working with PON to bring on interns spring/summer 2024 
• In conversa�on with University of Idaho and Boise State University to create an 

internship partnership to adver�se, recruit, promote internship opportuni�es in IDPR 
parks/program 

• In conversa�on with Palouse-Clearwater Environmental Educa�on Ins�tute to recruit 
Ameri-Corps members as interpre�ve interns in parks 

 



 
Volunteer Program Update 

• 392 current ac�ve volunteers in 2023 
• 13,910 volunteer hours contributed in the 1st six months of 2023 
• 15 applica�ons already received for 2024 

 
• Ac�ve volunteers are performing these types of jobs: 

o Campground Maintenance 
o Visitor informa�on 
o Grounds maintenance 
o General park maintenance 
o Fleet vehicle maintenance 
o Park programming 
o Special event assistance 
o Yurt/cabin maintenance 
o Firewood sales/spli�ng/stacking 
o Flora/fauna inventory 
o Visitor center staffing 
o Clerical assistance 
o Historic building tours 
o Boa�ng Educa�on 

 
• Groups par�cipa�ng are: 

o Boise Astronomical Society 
o Farragut Flyers 
o Boy Scouts 
o Idaho Master Naturalists 
o Idaho Master Gardeners 
o Blue Fire Wilderness Therapy 
o Friends of Harriman SP 

 
Seasonal Applicant update 

• Received 352 seasonal employment applica�ons through online applica�on process 
during 2023 

 
RECRUITMENT – Lupe Arteaga, Human Resource Specialist 
 
Headquarters 

 
Current Openings: 
Financial Technician 
Customer Service Rep 2 

            
North Region 
Dylan Goodell (Promo�on) - P&R Manager 2, Winchester Lake State Park 
John Hale (Promo�on - Seasonal) - Ranger, Farragut State Park 



Mykayla Na�ons (Lateral Transfer from Lake Cascade State Park) – Ranger, Farragut State Park  
Tessa Myhre (Promo�on - Seasonal) - Ranger, Heyburn State Park 
Rikki Nichols (Promo�on) - Assistant Manager, Old Mission State Park 

 
Current Openings: 
P&R Equipment Operator  
Ranger, Hells Gate State Park (2)  
                               

South Region 
Johannes Giessen  (Promo�on)  -  P&R Manager 3, Eagle Island State Park 
Eric Cardona – Ranger, Lake Cascade State Park 
Tom Lenigan - Ranger, Lake Cascade State Park 
John Redd – Ranger, Three Island State Park 
Tyler Barron (Lateral Transfer from Hells Gate State Park) – Ranger, Three Island State Park 
William Weygint (Promo�on - Seasonal) – Bruneau Dunes State Park 
Bri Ford (Promo�on)  -  Assistant Manager, Lucky Peak State Park 
Carlleen Brehmer – Admin Asst 1, Eagle Island State Park 
 
            Current Openings: 
             Ranger – Lake Cascade State Park  

FY24 Ranger – Three Island State Park 
             FY24 Admin Assistant 1 – Lucky Peak State Park 
      Assistant Manager – Ponderosa State Park 
            
East Region 
Kirsten March (Lateral Transfer from Harriman State Park) - Ranger, Lake Walcot State Park 
Krinn Jones (Promo�on - Seasonal) - Ranger, Massacre Rocks State Park 
Adam Arbonn - Ranger, Massacre Rocks State Park  
Ryan Buffington – East Region Manager 
            

Current Openings: 
Ranger – Bear Lake State Park 

             FY24 Ranger – Thousand Springs State Park 
FY24 P&R Equipment Operator 
FY24 Recrea�on Site Maintenance Foreman 
FY24 U�lity Cra�sman 
Manager 2, Lake Walcot State Park 

 



 
 

1 
 

 
MANAGEMENT SERVICES QUARTERLY REPORT 

April – May – June 2023 
Fourth Quarter, FY2023 

 
Management Services Administrator 

Adam R. Zaragoza 
 

 
IDPR Mission 
Improve the quality of life in Idaho through outdoor recreation and resource stewardship. 
 
Management Services Administrator Primary Functions 
 

• Provide management services staff with the necessary tools to succeed in their jobs and 
provide leadership and direction for registration, reservations, grants, fiscal and 
development programs.  

• Work with Operations Administrator (Troy Elmore) to identify needs of the operations staff 
and assist in meeting those needs. 

• Proactively work to meet the Director and Board priorities, projects, concerns and 
implement the agency’s strategic plan. 

 
Administrative Duties 
 

• Focus on supporting the team members and providing them the tools to do their jobs 
effectively and enjoy what they are doing.  

• Continual review of agency policies, interpretations and where updates may be needed. 
• Continual review of parks and where possible expansion opportunities exist. 
• Continue to work on various projects for the agency. 

 
Major Tasks 
 
Apr 3 to 7: Continued ongoing support for the closing of Hammond Hot Springs, LLC among  
  the typical day to day duties. 
 
Apr 10 to 14: Spent the week in North Idaho. Met with ITD regarding possible MOU for the 

Farragut Intersection. Met with Heyburn Park Manager to discuss IDPR’s leasing 
program among other issues. Caught up with our Natural Resource Manager. 
Toured facilities at Priest Lake. Met with local IDL representatives regarding land 
use issues. Toured Round Lake with Board member Roady and met with Idaho 
DEQ regarding the Trail of the CDA bike in campground concept. 

 
Apr 17 to 21: Administrative support for staff. Met with representatives building the Bruneau 

Dunes facility. 
 
Apr 24 to 27: Administrative support for staff. Started review of the FY2025 budget, met with 

representatives from IDL, continued discussions regarding the Billingsley Creek 
Campground and attended a NEPA discussion regarding the Lake Cascade 
marinas. 

 
 



 
 

2 
 

 
 
May 1 to 5: Attended the IDPR board meeting in Challis. Part of the ceremony for the Challis 

Hot Springs unit for Land of Yankee Fork. 
 

Director Buxton speaking at Challis Hot Springs Ceremony   Governor Little speaking at the Ceremony 
 
May 8 to 12: Administrative support for staff. Attended and presented to the Ashton City 

Council the agreement for the Ashton Visitor Center.  
 
May 15 to 19:  Discussed with staff the natural resource management lease for Eagle Island.  

Met with IDWR Director, IDPR Director and City of Hagerman staff regarding the 
water right transfer for Billingsley Creek. Interviewed candidates for the HRO 
positions. Interviewed candidates for the Management Assistant position.  
 

May 22 to 26: Administrative support for staff. Interviewed candidates for Management 
Assistant position. Continued discussions on the Lake Cascade marina contract. 
Toured lava hot springs with LOYF manager Ron Jenks to get a feel for 
management of hot springs, toured Bear Lake with Park Manager and toured 
Formation Springs, currently owned by TNC. Drove to Preston with our contracts 
officer to file our water rights claims in the Bear River basin.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Lava Hot Springs Tour, LOYF Manager Ron Jenks Bear Lake Manager Andy Stokes and I on             
tour of Formation Springs Cave 



 
 

3 
 

 
 
May 29 to 2: Drove to Tetonia, attended a meeting with the Mayor and A/T staff for the trail 

project. Attended and presented at the Friends of Harriman State Park annual 
meeting. Attended the Bruneau Dunes Observatory grand opening.  

 

   Graineries in Tetonia, our bookend trailhead                    Friends of Harriman Annual Meeting 
 
 

 
Logged 3,634 drive miles in May representing IDPR. 
 

 
 



 
 

4 
 

 
 
Jun 5 to 9: Administrative support for staff. Multiple interagency discussions with DPW, IDL 

and DEQ.  
 
Jun 12 to 16: Attended the June budget meeting with the Board. Was supposed to meet with 

Board member Roady and attend the United Heritage Trust presentation at the 
Old Mission, but aircraft issues prevented that ���� Drove to Ponderosa, met with 
United Payette group and worked on the Kokanee Cove project.  

 
Jun 19 to 23: Administrative support. Met with representatives from the engineering and 

consultant community. Keeping these relationships is important to IDPR’s 
success. 

 
Jun 26 to 30: Continued negotiations for the Lake Cascade marinas. Luma launch, 

administrative support and toured Herrick Reservoir with DFD Development 
representatives.  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  Herrick Reservoir, near Cascade 



 
 

NRP Report For Aug2023 Mtg Page 1 of 3 
 

NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM – KEITH JONES 
 
Mission 
Help protect and enhance the natural resources of Idaho State Parks. 
 
Goals 
• Assist parks with forest and/or land management activities that promote resource    

health and safety, while meeting the objectives of the park. 
• Assist parks with weed control efforts. 
• Help parks with wildfire hazard mitigation. 
• Develop a working network with natural resource professionals, partner agencies, and 

organizations that will benefit IDPR. 
 
Quarterly Program Report 
 

• Conducted two days of natural resource inventory at Round Lake. 
 

• Worked with Eagle Island staff to remove hazard trees and assess tree 
infrastructure damage form winter concession. 
 

• Attended friends of Harriman meeting to discuss natural resource plans for the 
park and East Harriman disposition. 
 

• Collaborating with IDL to facilitate the future success of the State forestry 
competition held at Farragut State Park. This represents a great opportunity to 
help encourage future natural resource professionals as well as provide a 
unique educational opportunity to the public through hands on interpretive 
stations and signage focused on natural resource management.  
 

• Administering 3 direct timber sales for Heyburn State Park. Two of these 
smaller projects address root rot and beetle damage and the third opened the 
right of way for the new waterline to be installed at the park. 

 
• Conducted interviews for the Heyburn/McCroskey IDL shared forester 

position. 
 

• Cruised and marked a new trailhead parking lot for Heyburn to be incorporated 
into their waterline replacement project. 
 

• Working on specs and inventories for tree maintenance, removal, and 
replacement projects at HellsGate, Eagle Is, Walcott, 3 Island, Lucky Peak and 
the Coeur d Alene Lake Parkway. 
 

• Setting up a reforestation project at Heyburn to prep and replant roughly 250 
acres. Funding for the project is coming from a grant awarded to IDPR by IDL. 
This project will re establish seral species on a site thinned 25 years ago that 



 
 

NRP Report For Aug2023 Mtg Page 2 of 3 
 

has not seen an acceptable amount of natural tree recruitment on the site due to 
extensive brush establishment. 
 

• Planning a series of timber sales at Farragut to address the Forestry contest site, 
a future day use opportunity, as well as the campground development at the 
Peterson site. 
 

• Working with IDL and ITD to strategize the process of removing hundreds of 
dead trees along the hwy 5 corridor through Heyburn heading East towards 
St.Maries. These trees have all succumbed to the winter salt treatments to the 
highway. 

 
• Preparing for a timber sale at Priest Lake in their Lionhead campground to 

address the diseased and overmature Grand fir and Hemlock in the upper 
portion of that campground. 
 

• Working with Eagle Island staff to address the proliferation of Eurasian water 
milfoil in their swim pond. 

 
• Worked with Ponderosa staff to remove old growth hazard trees in their 

campground. 
 

• Continued with administration of the “Park Beetles” sale at McCroskey State 
Park. This project is a direct response to a Western Pine beetle outbreak and 
facilitated expedited beetle infested tree removal reducing negative impacts to 
the residual stands and neighboring properties. The Project has treated 234 
acres of Ponderosa Pine heavily infested with Western Pine beetles and 
overcrowded Douglas fir, removing approximately 2.5 million board feet 
resulting in a Ponderosa/ Douglas Fir stand of 30 – 45 trees per acre, more 
representative of a fire adapted stand that historically dominated the site.  The 
site will be re planted with Ponderosa Pine and western Larch within 5 years of 
harvest.  This salvage/restoration project will generate $380,000 for the 
McCroskey endowment.  All cutting and hauling is complete, temporary road 
obliteration, and general cleanup will occur this summer with seeding and pile 
burning this fall. 

 
• Setting up a direct timber sale for Ponderosa State Park that will address 

clearing a corridor for the future access into Kokanee cove. 
 

• Visited Land of the Yankee Fork Challis hot springs unit to consult with Park 
staff and assess health and condition/safety of the Natural resources at the site. 

 
• Utilizing hazard fuel mitigation grant money and a contractor, we thinned and 

cleared vegetation along 7 miles of the trail of the Coeur d Alene’s through the 
length of the town of Osburn. This project reduced fire hazards considerably 



 
 

NRP Report For Aug2023 Mtg Page 3 of 3 
 

along the trail as well as “cleaning up” extensive nuisance vegetation through 
town. 
 

• Presented a unit on hazard tree evaluation and disease assessment at the North 
region Ranger Roundup. 

 
• Working on a vegetation management plan for the B and C loops of 

Winchester Lake State Park. 
 

• Continue working with the Parks to create their top five natural resource 
project priorities. This will be in alignment with the development process and 
will help maximize collaboration, identify, and allocate potential alternative 
funding sources for projects, minimize any duplication of efforts, and create 
complete projects that are turnkey for the Parks and public to enjoy (from 
design/construction to restoration and re vegetation).   

 
• Continued working with Ponderosa Park staff, SITPA, Idaho Firewise and IDL 

Payette office to create a “fire adapted Park” interpretive trail to showcase the 
lessons and values of restoring and maintaining the natural fire adapted 
Ponderosa Pine stands that are found in the park. Signs are planned to go out to 
a contractor this fall for design and print. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



OPERATIONS DIVISION QUARTERLY REPORT 

April-May-June 2023 

OPERATIONS DIVISION: TROY ELMORE, ADMINISTRATOR 

Mission 

To improve the quality of life in Idaho through outdoor recreation and resource stewardship. 

Goals 

1. To provide leadership and direction for the ongoing daily operations of Idaho State Parks, the IDPR 
Recreation Bureau, and the Natural Resources Management Program. 

2. To leverage existing resources to provide staff with the necessary tools to accomplish the mission 
of the Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation. 

Administrator’s Report 

• Participated in monthly manager meetings. 
• Conducted weekly region manager teleconference calls. 
• Worked with Steve Martin on FY25 budget request. 
• Visited Harriman, met with staff. 

                         

April showers don't mean May flowers at Harriman        Getting a better understanding why park need snow removal equipment 

• Attended Army Corps, Lucky Peak, masterplan open house in Boise. 
• Attended S1196 signing at Governor’s Office. 

 



• Attended Rocky Mountain State Park Director’s Conference in Newport, OR. 

                     

                                     Three Amigos on park tour                                         Networking with my counterpart Matt from AK 

• Attended non-motorized funding meeting at Gowen National Guard. 
• Met with BOR and Cascade Marina Proposal respondent to discuss the NEPA process. 
• Participated in Human Resource Officer interviews. 
• Participated in Executive Assistant interviews. Hired Joanna Hiller 
• Conducted East Region Manager interviews. Hired Ryan Buffington. 
• Participated in Winchester Park Manager Interviews. Hired Dylan Goodell. 

 

Winchester Park staff and IDFG discussing the flood waters and the dam's shortcomings 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



• Conducted Hells Gate State Park Manager Interviews. Hired Steve Kuskie. 

                   

                         Hells Gate Dock upgrades looking good                                          Hells Gate Park view from trail system 

• Met with IDFG and IDL to discuss possible joint seasonal housing solutions. 
• Met with Joy Vega to get updates on projects legal assistance. 
• Attended Bruneau Dunes observatory dedication. 
• Met with DFM and Governor’s office regarding EALS. 
• Participated in 21st Annual Governor’s Trail Ride in southwest Idaho. 

         

             Chairman Beckley babysitting me on the trail ride                                  Management discussion at trail ride 

• Participated in LUMA training. 
• Visited Lake Walcott with Lupe from HR. 

 

Park Manager Ryan Buffington and Lupe Arteaga showcasing shoreline at Lake Walcott State Park 



Motorized Trails Program: 
The following is a list of activities that have been recently completed by the Motorized Trails 
Program. This is in addition to the routine tasks of answering questions from the public and 
routine tasks around the office. 
 

• Education staff statewide held 53 OHV Safety classes for 325 participants and held 9 
OHV train-the-trainer & instructor refresher classes for 30 students.  

• Attended the 12th annual Magic Mountain OHV Safety Fair in Hansen ID. 
• Designed and developed OHV Law Enforcement Repository and created OHV Law 

Enforcement Inspection forms for statewide distribution. 
• Held first curriculum run of OHV Law Enforcement class with instructors only, for 

classroom and filed instruction. 
• Distributed 2,250 OHV Education class brochures regionally. 
• Distributed 450 OHV Law Enforcement pocket reference guides to regional law 

enforcement organizations. 
• Distributed 3,000 OHV in Idaho brochures regionally. 
• Held annual Trail Ranger and Trail Cat operator training for all staff. 
• East Region Trails Specialist started projects in Sawmill Canyon on the Salmon Challis 

National Forest, installed a restrictor gate and 200' of Jack Fence at Bull Creek Trailhead 
and converted Red Rock 50" trail to 64" trail designation.  Also, the Trail Creek Trail 
#6186 in Sawmill Canyon was re-designated back to a motorized single-track route.  

• Attended Idaho State Snowmobile Association spring board meeting in Orofino ID. 
• Assisted with Challis Trails Summit in Challis ID where staff from IDPR, Bureau of Land 

Management and Forest Service discussed trail related topics and plans for the 
surrounding areas of the Challis community. 

• Installed a 10x12' cattle guard on German Dugway trail in the Bear Mountains, Caribou 
Targhee National Forest. 

• Attended International Snowmobile Congress held in Moline IL.    
• Re visited Elk Meadows trail on the Sawtooth National Forest, SNRA with members of 

OSC, FS, Fish and Wildlife Service to scout out new trail route and plan for proposal to 
Forest Service. 
   

 
 

 
 
Boating Program:  
The following is a list of activities that have been recently completed by the Boating Program. 
This is in addition to the routine tasks of answering questions from the general public and 
county marine deputies, grant administration, preparation for various training courses, 
attending county waterways committee meetings, and ordering of equipment and supplies.  
 



• Boating program staff and county partners installed two loaner stations at Murtaugh Lake, 
one in Horseshoe Bend, and one at Bear Lake. We have eight more installations planned 
around the state over the next several months. 

• Boating Program staff have hosted many boating safety outreach events around the state 
reaching thousands of boaters. 

• IDPR hosted the eight-day 2023 Marine Law Enforcement Academy; 18 officers completed 
the training and are now working as marine deputies around the state.  

• IDPR staff have distributed education and outreach materials to our county partners and 
worked with our partners to stock all the statewide life jacket loaner stations. 

• IDPR staff are preparing for the 2023 Marine Tactical Advantage training course which we 
will host in partnership with Minidoka County this fall.  
 
 

Collaborative Program:  

The following is a list of activities recently completed by the Land Access Coordinator. 

• From April through June, submitted formal agency comments for nine separate 
policymaking, land use, and travel management planning NEPA processes, each 
analyzed for impact on recreation access, ranging from initial scoping to final 
environmental impact statement and records of decision.  

• At least five national-level policymaking and forest-level land use NEPA processes are 
ongoing for analysis by staff, with official commentaries due for submission to federal 
agencies over the next quarter. Federal administration priorities continue to drive 
national policymaking initiatives with potential to impact recreation access. Federal 
funding and legislation continue to drive land use proposals affecting recreation access 
often within scope of the ongoing National Wildfire Crisis, notably National Forest 
vegetation management projects to which recreation access projects are often tied. 

• Staff participated in Department of Lands Public Recreational Use rulemaking process, 
with Policy expected to be finalized in November.  

• Staff continues to develop cross agency relationships with personnel at BLM, Forest 
Service, and Idaho Department of Lands in pursuit of coordination and cooperation in 
advancing recreation access.  

• Subsequent to a previous broad review of in-process public land management plans 
across all of Idaho’s National Forests and BLM regions, staff continues to follow up with 
land managers to encourage movement and offer cooperation on planned but yet to be 
implemented or funded trail access opportunities.  

• Corrections, additions, emergency closures, and reroutes of recreational trails 
discovered over the report period were analyzed and communicated to GIS specialist for 



updating of the Idaho Trails web mapping application. The quality of the app continues 
to improve from an ongoing deep audit of USFS MVUMs and BLM Travel Plan maps. 
ArcGIS licensing and training of staff is underway to enable direct management of the 
Trails App in the future.  

Twenty-seven collaborative, field trip, and stakeholder meetings were attended, notably: 

• Multiple Idaho Office of Species Conservation and Office of Energy & Minerals (State 
Family) meetings for land use planning, ISDA for national level BLM Policymaking, and 
monthly Payette Forest Coalition, Boise Forest Coalition, and Clearwater Basin 
collaboratives. 

• Staff outreach to clubs and user community representatives is ongoing as relationships 
are developed, including with statewide associations IRC & Idaho ATV/UTV, and local 
user groups such as CITRA, MVTMA, and Canyon Co. ATV/UTV. 

• Staff continues participating, or establishing contact anew, with additional less-active 
Collaboratives as any convene or propose new business.  

 

Non-Motorized Trails Program: 
The following is a list of activities that have been recently completed by the Non-Motorized 
Trails Program. This is in addition to the routine tasks of answering questions from the public 
and routine tasks around the office. 
 

• The Non-Motorized Trails Coordinator position was filled by Hailey Brookins. She is 
working to understand the operations of the non-motorized trails program and build 
relationships with partners. 

• The Non-Motorized Trail Program has continued participating in Idaho’s Non-Motorized 
Trails Initiative whose primary focus is securing a dedicated funding source for non-
motorized trails.  

• The Non-Motorized Trail Program has continued participating in the Boise Forest 
Coalition and the Great Boise Recreationalists group to advocate for Idaho’s non-
motorized trail users.  

• The Non-Motorized Trail Program conducted a trails assessment at several trails 
surrounding the Idaho City yurts to determine current trail maintenance needs. To 
address some of these needs, the program is partnering with the Idaho Trails 
Association to coordinate two volunteer trail work weekends. 

• The Backcountry Yurt Coordinator is working to find a septic company to empty the pit 
toilets at the yurts. She is also working with the Idaho City Ranger District to relocate the 
pit toilet at Skyline Yurt to a pumpable location.  



• The Non-Motorized Trails Program, in collaboration with the Development Department, 
is coordinating trail work along the Idaho Centennial Trail. With funding from IDPR, an 
estimated 160 miles of maintenance will occur along the Idaho Centennial Trail during 
the 2023 work season. The work is being completed by the Selway-Bitterroot Frank 
Church Foundation, Idaho Trails Association, and Student Conservation Association. 

• The Non-Motorized Trails Program Coordinator is attending Geographic Information 
Systems (GIS) trainings. This knowledge allows the program to update summer and 
winter non-motorized trails inside IDPR’s mapping apps to better reflect recreation 
opportunities and to keep users on public land.  

• The Non-Motorized Trails Program is collaborating with the County 8A Winter Grooming 
Program, Idaho Transportation Department, Idaho City Ranger District, Greater Boise 
Recreationalists, Idaho Recreation Council, and a private yurt developer to improve 
plowing operations and winter parking lot accessibility at Whoop Um Up parking lot. 

 
 
 
 



 RESERVATION & REGISTRATION (R&R) PROGRAM QUARTERLY REPORT 
April – May – June '23 

 
RESERVATION & REGISTRATION PROGRAM – SETH HOBBS 
 
Mission 
The R&R program proudly supports IDPR's customers. The program's scope of responsibility includes 
oversight of IDPR's camping resources, statewide retail sales, including permits, and the department's 
recreational registration program for snowmobiles, boats, and off-highway vehicles. The program also 
distributes registration funds to communities and other agencies statewide to develop and maintain trails, 
facilities, and programs for motorized recreation. 

 
Registrations/Permits 
All sales are on par with the previous year’s sales. Now that the Governor has signed S1017, we will work with 
our stakeholders and vendor to add the option of selling two-year boat registrations. 
 
 

Vehicles/Permits Apr-Jun 2023 CY 2023 

Boat 47,495 70,813 

OHV 1 yr 21,817 33,122 

OHV 2 yr 21,613 32,671 

OHV 1 yr Non-Res 4,774 5,752 

OHV 2 yr Non-Res 2,456 3,265 

Snowmobile 1yr 52 6,082 

Snowmobile 2yr 65 1,543 

Snowmobile - Non-Res 1yr 79 10,765 

Snowmobile - Non-Res 2yr 8 254 

Snowmobile - Rental 0 84 

PAISS Non-Motorized 63,284 76,620 

PAISS Not Reg. in Idaho 5,251 5,872 

Park N Ski 3-Day 367 1,328 

Park N Ski Annual 38 714 

Annual MVEF 1,247 1,830 

OHV MVEF 812 1,040 

Totals 169,358 251,755 

 



Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
O

ct
ob

er
N

ov
em

be
r

De
ce

m
be

r
Ye

ar
ly

 T
ot

al
%

20
16

10
2,

27
7

11
9,

82
5

17
5,

56
5

31
5,

38
4

53
1,

89
4

89
4,

89
5

1,
14

1,
43

0
95

9,
97

5
59

3,
57

0
32

4,
76

5
17

3,
19

0
96

,6
33

5,
42

9,
40

3
20

17
90

,6
44

91
,6

87
17

4,
99

9
32

0,
67

6
67

5,
27

1
1,

07
4,

92
1

1,
32

1,
95

2
1,

10
5,

08
6

63
6,

38
3

29
8,

59
4

16
4,

83
1

98
,1

52
6,

05
3,

19
6

%
-1

1.
37

%
-2

3.
48

%
-0

.3
2%

1.
68

%
26

.9
6%

20
.1

2%
15

.8
2%

15
.1

2%
7.

21
%

-8
.0

6%
-4

.8
3%

1.
57

%
11

.4
9%

20
18

11
8,

78
7

10
9,

48
9

16
5,

54
2

26
8,

19
2

72
0,

52
2

1,
10

2,
40

1
1,

39
3,

05
1

1,
17

8,
22

7
69

3,
37

2
34

9,
70

8
18

8,
64

1
11

3,
42

4
6,

40
1,

35
6

%
31

.0
5%

19
.4

2%
-5

.4
0%

-1
6.

37
%

6.
70

%
2.

56
%

5.
38

%
6.

62
%

8.
96

%
17

.1
2%

14
.4

5%
15

.5
6%

5.
75

%
20

19
14

9,
69

5
11

9,
99

9
17

8,
09

1
29

2,
06

5
71

5,
83

1
1,

18
8,

49
5

1,
41

0,
84

6
1,

24
2,

44
3

67
5,

85
7

27
4,

82
1

16
8,

91
9

11
6,

50
7

6,
53

3,
56

9
%

26
.0

2%
9.

60
%

7.
58

%
8.

90
%

-0
.6

5%
7.

81
%

1.
28

%
5.

45
%

-2
.5

3%
-2

1.
41

%
-1

0.
45

%
2.

72
%

2.
07

%
20

20
14

6,
05

6
18

2,
37

3
23

1,
82

6
39

0,
31

7
62

2,
38

6
1,

10
4,

60
6

1,
68

1,
45

7
1,

51
5,

11
3

1,
02

6,
77

8
38

2,
97

0
23

1,
87

9
15

5,
82

1
7,

67
1,

58
2

%
-2

.4
3%

51
.9

8%
30

.1
7%

33
.6

4%
-1

3.
05

%
-7

.0
6%

19
.1

8%
21

.9
5%

51
.9

2%
39

.3
5%

37
.2

7%
33

.7
4%

17
.4

2%
20

21
21

4,
82

1
19

7,
74

0
32

3,
23

8
42

0,
50

0
76

5,
56

0
1,

21
1,

47
5

1,
52

3,
37

6
1,

19
8,

95
5

93
2,

23
6

33
2,

84
9

21
2,

81
3

18
0,

60
4

7,
51

4,
16

7
%

47
.0

8%
8.

43
%

39
.4

3%
7.

73
%

23
.0

0%
9.

67
%

-9
.4

0%
-2

0.
87

%
-9

.2
1%

-1
3.

09
%

-8
.2

2%
15

.9
0%

-2
.0

5%
20

22
18

2,
62

7
21

1,
84

5
28

4,
58

0
36

2,
33

1
56

4,
63

8
1,

11
3,

86
9

1,
50

7,
66

7
1,

18
5,

48
8

92
6,

06
0

33
3,

46
2

21
2,

76
9

18
1,

55
2

7,
06

6,
88

8
%

-1
4.

99
%

7.
13

%
-1

1.
96

%
-1

3.
83

%
-2

6.
25

%
-8

.0
6%

-1
.0

3%
-1

.1
2%

-0
.6

6%
0.

18
%

-0
.0

2%
0.

52
%

-5
.9

5%
20

23
15

6,
89

5
17

4,
54

2
23

6,
28

6
35

8,
71

4
71

9,
90

1
87

6,
29

2
2,

52
2,

63
0

%
-1

4.
09

%
-1

7.
61

%
-1

6.
97

%
-1

.0
0%

27
.5

0%
-2

1.
33

%
-2

1.
33

%
*C

DA
 P

ar
kw

ay
 u

sin
g 

ve
hi

cle
 m

ul
tip

lie
r -

 st
ric

tly
 a

 tr
ai

l c
ou

nt
er

 - 
20

23
 n

um
be

rs
 a

ve
ra

gi
ng

 ~
50

%
 le

ss

Yo
Y 

M
on

th
ly

 V
is

ita
tio

n 
N

um
be

rs

0

20
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

80
0,

00
0

1,
00

0,
00

0

1,
20

0,
00

0

1,
40

0,
00

0

1,
60

0,
00

0

1,
80

0,
00

0

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
Oc

to
be

r
No

ve
m

be
r

De
ce

m
be

r

M
on

th
ly

 V
isi

ta
tio

n 
Nu

m
be

rs

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23



Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
O

ct
ob

er
N

ov
em

be
r

De
ce

m
be

r
Ye

ar
ly

 T
ot

al
%

20
16

10
2,

27
7

22
2,

10
2

39
7,

66
7

71
3,

05
1

1,
24

4,
94

5
2,

13
9,

84
0

3,
28

1,
27

0
4,

24
1,

24
5

4,
83

4,
81

5
5,

15
9,

58
0

5,
33

2,
77

0
5,

42
9,

40
3

5,
42

9,
40

3
20

17
90

,6
44

18
2,

33
1

35
7,

33
0

67
8,

00
6

1,
35

3,
27

7
2,

42
8,

19
8

3,
75

0,
15

0
4,

85
5,

23
6

5,
49

1,
61

9
5,

79
0,

21
3

5,
95

5,
04

4
6,

05
3,

19
6

6,
05

3,
19

6
%

-1
1.

37
%

-1
7.

91
%

-1
0.

14
%

-4
.9

1%
8.

70
%

13
.4

8%
14

.2
9%

14
.4

8%
13

.5
8%

12
.2

2%
11

.6
7%

11
.4

9%
11

.4
9%

20
18

11
8,

78
7

22
8,

27
6

39
3,

81
8

66
2,

01
0

1,
38

2,
53

2
2,

48
4,

93
3

3,
87

7,
98

4
5,

05
6,

21
1

5,
74

9,
58

3
6,

09
9,

29
1

6,
28

7,
93

2
6,

40
1,

35
6

6,
40

1,
35

6
%

31
.0

5%
25

.2
0%

10
.2

1%
-2

.3
6%

2.
16

%
2.

34
%

3.
41

%
4.

14
%

4.
70

%
5.

34
%

5.
59

%
5.

75
%

5.
75

%
20

19
14

9,
69

5
26

9,
69

4
44

7,
78

5
73

9,
85

0
1,

45
5,

68
1

2,
64

4,
17

6
4,

05
5,

02
2

5,
29

7,
46

5
5,

97
3,

32
2

6,
24

8,
14

3
6,

41
7,

06
2

6,
53

3,
56

9
6,

53
3,

56
9

%
26

.0
2%

18
.1

4%
13

.7
0%

11
.7

6%
5.

29
%

6.
41

%
4.

57
%

4.
77

%
3.

89
%

2.
44

%
2.

05
%

2.
07

%
2.

07
%

20
20

14
6,

05
6

32
8,

42
9

56
0,

25
5

95
0,

57
2

1,
57

2,
95

8
2,

67
7,

56
4

4,
35

9,
02

1
5,

87
4,

13
4

6,
90

0,
91

2
7,

28
3,

88
2

7,
51

5,
76

1
7,

67
1,

58
2

7,
67

1,
58

2
%

-2
.4

3%
21

.7
8%

25
.1

2%
28

.4
8%

8.
06

%
1.

26
%

7.
50

%
10

.8
9%

15
.5

3%
16

.5
8%

17
.1

2%
17

.4
2%

17
.4

2%
20

21
21

4,
82

1
41

2,
56

1
73

5,
79

9
1,

15
6,

29
9

1,
92

1,
85

9
3,

13
3,

33
4

4,
65

6,
71

0
5,

85
5,

66
5

6,
78

7,
90

1
7,

12
0,

75
0

7,
33

3,
56

3
7,

51
4,

16
7

7,
51

4,
16

7
%

47
.0

8%
25

.6
2%

31
.3

3%
21

.6
4%

22
.1

8%
17

.0
2%

6.
83

%
-0

.3
1%

-1
.6

4%
-2

.2
4%

-2
.4

2%
-2

.0
5%

-2
.0

5%
20

22
18

2,
62

7
39

4,
47

2
67

9,
05

2
1,

04
1,

38
3

1,
60

6,
02

1
2,

71
9,

89
0

4,
22

7,
55

7
5,

41
3,

04
5

6,
33

9,
10

5
6,

67
2,

56
7

6,
88

5,
33

6
7,

06
6,

88
8

7,
06

6,
88

8
%

-1
4.

99
%

-4
.3

8%
-7

.7
1%

-9
.9

4%
-1

6.
43

%
-1

3.
20

%
-9

.2
2%

-7
.5

6%
-6

.6
1%

-6
.2

9%
-6

.1
1%

-5
.9

5%
-5

.9
5%

20
23

15
6,

89
5

33
1,

43
7

56
7,

72
3

92
6,

43
7

1,
64

6,
33

8
2,

52
2,

63
0

%
-1

4.
09

%
-1

5.
98

%
-1

6.
39

%
-1

1.
04

%
2.

51
%

-7
.2

5%
*C

DA
 P

ar
kw

ay
 u

sin
g 

ve
hi

cle
 m

ul
tip

lie
r -

 st
ric

tly
 a

 tr
ai

l c
ou

nt
er

 - 
20

22
 n

um
be

rs
 a

ve
ra

gi
ng

 ~
50

%
 le

ss
*2

02
2 

NE
W

 tr
af

fic
 co

un
te

rs
 a

t p
ar

ks
 w

he
re

 p
re

vi
ou

sly
 th

ey
 su

pp
lie

d 
es

tim
at

esYo
Y 

Ye
ar

-t
o-

D
at

e 
Vi

si
ta

tio
n 

N
um

be
rs

0

1,
00

0,
00

0

2,
00

0,
00

0

3,
00

0,
00

0

4,
00

0,
00

0

5,
00

0,
00

0

6,
00

0,
00

0

7,
00

0,
00

0

8,
00

0,
00

0

9,
00

0,
00

0

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
Oc

to
be

r
No

ve
m

be
r

De
ce

m
be

r

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

Vi
sit

at
io

n 
Nu

m
be

rs

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23



02-ER-02-Er-2023-Apr-May-Jun Page 1 of 18 

EAST REGION QUARTERLY REPORT 
APR – MAY–JUN  2023 

 
EAST REGION SERVICE CENTER – WALLACE KECK, INTERIM SOUTH REGION BUREAU CHIEF 
WORKFORCE HIGHLIGHTS 
 One of the rangers from Harriman was granted a transfer into the new ranger position at Lake 

Walcott, which has created a vacancy at Harriman yet to be filled. A new ranger position was 
filled at Massacre Rocks, and another one at Thousand Springs. Ryan Buffington was selected as 
the East Region Bureau Chief. Wallace Keck returned to the Manager 3 position at City of Rocks 
and Tara McClure Cannon moved from Acting Superintendent to Assistant Park Manager. 
Harriman’s new Manager 3, Jess Brumfield, started May 6. 

PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS 
 Challis Hot Springs was successfully opened and is a fully integrated unit of Land of the Yankee 

Fork State Park. Opening of the new Billingsley Creek campground at Thousand Springs has 
been delayed. Meanwhile traffic to the new visitor center and other units is high. Construction of 
the road to the Graham Creek Canyon unit of Castle Rocks has begun. Several potential sites for 
inclusion into Idaho State Park system (East Region) were visited by park and HQ staff: 

 
SITE SIGNIFICANCE CURRENT OWNERSHIP 
East Fork Rock 
Creek 

Spring, riparian area, RV camping Idaho Department of Lands 

Formation Spring Soda dams, caves, fragile creek 
features 

Nature Conservancy 

Indian Rocks Primitive RV camping Bureau of Land 
Management 

Oneida Narrows Camping, day-use, tubing Bear River Pacific Corps/BOR/BLM 
Fish Haven 28 acres Camping, day use Private 
West Beach 65 acres Additional access, day-use, 

nonmotorized 
Pacific Corps 

 
UNUSUAL WEATHER CONDITIONS  
 Most parks throughout the region experienced consistently low temperatures, frequent hail, 

thunderstorms, flashfloods, and high winds throughout the spring quarter. This persistent pattern 
of less than desirable weather stifled preparations for seasonal start-up as well as camping. 
Harriman did not begin to see bare ground until the second week of May. By the end of the 
quarter, temperatures continued only into the 70’s. Parks experienced exceptional wildflower 
blooms, and excellent hiking conditions. Managers will need to continue monitoring for increased 
fire danger in the third quarter, due to lush growth becoming heavy fuel in hot, dry conditions. 

 
HIGHLIGHTS  
 Bear Lake Manager Andy Stokes and Interim Region Manager Wallace Keck represented IDPR 

Director Buxton at Malad City Capital for the Day, April 27. Keck and Harriman Manager Jess 
Brumfield represented the director at St. Anthony Capital for the Day, June 15. 

 Ashton-Tetonia Trail now has a functioning visitor center in Ashton. On June 14, a small group 
of Harriman and east region staff conducted a natural and cultural resource inventory on the 29.6-
mile A-T Trail. The purpose was to determine and document sites and structures of historic, 
cultural, and natural significance. The team documented natural communities that were near 
intact and undisturbed by the railroad. They encountered moose, elk, black bear, and other 
wildlife species, including 35 species of birds and 93 species of plants.  

 



02-ER-02-Er-2023-Apr-May-Jun Page 2 of 18 

BEAR LAKE – ANDREW STOKES, PARK MANAGER 
Customer Service 
 We still had snow on the ground over the first week of May which impacted a few of our early 

camping reservations and we were unable to access our pump house, valves, and water tank to 
turn on the water. We did remove some snow from a few sites to give some access.  

 We pulled our 120 or so tables off North Beach in June. IDL wanted park staff to pull tables back 
up each night after patrons have pulled them down below the historical high-water mark. What 
would take a crowd of patrons to pull tables down in one morning, would take park staff 3-4 
hours, often until 11pm at night to pull back up one by one. We are worried about a little backlash 
from the public.  

Park/Program Usage 
 We had a very wet and cold June which impacted usage. Our revenue in 2022 was $165,535 and 

with two days left in June, we were only at $100,110.  It rained almost every afternoon in the 
month and temps were in the low to mid 60s. We only reached the 70s a few times so far this 
year.  

 The lake continues to rise. The historical high-water mark for Bear Lake is an elevation of 
5,923.65. Our low for last year was 5,909.70 or down nearly 14 feet from high water. By the end 
of June, we were at 5,917.10, an increase of 7.4 feet and 6.55 feet away from high water. The 
seven feet of rise made the beach at East Beach inaccessible to vehicles although we still had 
room for vehicular traffic on the beach at North Beach.  

 
Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit   
Special Use Permit   
Film Permit   
Other permits   

 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 
 47 kids attended a Jr Ranger program put on by ranger Lisa. They “Stepped into Spring” by 

making garden steppingstones and learned about “leave no trace”. We held two programs on a 
Friday and Saturday. 

 The park sponsored a Cops and Bobbers event at our local rearing pond in Montpelier on June 10, 
which is Free Fishing Day in Idaho. It was wildly successful; the kids had an incredible time as 
well as our local officers. We had officers from ISP, Bear Lake County Sheriff’s Office, 
Montpelier PD, and Fish and Game. We provided fishing poles and tackle boxes that were 
donated to the park by IDFG for public use and several of the officers thanked us and just about 
begged us to keep doing it year after year….that is our plan.  

 

 
 
 

Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experience 1 80 (55 kids) 
Traditional Interpretation   
Environmental Education   
Jr. Ranger Programming 2 47 
School Programming   
Special Events   
Special Events Held Off-Site   



02-ER-02-Er-2023-Apr-May-Jun Page 3 of 18 

Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 
 Even with the aggressive feeding program, we still have several deer that didn’t make it through 

the winter. Out of the estimated 8,000 deer on the east side, it’s estimated that 3,500 died.  
 We have been researching historical information regarding the park and discovered that East 

Beach was dedicated as Mountain Fawn by Governor Evans. Mountain Fawn was a local Native 
American woman. We are unsure why we now call it East Beach but are interested in the 
possibility of returning to the original name. It is said that Mountain Fawn is buried somewhere in 
the east hills overlooking the lake. We feel this is a story that has been forgotten and possibly 
worth exploring and revitalizing.  

 Continued to meet with the Bear River Environmental Coordination Committee and Dry Canyon 
Advisory Committee. Also attend Highlands Cooperative Weed Management Area meetings.  

 Working with IDL on submerged land leases for both North and East beach.  
 Also working on encroachment permits with IDL and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.  
Staff Training 
 Ranger Lisa finished her CPR/First Aid instructor training.  
 Both rangers completed Supervisory Academy in Boise. 
 Ranger Lisa attended a training course to help with grants. 
 Ranger Sheila attended a Dealing with Tragedy in law enforcement with Bear Lake County 

Sheriff’s office.  
 Andy, Lisa, and Amy (seasonal staff members) became certified ATV instructors.  
Manager’s Narrative 
 Ranger Sheila continues to make wonderful improvements to our gift shop.   
 Gave a tour of Formation Springs to board member Mike Roach.  
 Adam, Heidi, and I met with Idaho Dept. of Water Resources regarding water rights we own. 

With the judication that was filed for the area, we had to reaffirm our water rights. We found that 
we needed to make changes to our irrigation well for east beach. Our logs showed we were only 
watering five acres, but we are watering closer to eight. We filed for temporary water rights.  

 Met with our water engineer to conduct a water study at East Beach. I researched all our old 
documents and assisted them in taking survey points. The preliminary discovery after all our 
information gathering is that we can produce and deliver water to all areas of the park for both 
current and future sites.  

 Installed a loaner lifejacket station at East Beach and held an ATV instructor course for staff.  
 We spent a lot of time in the campground relandscaping several areas. We are also working on a 

new area that will provide patrons with a place to play many of the popular lawn games.  
 Working on a grazing lease for the first time in our history. Much of our property is unfenced 

with land that is used for grazing to the east of our property and many of the cows stay on our 
property. I approached the rancher and asked that he do a grazing lease with the state park, and he 
agreed. He has the contract and is in the process of signing and providing a check for payment.  

 Met with county road department supervisor on moving the exit at North Beach. The current exit 
is too close to the kiosk and creates a traffic hazard.  

 Working with Nathan Powers on fixing several docks at North Beach with this first round of 
funding. This will improve our day-use opportunities. 

 Working with Heidi on easements for OHV trails on the East side. This will turn our campground 
and day-use into an OHV destination.  

 
CITY OF ROCKS – TARA MCCLURE-CANNON, INTERIM PARK MANAGER 
Customer Service 
 Fish and Game have approved our $10,000 grant to start ordering Archery Targets. 



02-ER-02-Er-2023-Apr-May-Jun Page 4 of 18 

 Tara, Trenton, and Shalene hiked out to the Graham Property and flagged out the access ROW for 
visitor access and for preparation for road construction.  

 Stephen completed the campsite signage update for CIRO and CRSP.  
 Stephen responded to a climber’s fall with serious injury.  
 Stephen completed climbing permit assessments.  
Park/Program Usage 
 Usage for this quarter: Campgrounds = 5633 site nights; Lodge = 57 nights; Glamping Yurt = 61 

nights; Bunkhouse = 60 nights, Shelter = 2.  
 Visitor center attendance = 660 in April; 2,228 in May, and 3,015 in June.   

Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit 6 350 
Film Permit   
Backcountry Camping Permit 14 36 
Other permits 9 TCAs  

 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 
 Orientation video: shown 74 times to a total of 196 visitors in April, 136 times to a total of 545 

visitors in May, and 126 times to a total of 496 visitors in June. 
 Tara hosted Introduction to Archery every Saturday in April.  
 Tara and Shalene participated in the CSI Burley Center STEM night.  
 Tara and Sophia hosted an Earth Day Junior Ranger program.  
 Sophia gave a talk to the Daughters of the American Revolution in Twin Falls on Women on the 

California Trail. She led the park’s portion of the Twin Falls Library Earth Day, the Pioneer 
Games at the Twin Falls Library, and the CA Trail Enactment Weekend at the visitor center. She 
hosted the Birding Blitz at the beginning of June.  She and Austin presented on light pollution and 
how we can help keep our skies dark.  

 We led four successful school field trips and hosted two self-guided field trips. 
 We started the Ranger Talks on Tuesdays and Thursdays. There was a record number of people 

for Kevin Pogue's talk with 45 people attending.  
 The California Trail Interpretive Center came and kicked us off as well as added some Junior 

Ranger activities.   
 Stephen helped with the Pioneer Endurance Ride, assisted the American Safe Climbing 

Association (ASCA) with Stripe Rock re-bolting project of Cruel Shoes, assisted the challenged 
Athletes Federation at Bread Loaves.  

Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming 14 622 
Traditional Interpretation 25 416 
Environmental Education 7 280 
Jr. Ranger Programming   
School Programming   
Special Events   
Special Events Held Off-Site   

 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 
 Finalized working with IDFG to remove goldfish and worked to get back on schedule for fish 

stocking. 



02-ER-02-Er-2023-Apr-May-Jun Page 5 of 18 

 Completed testing of possible graves in the California Trail Corridor. Negative find, but the 
project allowed us to create a stronger working relationship with partners.  

 Hosted and provided logistics for research crews from the USGS, USFS Forest Health Protection, 
and Upper Columbia Basin Network Inventory and Monitoring program. 

 Contracted and tasked crews from the Student Conservation Association and Montana 
Conservation Corps as they completed trail and road projects (3 weeks of labor). 

 Worked alongside Invasive Plant Management Team to spray invasive plant species throughout 
both parks. 

 Brian, the new GIS tech, has been filling in holes in the parks trail data. He also plans to start 
working with the GIS database shortly. 

 Tara and Shalene visited Craters of the Moon to help determine if bison bones were cultural. This 
visit is important to our partnership with the southern Idaho parks.  

Staff Training 
 Austin and Cole attended Restoration of Sagebrush Ecosystems class. 
 Stephen completed the CPR Instructor course. 
 Tara attended superintendent compendium training through the NPS. 
 Staff completed the required LUMA trainings as they were made available.  
 Tara, Sophia, and Robb attended reservation training in Idaho Falls.  
Manager’s Narrative 
 Tara worked with NPS to get NPS FY 23 funding into Grant Solutions and be approved.  
 Tara and Trenton attended the Southern Idaho Fire Dispatch Board Meeting in Shoshone.  
 Tara completed new kiosks for placement throughout the parks and is having them manufactured.  
 Tara participated in Dark Sky Week on social media for CIRO. 
 Tara reviewed and commented on the CIRO/CRMO MOU from NPS.  
 Tara completed tribal consultation on the Graham Creek Canyon Road project and the Oregon-

California Trail Association (OCTA) testing project.  
 Tara, Trenton, and Austin attended a pre-season fire meeting with BLM.  
 CIRO’s cooperative agreement modification budget was approved on June 28 to fund NPS 

FY2023.  
 Cooperative Management Agreement (CMA) waiting for approval at Director’s level – we are 

operating without a CMA or a CA between IDPR and NPS. 
 Miquela started at the park as the Teacher Ranger. She did 25 hours of learning about the park 

through working with different programs. Now she is working on her project for CIRO.  
 Trenton and his crew repaired 2.5 miles of the Taylor acquisition fence. 
 Graham Road has seen a lot of improvements. The first cattle guard has been installed by Trenton 

and his crew.  
 
HARRIMAN/HENRYS/ASHTON TETONIA TRAIL/MESA FALLS – JESS BRUMFIELD, PARK 
MANAGER 
Customer Service 
 Even though visitation was slow due to weather, park staff remained busier than ever. Staff 

started preparing for the summer months by recruiting seasonal employees, getting summer 
equipment operational, and preparing rental facilities. 

 Fishing and river trails opened on June 15. 
Park/Program Usage 
 Visitation was slow in April and May but started to pick up in June as the weather started to 

cooperate.  
 

 



02-ER-02-Er-2023-Apr-May-Jun Page 6 of 18 

Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit   
Special Use Permit   
Film Permit   
Other permits   

 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 
 Junior Ranger Badges: 3 in April, 1 in May, and 18 in June. 
 Public tours of the historic buildings started May 26. Tours run Fridays, Saturdays, Sundays, and 

holiday Mondays from 10:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. Volunteer tour guides provided a total of 16 tours 
with 83 participants over Memorial Day weekend, and 83 tours with 399 participants during June. 

 May was a busy month for schools visiting Harriman with five schools visiting. They enjoyed 
activities such as guided hikes, historic building tours, and other outdoor activities. 

 In June, interpretive programs continued with a focus on both natural and historical resources of 
the park. Programs included Full Moon hikes, Bear programs, Let’s Talk about Trees, a talk 
about the significance of the Union-Pacific railroad to the region and its people, The Other 
Brother with discussion on the life and accomplishments of Averell Harriman, a Fly-Casting 
workshop, stories about what life was like on the ranch before it became a park, and Ranger 
Storytime. 
  

Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming 4 96 
Traditional Interpretation 102 522 
Environmental Education 4 72 
Jr. Ranger Programming   
School Programming 5 511 
Special Events   
Special Events Held Off-Site   

 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 
 The JCCs came to the park in April and assisted staff members by shoveling a path to our 

historical buildings.     
 In April, staff worked to install bat netting along the historical building structures to mitigate 

further damage and try to prevent bats from entering the facilities. At the end of May, the bats 
returned to roost and to birth pups in the buildings. Although staff put up netting on numerous 
problem buildings to deter bats from entering, this did little and bats continue to be an issue 
(smell, feces, making holes). Now bats are back in the Bunkhouse attic but cleaning, air 
circulation and putting down cedar chips and plastic in the attic have kept odor issues from 
occurring so far. 

 Marmots are still around the buildings but with more visitation, they are more wary of people. 
Bears have been seen passing through the park, but there have not been any issues of them being 
in garbage can areas. Development staff were here to inspect buildings for historical preservation 
projects in the future. 

Staff Training 
 The Assistant Manager is participating in the CPM program.  
 First aid and CPR training – 4 hours. 16 staff attended from Henry’s Lake, Harriman, and Mesa 

Falls. This included full-time, seasonal, and volunteers. 
 Staff members attended trainings/refreshers on the basics of chainsaw use and trailer towing. 



02-ER-02-Er-2023-Apr-May-Jun Page 7 of 18 

 The ATT Ranger and two maintenance rangers attended a Professional Weed Applicator license 
training. 

Manager’s Narrative 
 Jess Brumfield began on May 6 as the new Park Manager and began the process of orientation to 

the operations.  
 Friends of Harriman meetings occurred in May and in June with various IDPR participants, to 

discuss relationship-building, projects, and funding.   
 Jess and other staff attended the Henry’s Fork Foundation Ranch Opener Event, Friends Ranch 

Opening event, and Sustainable Fire Meeting. Jess continues to meet members of the public and 
park volunteer groups. 

 Numerous computer issues are taking a serious toll on staff and work progress and completion of 
work items including LUMA access and training, reports, outreach information, scheduling, S 
Drive access for files, scanner, etc. 

 50 volunteers on June 28 performed various park projects. 
 25 volunteers from the Idaho Falls Nordic Ski Patrol did woodwork projects with chainsaws, roof 

disassembly, raking, etc. 
 
ASHTON TETONIA TRAIL 
Customer Service 
 Hosted a community meeting in Ashton to update the community about upcoming park projects 

and receive questions/comments. 
 Attended the Ashton Chamber of Commerce meeting in May to get updated business/community 

event information to promote in the Ashton Visitor Center and worked with the committee to get 
an updated banner of local businesses on the exterior kiosks. 

 Vault toilets were opened in June and are cleaned 1-2 times weekly. 
 Spoke with a local landowner regarding trespassing on a private property near France. Better 

signage will be posted in the problem area. 
Park/Program Usage 
 Car counters were removed for the winter season and resumed in May. 
 QR Code Scans: 13 total scans for the month of April, 6 for May, and 49 for June. 
 May visitation: Marysville 816 vehicles; Judkins 771 vehicles; Visitor Center 92 people. 
 June visitation: Marysville 852 vehicles; Judkins 785 vehicles; Visitor Center 410 people.   
 

Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit   
Special Use Permit   
Film Permit   
Other permits   

 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 

 
Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming   
Traditional Interpretation   
Environmental Education   
Jr. Ranger Programming   
School Programming   
Special Events   
Special Events Held Off-Site   



02-ER-02-Er-2023-Apr-May-Jun Page 8 of 18 

 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 
 Developed an Ashton-Tetonia Trail specific volunteer handbook for the new visitor services hosts 

who started in May. 
 Attended a meeting with the Mayor of Tetonia to discuss potential projects for that end of the 

trail. 
 Began weed management, mowing, and trail maintenance in May for the season. 
 Staff worked with Region Manager Wallace to complete a natural resources inventory of the trail, 

listing 76 different species of plants, 31 species of birds, and 6 species of other wildlife. 
 In June, the IDPR logo was added to the outside of Ashton Visitor Center, also added interpretive 

skull/insect exhibits, and a TV display. 
Staff Training 
 Attended IDPR Reservation Training. 
 Weed Warriors Training (6 hours). 
Manager’s Narrative 
 Memorial Day weekend was the first weekend the new (to IDPR) Ashton Visitor Center was 

open. We had visitors stop in from Switzerland, Australia, and many US states. The visitor center 
is proving to be a great resource for the park, community, and travelers. Thank you so much to 
the IDPR Board and staff who put forth effort and support to make this happen. I had such a fun 
weekend and am enjoying the amenities that this beautiful facility has to offer. –Abby  

 Park usage continues to increase. Even with the late snow melt on the trail, visitor counts have 
risen from last year (1,515 in May 2022 compared with 1,587 in May 2023). The increased 
visitation is showing a need for expanded parking areas at some of the busiest trailheads. ATT 
Ranger has discussed parking issues with Nathan, the region construction manager, to consider in 
the design of the upcoming development project on the trail. 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
HENRYS 
Customer Service 
 The dump station/septic project was added to the Idaho DEQ grant list and we are waiting to hear 

about funding.   
 Meetings were held with development, architects, and staff to discuss the new camp sites at the 

park. It was decided that a combination of two concepts would be looked at, including moving the 
kiosk and/or visitors’ center, and new full hook up sites east of Caddis Loop with deluxe camping 
cabins.  Because the septic connection to Fremont County’s system did not get approved, there 
will be a large drain field, possibly south of Caddis, that can be added to, as needed, for growth.  
The ramp replacement will be a part of the 1st Phase.  A tour of the area was taken to show 
newcomers the possibilities. 

IDPR Logo on Ashton Visitor Center (Thank you again North Region 
Crew for making this beautiful sign!) 



02-ER-02-Er-2023-Apr-May-Jun Page 9 of 18 

 Staff were at the park for the first time in 2023 on April 28 to remove snow. Most sites by the hill 
(south side of the loop) were buried to the top of the electric panels or above and the tables could 
not be seen.  

Park/Program Usage 
 There were 25 nights rented in the park before reservations started and the campground was full 

on the Saturday and Sunday nights of Memorial Weekend, and the overall total was 4.5% higher 
than last year.  

 May’s vehicle count was 7,694. The entrance station was opened almost two weeks early to catch 
the anglers who were not paying. June’s vehicle count was 13,519, which was a decrease of 2,585 
from last year. 

 The Cut-throat trout were in the ramp area spawning and opening day was “catching” from the 
shore instead of fishing.  The weather was nice, but not as nice as the days leading up to the 
weekend.  Last year it snowed, so it was much improved from then. 

 There were no full nights in the campground in June although two nights were close. There were 
only three nights of tent camping in one site.  Camping continues to decrease going from 84.4% 
full or 75.1 sites per night occupied in 2022 to 82.4% or 73.4 sites per night in 2023. 
 

Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit   
Special Use Permit   
Film Permit   
Other permits   

 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 
 The interpretative programs given at Henrys Lake State Park in June included: Junior Ranger: 

How does a bird’s beak limit or help the bird to eat; True Tales from the Wild: Storytelling; 
Avian Adventure; Wildflower Wander; The Nature Games; Insect Safari; Kayaking 101. 

 
Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming 4 33 
Traditional Interpretation 3 26 
Environmental Education   
Jr. Ranger Programming 2 0 
School Programming   
Special Events   
Special Events Held Off-Site   

 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 
 The Trumpeter swans did their best, but no cygnets hatched again this year.  
Staff Training 
 Reserve America/Aspira training at regional office, 4 hours. 
 Online Luma Training, 11 hours. 
 Staff members attended First Aid/CPR, 4 ½ hours. 
Manager’s Narrative 
 We set up a QR Code for walk-in reservations and a new sign was designed and purchased.  It has 

the QR code on the bottom which takes customers to the Henrys reservation page.  This makes it 
easier for walk-ins to reserve a site for more than one night or to pay on arrival.  Staff also 
installed all the new interpretive signs. 



02-ER-02-Er-2023-Apr-May-Jun Page 10 of 18 

 The lake level had risen to 100% by the end of May and the Upper Snake River system was at 
85% of capacity. 

 The lake level was 100% all of June and the Upper Snake River system was at 91% of capacity 
on the 29 and 90% by the end of the month. 

 A gentleman (Scott & Iwona Stahley) from Southeast Publications and My Sites visited on June 
30.  The company he and his wife work for create maps for customers of a park.  He said they 
have worked with Ponderosa and Lake Cascade State Parks and left a sample of their maps.  The 
Stahley’s find advertising/sponsors in the area then create and print the map, making it free for 
the park’s use. 

 FY 2023 total revenue was $407,083.08 compared to $480,820.44 in FY 2022, a decrease of 
$73,737.36. 

MESA 
Customer Service 
 The resale operation at Big Falls Inn at Upper Mesa Falls continues to remain open 7 days a week 

from 9:30 am till 5:00 pm.  This operation could not continue without the full cooperation and 
collaboration between the US Forest Service and the Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation.  
It is a wonderful sight to see staff members willingness to assist both parties to ensure that 
visitors get the experiences they’re looking for.  

Park/Program Usage 
 As soon as staff members open Big Falls Inn at Mesa Falls for the day, visitors are ready to 

purchase the resale items and ask questions about the area. Most days there was a line of vehicles 
waiting to enter the area.  

 
Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit   
Special Use Permit   
Film Permit   
Other permits   

 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 
 The USFS staff members and volunteers are conducting various interpretive programs daily. 

These programs include geology, wildlife, pelts, insects, and other displays with associated talks. 
Harriman staff assist with answering questions, the USFS Junior Ranger booklets, coloring 
activities and sending visitors to the exhibit room in the back of the building. 

 
Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming   
Traditional Interpretation   
Environmental Education   
Jr. Ranger Programming   
School Programming   
Special Events   
Special Events Held Off-Site   

 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 
 Staff help to keep the Big Falls Inn building clean and maintained throughout the summer season.   
Staff Training 
 IDPR staff attended Staff Orientation and First Aid and CPR sessions at Harriman so the store 

side of the building was closed on those days.  



02-ER-02-Er-2023-Apr-May-Jun Page 11 of 18 

 USFS staff have now been trained to assist with sales in the store to cover IDPR staff while they 
have bathroom and lunch breaks. 

Manager’s Narrative 
 The Assistant Manager had meetings with the USFS about the upcoming season and opening the 

Big Falls Inn. Park staff set up the resale operation and it opened to the public on Memorial Day 
weekend, seeing heavy usage and high levels of resale.  

 The only limiting factor at Mesa Falls is the limit on inventory purchasing amount and timing to 
keep the store stocked fully for sales.  

 
LAKE WALCOTT – RYAN BUFFINGTON, PARK MANAGER 
Customer Service 
 Throughout April and May we saw steady traffic through the Visitor Center and was very busy on 

the weekends. Retail sales throughout the month were way above average with a June total of 
$1,464. As we wrap up the fiscal year, it’s worth noting that our retail revenue for FY23 has 
nearly doubled from FY22.  

 We saw a record number of early-season campers in April, I attribute most of this growth to the 
expansion of our reservation season to year-round availability and allowing for same-day 
reservations. With this expansion of our reservation season, we have been receiving regular 
comments from the public about year-round access to our RV restroom. This month we 
purchased and installed heaters that will allow us to keep this facility open year-round. The public 
response has been great.  

 We opened our entrance kiosk in May and experimented with shifting our hours of operation 
around a little. We are running an evening shift that keeps the entrance kiosk and visitor center 
open until 7:00 pm Thursdays, Fridays, and Saturdays. So far, we have seen this shift to be very 
effective at collecting MVEF from guests coming into the park after they expect us to be gone. 
This was an innovation proposed by Thomas.   

 We opened all our restroom facilities around the park in May. Usually, we wait until we are more 
fully staffed, but due to the high volume of park guests and concurrent demand, we felt it was 
prudent to get a jump on it this year. 

 We have been receiving complaints from customers in the RV loop regarding the intermittent 
failure of our on-demand hot water system. The system is quite old and beginning to function 
poorly and struggles to keep up with demand. 

 We implemented the new ‘Events’ feature in Aspira to organize several of our largest upcoming 
events. This is a great feature and once we get more familiar with it, the operational organization 
of many of our group use permits will greatly improve. 

 Kirsten March officially started as Lake Walcott’s newest Park Ranger. Her position will mostly 
focus on overseeing the daily operation of our Visitor Services. 

Park/Program Usage 
 The park has been busy! Our car count for April was 3,425 and a serious record of 7,177 for May. 

Car count for June was 6,298 which is 300 cars over June 2022.    
 The RV loop was sold-out three of the four weekends in April. In May, both RV and tent 

campgrounds were totally sold out on the weekends and only had sparse availability during the 
week.  

 We hosted the Walcott Open disc golf tournament in April. 
 The campground saw heavy usage throughout June, but most heavily on the weekends. The RV 

loop was pretty much at capacity every day. Our Camp Host, Steve Holm, has been doing a great 
job fielding campers and helping to resolve issues.  

 Kirsten coordinated with the FWS office to host a large school group from Delco. This was a 
great opportunity for her to meet and begin to work with the Refuge Management. She is looking 
forward to collaborating more often in the future. 



02-ER-02-Er-2023-Apr-May-Jun Page 12 of 18 

 This year’s Mad Pelican disc golf tournament went very smoothly and saw a record number of 
participants. It did bring some issues with camping availability to the forefront.  Mad Pelican and 
our large ‘State’ tournament bring in about 200 players each. The players and spectators 
combined greatly overwhelmed our 38 campsites. We are currently looking into designating 
parking areas within the park for overnight dry camping during these events. Additionally, adding 
more camping facilities is easily justifiable for the park, given the growth in visitation that we 
have seen over the last few years. 

 The War of Foreboding L.A.R.P. event returned to Lake Walcott for the first time since the initial 
COVID-19 pandemic outbreak. We were happy to have them back and established a good 
relationship between the event’s organizers and current park management. This was a small event 
that served as a bit of a precursor for the larger Chaos Wars event that we will be hosting in July. 
Many of the organizers and participants are involved in both. Consequently, this was a great 
opportunity to meet people and prepare for this upcoming larger event. 
 

 
Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit 14 805 
Special Use Permit   
Film Permit   
Other permits   

 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 
 

Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming   
Traditional Interpretation   
Environmental Education   
Jr. Ranger Programming 11 13 
School Programming 3 220 
Special Events   
Special Events Held Off-Site   

 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 
 Keith Jones came to inspect our trees and advise us on a tree-trimming plan. Additionally, the 

BOR resource compliance office expressed interest in developing a formal tree management plan 
in conjunction with the State Park. This next month I’m hoping to get a conversation going 
between these departments and begin developing this plan. Funding for a scaled tree trimming 
service is a large part of the challenge. The last I heard, our Development Bureau was looking 
into funding a tree trimming plan state-wide. Hopefully, that pans out. 

 Thomas has been working hard and collaborating with the FWS to spray invasive and noxious 
weeds in and around the park. He has mostly sprayed Mullen, Hounds Tongue, Thistles, and 
grass growing inside of the historic rock walls.    

 We have been removing suckers growing up from Russian Olive tree stumps that we cleared over 
the winter. As we are removing these suckers, we are also spraying the stumps to prevent more 
regrowth. Russian Olives are tough to fully remove, but we are making progress. 

 We completed all cultural resource assessment compliance for the new Life Jacket Loaner Station 
that we will be installing at our Kayak Launch dock later this season and received its approval 
from SHPO.  

 Thomas coordinated with the WILD program to clear Russian Olive trees from along our boat 
ramp road. 



02-ER-02-Er-2023-Apr-May-Jun Page 13 of 18 

 NPS Weed Crew spent two weeks camping in our group camp area. While they were not 
specifically tasked with spraying in Lake Walcott State Park, they did spray weeds throughout 
our area. 

Staff Training 
 Due to attendance cancellations, we had to delay holding our regional interpretive training. 

Hopefully, we can reschedule for the fall. 
 All full-time staff members completed the required LUMA training and seasonal employees were 

all assisted in setting up the new system. 
 Staff members that need to renew or acquire their certifications attended an OHV training course 

at Thousand Springs. 
 Kirsten is a certified instructor for teaching IDPR CPR and First Aid, we will be holding a staff 

training this next month. 
Manager’s Narrative 
 With the help of the south region crew and our partners at the FWS, we got our boat handling 

docks out. Due to ice on the lake, we were a few days late this year, but with the cold 
temperatures, we didn’t receive any complaints about it. 

 We worked with Nathan Powers at the development bureau to secure the funding for running 
electrical service to the new heaters in the RV restroom. We brought in Dalry Electric to do the 
work and I’m happy to say the heaters are up and running! 

 With the help of our local disc golf club, we completed pouring our last five tee pad slabs. That 
brings the total of updated tee pads to 20 with one being based out of a parking lot and 
consequently not needing a new slab poured.  

 We swam out and installed our swimming dock to its anchors in the swimming area for the 
season. We have seen steady use of this newly added facility since we introduced it last year. 
Hopefully, we can upgrade the docks soon to new sections of the EZ dock. These would look and 
function much better as well as be easier to install.  

 Thomas worked with the seasonal crew to level out and spread more gravel on the volunteer sites 
by the ranger residence. Being able to utilize these sites to attract park volunteers has been pivotal 
for our operations.  

 We have continued to keep our visitor center and entrance kiosk open until 6:30pm on the 
weekends. This operational pivot has proved to be very effective in MVEF collection as well as 
park compliance. As the fiscal year comes to a close, we are happy to announce that our MVEF 
revenue is up 41% from our 2020 numbers and at $46,989 we are even 15% over last year’s 
record number! 

 
LAND OF THE YANKEE FORK – RON JENKS, PARK MANAGER 
Customer Service 
 The visitor center, museum, gold panning station, and Bayhorse Townsite are open for the season, 

7 days a week: 9am – 5pm.  
 The gift shop has been popular for all age groups. 
 The park has maps, brochures, guides, & activity books, free of charge. 
Park/Program Usage 
 The visitor/interpretation center had 291 visitors in April, 921 in May and 624 visitors in June.  
 The movie was shown 15 times to 66 people in April, 56 times to 525 people in May, and 78 

times to 208 people in June. 
 432 guests panned for gold in May and 65 in June. 
 The Museum Scavenger Hunt has been very popular with all ages. 
 May visitation at the Yankee Fork Gold Dredge was 360, it was only open for 5 days in May.  

Visitation at the Yankee Fork Gold Dredge in June was 480. 



02-ER-02-Er-2023-Apr-May-Jun Page 14 of 18 

 Custer Townsite had approximately 500 visitors in May, it opened just before Memorial Day 
Weekend. There were 700 visitors at Custer in June. 

 Bayhorse Townsite had approximately 200 visitors in May and 800 in June. The townsite opened 
on May 25. 

 
Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit   
Special Use Permit   
Film Permit   
Other permits   

 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 
 Between 5/11/23 – 5/24/23, we had eight different school groups visit our interpretive center. 

They watched the movie, participated in scavenger hunts (both outside and in the museum), 
panned for gold, and walked out to the Bison Jump site.  

 The Annual “River of No Return Endurance Run” was on Saturday, June 17. The “shortest” (32 
K) of the three races, begins at Bayhorse. The other two races (55 K & 108 K) also take place 
throughout the Challis and Land of the Yankee Fork area. On the day of the event, we had 364 
visitors at Bayhorse.  

 
Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming 1 22 
Traditional Interpretation   
Environmental Education   
Jr. Ranger Programming   
School Programming 8 432 
Special Events   
Special Events Held Off-Site RONR Endurance Run Approximately 200 

(Runners & Support 
Staff) 

 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 
 Nothing to report. 
Staff Training 
 On April 4, Nancy & Francine traveled to Idaho Falls to attend Aspira registration training. 
 Mike Williams (Manager at the Hot Springs Campground) has been conducting “on the job” 

training at the Challis Hot Springs Campground with our Land of the Yankee Fork Staff. 
 Nina attended IDPR’s Trail Training May 22 -25 in Boise. The training covered a variety of 

subjects, including chainsaw use/maintenance, First-Aid/CPR, working with/training seasonal 
employees, etc. 

 I was invited by Adam to visit Lava Hot Springs to see what I could learn from their operation. 
Tyson (Executive Director) gave us a tour of the facilities, and then we had a meeting which 
allowed us to ask questions about their operation and what information/advice we could use going 
forward with the operation of the Challis Hot Springs Campground. 

Manager’s Narrative 
 On April 28, an Idaho Tourism Group visited the interpretive center. This group represented over 

seven European Countries. We enjoyed their stories and of course, their accents. My staff even 
had the group surprise me by singing “Happy Birthday”, what a treat! 



02-ER-02-Er-2023-Apr-May-Jun Page 15 of 18 

 On May 1, IDPR took over the operation of the Challis Hot Springs Campground. This has been a 
challenging endeavor with limited staff, no campground hosts, & limited resources. Park staff 
have done an outstanding job getting things done and being flexible. Everyone has been willing to 
work extra hours and adjust their schedule with little notice. We all understand that this is a 
transition period, and that the operation of the campground will become “smoother” as we 
become more familiar with the operation and work through the challenges. 

 At the Hot Springs Campground on May 3, we had the “Rededication Ceremony” which included 
a number of special guests, including the Governor of Idaho. I believe the event went well, the 
feedback I received was positive from those in attendance. Lorna and her family were very 
gracious and helpful throughout the transition. 

 On Saturday May 13, Nina, Mason, & Brian helped in facilitating a local “Trails Summit” here in 
Challis. There were vendors that shared their expertise on a variety of subjects. Along with the 
adults, there were 20 – 30 kids that participated in the event.  

 On June 11, we had two separate volunteers arrive to help us at the Hot Springs as Campground 
Hosts. Reggie has been doing a great job helping with the pools and campground maintenance. 
Penny has been a wonderful asset to the office.  

 The office at the Hot Springs continues to be very busy. The reason for this is that all reservations 
are made over the phone or in-person, and all new arrivals are required to check-in before going 
to their site.  

 
MASSACRE ROCKS – TRAVIS TAYLOR, PARK MANAGER 
Customer Service 
 Camping increased in April, and we were nearly full the last two weekends of the month. The 

park was very busy in May.  The campground was full or nearly full every weekend. 
 We started the season with our retail area only about half stocked.  Increased merchandise cost 

associated with several new items burned through my 0410 allocation. 
 We saw quite a few school trips in May, nowhere near pre-Covid numbers, but we are seeing 

more schools every year. 
 We have three sets of volunteer hosts again this summer. All have hosted at Massacre Rocks in 

the past and they have been most helpful with the extremely busy beginning to the camping 
season.  

 June camping during the week has been very busy at times and above average all month. 
 Lots of last-minute phone calls for campsites.  Day of reservations are working well. 
 Going through new park map/brochure like crazy. 
 We had our new ranger, Krinn, join us on June 11. 
Park/Program Usage 
 Held National Amateurs Disc Golf Tournament (NADGT) series was held on April 8 with about 

75 participants. 
 Held NADGT series disc golf tournament on May 26 with 12 participants. 
 Fishing has increased with improved water conditions.  Lots of shore fishermen near boat ramps. 
 Lots of disc golfers with the mild weather. 
 Seasonal employee Tonia Wiese has been offering guided plant walks through the park five days 

a week now. 
 

Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit 2 87 
Special Use Permit   
Film Permit   
Other permits   



02-ER-02-Er-2023-Apr-May-Jun Page 16 of 18 

Park Sponsored Program or Event 
 

Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming 1 35 
Traditional Interpretation 15 69 
Environmental Education   
Jr. Ranger Programming   
School Programming 8 570 
Special Events   
Special Events Held Off-Site   

 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 
 Nothing to report. 
Staff Training 
 LUMA!!!!!  Finished up the required Luma training.  Attempted to enter my time for the first 

time on the 23rd of June.  Cautiously optimistic I did it right. 
 I have been working with the new rangers, Adam, and Krinn, on the basics of Luma and our 

reservation system. 
Manager’s Narrative 
 Worked with Nathan Powers in development regarding some minor ARPA projects for May. 
 Travis met with Heidi Burks in May regarding some property that is adjacent to the park that has 

come up for sale.  He also gave her a tour of the park while she was here. 
 Travis met with development and a contractor regarding the planning phase of the sewer 

overhaul. 
 Travis also met with Nathan and another engineer in May regarding repaving and expanding the 

boat launch parking lot. 
 We completed a plumbing project in the lower loop campground which will allow us to keep that 

restroom open during the winter with the goal of opening the more popular lower loop this next 
winter instead of closing it in the fall.  Still need heaters, but we’re working on that as well. 

 We are wearing out equipment faster than it can be replaced.  We have two antiquated club cars 
which have been used by our volunteers to help in the campground.  They are worn out and I can 
no longer find new batteries for them.  I had three, but one burned up and was never replaced.   

 I really need three side x side vehicles for the park to run efficiently.  Once the new fiscal year 
starts, I’d like to discuss some ideas that I have to remedy this.   

 For the first time, I feel like I’m fully staffed, but I can’t effectively direct my crew.  The park is 
too big to walk everywhere. 

 Ranger Krinn started in June as our 2nd full time ranger.  She was a long time seasonal at City of 
Rocks and has jumped in with both feet and is doing well. It’s a good feeling to finally be fully 
staffed. 

 We are also fully staffed with returning seasonals this summer as well. 
 
THOUSAND SPRINGS – DAVID LANDRUM, PARK MANAGER 
Customer Service 
 The new Visitor Center is open seven days a week, and the park visitors are coming.  
 The Rock House and the Yellow House on Ritter Island remain the Thousand Springs Hot Spot!  

The reservations have increased substantially. 
 As of Memorial Day weekend, all our park units are open and welcoming visitors. Our Kiosks are 

also open with seasonal staff and returning volunteers, the games have begun!!! 
 



02-ER-02-Er-2023-Apr-May-Jun Page 17 of 18 

Park/Program Usage 
 Visitation to the Billingsley Creek visitor’s center has exceeded our expectations!  “Build it and 

they will come”. Visitors are finding us!  It has been very busy since the opening in 2022 and it 
continues to grow.  On April 28 we celebrated the 1-year anniversary of the visitor center being 
open. 

 In April we had 1,573 visitors, about 53 people per day.  In May we had 2,507 visitors, about 81 
people per day and in June we had 4,617 visitors, some days averaging 180 visitors per day.   

 Day use in our parks has increased over this year.  The park visitors are hiking Box Canyon and 
enjoying walking/biking the bike path at Billingsley Creek to the City of Hagerman.  The riding 
arena at Billingsley Creek is busy but as warmer weather comes, we are starting to see it slow. 

 
Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit   
Special Use Permit   
Film Permit   
Other permits   

 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 
 Staff lead a tour of Ritter Island for a group of 30 from Boise Public Radio.  
 Staff led a couple of school tours at Ritter Island and Malad Gorge this spring.  
 

Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming   
Interpretive Programming 1 24 
Environmental Education   
Jr. Ranger Programming   
School Programming 2 120 
Special Events 3 48 
Special Events Held Off-Site   
 Jr. Ranger: Books – 113, Badges – 68, Patches – 13 
 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 
 The new visitor’s center building has been complete and opened for park visitors with temporary 

interpretive exhibits for over a year now.  The next phase is the design of the interpretive/exhibit 
displays.   

 The final contract has been signed with MOEY, a company based out of the East Coast, and the 
planning phase has begun.  We had a zoom meeting where we could present our ideas for what 
interpretive displays we would like to see.  Hopefully, we will see work begin soon. 

Staff Training 
 Staff have been busy teaching CPR/First Aid classes and instructor training classes.  
 Staff participated in joint training with the National Park Service.   
 Staff taught Lake Walcott State Park Rangers to be OHV Safety Trainers at our Malad course.   
 Staff participated in weekly safety training in June, all staff full-time, seasonal, and volunteers. 
 Manager’s Narrative 
 The Pink House is looking good with the tree removal and starting to furnish the house.  I think it 

will be the most popular house on Ritter Island.  People are already asking when it will be ready 
to reserve it. 

 The work on the campground is moving slow, not much is growing from the hydroseeding yet but 
weeds and some of the trees and bushes have died over the winter.  We had a walk through with 



02-ER-02-Er-2023-Apr-May-Jun Page 18 of 18 

the contractors and created a punch list or maybe a novel of things still needing finished or 
completed, now the contractors have 30 days to do this list.  

 Seasonal staff and volunteers arrived and started working in May – thank goodness!  As our park 
units become busier and busier it sure is nice having the extra help! 

 We ended June short staff due to illness, hoping July will be better as we get them back! 

SOUTH REGION MAINTENANCE CREW – CHRISTOPHER RE, FOREMAN 
Massacre Rocks 
 Helped park staff move the handling dock, that broke off its mooring, out of the water till repairs 

can be made to the anchoring system.  
 Removed and replaced the old retaining wall at the camp host site in the lower loop. 
Lake Walcott 
 Helped install handling docks for the season.  
 Helped with park staff digging out tee pads for the disk golf course to be upgraded. 
 Helped staff move and assemble the kayak docks. 
 Helped staff move and assemble the swimming docks in the water. Also talked with park staff 

about making them bigger 
Thousand springs 
 Graded the following areas: 

o Billingsley Creek, parking lot and walking path by creek 
o Kelton Trail graded and added more material.  
o Box Canyon, overflow parking area 
o Ritter Island, road on the island and parking area 
o Shop area graded and added materials around the shop and ranger’s house. 
o Graded the road to and from the ranger house at Billingsley Creek 



Page 1 of 18 
 

NORTH REGION QUARTERLY REPORT 
APRIL – MAY – JUNE 2023 

 
 
MISSION:  To serve North Idaho Park users and recreationists providing them a quality experience that 
is safe and enjoyable while managing and protecting the public’s investment and the natural resources. 
 
GOALS:    

 Ensure that all facilities are kept clean and hazard free. 
 Utilize both paid and volunteer staff to man visitor centers and entrance booths to answer 

questions and sell park permits. 
 Patrol parks ensuring user needs, user safety, and resource protection. 
 Manage operations and opportunities to ensure quality experiences and resources are provided 

and enhanced. 
 
Primary Issues and Concerns 

1. Staff Shortages 
2. Minimal budgets with increased fixed costs, and higher use. 
3. Aging facilities and equipment 
4. Meeting ever-increasing use and opportunity demands insuring quality experiences. 

 
NORTH REGION SERVICE CENTER – DAVID WHITE 

 Coordinated NR Manager Monthly Video/Teleconference Call 
 Coordinated NR All Staff Meeting with Incident Command, Narcan, and Active Shooter training 
 Participated in OPS Region Manager teleconference call; Heyburn Moorage Lease discussion and 

lease management program presentation with provider; LUMA training; body armor discussion; 
and Farragut Peterson Group Camp design kickoff meeting 

 Attended CdA Chamber Natural Resource Committee meeting, all Staff Video conference call, 
Dennis Woolford’s retirement party at Farragut and 2023 Rocky Mountain State Park Executive 
Conference (RMSPEC) in Newport, Oregon 

 Assisted with OM/TOC Assistant Manager and Heyburn and Farragut Ranger interviews 
 Conducted Winchester Park Manager Interviews, then hired Dylan Goodell 
 Discussed Park fictional book sales with the author 
 Reviewed Dworshak, Farragut, Hells Gate, Nesbitt, Priest Lake, Round Lake and Winchester 

Park operations with staff 
 Assisted with CDA High School Senior Project presentation evaluations as a “judge” 
 Met with Nesbitt family onsite to allow them access to the property and discuss status 
 Represented the Department in accepting the Idaho Heritage Trust’s Frederick Walters Award for 

Excellence in Historic Preservation in conjunction with the CdA Tribe for efforts at the Old 
Mission 

 Attended Charlie Chase Celebration of Life, spoke about Charlie and presented Christi (his wife) 
a plaque commemorating his career  

NR MAINTENANCE CREW 
Cda Parkway: 

 Assisted with widening trail to West side beach at Higgens Pt. 

Farragut: 
 Helped Liz with building inspections (Sunrise cabin decks, Waldron shelter, Res. 5 skirting)  
 Removed carpet, padding and tack strip, as well as all kitchen cabinets from Res. 2 

Heyburn: 



Page 2 of 18 
 

 Signs 
 Sat on interview panel for new Maintenance Craftsman position 
 Looked at damaged CCC flush toilet at Plummer Pt. 
 Talked with Nate about Benewah and Chat projects 
 Bought cedar shingles and pine boards for CCC restroom repair 
 Manufactured shiplap boards from pine boards 
 Started tearing in to CCC restroom at Plummer Point 

North Region Office: 
 Attended CPR and First Aid training and North Region Meeting 
 Designed, cut, stained, and finished plaques for staff, Idaho logo for Challis Hot springs, carved 

36” logo for Ashton Tetonia visitor center and made multiple park signs 
 Graded East Region Maintenance Foreman exams for HR 
 Backflow test on irrigation completed. (Passed) 
 Luma training 
 Assisted with NR workday (replaced sprinkler valve, chipped tree branches, etc.) 
 Cleaned graffiti from entrance signs and directional sign out front 
 NR shop garage doors replaced by Continental Door Company 

Old Mission/TOC: 
 Helped Keith Jones cut large cottonwood tree off trail near Enaville trailhead 
 Cut and removed trees from cemetery. Chipped branches 

Priest Lake: 
 Don finished sanding, staining, and applying new finish to Schaeffer cabin cabinet doors and 

drawers 
 Cut down, sanded, and finished live edge wood backsplash for bathroom in Schaeffer cabin 
 Re-installed cabinet doors and drawers and bathroom backsplash in Schaefer cabin 

Round Lake: 
 Talked with Mary about adding shut-off valve to water spigot at RV dump station and found 1” 

Ford shut-off valve that would work for this. Replaced water valve to dump station and added 
new valve and bury hydrant at dump station 

 Maintained roads in campground 

OHV/Boating: 
 Built display box for mussel license plate for Ethan 
 Made copies of LJK metal and wood lists for Ethan 
 Welded hitch back on 4-wheeler for Ethan 

NR OFFICE STAFF 
 Helped schedule and facilitate several zoom meetings for the Park Managers and NR manager 
 Coordinated signatures, notary and completed multiple concession agreements for TOC 
 Coordinated with NR Manager to book rooms for Quarterly Board meeting in Aug 
 Updated Emergency Roster with new personnel information 
 Working through LUMA training, took “Create a Basic Invoice” zoom class 

o Helped Fiscal work on a “How to” guide for basic invoice processing  
 Sent in photos to HQ for “Wildlife Wednesday” social media posts 

o Two images have been used to date on Dept social media pages 
 Executed NR Spring Meeting with NR Manager 

o Coordinated with KCSO and Panhandle Health to schedule training for the event 
o Worked with hotel to arrange rooms for personnel traveling to attend the meeting 
o Arranged meals and snacks for participants for both days 



Page 3 of 18 
 

 Complied responses from park managers and staff into condensed report for NR Manger on 
several quick turnaround suspense’s. 

o NR FY 25 B-7 Capital Outlay/Minor Maintenance list and Enhancement Needs List 
o Sent information to HQ for updated Phone Extensions list 
o Annual order of Criminal Code Booklets 
o Annual order for Park Passes, Envelopes, Surcharge and Citation Books  

COEUR D’ALENE LAKE PARKWAY – LIZ PALFINI, PARK MANAGER 
Customer Service 

 Construction is underway at the Parkway. The CXT’s are getting a much-needed facelift. The 
contractor has been super good at working at every other CXT ensuring that folks visiting still 
have a restroom to use. We haven’t had any complaints. Should be completed mid-June. 

 Parkway is running smoothly and we have had no complaints. 

Park/Program Usage 
 Iron man, 2 weddings 

Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 
 Higgen’s Point Workday welcomed the Idaho Trails Association to come out and help Ranger 

Ryan Reed do some much needed trail care. Blocking access to and covering Social Trails:  1100 
feet .  Existing dead falls and some fresh cut trees were hauled to the entrance and terminus of 4 
social trails emanating from the beach.  The organic material was used to block access and to 
cover the trail tread to encourage non-use.  Additionally, extensions of these trails were covered 
as they ran laterally across the hill and up to the top of the hill.  These trails were chosen given 
their steep terrain at the upper and especially lower portions which have led to erosion and 
dangerous egress and regress from the trails.  

 Number of Volunteers:  14, Total Volunteer Trail Work Hours:  82, Volunteer Travel Hours: 26, 
Crew Leader Trip Planning Hours:  10, Total Miles of Trail Worked:  2, Trees Removed: 2  

Staff Training 
 Staff attended monthly safety meeting. 

 
Park Manager’s Narrative 

 Ryan and several other rangers worked to install the CDA Library story walk trail near the boat 
ramp and opening was June 27 and over 75 families attended the first program. CDA library 
programs will continue there throughout the summer. 

 Parkway is seeing steady visitation and is on track to beat last year’s revenue totals by a little bit. 
 There are two Avista and ITD projects planned soon that will affect Higgen’s point at either the 

drive or in the main parking lot. Avista worked on some lines overnight May 18. ITD is planning 
to mitigate the equipment leak from the submerged machine below Higgen’s Point, they will 
cordon off a section of parking lot to house the equipment they will need during the mitigation. 
Work should be complete in July. 

FARRAGUT STATE PARK – LIZ PALFINI, PARK MANAGER 
Customer Service 

 Overall customer complaints are low. Most revolve around enforcement of rules and regulations. 
We enforce they don’t want to comply.  

 We have had trouble with Snowberry restroom, complaints are higher than normal due to 
continuous leaks. We have been tackling them as they appear. 

 We are mostly staffed. We have had a few seasonals leave early season and are looking for 
replacements. Training and Orientations are generally finished, and it looks like it will be a good 
summer.  



Page 4 of 18 
 

 Quite a few customers wanted to start camping this year as soon as they saw the snow melt, we 
had to explain it takes longer than that to get campgrounds ready for occupancy 

 
Park/Program Usage 

 Busy group use shelter rentals: 10 weddings, 8 grad parties, 3 family reunions, 2 church groups, 1 
retirement party, 1 company picnic, 1 4-H group and trail life group.  

 GUP Permitted groups: IDL Forestry Contest, 3 Disc Golf tournament, US Forest Service 
Training, IDFG training, Farragut Flyers May Meet; 1 Treasure Hunters group; 2 4-H group; 1 
disc golf group; 1 equestrian clinic. 

 
Program Services  
 
Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit 22 3,840 
Special Use Permit   
Film Permit   
Other permits   
 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 

 Brig tours are run continuously from 10-4 daily, Jr Ranger programming is run continuously 10-4 
daily 

 85 backpacks were lent, 27 fishing poles, 420 Badges, 66 Patches, 1,550 Guidebooks 
 
Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming   
Traditional Interpretation (Brig Tours) 30 days 1,522 
Traditional Interpretation 4 139 
Environmental Education   
Jr. Ranger Programming 30 days 1,944 
School Programming 17 1,167 
Special Events   
Special Events Held Off-Site   
 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 

 Hazard trees were removed within campgrounds and along roadways.  
 USDA, IDL and USFS hosted a Forest Disease Class in May 

Staff Training 
 Staff attended monthly safety meeting  
 Staff working on LUMA Training 
 Staff attended the two-day Spring All Staff Meeting at the NR Office that included Incident 

Command, Narcan, and Active Shooter training  

Park Manager’s Narrative 
 I taught two Interp training classes one at Hells Gate for 2 of Dworshak’s staff and 1 at Old 

Mission for 1 Heyburn staff, 2 Round lake staff, and an Old Mission staff. 
 All full-time staff are registered for LUMA and attending the trainings. We are working on 

getting seasonals registered as well.  
o We successfully navigated Luma timesheets and are working to get a handle on invoices 

and p-cards. 
 Beaver Bay project has been completed  



Page 5 of 18 
 

 We welcomed new Rangers, Mykayla Nations and John Hale on May 23 and June 11 and they 
have both hit the ground running.  

 The top of the water tower is separating creating an opening that allows creatures to enter the 
water tank – it is being evaluated and we hope to get a repair estimate soon.  

 Bayview water project has been continuing throughout the summer and does not look like it will 
be completed until Fall. There are some waterline issues that they are discovering along the way 
causing some delays.  

 We met for a preliminary Peterson design workshop to nail down the scope of the park needs and 
design challenges. 

 Work on Residence 2 has started and should complete in July.  
 Dennis Woolford officially retired. We will miss him. 
 I met with development and Veritas about replacing the Brig roof.  
 We had a meeting with KSO about our truck radios and permissions. We will be working with 

them for a MOA that allows radio to radio traffic during extreme emergencies. 
 We have had 6 volunteer couples cancel their upcoming volunteer commitments, so we are 12 

people down within the campgrounds. Consequences may include not being able to man the Fee 
booths every day, having only one couple per campground rather than per loop. That’s about a 1 
host per 70 campsite ratios. With the increased turnover it’s going to be a tough summer.  

 We have secured Tesh for shower house cleaning again this year which, while expensive, will 
definitely help.   

 Potholes are our biggest complaint from customers. We had to wait for the cold patch to get 
delivered once the campgrounds were activated and opened, as we do not have the ability to do a 
hot patch with the big dump truck down. Potholes are now being patched throughout the park. 

 Revenue was down this last quarter, but we made it up in June and still finished stronger than last 
year by about $89,000.  The late winter this year really wreaked our early spring visitation 

o April: 2022 – $123,775 while 2023 – $101,051 
o May: 2022 – $139,721 while 2023 – $128,723 
o June: 2022 – $2,000,016 while 2023 – $2,089,409. 

 
COEUR D'ALENES OLD MISSION STATE PARK – WILL NISKA, MANAGER  
Customer Service 

 Mission and Visitor Center open visitors’ needs are being met with several compliments given on 
the cleanliness of the park, but we are missing one position 

 
Park/Program Usage 

 Traffic count: Apr-2,432/May-3,184/Jun-14,861 
 Lewellen Wedding- 100 
 Blalack Funeral- 100 
 Multiple school groups and scheduled tours 

 
Program Services  
 
Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit 4 407 
Special Use Permit   
Film Permit 1 3 
Other permits   
 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 
 
Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming   



Page 6 of 18 
 

Traditional Interpretation 12 254 
Environmental Education   
Jr. Ranger Programming 16 640 
School Programming 41 2,224 
Special Events Easter Sunrise Service 87 
Special Events Held Off-Site   
 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 

 NR maintenance crew, Natural Resource Manager removed 4 hazard trees from the main 
cemetery. 

 Contractor and Development staff walked both historical buildings with TIPO to discuss scope of 
work for repainting the Mission and an assessment of the Parish House subfloor. 
 

Staff Training 
 Staff attended the two-day Spring All Staff Meeting at the NR Office that included Incident 

Command, Narcan, and Active Shooter Training  
 Seasonal Staff attended Interpretive Training 
 Staff working on Luma training.  

Park Manager’s Narrative 
 Manager attended Pre-con meeting for visitor center drain repair  

o This project was also completed within this reporting period 
 Staff ran an informational booth at the the Wallace Pub Crawl for participants to learn about the 

park and IDPR 
 Dust abatement was applied to the gravel roads of the park 
 Administrative Assistant Rikki toured Priest Lake to get some ideas on resale options at the park 
 Jeff Cook came to inventory our buildings  
 OMSP received the first ever Fredrick Walters Award in Historic Preservation 
 Idaho Public TV filmed for 2 days in the park for a segment “Hidden Gems”  
 

TRAIL OF THE COEUR D'ALENES – WILL NISKA, MANAGER 
Customer Service 

 Full staff on by the end of the month.  
 The entire trail was cleared for normal use on the trail. 

 
Park/Program Usage 

Total for the Months: Apr-9,577/May-13,429/Jun-15,155 
Total for the Quarter: 38,161 
 Wallace – 7,250 
 Harrison – 12,547 
 Enaville – 10,604 
 Kellogg – 7,760 

 
Program Services  

 Gyro Days- 32 
 Ride the Wall-75 

 
Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit 2 107 
Special Use Permit 1 Construction Permit  
Film Permit   
Other permits   



Page 7 of 18 
 

 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 
 
Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming   
Traditional Interpretation 2 50 
Environmental Education   
Jr. Ranger Programming   
School Programming   
Special Events   
Special Events Held Off-Site   
 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 
 
Staff Training 

 Staff attended the two-day Spring All Staff Meeting at the NR Office that included Incident 
Command, Narcan, and Active Shooter training 

 Ranger attended Ranger Round up: Verbal Judo, STHIL/small engine repair, Active Shooter and 
Hazard tree identification 

 Staff completing LUMA Training 
 

Park Manager’s Narrative 
 Manager attended a meeting regarding a tri-county council for the CDA River and St Joe River 
 Manager met with the Harrison city council regarding their leases with the TOC 
 Manager met with DEQ to discuss next steps for the campground in Smelterville 
 Manager attended spring Trail Commission Meeting 
 Manager attended a construction meeting for the Bunker Creek Storm Water in Kellogg 
 Manager attended a construction meeting for new TOC shop and campground 
 Contracts Manager met with staff to further discuss needs at the park 
 Administrative Assistant virtually toured a new program for lease management 
 Manger attended annual ACP inspection 
 Manager and NR officer met with contractor to begin brush clearing on the TOC 

DWORSHAK STATE PARK – JOHN SEELY, PARK MANAGER 
Customer Service 

 The Big Eddy office is open 9am-5pm Monday-Friday.  Big Eddy fuel sales are available the 
same hours as the Big Eddy office.  Due to seasonal staff limitations the office is not able to be 
open 7 days a week, but customer demand is picking up and the office will need to be open 7 
days a week.   

 The entry station at Freeman Creek is open open 7 days a week.  10am-4:30pm Sunday-Thursday 
and 8am-9pm Friday and Saturday.   Park visitation is still slow on weekdays so being open until 
4:30 on weekdays meets customer demand.  

 The marina store is open Saturday and Sunday 9am-5pm as staffing allows.   
 Boat registration sales have picked up even more as the weather is getting warmer.    
 The only customer complaint was the entry station being out of stock of Ice cream over memorial 

weekend. But many customers have stated how nice the park looks being freshly manicured.    

Park/Program Usage 
 Current users are a mix of fisherman and people looking to recreate on the Reservoir 
 The last weekend of the month was Memorial Day weekend, the park was completely full and 

there were no major issues.   



Page 8 of 18 
 

 Traffic counter numbers were very high for April, almost double any of the previous 5 years.  I 
believe this is due to the battery dying in March, so the numbers may be skewed depending on 
when the USACE replaced the batteries.  

 Reservations 
o Campsites reservation total 853, June had the 3rd highest number of campsite 

reservations in the last 10 years 
o Most of these reservations were due to the Clearwater Archers marked yardage archery 

shoot that occurred on April 29th and 30th.  This is a well-organized event that 
completely fills the campground every year   

o Group camp reservations total 20.  Aspen and Blackberry had 10 reservations while 
Three meadows had 9   

o Cabin reservations total 86, May and June numbers were the highest I have on record  
o Day Use reservations total 8. Big Eddy was reserved 5 times and the Sun shelter was 

reserved twice.  This is the highest number of day use reservations for the month of June 
in the last 10 years 

o Boat Moorage reservation total 284.  This includes 220 at Big Eddy and 72 at Small 
Mouth moorage dock.   

o Total reservations 1,255 if Big Eddy boat moorage is included.  It has not been included 
in previous years 

 
Program Services  
 
Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit 1 250 
Special Use Permit   
Film Permit   
Other permits   
 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 
 
Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming   
Traditional Interpretation   
Environmental Education   
Jr. Ranger Programming   
School Programming   
Special Events   
Special Events Held Off-Site   
 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 

 Fire Line- ongoing tree and brush removal and road improvement 
 Slash Piles- burnt throughout the park  
 Hazard tree removal- on going throughout the park. 
 Ditch and Culvert Cleaning- The park rented a mini excavator to clear ditches and culverts 

throughout the park.  The main focus is three meadows road.  
 

Staff Training 
 Ranger Round up. 4/17-4/20  

o Jake Davis and Kiona Rogers attended two full days of training.   
 

 North Region Meeting 4/26-4/27 
o Jake Davis attended both days and Jen Hill attended one day.   



Page 9 of 18 
 

 
Park Manager’s Narrative  

 April is the startup month for the park.  All sites open on April 15th.  Water systems are all 
brought back on the first 2 weeks of the month.  Moorage at Big Eddy begins April 15th.   

 Ranger Round Up was held at 3M.  It seemed like not as many people attended as originally 
thought, but it went well.      

 The Archery shoot went great.  Besides people parking on the grass, we had no problems.  The 
event coordinators do a great job of self-policing the campground during the event. 

 I attended the Celebration of life for Charlie Chase.  I was glad to see a lot of past and current 
IDPR employees attended.  I worked under Charlie at Hells Gate for around 8 years.  His passion 
for the park was noticeable even 30+ years into his career.  He was a great boss and manager and 
an even better man.  He will be missed. 

 May brings the beginning of peak season to the park.  Memorial weekend was completely full.  
This is the second year in a row Three Meadows was not rented over the holiday.    

 With the new influx of money there are a lot of projects coming to the park.  The USACE are 
now wanting applications for all projects related to their property, not just groundbreaking 
projects.  This could create delays. The Big Eddy stain project has been approved by the USACE.  
We are still waiting to hear back about the Big Eddy Deck project and the water line project 
approvals.      

 Last season we were not able to staff the entry station past 7:00pm on Friday and only until 
5:00pm on Saturdays.  This year the entry station has been open until 9:00pm on both days.  This 
seems to be increasing firewood, ice, and ice cream sales.   

 
HELLS GATE STATE PARK – STEVE KUSKIE, PARK MANAGER 
Customer Service 

 Lewis and Clark Discovery Center: open 9:00am – 5:00pm, seven days a week, except holidays   
 Marina store, operated by Snake River Adventures: opened the last weekend in April 
 Jack O’Connor Center: open on Tues-Saturday, 10:00 – 4:00 and Sunday, 1:00 – 4:00 
 We have had a steadily full park most of the month.  When the weather has been nice, day use is 

next to full most of the time.  Only when there is cloud cover, did we see a break in use.  The 
campground is full on the weekend and nearing 60% capacity during the week. 

 The office staff is doing well keeping up with passes, check-ins and general store sales. 
 Memorial weekend came and went without issue 
 Projects have been both good and bad regarding customer service.  The long-term results of the 

projects are great, but the short-term affects it has on people are wearing.  The bathroom at the 
boat ramp is one we really want finished. 

 The marina is also moving along, just slower than anticipated.  Here it is July and folks still can’t 
moor their boats, causing us to field numerous phone calls on this daily. 

 
Park/Program Usage 

 Camper cabins: Apr-27% /May-43% /Jun-46% 
 Full hookup sites: Apr-61% /May-67% /Jun-70% 
 Electric sites: Apr-59% /May-67% /Jun-78% 
 Basic campsites: Apr-22% /May-36% /Jun-50% 
 Marina: Apr-16% /May-16% /Jun-16% 

 
Program Services  
 
Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit 46 2,126 
Special Use Permit 2 1,500 
Film Permit   



Page 10 of 18 
 

Other permits   
 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 
 
Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming   
Traditional Interpretation   
Environmental Education 3 53 
Jr. Ranger Programming   
School Programming 3 500 
Special Events 1 10 
Special Events Held Off-Site   
 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 

 April was a whirlwind of a month getting things in order for the Governor’s visit and for 
Charlie’s Celebration of Life   

 We hope to continue hosting cadets from the Idaho Youth Challenge Academy to help with 
blackberry removal and leaf clean up 

 We decided to have the Red Shirt inmate crew back out to offset the lack of maintenance 
seasonals 

 We have lost two trees this spring due to saturated conditions and/or wind.  The grounds have 
been looking good with a great effort from the staff and volunteers.   

 Every weekend we are experiencing branches breaking loose from trees.  This is becoming a 
safety concern as sites are occupied most of the season.  A plan needs to be implemented to 
remove most of the existing hazard limbs 

 We have begun tackling the far north parking lot.  A plan is being produced along with the dept 
Natural Resource Manager.  The trees up there have not been receiving regular water for years.  
The islands and sidewalks are overgrown.  We are currently in the clean-up phase of the project 
 

Staff Training 
 Manager and Ranger Dylan attended the two-day Spring All Staff Meeting at the NR Office that 

included Incident Command, Narcan, and Active Shooter training 
 We are implementing our weekly ‘15-minute huddles’ to ensure weekly communication on 

training and project priorities 
 Staff are working on LUMA training 

 
Park Manager’s Narrative 

 Campground was full the last two weekends in April and we have moved up our late shifts to 
compensate for this 

 Renovation of the marina restroom is going well but is now expected to be complete in July. 
 The new marina is in, and the gangplank is installed.  We had an electrician and plumber out but 

we are still missing the door so the slips will now open in July sometime.  Additional findings 
within the fuel system will add cost to the overall project.  DEQ requirements have spurred this. 

 Day use traffic is increasing with hikers and equestrian riders making a daily showing, especially 
on the nicer days.  The boats are out so we’re seeing more trailer parking. 

 Disc golf remains a consistent draw on the weekends. 
 
HEYBURN STATE PARK – NATHAN BLACKBURN, PARK MANAGER 
Customer Service 

 All campgrounds were open as of May 25th.  Customer service needs centered on assisting 
customers with camping, cottage and cabin rentals, day use, informing the public of maintenance 
projects, and educating customers on park rules. In the Visitor Center, the focus was on collecting 



Page 11 of 18 
 

and verifying customer insurance requirements, lease payments, snowmobile, and boat 
registrations, and planning upcoming vacations.  

 
Park/Program Usage 

 Traffic increased in April from March by 56%, but was not a significant change compared to 
April 2022 

 Traffic increased in May from April by 153%. This huge increase is likely due to the weather 
warming up very suddenly, trails being accessible, and all campgrounds being open. It’s also a 
42% increase compared to May 2022. 

 Traffic in June was on par with the numbers from June 2022 
 

Program Services  
 
Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit 1 10 
Special Use Permit   
Film Permit   
Other permits   
 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 
 
Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming   
Traditional Interpretation 7 111 
Environmental Education   
Jr. Ranger Programming 2 53 
School Programming 1 33 
Special Events   
Special Events Held Off-Site   
 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 

 Plans for the Rocky Point Lodge parking lot and French drain approached finalization, with 
construction to begin in fall  

 
Staff Training 

 Ranger Dalton Crane helped organize and attended Ranger Round-up where training consisting of 
chainsaw training with both bucking, felling and maintenance, verbal judo, small engine 
troubleshooting, active shooter tactics  

 Staff attended the two-day Spring All Staff Meeting at the NR Office that included Incident 
Command, Narcan, and Active Shooter training 

 Courtney Davenport attended the Forest Disease and Insect Identification course 5/23-5/25 
 Staff working on LUMA Training 

 
Park Manager’s Narrative 

 Work continued on Lakeview Cottage. The foundation, bathroom shower, and trim are still in the 
process of being worked on. A rail was put around the new deck area and the outside and trim 
painting began 

 On April 5th, with the assistance of ranger staff from Round Lake, Farragut, and Old Mission 
State Parks, IDL, and Keith Jones, we put up MCH packets throughout the park to combat 
Douglas Fir Beetle infestation 

 Remaining work on Rocky Point Lodge is still to be scheduled (French drain, handrails, steps to 
back entry, parking lot improvements, and ADA entrance compliance)  



Page 12 of 18 
 

 The Chatcolet Road water line replacement continued with two major breaks. Porta Potties were 
used for each brief water line shut down. Each break was repaired within 24 hours and boil water 
notices issued. Boil notices were removed after receiving two clean water tests. 

 The Benewah well pump failed and was replaced. Benewah water is up and running after several 
depressurizations and required boil orders 

 The Benewah Trailer lessees were notified that leases will not be renewed for 2024 due to septic 
failure. They were given the option of paying the 2023 lease payment and have their trailers 
removed by 12/31/23, or not pay the 2023 lease payment and have trailers removed by 6/15/23. 
This will make way for possible expansion of the Benewah Campground. 

 The well failed Memorial Day weekend at Benewah, with initial diagnosis pointing to a failed 
pump which should be replaced by mid-June 

 Interpretive Programs began Memorial Day Weekend. Helen Casey and Sarah Parkinson with 
AmeriCorps had a pop-up Jr. Ranger program with a scavenger hunt, backpack rentals, and 
guided hikes. They’ve created a schedule of programs for the month of June to start. They’re also 
reaching out to the community to bring interpretive programs to those who can’t make it to the 
park 

 Interviews were also held for the open ranger position, and we will be welcoming Jon Gatti! Jon 
previously worked at Heyburn as a seasonal. We’re excited for him to start in May 

MCCROSKEY STATE PARK – NATHAN BLACKBURN, PARK MANAGER 
Customer Service 

 Work was done clearing trails, cleaning up campsites & restrooms, and getting the water turned 
on.  

 Ranger Ava Cocking has also made a point to stop and speak with customers and introduce 
herself to the public. 

 
Park/Program Usage 

 Traffic counter readings: 
o Apr – 0 – Traffic counter was not resetting 
o May – 631  
o Jun – 579 

 
Program Services  

 
Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit   
Special Use Permit   
Film Permit   
Other permits   

 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 

 
Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming   
Traditional Interpretation   
Environmental Education   
Jr. Ranger Programming   
School Programming   
Special Events   
Special Events Held Off-Site   

 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 



Page 13 of 18 
 

 Ava is working on compiling historic information on McCroskey and updating the interpretive 
signs throughout the park 

 Ava established a relationship with the Idaho Native Plant Society and the Palouse Prairie 
Foundation, requesting their assistance on preserving and revegetating the area that will be 
disturbed at MP 12 where a new shelter will be built. The goal is to preserve and honor the 
endangered ecosystem by containing use by visitors, which is currently unregulated and 
disruptive to the area. A date had been set for seed collection in June. This has been reset for July. 

 Ava discovered illegal logging at the south entrance of the park and throughout the park interior. 
She met with a Forest Service Law Enforcement Officer and Forest Patrol Deputy on Memorial 
Day weekend to discuss supportive measures for the park, as well as filed a report with Latah 
County Sheriff’s Office. The areas of illegal logging were documented further pictures, maps, and 
an internal incident report. Forest Service and the Sheriff’s office will do regular patrols through 
the park. Park staff will be setting up trail cams. 

 Daniel Harris was recruited as a volunteer to help with McCroskey projects. He is a veteran that 
is very interested in working with IDPR. He assisted in installing fire rings to curtail dispersed 
camping throughout the park.  

 
Staff Training 

 None  

Park Manager’s Narrative 
 McCroskey will be sharing one of two AmeriCorps members with Heyburn  

o Ava Cocking will be their main supervisor and has finalized a work plan and projects for 
them to accomplish for the season.  

o They’ve been assisting with putting in fire rings, placing potable water signs, trail 
clearing, and overall park clean-up  

 A new map of McCroskey has been created. Ava is also working with Chris Zajchowski 
(University of Idaho and IDPR) to establish a use survey of the park 

o There has been coordination with the U.S. Forest Service to begin grading Skyline Rd. in 
the spring. A new shelter is also in the works to be built at Mile Post 12 

 The supplies/tool shed that was on former ranger Joan Kerttu’s property was moved over to 
Heyburn shop yard in May 
 

PRIEST LAKE STATE PARK – LONNIE JOHNSON, PARK MANAGER 
Customer Service 

 We installed a new roadside sign at Dickensheet campground that is more visible to the traffic 
and no longer blocks the view of traffic when exiting the park  

 All docks were put out, all buildings were open, and water was turned on in May. White pine 
water and electrical were finished one day before reservations showed up.  

 Full staff kept the park open and safe for the thousands of park visitors and the store added new 
flavors of ice cream and new merchandise, making those thousands of visitors happy. 

 The trails were cleared and many downed trees in the disc golf course cleared for the park visitor 
to enjoy 9 holes of disc golf. 

 
Park/Program Usage 

 In April we had a few hunters in camp that enjoy using our park as a base camp with a few more 
amenities than being dispersed in the forest 

 The fishing got better in May with more boats being launched at Indian Creek and Lionhead  
 Warm weather brought campers and day users and the park cabins were full the entire month of 

June and enticed many day users to visit our beaches 

Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 



Page 14 of 18 
 

Group Use Permit   
Special Use Permit   
Film Permit   
Other permits   
 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 
 
Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming   
Traditional Interpretation   
Environmental Education   
Jr. Ranger Programming   
School Programming   
Special Events 1 – Music in the Park 97 
Special Events Held Off-Site   
 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 

 Ranger staff attended an event at Heyburn in April where they installed pheromone bags in 
specific trees to mitigate damage from the Douglas Fir Beetle  

 More hazard trees have been removed this month at Indian Creek, Dickensheet and Lionhead 
 

Staff Training 
 Ranger staff coordinated and attended Ranger Round-up where training consisting of chainsaw 

training with both bucking, felling and maintenance, verbal judo, small engine troubleshooting, 
active shooter tactics  

 Staff attended the two-day Spring All Staff Meeting at the NR Office that included Incident 
Command, Narcan, and Active Shooter training 

 May 20th & 21st seasonal orientation was held at the Indian Creek headquarters building.  
 May 21st & 22nd volunteer orientation was held at Indian Creek headquarters building.  
 Staff continue to complete LUMA training 

 
Park Manager’s Narrative 

 Volunteers and seasonals started the week before Memorial Day weekend. All seasonal positions 
filled except for one maintenance spot at Indian Creek, but we need a few more volunteers. 

 It was a successful holiday weekend. Only a few minor issues. Full campgrounds and happy 
campers making memories. Very thankful for the wonderful, dedicated, hardworking staff I have 
here at Priest Lake State Park.  

 The search for a volunteer interpreter continued through the month of June with one being 
available to start in July. We hope one day to have enough seasonal budget to bring on a paid 
interpreter.  

 We were fortunate to have a local father and son come and play their guitars and sing for the 
campers at the program area in Indian Creek on June 16th. Almost 100 people were in attendance 
for a great night of music.   

 
ROUND LAKE STATE PARK – MARY MCGRAW, PARK MANAGER 
Customer Service 

 During Memorial Day weekend we had summer hours 11:00am – 9:00pm and we were at full 
staff levels by the holiday weekend 

 We have been working on projects, repairing, and performing maintenance on facilities and 
equipment 

 Summer visitor center hours started in the middle of June (11:00 am to 9:00 pm).  We have 
continued finishing up projects and switching to customer service activities. We have prepared 



Page 15 of 18 
 

the backpack and fishing pole loaner program as well as prepared the rental equipment for the 
season. Staff continues to be trained 

 Park staff provided regular updates to phone and web services to keep customers informed of 
operational changes for the current season  
 

Park/Program Usage 
 At the beginning of June, on Dufort Rd 4 miles to the west of the park entrance, had a total 

culvert failure and closing the road for the month. I believe this has impacted our visitation, as no 
traffic can get to the park coming from Priest River, Newport, or Spirit Lake unless they drive 
around to Highway 95 

 We have had shelter reservations every weekend, including two weddings, birthday parties, 
business staff gatherings, a fishing event for the girl scouts, family picnics, Memorials, Church 
picnics, business staff team building and weddings 

 We hosted the City Nature Challenge this month 
o The cooler than normal weather has slowed the spring growing season limiting the 

number of observations made 
 

Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit 22 1,260 
Special Use Permit   
Film Permit   
Other permits   
 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 

 We have worked with Friends of Scotchman Peaks to host “Tracks 4 Teens”; this was a new 
program to introduce high school students to resource management careers. We had 3 groups 
participate in this program. 

 We have worked with ID Fish & Game to host the “Take Me Fishing” series for local schools to 
come to the park and learn about bait fishing, fly fishing, fire dangers, & leave no trace; this was 
a new program to introduce school students to the outdoors.  

o Other agencies were involved in presenting part of the programs; IDL, Trout unlimited 
and Round Lake.  

o We had 3 elementary schools participate in this program. There were around 90 to 100 
students from each school. 

 There were 7 school groups that used the park but park staff didn’t provide programing. The 
schools presented their own programs while at the park. 

 A Master Naturalist started her weekly Friday night hike this month which was well received.  
 We also presented Jr. Ranger programs, diverse evening programs  
 Selkirk Outdoor leadership and Education had their first Jr. Naturalist weeklong camp at Round 

Lake. 
 
Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming 8 50 
Traditional Interpretation 5 85 
Environmental Education 2 58 
Jr. Ranger Programming 5 73 
School Programming 9 452 
Special Events   
Special Events Held Off-Site   
 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 



Page 16 of 18 
 

 On Memorial Day weekend we kicked off the annual ice cream for snail program, this year we 
are asking for 18 snails for 1 ice cream. We have seen a larger number of snails this year, so we 
increased the number of snails for ice cream, it does not seem to be an issue finding snails.  

 We have been informing the public of the new water use policy for larger water tank haulers 
 We are starting to monitor the lake for blue-green algae and record the findings on the NOAA 

Cyanobacteria website 
 In June the Resource Manager was at the park to start the natural resource inventory by 

identifying plants to be used in the park’s interpretative resource inventory. 
 The Gonzaga University biology professor and grad students have been here this month to 

continue the western painted turtle research. A second professor has joined them this year to 
conduct different research on non-nesting turtles, collecting blood samples for life span marker in 
the blood. 
 

Staff Training 
 Both Rangers participated in MCH training to install Douglas fir packet to protect trees for the 

invading beetles (6 hours each) 
 One Ranger attended Project Wet training presented by IDF&G at Ponderosa state Park (8 hours) 
 Manager attended two continuing education training for water distribution license recertification 

(10 hours) 
 Both rangers attended the Ranger Round up training (16 hours each) 
 Manager & both Rangers attended the two-day Spring All Staff Meeting at the NR Office that 

included Incident Command, Narcan, and Active Shooter training (12 hours each) 
 One Ranger participated in the Bonner County weed management program training to receive 

continuing education credit to maintain a pesticide license (4 hours) 
 One ranger completed the “Forest Insect and Disease” workshop to receive credits for a pesticide 

license 
 One Ranger and a seasonal attended interpretive training presented at the Old Mission (8 hours 

each) 
 All staff has completed the LUMA introduction training (1 hour each) 

o Additional LUMA Training (10 hrs each) 
 

Park Manager’s Narrative 
 We have been struggling with the UTV’s we use as work vehicles; the 2005 Kawasaki mule has 

been jumping out of gear as it is being driven.  
 We have been starting to see visitors using the IDL endowment land adjacent to the park for 

dispersed camping. They are parking on RL property and hiking on to the adjacent lands  
o Mostly out of state campers that do not want or are not prepared to pay the nonresident 

camping fees for the park 
 We have installed a new water valve at the dump station to be able to isolate the potable water 

from the rinse water. This is to be able to manage the water consumption from water haulers 
using water outside the park 

 We have been making and bagging ice and bagging wood for the resale program. 
 We had to repair the beach and boat ramp area after some very heavy rainstorms caused them to 

wash out and we replaced the old entrance ramp into the Visitor Center 
 We purchased 4 loads of gravel and placed it on the campground roads, as most of the gravel is 

gone from the roads, also due to the heavy rainstorms and the roads were treated for dust control 
 Manager and NR region manager gathered information regarding a request for body armor 
 Manager worked with development to get some bids for the park resident roof and visitor center 

roof replacement 
 Manager worked with IDL to get the temporary Right-of-way permit finalized 

 



Page 17 of 18 
 

WINCHESTER LAKE STATE PARK – DYLAN GOODELL, PARK MANAGER 
Customer Service 

 In April we experienced an uptick in visitors.  We received many calls from people eager to make 
their summer camping reservations, as well as folks visiting the park to see the sites in person   

 May was a busy month at Winchester, staffing remains low, although we did acquire one 
maintenance seasonal employee.  The 3 office seasonal employees we have continued to work 
hard to make sure all aspects of maintenance and customer service remain top notch.  Steve was 
generally 100% at Hell’s Gate, so mostly Lauren and Beth ran the show   

 Summer is in full swing come June. We were able to staff the visitor center for posted hours. 
Winchester Day, the towns largest event, was July 1st and staff prepared a float for the parade. 
Staff also worked on trail maintenance for the 5k race, including trimming vegetation back, 
raking/leveling tread, and spraying pulling weeds. Staff also prepared the peninsula by the fish 
cleaning station for the fireworks display put on by the town  

 We were able to onboard a second maintenance seasonal and train him on operations. Dylan 
started full time at WIN. We also started planning construction for the new amphitheater screen to 
be installed. Staff has been designing t-shirts for retail sale, as well as putting together a retail sale 
order 
 

Park/Program Usage 
 April started off snowy, and by the end of the month most of the snow was gone.  The ice was 

unstable but still present, so fishing wasn’t really an option.  Most of our visitors were either 
walking the trails or staying at the yurts   

 We removed a couple gangplanks this winter, to prevent them from falling off the docks during 
the ice break-up.  Because of this, we received a few complaints that those docks were unusable, 
they have since been replaced  

 We had a great turnout for our fishing tournament in May, with over 60 participants 
 Our visitors are coming out for programs put on by Julie and Jeremy Heft of the wolf center.   
 We had an inquiry about filming a commercial, but due to the time frame, they declined to film at 

our location  
 The 3 campground loops had overnight occupancy rates of 63%, 71% and 75%, with the park 

average of 69.7% 
 Tamarack Yurt: averaged usage: Apr-33%/May-55%/Jun-87% 
 Lodgepole: Apr-26%/May-52%/Jun-73% 
 Snowberry: Apr-43%/May-42%/Jun-93% 
 Ponderosa: Apr-43%/May-52%/Jun-83% 

 
Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit 14 761 
Special Use Permit   
Film Permit   
Other permits   
 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 
 
Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming   
Traditional Interpretation 4 96 
Environmental Education 11 – Wolf Education Center 303 
Jr. Ranger Programming Self-guided 15 Badges awarded 
School Programming   
Special Events 1-Fishing Tourney 65 
Special Events Held Off-Site   



Page 18 of 18 
 

 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 

 We had another successful MCH application in April.  This year the Nez Perce Tribe, IDL, IDPR 
and USFS all participated in treating over 100 acres both in the park and on adjacent Tribal lands 
with MCH 

 There were quite a few beetle kill trees at North Shore.  The IDL fire crew took around 12 trees 
down for us, and we used our backhoe and dump truck to get them out.  ITD also assisted in 
traffic control   

 Chemical weed mitigation including plume-less Canada thistle as well as hounds’ tongue  
 IDL has resumed its chainsaw training in the southeast portion of the park, this involves thinning 

the forest stand and creating burn piles. We are using felled trees as firewood for campers 
 

Staff Training 
 Ranger Lauren took a Basic Lifesaving Instructor course and attended Ranger Round-up where 

training consisting of chainsaw training with both bucking, felling and maintenance, verbal judo, 
small engine troubleshooting, active shooter  

 Staff attended the two-day Spring All Staff Meeting at the NR Office that included Incident 
Command, Narcan, and Active Shooter training 

 Staff have been completing the online LUMA trainings. 
 

Park Manager’s Narrative 
 All office staff and volunteers hired for the summer, but we are having trouble finding 

maintenance seasonals.   
o Without seasonal housing we rely mostly on local high school students and have reached 

out to local schools and hung flyers to advertise out open positions 
 Lauren is learning the ropes of opening and troubleshooting facilities and water systems.   
 Staff and volunteers seem to be getting into a rhythm operating facilities, working together, and 

taking care of business, doing an awesome job accomplishing our goals   



02-SR-2023 Apr-May-June Page 1 of 10 

SOUTH REGION QUARTERLY REPORT 
APR-MAY-JUNE 2023 

 
MISSION:  To provide a safe and unique experience while preserving, protecting, and enhancing 
recreation.  We interpret natural, cultural, and historic values. To maintain park infrastructure for 
visitor services and programs, while looking for new opportunities. 
 
GOALS:   
• Ensure that all facilities are kept clean and hazard free. 
• Utilize both paid and volunteer staff to staff visitor centers and entrance booths. 
• Patrol parks ensuring user needs, user safety, and resource protection. 
• Assess operations and opportunities to ensure quality experiences are provided. 

 
SOUTH REGION SERVICE CENTER – THERESA PERRY, SOUTH REGION BUREAU CHIEF 
• The late spring brought a variety of weather challenges to many parks in preparation for day use, 

camping, and reservation season. The wet spring slowed visitation to a degree but provided an 
unexpected and much needed surplus in reservoirs.  

• Continued communication and support of south region parks regarding seasonal and operations 
budgets and closing out the fiscal year. Training and transition to LUMA has started.  

• Park and region staff met with Gateway Snow Park at Eagle Island to wrap up the season and 
discuss the zipline operation that was transferred to Gateway Parks. 

• Updated Eagle Island’s agriculture lease to reflect the natural resource management objectives 
for the lease.    

• One of the highlights for the south region includes the Bruneau observatory grand opening. Two 
other long-term projects that are near completion are the improvements at Lake Cascade with 
new handling docks at Blue Heron and mooring and fishing docks at Crown Point.   

• Continued to work closely with the Lake Cascade park manager, executive staff, legal counsel, 
and Bureau of Reclamation regarding the details (i.e., concession terms and conditions, 
operational requirements, NEPA requirements) for the marina concepts at the Poison Creek unit.  

• Seasonal recruitment and retention continued to be a challenge for parks. These shortages 
continue to stress existing staff and reduce availability of services.  

• Interviews and hiring occurred for the Eagle Island park manager, four ranger positions (Three 
Island, Bruneau Dunes, Lake Cascade), Lucky Peak assistant park manager, and administrative 
assistants at Eagle Island and Lake Cascade. The current vacancies include assistant park 
manager (Ponderosa), five ranger vacancies, and one administrative assistant. Park staff 
(permanent, seasonal and volunteers) continued to shift roles and responsibilities to meet the 
daily operational demands of the park during these critical vacancies and shortages. 

• Attended the Rocky Mountain State Park Executive (RMSPEC) conference in Newport, OR in 
April – a great opportunity to learn about the management of some of the natural, cultural, and 
historical resources of Oregon’s coastal state parks.  

• Attended the May 3 Challis Hot Springs Rededication.  
• Worked with the park managers and operations chief to prepare board agenda items related to 

the July 4 alcohol ban at Ponderosa’s North Beach and concession agreement for the sale of 
alcohol at Tamarack’s waterfront operation at Lake Cascade.  

• Site visits to all south region parks continued, providing a better understanding of the needs and 
challenges being faced. Additional staff time was given to Three Island Crossing to augment 
staffing shortages.  

• Notwithstanding staffing challenges south region park staff continued to find creative ways to 
provide interpretive and educational opportunities for visitors, detailed in the park reports.   



02-SR-2023 Apr-May-June Page 2 of 10 

• The park manager from Round Lake and region managers participated in a conference call with 
Washington State Park’s Chief of Law Enforcement. Discussed were the details and potential 
program policies related to issuing body armor for field staff. IDPR staff recommendations will 
be moved forward in the coming weeks.  

• Participated in several calls with the development bureau staff related to current and upcoming 
projects, also participated in the Henrys Lake campground discussion.  

• In June the water slide at Eagle Island was shut down due to mechanical issues and safety 
concerns. Fully assessing this amenity to determine the feasibility for repair or replacement will 
occur in the coming weeks with the assistance of park staff, OPS, and the development bureau.  

• Continued to have almost weekly operations conference call with the region managers and 
operations chief. The south region has resumed park manager’s conference calls, which provides 
an opportunity to share trends, resources, and solutions.  

 
BRUNEAU DUNES – BRYCE BEALBA, PARK MANAGER 
Customer Service 
• Veritas Construction put in landscaping rock, sod, and 14 shade trees for the observatory parking 

lot.  
• Phone lines were down for one week in May. 
• The main observatory building has broken its track and no longer rotates, we are working with 

development on bids for repair. 
• We held a dedication ceremony for the observatory on June 1 that was well attended by state 

representatives, board members, contractors and IDPR staff and thoroughly covered by the 
media. 

• The new observatory successfully opened on June 16 with an inaugural crowd of 305 visitors.  
• Ranger Normand has been temporarily reassigned to Three Island Crossing. 
• We struggled recruiting seasonal help and are understaffed in maintenance and visitor services. 
• Plans are in the final process for the intern housing project at the Steele-Reese building.  

Park/Program Usage 
• The car count for April was 2429, went down in May, and up to 4255 in June. 
• The visitor center had 3348 visitors in April, 3465 in May, and 4607 in June with all 

campgrounds full every weekend this quarter. 
• We had 346 sandboard rentals in April, 503 in May, and 661 in June. 
• Warmer temperatures in June decreased mid-week camping. 
 
Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit   
Special Use Permit   
Film Permit   
Other permits   

 
Program Services 
• We hosted several school groups in May. 
• Our seasonal interpreter accepted our ranger position necessitating the hire of a new interpreter. 
• Astronomers gave programs on Fridays and Saturdays to campers with smaller telescopes. 

 
 
 
 



02-SR-2023 Apr-May-June Page 3 of 10 

Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming   
Traditional Interpretation 17 1370 
Environmental Education   
Jr. Ranger Programming   
School Programming   
Special Events   
Special Events Held Off-Site 1 50 

 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 
• Staff is working on the repairs to the irrigation system although repairs will be expensive. 
• Our Dark Sky application was submitted to International Dark-Sky Association in May, still 

waiting on the determination. 
• Continued to remove dead and dying trees in the campgrounds from irrigation issues and 

weather. Campgrounds are losing their shade. 
• Boise State University reached out to create a research program using their NASA grant to study 

saltation at the dunes. The interns from this program may lead to future park staff. 
• We turned off the recharge pump May 15. 
• The asphalt repair project has expanded to include a third of park roads, however, it is not 

sufficient, and we will keep the item on CIP. 
• Staffing shortages have impacted invasive weed pulling and spraying efforts. 
• Both lawnmowers have broken down several times and will need to be quickly replaced. 
• We are working to install a filtration system for the ranger’s house to eliminate arsenic levels. 
• Sightings of large carp in the small lake are worrisome, the lake was treated last around 2000. 

 
Staff Training 
• Ranger Hendrickson presented a CPR/First Aid training for staff and volunteers in April. 
• Ranger Hendrickson completed Supervisory Academy training in June. 
 

Manager’s Narrative 
• Seasonal housing is a necessity to attract qualified applicants. The housing being constructed 

does not satisfy the need to properly staff the maintenance and visitor services. 
• LUMA training has been difficult and confusing for both permanent and seasonal staff.  
• The new telescope will necessitate the hire of at least two part-time astronomers. 
• Repair of the original observatory is a priority as we are expecting enormous crowds this year 

and running one telescope will not adequately serve demand. 

EAGLE ISLAND – JOHANNES GIESSEN, PARK MANAGER 
Customer Service 
• Park reopened all park trails that were previously affected by river flooding. 
• Park water slide closed on June 21 due to mechanical and safety concerns by park managers. 

Park/Program Usage 
• 74 reservations were processed this quarter: two in April, 20 in May, and 52 in June. 
• Traffic count was 11342 in April, 14332 in May, and 16341 in June. 
• The park had one volunteer group with 30 participants lead by a park staff member. 
• Local police agencies continued to use our fields and outbuildings for K-9 and drone training. 
• Ada County Mosquito Abatement continued checking fields and water run off areas for potential 

pest control issues.  
• Daily concessions are Tropical Sno, Paddleboard Idaho, and Gateway Parks ZipLine. 



02-SR-2023 Apr-May-June Page 4 of 10 

Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit 9 1995 
Special Use Permit   
Film Permit   
Other permits   

 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 
• Park staff participated in a job fair at College of Western Idaho. 
• Park staff hosted one on-site environmental education presentation. 
• Park staff had volunteers that assisted with cleaning up debris, planting milkweed seeds, and 

plant identification. 
 

Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming 2 32 
Traditional Interpretation   
Environmental Education 2 44 
Jr. Ranger Programming   
School Programming   
Special Events 1 500 
Special Events Held Off-Site 1 15 

 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 
• Consulted with Keith Jones about tree damage done by the winter tubing concessionaire.  
• Removed four cottonwoods from the old park entrance and one hazard tree from park bathroom 

area. 

Staff Training 
• Park staff attended Wetland Delineation training on-site hosted by Army Corps of Engineers and 

a virtual ADA Conference training hosted by Georgia State ADA Commission. 
• Park staff co-led a South Region Interpreter training. 
• Park Staff attended CPR/First Aid training. 

Manager’s Narrative 
• West restroom remodel project was completed Memorial Day weekend, worked with 

development on remaining issues. 
• Park staff continued to work on updating dog policy signage to assist with rule enforcement.  
• Worked with city of Eagle trails master plan regarding green belt progression. 
• Worked with Sheriff’s Department regarding additional vehicle patrols. 
• Ada County Sheriff’s Office’s speed limit radar trailer remains on site to help mitigate speeding 

concerns. 
• Worked with DEQ and development on issues with previous domestic water well modifications. 

The park had no drinking water until June 14, after this date all bathrooms and potable water 
operations resumed as normal.  

• Continued discussion with city of Eagle staff about Eagle Fun Days and on-site firework show in 
July. 

• Park visitor center opened fully in June. 
• Park staff met with development to further discuss campground project. 
• Continued to hire seasonal employees to help with park needs. 
• Started on necessary irrigation system repairs in coordination with outside vendors. 
• Park staff coordinated with the supplier to increase dumpster capacities. 



02-SR-2023 Apr-May-June Page 5 of 10 

• Both of the park’s rangers submitted their resignations during this quarter, leaving the park with 
no rangers effective July 5. Filling these critical staff positions are a high priority. 

• Park Manager Giessen started June 12 and the new administrative assistant has been hired. 
 
LAKE CASCADE – BLAKE PACKER, PARK MANAGER 
Customer Service 
• Boat registration, OHV permits, OHV Idaho State Passport, and invasive species sticker 

purchases increased throughout April, May, and June 
• Due to weather, handling docks were installed mid to late May.  
• All fourteen water systems were energized by the second week of May.  
• Park staff completed the parks host orientation at the American Legion Hall on May 18 which 

included a presentation from Friends of Lake Cascade on water quality and cyanobacteria.  
• Completed summer preparations for equipment, vehicles, and park unit facilities.  
• Worked with contractors to complete the last dock connection, sea-flex connections, and the 

gangway connection after the completion of necessary concrete bulkhead in early June. 
• Purchased ten mattresses for the Osprey Point Group Yurts to replace outdated mattresses.  
• Purchased fencing materials to repair park fencing throughout several units. 
• Continued to work through the transition of day-use shelters to online reservations and the 

transition of the Osprey Point Group Yurts informational/combination emails to an automated 
email system. 

 
Park/Program Usage 
• All facilities and services were fully functional and available to visitors by May 25.  
• Osprey Point Group Yurt and Snowbank Group Use Area had one reservation each in May. 
• Hosted three fishing tournaments throughout May and June at multiple boat ramp locations. 
• The park hosted two SISA Sailing Regattas. 
• Big Sage and Poison Creek had eight reservations totaling ten nights, Osprey Point Group Yurts 

had six totaling 17 nights, and Snowbank Group Use Area had ten totaling 23 nights.  
 

Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit 2 72 
Special Use Permit   
Film Permit   
Other permits   

 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 
• Park staff assisted with hosting the 2023 Idaho Free Fishing Day in conjunction with Idaho Fish 

and Game and other partners.  
 

Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming   
Traditional Interpretation   
Environmental Education   
Jr. Ranger Programming   
School Programming   
Special Events 1 116 
Special Events Held Off-Site   

 
 



02-SR-2023 Apr-May-June Page 6 of 10 

Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 
• Park staff evaluated and removed hazard trees from park units, many of which were dead from 

drought, beetle kill, and other identified diseases. Staff will coordinate with Keith Jones for 
future assessment. 

 
Staff Training 
• There are various trainings park staff need to attend such as CEO Refresher, Reservations, and 

First Aid and CPR Training. 
• Ranger Cardona, Assistant Park Manager Grogan, and Park Manager Packer attended S-212 

Chainsaw Training instructed by SITPA at Ponderosa State Park in June. 
 
Manager’s Narrative 
• Despite weather conditions, park staff was able to accomplish significant maintenance tasks. 
• Seasonals have been hired but no seasonal interpretive ranger was recruited. 
• Installed traffic counters at 17 of the 22 entrance locations. The park is seeking funding for 

counters and alternatives to ensure accurate visitation data is captured. 
• Participated in meetings with Valley County Waterways and Cascade Chamber of Commerce. 
• Ranger Lenigan started on June 3, leaving one park ranger vacancy to be filled. 
• We are still in the interview process for the administrative assistant I position. 
• Park staff continued to cover multiple shifts including night shifts as the training and orientation 

of Rangers Cardona and Ranger Lenigan have been a priority.  
• The park had one IRS report in June from the Boulder Creek host falling during Free Fishing 

Day which resulted in a broken bone. All documentation has been submitted.  
• A variety of issues were documented within the park’s patrol logs related to paying the MVEF, 

extra vehicle fees, and overnight parking/camping fees throughout the quarter. 
 
LUCKY PEAK – SURAT NICOL, PARK MANAGER 
Customer Service 
• All units are off leash until May 1. 
• Seasonal office hire has successfully taken care of shelter reservations. 
• Entrance stations are open, reservations are being taken care of, and social media accounts are 

continuously updated. 
 
Park/Program Usage 
• The disc golf course was removed by volunteers in May, the course will be back on October 1. 
• Poor pond water tests led to warning signs posted at Sandy Point. Visitation dropped 

dramatically and delayed paddleboard concessionaire opening from May to June after the water 
testing was completed. 

• Events this quarter included the Boise River Marathon, Race to Robie Creek, Southern Idaho 
Sailing Outreach Workday, Famous Idaho Potato Marathon, and Idaho Coalition for Motorcycle 
Safety Annual Rally. 

• The park was used for the Ada County Sherriff’s Office dive team training at Spring Shores, 
Idaho Mountain Search and Rescue driving courses and certifications trainings, and filming a 
TV series featuring Montana outfitters for Wide Eye Productions. 

• Two volunteer groups planted pollinator plants and cleaned up the park. 
 
 
 
 



02-SR-2023 Apr-May-June Page 7 of 10 

Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit 14 4885 
Special Use Permit   
Film Permit 1 10 
Other permits   

 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 
• Spring Shores hosted Marine Law Enforcement School. 
• First Time Adventurers kicked off in June. This will be a regular program featuring outdoor 

activities and programs, booths, and hands on activities from local experts and businesses. 
• Astronomy program featured a solar scope Friday afternoons and star-gazing Saturday nights.  
• Girls Scouts held a day camp to earn merit badges and attended several interpretation programs 

conducted by staff. 
 

Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming 3 60 
Traditional Interpretation 8 188 
Environmental Education 1 12 
Jr. Ranger Programming 7 235 
School Programming 2 70 
Special Events 1 30 
Special Events Held Off-Site 1 200 

 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 
• Pollinator Garden expansion with students from Boise State University’s TRiO program. 

 
Staff Training 
• Assistant Park Manager Sabin attended CPR Instructor training, Tribal Engagement webinar, 

and Bat Passive Monitor training. 
• Staff attended South Region Interpretive Training, CPR training, Seasonal CEO training, Verbal 

Defense and Influence, and Bat Identification training with Biologist Bill Doering. 
 

Manager’s Narrative 
• Staff conducted park aide interviews and hired almost all staff by the end of April. 
• Surat worked with US Army Corps of Engineers on a new master plan for Lucky Peak. 
• Ranger Barney attended meetings with refugee organizations about hosting events. 
• Staff attended Lucky Peak Partners meeting with Boise County Sheriff’s Department, US Army 

Corps of Engineers, IDPR Boating program, Ada County Sheriff’s Office, and Redline 
Recreation. 

• Spring Shores will hire seasonals to do nighttime security to open staff to attend to other duties 
and save over $18,000 in costs. 

• Star Link equipment was installed and set up for Spring Shores POS connections. 
• Interviews and information on the nearby wildlife overpass project were conducted. 
• Surat was a guest on a local radio show to talk about boating preparation and water safety. 
• Park Ranger Sabin was promoted to assistant park manager and will start in July, leaving a 

ranger vacancy at the park. 
 
 
 



02-SR-2023 Apr-May-June Page 8 of 10 

PONDEROSA – MATT LINDE, PARK MANAGER 
Customer Service 
• April and May had low visitation due to the weather. 
• The visitor center was open five days a week April through May 25 and is now open 9:00am-

6:00pm every day. 
• Park did not staff the entrance until opening day of May 25 as the staff we had working the 

entrance station had been laid off for the mandatory 30 day lay-off period. 
 
Park/Program Usage 
• The usage of the park has been primarily Roots Preschool prior to May 25 and has been busy 

with overnight use since the season opened. 
 

Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit 2 222 
Special Use Permit 1 30 
Film Permit   
Other permits   

 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 
• The two groups that came to the park in April were Master Naturalists, whom our interpretive 

ranger presented to, and Project WET.   
• Our interpretive ranger ran several programs in May. 
• June programs ranged from Jr. Ranger programs to field trips with Master Naturalists. 

 
Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming 6 157 
Traditional Interpretation 3 87 
Environmental Education   
Jr. Ranger Programming 3 70 
School Programming 82 1013 
Special Events 2 129 
Special Events Held Off-Site   

 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 
• The development bureau is trying to petition the NPS on the need for a cultural representative to 

be present while the digging utilities. 
• The fossil display will be installed in July. 
• The Blackberry loop utility upgrade project has been awarded to Granite excavation. This is now 

moving forward and will be started the day after Labor Day 2023, although an archaeologist has 
not been found yet for the excavation.  

 
Staff Training 
• Three staff members attended S-212 Chainsaw Training instructed by SITPA. 
• Examples of additional trainings needed by staff are Verbal Judo and hazard tree assessment. 

 
 
 
 
 



02-SR-2023 Apr-May-June Page 9 of 10 

Manager’s Narrative 
• The lack of available housing has left us a few seasonal positions short, hiring four more would 

allow us to keep the visitor center open for three additional hours and the entrance station for 
four additional hours. 

• We are losing our cabin cleaner and housing for two employees at the end of the summer. 
• We installed three vehicle counters in May at the North Beach unit. 
• The weather prevented full campground preparations and fallen tree clean up. 
• Our assistant park manager took the park manager position with Eagle Island and we have not 

announced the vacant position. 
 
THREE ISLAND – NITA MOSES, PARK MANAGER 
Customer Service 
• The Oregon Trail History & Education Center (OTHEC) was opened for 24 days in April, 31 

days in May, and 30 days in June. 
• Retail Revenue for April was $1979.48 and $3535.84 for May. 
• Retail Purchases for April $769.48 and $330.52 for May. 

Park/Program Usage 
• OTHEC visitation was 1206 in April, 2302 in May, and 2489 in June. 
• OTHEC had visitors from 23 states and nine foreign countries. 
• Traffic count for May was 4713 and 5203 for June. 
• Loaner backpacks had 13 check outs this quarter. 
• The park had users from Southwestern Educators Association of Retired Teachers, Canyonside 

Christian Academy, Nampa City Recreation, Night Sky Presentation, Ft. Boise Calvary, Sun 
Valley School, Western Pine, Wendell Elementary School, Poppelwell School, Xavier Charter 
School, and a wedding. 

Type of permit issued (after event) No. of Permits No. of Attendees 
Group Use Permit 15 793+ 
Special Use Permit   
Film Permit   
Other permits   

 
Park Sponsored Program or Event 
• Ft. Boise Cavalry attended our Living History Event interpretive program. 

 
Program Type No. of Programs No. of Attendees 
Experiential Programming   
Traditional Interpretation 1 40 
Environmental Education   
Jr. Ranger Programming   
School Programming   
Special Events   
Special Events Held Off-Site   

 
Preservation of Natural, Cultural, and/or Historical Resources 
• Hazard tree removal and control of noxious weeds with chemicals and manual removal 

occurred. 
 



02-SR-2023 Apr-May-June Page 10 of 10 

Staff Training 
• Staff worked on the LUMA training modules. 

 
Manager’s Narrative 
• We have hired five seasonal park aides between April and May. 
• As existing volunteers completed their time at the park, new volunteers were trained.  
• Ranger Normand from Bruneau began working as Interim Park Manager in April. Park Manager 

Moses returned to work 20 hours per week on June 12. 
• Ranger Redd, new to IDPR, started on May 15 and Hells Gate Ranger Barron will transfer in 

July. The park currently has one ranger vacancy waiting to be filled. 
• The park received an award from the National Weather Service for 50 years of excellence in 

observing, recording, and reporting weather data. 
• Ranger Normand met with Bryan Griggs to discuss a bathroom renovation. 
• Park Staff continued to work with AATronics on audio/visual problems in the OTHEC. 

SOUTH REGION MAINTENANCE CREW – CHRISTOPHER RE, FOREMAN 
Lucky Peak  
• Moved a dock off the beach to the parking area to be repaired and moved fallen trees. 

 
Three Island state park  
• Painted the interior of the ranger house. 

 
Lake Cascade 
• Moved handling docks out of the water and installed docks at Van Wyck, Sugar Load, and Blue 

Heron. 
 
Eagle Island 
• Helped install shade sail above playground area.  
• Helped with park staff in removing fallen trees from the hatchery entrance.  


	00 - Agenda
	02 - FY 2025 Board Budget Agenda Package (Final)
	FY 2025 Budget Proposal Agenda (Final).pdf
	AGENDA
	Idaho Park and Recreation Board Meeting
	ACTION REQUIRED:  Board Action Required
	PRESENTATION



	FY 2025 Board Budget Presentation (Aug Final).pdf
	Budget by Appropriation
	Budget by DU
	MS
	OP
	CD
	Enhancement Summary
	B-7


	03 - Grant Advisory Committee Packet
	Agenda Item Advisory Committee
	AGENDA ITEM
	Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting
	ACTION REQUIRED:   Board Action Required
	PRESENTATION
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION:



	Grant Advisory Committee Applications
	Humiston  AdvisoryApplication 2023
	James ThomasAdvisoryApplication 2023
	Jerry_ WIF Application
	Pat Gunter ORMV Non_Motor 2023
	RTP Margaret Dibble
	RTP Tim Steury AdvisoryApplication 2023
	RTP Morgan Stage AdvisoryApplication 2023
	Jennifer Stevens
	LWCF AdvisoryApplication 2023_Stevens

	Kaye Orme LWCF AdvisoryApplication 2023
	Ted Koch Formatted
	Prouty - LWCF AdvisoryApplication 2023
	Todd Holcomb
	Sherri Boelter


	04 - Agenda Item Leasing Program
	05 - Agenda Item Policy 4015
	AGENDA ITEM
	Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting
	ACTION REQUIRED:  Approve/Modify/Deny
	PRESENTATION
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION:


	DRAFT IDPR Policy #4015 Fee Table.pdf
	Entrance and Surcharge
	Ind Campsites
	Group Campsites
	Boat and Ski
	Reservation Charges


	06 - Agenda Item Amend IDAPA 26.01.10
	AGENDA ITEM
	Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting
	ACTION REQUIRED:   Approve Revisions to IDAPA 26.01.10
	PRESENTATION
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION:


	ADP8F4E.tmp
	100. PROCESSING FEES.
	101. -- 149. (RESERVED)
	150. COMPENSATION.
	151. -- 199. (RESERVED)
	200. STANDARD CONDITIONS.
	201. -- 249. (RESERVED)
	250. SPECIAL CONDITIONS.
	251. -- 299. (RESERVED)
	300. APPLICATION PROCEDURE.
	301. -- 349. (RESERVED)
	350. MODIFICATION OF EXISTING TEMPORARY PERMIT.
	351. -- 399. (RESERVED)
	400. ASSIGNMENT.
	401. -- 449. (RESERVED)
	450. RENEWAL.
	451. -- 499. (RESERVED)
	500. ABANDONMENT.
	501. -- 549. (RESERVED)
	550. RELINQUISHMENT.
	551. -- 599. (RESERVED)
	600. EXPIRATION.
	601. -- 649. (RESERVED)
	650. CANCELLATION.
	651. -- 699. (RESERVED)
	700. ENFORCEMENT.
	701. -- 749. (RESERVED)
	750. ADMINISTRATION.
	751. -- 799. (RESERVED)
	800. PROCESSING.
	801. -- 999. (RESERVED)


	07 -Agenda Item_IDAPA 26.01.20
	AGENDA ITEM
	Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting
	ACTION REQUIRED:  Notice of Adoption of Temporary Fee Rules
	PRESENTATION
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION:


	Agenda Item Amend IDAPA 260110.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM
	Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting
	ACTION REQUIRED:   Approve Revisions to IDAPA 26.01.10
	PRESENTATION
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION:


	ADP8F4E.tmp
	100. PROCESSING FEES.
	101. -- 149. (RESERVED)
	150. COMPENSATION.
	151. -- 199. (RESERVED)
	200. STANDARD CONDITIONS.
	201. -- 249. (RESERVED)
	250. SPECIAL CONDITIONS.
	251. -- 299. (RESERVED)
	300. APPLICATION PROCEDURE.
	301. -- 349. (RESERVED)
	350. MODIFICATION OF EXISTING TEMPORARY PERMIT.
	351. -- 399. (RESERVED)
	400. ASSIGNMENT.
	401. -- 449. (RESERVED)
	450. RENEWAL.
	451. -- 499. (RESERVED)
	500. ABANDONMENT.
	501. -- 549. (RESERVED)
	550. RELINQUISHMENT.
	551. -- 599. (RESERVED)
	600. EXPIRATION.
	601. -- 649. (RESERVED)
	650. CANCELLATION.
	651. -- 699. (RESERVED)
	700. ENFORCEMENT.
	701. -- 749. (RESERVED)
	750. ADMINISTRATION.
	751. -- 799. (RESERVED)
	800. PROCESSING.
	801. -- 999. (RESERVED)



	08 -Agenda Item - Wine in the Woods GUP
	AGENDA ITEM
	Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting
	ACTION REQUIRED:  Approval of Wine in the Woods Group Use Permit
	PRESENTATION
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION:



	09 - Ritter Island Deed 080923
	10 - Agenda Item New Policy 4100 Reserve Balance 
	Reserve Account
	Agenda Item New Policy 4100 Reserve Balance.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM
	Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting
	ACTION REQUIRED:   Approve New Policy 4100
	PRESENTATION
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION:




	11 - Agenda Item Agreement MOU for Farragut Intersection
	AGENDA ITEM
	Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting
	ACTION REQUIRED:   Authorize Director to Sign the MOU
	PRESENTATION
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION:


	July2023 ITD Agenda and Board Packet.pdf
	P-Board Unallocated Funds SH-54 Farragut State Park 2210
	P-Board Unallocated Funds SH-54 Farragut State Park.1
	P-Board Unallocated Funds SH-54 Farragut State Park.2


	01 -Communications Report AprMayJun23
	02 - Development Report AprMayJun23
	03 - Financials Report AprMayJun23
	1 - FY23 Q4 Financials Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA
	Idaho Park and Recreation Board Quarterly Meeting
	August 16-17, 2023
	ACTION REQUIRED:  Information Only
	PRESENTATION



	2 - FY23 Q4 Financials Page 2.pdf
	Summary

	3 - FY23 Q4 Financials Pages 3-6.pdf
	All Parks
	NR Parks
	SR Parks
	ER Parks

	4 - FY23 Q4 Financials Pages 7-12.pdf
	0243 Trend Chart
	0247.01 Trend Chart
	0250.03 Trend Chart
	0250.04 Trend Chart
	0250.05 Trend Chart
	0410.01 Trend Chart

	5 - FY23 Q4 Financials Page 13.pdf
	Y-T-D Cash Balances

	6 - FY23 Q4 Financials Page 14.pdf
	Board Summary


	04 - Human Resource Report AprMayJun23 (2)
	05 - Management Services Administrator Report AprMayJun23
	06 - Natural Resource Program Report AprMayJun23
	07 - Operations Report  AprMayJun23
	08 - Recreation Report AprMayJun23
	09 - Reservation Registration Program Report AprMayJun23
	10 - East Region Report Apr-May-Jun23
	11 - North Region Report AprMayJun23
	12 - South Region Report  AprMayJun23

	Date of Application: March 4, 2023
	Park Name: Harriman State Park 
	Desired Event Park Location: Harriman State Park
	Sunday: Off
	Monday: Off
	Tuesday: Off
	Wednesday: Off
	Thursday: Off
	Friday: Off
	Saturday: Yes
	Organization or Group Filing Application: Friends of Harriman State Park
	Address: PO Box 125
	City: Island Park
	State: ID
	Zip: 83429
	Telephone: 801-791-6337
	Email Address: friendsofharriman@gmail.com
	Number of ParticipantsSpectators Expected: 275-325
	Arrival Time: 4:00pm
	Departure Time: 7:00pm
	Type of Use Requested please describe 3: Use of Boys House at the Ranch: inside for check-in and display of auction items; outside grounds for gathering of guests, sampling of wines and food, acoustic guitar music, artist’s display
	Purpose of Proposed Event 1: Fundraiser for Friends of Harriman State Park, proceeds for the Park.
	Purpose of Proposed Event 2: 
	Purpose of Proposed Event 3: 
	Estimated Gross Fees Collected: $17,000 (includes auction)
	Estimated Net Profit: $14,000
	Name Primary Person: Sally Neill
	Primary Person Address: 2567 Pringle Circle, Ogden, UT 84403
	Primary Person Phone Number: 801-791-6337
	Primary E-Mail: friendsofharriman@gmail.com
	Name Secondary Person: Layne Hepworth
	Secondary Person Address: 3738 S Robbins Circle, Island Park, Id 83429
	Secondary Person Telephone: 208-863-4046
	Secondary E-Mail: Hfork4trout@yahoo.com
	Yes First Aid Will Be Provided: Off
	No First Aid Will Not Be Provided: Yes
	Yes Alcohol Will Be Sold: Yes
	No Alcohol Will Not Be Sold: Off
	use parking sanitation etc 1: Boys House at the Ranch: Inside for check-in and display of auction items; outside grounds for gathering of guests, sampling of wines and food
	use parking sanitation etc 2:   Permit number from Alcohol Beverage Control:  Premise #2F-35   
                                                                               License #1880
	Plans for Law Enforcement andor Crowd Control Including Communication Systems 1: 
	Plans for Law Enforcement andor Crowd Control Including Communication Systems 2: 
	Plans for Traffic Control Including Parking 1: Parking in Ranch View lot adequate.
	Plans for Traffic Control Including Parking 2: 
	Plans for Sanitation Solid Waste Disposal and Water Supply 1: Restrooms in Boys House plus 2 addtional porta pottys; bottled water will be available
	Plans for Sanitation Solid Waste Disposal and Water Supply 2: 
	Plans for Area Clean Up and Rehabilitation 1: Trash will be disposed of, tables, chairs and all wquipment used will be returned to their respective locations.

	Plans for Area Clean Up and Rehabilitation 2: 
	Description of Program Displays and Concession Booths to be installed 1: There will be tables/canopies for wine tasting and food, which is free for guests; an artist will have her items for sale.
	Description of Program Displays and Concession Booths to be installed 2: There will live and silent auctions of donated items.
	List of Vendors 1: Mimi Matsuda
	Temp Permit 1: 
	Items They Plan To Sell 1: original art
	List of Vendors 2: Friends of Harriman State Park
	Temp Permit 2: 
	Items They Plan To Sell 2: Bottles of wine for guests to take home
	List of Vendors 3: 
	Temp Permit 3: 
	Items They Plan To Sell 3: 
	List of Vendors 4: 
	Temp Permit 4: 
	Items They Plan To Sell 4: 
	Agent Providing Liability Insurance and/or Performance Bond: Bissell Insurance Agency
	Address 2: 4055 Valley Commons Dr., Unit A
	City_2: Bozeman
	State_2: MT
	Zip_2: 59718
	Telephone_4: 406-586-6230
	Amount of Liability Insurance: $2,000,000
	Yes3: Off
	No 3: Yes
	Check for Deposit: Off
	Deposit: $ 
	Check for Damage Deposit: Off
	Damage Deposit: $ 
	Check for Negotiated Fee: Off
	Negotiated Fee: $ 
	Check for Per Person Fee: Off
	Per Person Fee: $ 
	Check for Reservation Fee plus Tax: Off
	Reservation Fee plus Tax: $ 
	Check for Shelter Fee: Off
	Shelter Fee: $ 
	Check for Other Fee: Off
	Other: $
	Describe Other Fee: 
	Name of Event: Wine In The Woods
	Dates of Use: September 9, 2023
	Applicant Name: Friends of Harriman State Park
	Applicant Title: Board President
	Address_5: PO Box 125
	City_3: Island Park
	State_3: ID
	Zip_3: 83429
	Telephone_5: 801-791-6337
	Date: March 4, 2023
	Yes 1: Off
	No 1 repeat: Off
	Yes 5: Off
	No 2 subject 1: Off
	Conditions 1: 
	Conditions 2: 
	Date_2: 
	Date_3: 
	Date_4: 
	Date_5: 
	Date_6: 


